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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 24 MARCH 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Frank l in ,  good morn ing  

everybody.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  must  g ive  my dec i s ion  on  Ba in ’s  request  

o f  yes te rday and  then I  w i l l  have an announcement  – a 

br ie f  announcement  to  make and then we can s ta r t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Yesterday morn ing  I  heard  

argument  in  connect ion  w i th  a  request  tha t  has been made  10 

by  Ba in  and Company South  A f r i ca  Incorpora ted  tha t  I  

shou ld  prov ide  i t  w i th  wr i t ten  permiss ion  in  te rms o f  

Regu la t ion  11  –  11 .3  A o f  the  Regu la t ions  o f  the  

commiss ion .    

 That  p rov i s ion  reads as  fo l lows and I  quote :  

“No person sha l l  w i thout  the  wr i t ten  permiss ion  o f  the  

Cha i rperson.  

a .  D isseminate  any documents  submi t ted  to  the  

commiss ion  by  any pe rson in  connect ion  w i th  the  

inqu i ry  o r  pub l i sh  the  contents  o r  any por t ion  or  the  20 

contents  o f  such  document  and the  d i sseminat ion  o f  

any such document  and o r  any por t ion  thereof  i s  a  

c r im ina l  o f fence in  te rms o f  the  Regu la t ions. ”  

Ba in ’s  request  was communica ted  to  the  commiss ion  by  

way o f  a  le t te r  da ted  26 November  2020 to  wh ich  I  had 
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regard  yesterday.  

 A f te r  dea l ing  w i th  cer ta in  mat te rs  i n  pa ragraphs 1 ,  2  

and 3  o f  tha t  le t te r  Ba in ’s  a t to rneys wro te  the  fo l low ing in  

parag raph 4  and I  quote”  

“Whi le  we awai t  d i rec t ions f rom the  

commiss ion  in  respect  o f  the  hear ing  o f  the  

app l i ca t ion  we a lso  w ish  to  address a  

request  to  the  commiss ion  in  respect  o f  the  

pub l i ca t ion  o f  Ba in  South  A f r i ca ’s  a f f idav i t . ”  

And then in  paragraph 5 ,  6  and –  tha t  was 5 ,  6  and 7  i t  10 

says:  

“Ba in  South  A f r i ca  may w ish  to  pub l i sh  the  

a f f idav i t s  accompany ing  the i r  app l i ca t ion  

when Mr  Wi l l iams beg ins  h i s  tes t imony  

before  the  commiss ion .   That  i s  necessary  

to  ensure  tha t  Ba in  South  A f r i ca  i s  fa i r l y  

t rea ted  by  them,  the  med ia  and the  pub l i c  

a t  la rge  even the  ser ious in f lammatory  and  

potent ia l l y  de famatory  mate r ia l  conta ined in  

Mr  Wi l l iams’ a f f idav i t  and presumably  h is  20 

fo r thcoming tes t imony.   Fa i rness  demands  

tha t  Ba in  South  A f r i ca ’s  ve rs ion  must  be  

pub l i c ly  ava i lab le  s imu l taneous ly  w i th  h is  

so  tha t  they can be assessed a longs ide  one 

anothe r.   The need fo r  th is  even handed 
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re lease o f  in fo rmat ion  is  par t i cu la r ly  acu te  

where  Ba in  South  A f r i ca  w i l l  no t  be  ab le  to  

tes t  Mr  Wi l l iams’ ev idence a t  the  t ime tha t  

he  g ives  i t  and we w i l l  on ly  have an  

oppor tun i ty  to  c ross-examine h im  la te r  i f  a t  

a l l . ”  

6 .  

“We note  tha t  Regu la t ion  11 .3  A o f  the  

Regu la t ions app l i cab le  to  the  commiss ion  

prov ides tha t  “no  person sha l l  w i thout  the  10 

wr i t ten  pe rmiss ion  o f  the  Cha i rperson  

a .  Dec imate  any documents  submi t ted  to  the 

commiss ion  by  any person in  connect ion  

w i th  the  inqu i ry  o r  pub l i sh  the  contents  o r  

any po r t ion  o f  the  contents  o f  such 

document . ”   The  ob jec t  o f  tha t  p rov is ion  

appears  to  be  to  p revent  in fo rmat ion  

submi t ted  to  the  commiss ion  f rom be ing  

leaked by  tha t  par ty.   We do not  

unders tand i t  to  opera te  aga ins t  a  par ty  20 

l i ke  Ba in  South  A f r i ca  wh ich  w ishes to  

d isseminate  i t s  own a f f idav i t s  to  p romote  

t ransparency and openness  in  the 

commiss ion ’s  p rocess.   Moreover  once Mr  

Wi l l iams beg ins  h is  tes t imony and thereby  
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d isc loses the  ev idence he has submi t ted  to  

the  commiss ion  there  is  fu r ther  no  reason 

to  main ta in  conf ident ia l i t y  over  h i s  

a f f idav i t .  (ba r  those por t ions  tha t  Ba in  

South  A f r i ca  has sought  to  w i thho ld  

permanent ly  f rom d isc losure  due to  –  due  

to  conf ident ia l i t y  o f  p r iv i lege ob l iga t ions)  

o r  to  p rec lude Ba in  South  A f r i ca ’s  

re fe rence to  i t . ”  

7 .  10 

“We accord ing ly  request  the  commiss ion ’s  

conf i rmat ion  a l te rna t ive ly  permiss ion  tha t  

Ba in  South  A f r i ca  may pub l i sh  and o r  

dec imate  i t s  a f f idav i t  as  soon  as  Mr  

Wi l l iams commences h is  tes t imony. ”  

 The request  by  Ba in  was not  based on any  

substant ive  app l i ca t ion  tha t  may have been b rought  i t  was 

s imp ly  based on  th is  request  and as  I  ind ica ted  I  heard  

argument  upon i t .  

 I t  i s  qu i te  c lear  tha t  i t s  bas i s  i s  s imp ly  tha t  Ba in  20 

be l ieves tha t  i f  i t  i s  no t  a l lowed to  pub l i sh  i t s  a f f idav i t s  

when Mr  Wi l l iams g i ves ev idence tha t  w i l l  be  un fa i r  in  

c i rcumstances where  Mr  Wi l l iams  w i l l  be  g iv ing  ev idence 

imp l ica t ing  i t .    

 I  must  ind i ca te  t ha t  du r ing  the  course  o f  a rgument  
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and fo l low ing upon a  remark  tha t  I  had made  namely  

whethe r  o r  no t  ins tead o f  seek ing  the  pub l i ca t ion  o f  the  fu l l  

a f f idav i t s  Ba in  wou ld  be  sa t is f ied  w i th  the  pub l i ca t ion  o f  a  

summary o f  the  contents  o f  the  a f f idav i t s  so  tha t  no t  a l l  

de ta i l s  in  the  a f f idav i t  wou ld  be  pub l i shed.  

 Fo l lowing tha t  Counse l  fo r  Ba in  ind ica ted  tha t  Ba in  

no  longer  sought  permiss ion  to  pub l i sh  the  who le  a f f idav i t  

and they conf ined the i r  request  to  seek ing  permiss ion  to  

pub l i sh  a  summary o f  the  a f f idav i t .  

 I t  w i l l  be  c lear  f rom the  le t te r  on  wh ich  Ba in ’s  10 

request  i s  made  tha t  there  i s  no th ing  spec ia l  tha t  Ba in  

re l ies  on  rea l l y  to  ask  fo r  pe rmiss ion .   I t s  Counse l  

ind ica ted  yesterday tha t  i t  had  prov ided comprehens ive  

a f f idav i t s  bu t  I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  tha t  i s  a  fea ture  tha t  

makes i t s  case spec ia l .  

 There fore  th is  case must  be  o r  i t s  request  must  be  

dec ided on the  bas i s  tha t  i t  i s  a  request  fo r  permiss ion  as  

contempla ted  in  Regu la t ion  11 .3  A but  there  i s  rea l l y  

no th ing  spec ia l  in  the  fea tures  o f  i ts  case.  

 As  I  read Regu la t ion  11 .3  i t  appears  to  me tha t  i t  20 

seeks to  lay  down what  wou ld  be  the  no rm namely  tha t  

there  shou ld  be  no pub l i ca t ion  o f  a  document  tha t  has been 

submi t ted  to  the  commiss ion  un less  the  Cha i rperson  

prov ides wr i t ten  permiss ion  there fore .   And i t  wou ld  seem 

tha t  the  Cha i rpe rson wou ld  have  to  be  sa t is f ied  about  
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someth ing  spec ia l  w i th  regard  to  such a  request  be fore  he  

prov ides such pe rmiss ion  because  o therwise  i f  he  were  to  

p rov ide  permiss ion  in  regard  to  a  case tha t  does not  have 

any spec ia l  fea tu res  then tha t  wou ld  undermine Regu la t ion  

11 .3  A .  

 But  the  who le  case o f  Ba in  i s  based on the  

suggest ion  or  content ion  tha t  the re  w i l l  be  un fa i rness i f  

Ba in  i s  no t  ab le  to  pub l i sh  i t s  a f f idav i t s  o r  a  summary o f  i t s  

a f f idav i t s  when Mr  Wi l l iams g i ves h is  ev idence.  

 In  th is  regard  i t  i s  necessary  to  have regard  to  the  10 

lega l  f ramework  tha t  governs the  proceed ings  o f  th is  

commiss ion .   Obv ious l y  th is  commiss ion  has to  opera te  

w i th in  the  pa rameters  o f  the  const i tu t ion ,  the  Commiss ion ’s  

Act ,  the  Regu la t ions promulgated under  the  Commiss ion ’s  

Act  wh ich  app ly  to  th is  commiss ion  as  we l l  as  the  Ru les  o f  

the  commiss ion .  

 Now the  Ru les  o f  th is  commiss ion  par t i cu la r ly  Ru le  

3  makes p rov is ion  tha t  when a  w i tness has submi t ted  a  

s ta tement  o r  has  made a  s ta tement  to  th is  commiss ion  o r  

an  a f f idav i t  imp l ica t ing  somebody  tha t  person shou ld  be  20 

not i f ied  o f  –  about  a  s ta tement  and tha t  he  or  she or  i t  i s  

imp l ica ted  by  tha t  w i tness and tha t  person must  be  g iven a  

copy o f  the  s ta tement  o r  the  re levant  por t ions  the reof  and  

tha t  person then  is  adv ised tha t  he  or  she or  i t  has  the  

r igh t  p rov ided fo r  inspect ion  in  Regu la t ion  –  in  Ru le  3 .    
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 And those –  those r igh ts  inc lude the  r igh t  to  app ly  

to  the  commiss ion  fo r  leave to  adduce ev idence or  to  

tes t i f y.   The r igh t  to  –  fo r  leave to  ca l l  o ther  w i tnesses in  

suppor t  o f  your  vers ion  as  we l l  as  fo r  leave to  c ross-

examine the  w i tness.   Indeed you  have such a  person has 

the  r igh t  to  be  present  when tha t  ev idence is  g i ven  by  tha t  

w i tness.  

 In  th is  case Ba in  has app l ied  fo r  leave to  c ross-

examine Mr  Wi l l iams but  tha t  app l i ca t ion  has no t  been  

dec ided as  ye t .   I  ind ica ted  dur ing  argument  yeste rday tha t  10 

f rom my pos i t ion  tha t  app l i ca t ion  cou ld  be  dec ided even  

la te r  th is  week o r  next  week i f  a l l  the  a f f idav i t s  a re  in .   I  

unders tand tha t  Mr  Wi l l iams has fu rn i shed h is  response to  

the  app l i ca t ion  bu t  Ba in  i s  ye t  to  dec ide  whether  they f i le  a 

fu r ther  a f f idav i t  o r  no t .  

 As  fa r  as  the  commiss ion  is  concerned I  w i l l  be  

prepared to  hear  tha t  app l i ca t ion  as  soon as  poss ib le  a f te r  

I  have been adv i sed tha t  e i ther  Ba in  has dec ided tha t  i t  

w i l l  no t  f i l e  a  fu r the r  a f f idav i t  o r  00 :15 :55 has f i led  an  

a f f idav i t .  20 

 But  I  ra ised w i th  Counse l  fo r  Ba in  yesterday the  

fac t  tha t  Ba in  seems not  to  have app l ied  fo r  leave to  tes t i f y  

and tha t  appears  to  be  fac tua l l y  t rue  and I  th ink  he  was not  

in  a  pos i t ion  to  i nd ica te  whether  –  whether  Ba in  w ished to  

tes t i f y  and I  asked h im the  ques t ion  whethe r  Ba in  wou ld  
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sub jec t  themse lves to  quest ion ing  be fo re  the  commiss ion  

and he ind ica ted  tha t  he  d id  no t  have ins t ruc t ions  a t  tha t  

t ime on tha t  po in t .  

 Now the  lega l  f ramework  app l i cab le  to  these  

proceed ings make i t  c lear  tha t  Ba in  cou ld  have app l ied  fo r  

leave to  tes t i f y  be fore  the  commiss ion  and i f  they  had done 

tha t  i t  wou ld  have been poss ib le  fo r  example  to  inc lude i t s  

w i tness o r  even w i tnesses th is  week so  tha t  the i r  w i tness 

or  the i r  w i tnesses or  a t  leas t  one  o f  them cou ld  we l l  have 

been ab le  to  tes t i f y  soon a f te r  Mr  Wi l l iams but  they  d id  no t  10 

make such an app l i ca t ion .  

 I f  they  had made  such an app l i ca t ion  and such an  

ar rangement  cou ld  have been made and had been made i t  

i s  c lear  tha t  i t s  vers ion  cou ld  have been ar t i cu la ted  by  i t s  

own wi tness maybe the  same day  as  Mr  Wi l l iams or  the  

fo l low ing day.  

 The fac t  tha t  tha t  i s  no t  go ing  to  happen is  because  

Ba in  e lec ted  not  to  make tha t  app l i ca t ion .  

2 .  To  the  ex ten t  tha t  Ba in  has  pu t  i t s  ve rs ion  in  the  

a f f idav i t s  w i th  regard  to  Mr  Wi l l iams ’ ev idence when the  20 

ev idence leader  leads Mr  Wi l l iams he w i l l  pu t  Ba in ’s  

vers ion  to  Mr  Wi l l iams fo r  h im  to  comment  on  i t  and 

there fo re  the  essent ia l  fea tures  o f  Ba in ’s  ve rs ion  w i l l  be 

pu t  to  Mr  Wi l l iams and the  pub l i c  w i l l  know wha t  Ba in ’s  

vers ion  is  o r  response is  to  Mr  Wi l l iams ev idence.  
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 O f  course  i f  Ba in  dec ides to  app ly  fo r  leave to  

tes t i f y  and tha t  leave is  g ran ted and there  is  no  reason 

why i t  wou ld  no t  be  granted genera l l y  speak ing  when the re  

is  a  w i tness who imp l ica tes  them in  a  se r ious manner  then  

Ba in  wou ld  ge t  a  chance to  pu t  i t s  vers ion .  

 The upshot  o f  a l l  o f  th is  i s  tha t   

1 .  Any unfa i rness tha t  Ba in  be l ieves w i l l  f low f rom the  

fac t  tha t  i t  cannot  pub l i sh  i t s  –  o r  i t  does not  –  or  i t  i s  

now a l lowed to  pub l i sh  i t s  a f f idav i t s  o r  a  summary o f  

i t s  a f f idav i t s  wh i l e  Mr  Wi l l iams is  g iv ing  ev idence one 10 

w i l l  be  m i t iga ted  by  the  fac t  tha t  i ts  ve rs ion  w i l l  be  pu t  

to  Mr  Wi l l iams.   I  say  m i t iga ted  bu t  ac tua l l y  i t  seems 

to  me tha t  there  w i l l  be  no  unfa i rness because i t s  

vers ion  w i l l  be  known pub l ic ly.   I t  w i l l  be  pu t  to  Mr  

Wi l l iams a t  leas t  the  essent ia l  fea tures  o f  i t s  

response but  a lso  i f  there  i s  any un fa i rness i t  seems 

to  me to  f low f rom Ba in ’s  own fa i lu re  to  app ly  fo r  

leave to  adduce ev idence because as  I  have sa id  i f  i t  

had done so  and  i t  had sought  to  make sure  tha t  i t s  

w i tness gave ev idence as  soon as  poss ib le  a f te r  Mr  20 

Wi l l iams has g iven ev idence tha t  cou ld  we l l  have  

been ar ranged.   That  –  tha t  a r rangement  was not  

done f lows f rom the  fac t  tha t  Ba in  d id  no t  take  the  

in i t ia t i ve  to  app ly  fo r  leave to  tes t i f y  o r  adduce  

ev idence and d id  no t  make those a r rangements .  
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In  the  past  i t  has  happened in  th is  commiss ion  tha t  

k ind  o f  a r rangement  has been made and in  th is  regard  I  

want  to  re fe r  to  the  Av ia t ion  work  s t ream where  imp l ica ted  

persons were  g iven an oppor tun i ty  to  tes t i f y  as  the  

w i tnesses tha t  were  imp l ica t ing  them were  tes t i f y ing  or  

soon as  –  soon as  poss ib le  therea f te r.  

  In  these c i r cumstances I  am o f  the  op in ion  tha t  th is  

i s  no t  a  case in  wh ich  I  shou ld  prov ide  the  wr i t ten  

permiss ion  contempla ted  in  Regu la t ion  11 .3  A and  

accord ing ly  I  dec l ine  to  p rov ide  such permiss ion .  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  w i l l  now jus t  make an  

announcement .    

 I  have prev ious ly  sa id  tha t  the  Pres ident  o f  the  

Repub l ic  Pres ident  Ramaphosa  w i l l  appear  be fore  the  

commiss ion  a t  some s tage and tha t  he  had ind i ca ted  tha t  

he  wou ld  be  ready to  come and tes t i f y  and be quest ioned 

about  any mat te rs  tha t  a re  be ing  invest iga ted  by  the  

commiss ion  once I  had determined the  da tes .  

 I  have now determined the  da tes  when he w i l l  20 

appear  and I  deem i t  appropr ia te  tha t  I  shou ld  make th is  

announcement  pub l i c ly.  

 I  have determined four  days –  the  da tes  are  22  and  

23 Apr i l  and 28 and 29 Apr i l .   On the  22 n d  and 23 r d  o f  Apr i l  

those dates  are  e f fec t i ve ly  p rov ided fo r  the  ru l ing  par ty  the  
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ANC because I  have a l so  ind ica ted  th is  commiss ion  cannot  

comple te  i t s  work  w i thout  the  ru l ing  par ty  a lso  coming to  

g ive  ev idence and dea l  w i th  ce r ta in  mat te rs  and I  was 

assured by  i t s  P res ident  tha t  i t  wou ld  come and i t  was –  

was jus t  p repared  to  do  tha t .  

 I  unders tand tha t  Pres ident  Ramaphosa w i l l  tes t i f y  

rep resent ing  the  A f r i can Nat iona l  Congress bu t  I  have  

ind ica ted  tha t  f rom the  commiss ion ’s  s ide  the  Pres ident  w i l l  

have to  tes t i f y  as  Pres ident  o f  the  count ry  and fo rmer  

Deputy  Pres ident  o f  the  count ry  bu t  i t  i s  up  to  the  ANC to  10 

prov ide  i t s  w i tnesses but  I  unders tand tha t  he  w i l l  lead tha t  

de legat ion  as  we l l  in  h is  capac i ty  as  Pres ident  o f  the  ru l ing  

par ty.  

 But  the  da tes  o f  28  and 29 Apr i l  tha t  i s  when  

Pres ident  Ramaphosa w i l l  be  tes t i f y ing  in  h is  capac i ty  as  

Pres ident  o f  the  count ry.  

 So I  thought  I  shou ld  jus t  make tha t  announcement  

so  tha t  the  pub l i c  i s  aware .   

 Yes we may proceed.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you  Cha i r.  Cha i r  be fore  we  20 

cont inue w i th  the  resumpt ion  o f  Mr  Wi l l iams’ ev idence as  

you w i l l  know there  are  two fu r ther  SARS wi tnesses who 

have been schedu led  to  tes t i f y  today Mr  Symington and Mr  

Van Loggerenberg  bo th  were  requ i red  to  be  here  a t  ten  

o ’c lock  th is  morn ing  and because  o f  the  way tha t  events  
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un fo lded yeste rday Mr  Wi l l iams’ ev idence is  no t  ye t  

comple te  and w i l l  s t i l l  take  some t ime.  So the  request  

Cha i r  i s  fo r  you  to  excuse the  w i tnesses unt i l  fu r ther  

no t ice .   We wi l l  be  in  touch w i th  the i r  lega l  rep resen ta t i ves  

and le t  them know our  es t imat ion  o f  when – when i t  i s  tha t  

they w i l l  be  requ i red  bu t  we wou ld  jus t  ask  tha t  the  Cha i r  

fo rmer l y  excuse them f rom cont inu ing  in  a t tendance r igh t  

now.  

 The second i ssue is  tha t  the re  are  a  number  o f  my 

learned f r iends  who are  he re  who represent  those 10 

w i tnesses in  add i t ion  there  i s  a  co l league who rep resents  

the  S ta te  Secur i t y  Agency and I  be l ieve  tha t  they  wou ld  

l i ke  to  p lace  themse lves on  record .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay one I  w i l l  excuse those who –  the  

w i tnesses fo r  today who need  to  be  excused f rom 

a t tendance a t  the  moment  and they w i l l  be  adv ised by  Mr  

Frank l in  th rough  the i r  lega l  representa t i ves  in  te rms o f  

when they shou ld  come back.   So tha t  i s  done.  

 And then the  lega l  rep resenta t i ves  who need to  

p lace  themse lves  on  record  you may do so  f rom where  you 20 

are  i f  you r  m ic  i s  work ing .   

ADV FOURIE:   Good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  

ADV FOURIE:   My name is  Greg Four ie  I  am an advocate  

a t  the  Johannesburg  Bar  and I  rep resent  Mr  Syming ton.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Thank you.  

ADV HOTZ:   Good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  

ADV HOTZ:   My  name i s  Bernard  Hotz  f rom Werksmans  

A t to rneys I  rep resent  Mr  Van Loggerenberg .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you very  much.   Okay are  we  

done?  Is  there  somebody e l se?  Oh you need a  m ic  tha t  i s  

work ing?   

ADV MAHLATE:   Good morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good morn ing .  10 

ADV MAHLATE:    My name is  –  my name is  Nte te  Ph i l ip  

Mah la te  I  appear  together  w i th  my learned co l league 

00:27:57.   We are  he re  on  beha l f  o f  Secur i t y  Agency South  

A f r i ca  bu t  i t  ( inaud ib le ) .   There  a re  submiss ions tha t  were  

made in  fac t  we d id  have submiss ions.   I  am not  too  su re  i f  

the  Cha i rperson wou ld  have seen th is  app l i ca t ion?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have seen the  app l i ca t ion  yes.  

ADV MAHLATE:    My ins t ruc t ion  o r  ra ther  our  ins t ruc t ion  is  

to  address the  Cha i rperson inso far  as  the  concerns tha t  

a re  ra is ing  up .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Do not  do  tha t  now because  we are  

no t  go ing  to  dea l  w i th  Mr  Van Loggerenberg ’s  ev idence 

now.   I  th ink  once we are  done w i th  Mr  Wi l l iams’ ev idence  

we can then look a t  tha t  app l i ca t ion .  

ADV MAHLATE:    Thank you Cha i rperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .   Thank you.    A re  we done  

w i th  lega l  rep resenta t i ves  who w ish  to  p lace  themse lves on  

record?  I t  looks  l i ke  we are  done.   Okay Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV NGOJANA:   Cha i r  I  appear  today fo r  Mr  Wi l l iams.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Where  are  you?  

ADV NGOJANA:    I  am r igh t  beh ind  –  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV NGOJANA:    I t  i s  Advocate  Ngo jana.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV NGOJANA:    I  appeared before  you prev ious l y  when 10 

the  mat te r  was postponed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes were  you he re  yesterday?  

ADV NGOJANA:    No yesterday I  was not  in  [? ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You were  no t  here  oh  okay.  

ADV NGOJANA:    My a t to rney was  here .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes I  was wonder ing  how I  m issed your  

p resence.  

ADV NGOJANA:    Apo log ies  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r i gh t  thank you.   Thank you.   

Yes.  20 

ADV GOODMAN:   Cha i r  I sabe l  Goodman.   Mr  Cockre l l  and  

I  were  here  and remain  on  record  fo r  Ba in .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay no thank you.   Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you Cha i r  one mat te r  o f  

p rocedure .   We in tend ca l l ing  Mr  Symington next  and so  I  
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wou ld  ask  tha t  the  –  any such app l i ca t ion  as  need to  be  

argued in  re la t ion  to  Mr  Van Loggerenberg  take  p lace i n  

. . . [ ind is t inc t  –  word  cu t ]  . . .  to  h im be ing  due to  g ive  

ev idence.   So jus t  to  le t  my learned f r iend know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And we w i l l  keep in  touch w i th  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    In  o rder  t o  le t  h im know what  ou r  

es t imate  is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Or  when tha t  i s  l i ke ly  to  be .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And the  –  our  a lso  ongo ing  

in te rac t ions be tween the  Commiss ion  and the  agency in  an  

a t tempt  to  reach some accommodat ion  tha t  w i l l  a  need fo r  

an  app l i ca t ion  bu t  we w i l l  obv ious ly  repor t  on  tha t  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Yes.   No,  no .   That  i s  f ine .   I  wou ld  

have imag ined tha t  the  k ind  o f  a r rangements  tha t  were  

made prev ious l y  when there  was ev idence concern ing  the  

S ta te  Secur i t y  Agency,  you wou ld  have been easy to  agree 20 

upon but  I  w i l l  l eave i t  to  the  par t ies  to  ta lk  about  i t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   I f  we may then ca l l  

Mr  Wi l l iams to  cont inue h i s  tes t imony?  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Good morn ing ,  Mr  Wi l l iams.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Good morn ing ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The oath  you took yesterday w i l l  

con t inue to  app ly  today.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

ATHOL WILLIAMS :    (s .u .o)  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Frank l in .  

EXAMINATION BY ADV FRANKLIN SC (RESUMES) :    

Thank you.   Good  morn ing ,  Mr  Wi l l iams.  10 

MR WILLIAMS :    Good morn ing ,  Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    We cont inue w i th  your  tes t imony.   

You w i l l  reca l l  tha t  yes terday we had reached the  po in t  

where  I  have led  you th rough the  var ious opera t iona l  and  

o ther  s t ra teg ic  p lans tha t  had been compi led  by  Ba in  South  

A f r i ca  in  re la t ion  to  the  res t ruc tur ing  o f  the  South  A f r i can  

economy and a l so  ce r ta in  p lans in  respect  o f  SARS i t se l f .   

Do you reca l l  tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And I  had asked you to  ind i ca te  to  20 

the  Cha i r  whethe r  in  you r  exper ience tha t  was an example  

o f  t yp ica l  CEO coach ing  o r  no t .  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.   I  reca l l  tha t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  move on f rom 

tha t  and I  wou ld  l i ke  to  dea l  w i th  a  top ic  wh ich  re la tes  to  
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Ba in ’s  knowledge  o f  Mr  Moyane ’s  appo in tment  be fo re  tha t  

was announced pub l i c ly.    

 And to  tha t  end,  may I  ask  you,  p lease,  to  f i rs t l y  

tu rn  to  AW-67 wh ich  appears  a t  page 420 o f  the  SARS 

Bund le  01 .   So I  wou ld  be  pr inc ip le  in  SARS Bund le  01  

unt i l  I  te l l  you  o therwise .   Do you have page 420? 

MR WILLIAMS :    I  do ,  yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  a  document  wh ich  we  

re fer red  to  yesterday.   Jus t  to  remind you.   I t  was  

Mr  Massone ’s  pa r tner ’s  se l f -assessment  in  December  o f  10 

2013.   And i f  I  cou ld  ask  you to  look ,  p lease,  a t  pa rag raph 

2  on  page 421?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Do you have tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.   The second sentence reads as  

fo l lows:  

“The person we prepared the  document  w i th  

and we p i t ched to  the  SA Pres ident  i s  most  

l i ke ly  to  be  appo in ted  as  Commiss ioner  in  the  20 

next  few weeks /months  and they w i l l  be  

ass is t ing  them shou ld  he  get  the  job . . . ”  

 Jus t  s top  there .   I t  wou ld  appear  f rom th is  tha t  

Ba in  had in fo rmat ion  in  December  o f  2013 tha t  Mr  Moyane 

was l i ke l y  to  be  appo in ted  as  the  new SARS Commiss ioner.   
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I s  tha t  your  unders tand ing?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  how I  read i t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then wou ld  you look,  p lease ,  a t  AW-

86 wh ich  is  on  page 470.    

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  an  emai l  cha in .   A t  the  

bo t tom,  i t  i s  Mr  Franzen who sends an emai l  to  

Mr  Massone on the  4 t h  o f  Apr i l  2014 and he says:  

“C iao .   Jus t  wanted to  check how your  “b ig  

meet ing”  went  yes terday.   Take care . . . ”  10 

 There  is  then a  response f rom Mr  Massone to  

Mr  Franzen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Frank l in .   I  am look ing  a t  

page 470.   I s  tha t  the  r igh t  page? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  r igh t .   470.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I  re fe r red  the  w i tness f i rs t  to  the 

bo t tom o f  the  page,  wh ich  is  the  f i rs t  sho r t  emai l  and then I  

am look ing  a t  the  m idd le  o f  the  page.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay now I  can see. . .  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Massone 

responds to  the  enqu i ry.   

“Thank you,  Fabr i ce(?) ,  i t  went  ve ry  we l l . . . ”  

 And then the  f i rs t  dash is :  

“ -  SARS is . . . ”  
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 I t  looks  l i ke  Pe-go-go(?)  [phonet ica l l y ] .    Sor ry :  

“SARS is  a  go ,  r igh t  a f te r  the  e lec t ions.  

Cent ra l  P rocurement  Agency:   He loves i t .   

Wants  an  imp lementa t ion  p lan .   Wants  to  

acce lera te  Phoen ix .  

-  Asked us  to  o rgan ise  a  workshop w i th  the  

new Cab ine t  o f  m in is t r ies  a f te r  the  e lec t ions 

(so r t  o f  new s t ra tegy by  a  sector,  p lus -

minus,  RDO/mobi l i sa t ion .   

So I  wou ld  say very  we l l .   I  w i l l  update  the  10 

team on next  ca l l . . . ”  

 In  the  contex t  o f  your  ana lyses o f  the 

in fo rmat ion  prov ided to  you,  can  you e luc ida te  what  i s  

be ing  sa id  he re?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  my unders tand ing  o f  th is  meet ing  

tha t  i s  re fe renced here  is  a  meet ing  be tween Mr  Massone  

and fo rmer  Pres ident ,  Jacob Zuma tha t  happened and 

obv ious ly  du r ing  the  meet ing  a  number  o f  th ings is  

d iscussed and he is  g iv ing  an  update  to  h i s  team o f  what  

was d iscussed,  what  was agreed.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR WILLIAMS :    So  i t  cer ta in ly  seems to  me tha t  f rom tha t  

meet ing  Mr  Massone i s  g iv ing  the  impress ion  tha t  SARS is  

a  go  and my unders tand ing  o f  wha t  he  means by  SARS is  a  

go  is  tha t  Ba in  was expect ing  to  be  do ing  work  w i th  SARS 
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and they wou ld  g i ven some assurance o f  tha t .    

 A lso  –  or  a lso  in  the  sense tha t  Ba in  was  

expect ing  tha t  Mr  Moyane was go ing  to  be  appo in ted  as  

the  Commiss ioner  and tha t  seems to  be  tha t  i s  a  go .   In  

fac t ,  there  are  two po in t s  to  be  reversed.    

 The f i rs t  i s  tha t ,  he  seemed to  ge t  assurance 

tha t  Mr  Moyane was go ing  to  be  the  Commiss ioner  and  

there fo re  Ba in  wou ld  be  g iven tha t  work .   But  I  th ink  the  

po in ts  be low tha t ,  I  th ink  make re ference to  some o f  those 

p lans we d iscussed yeste rday.    10 

 So by  th i s  po in t ,  Mr  Massone and Ba in  had  

presented the  Cent ra l  P rocurement  Agency p lan  and we  

see tha t  the  Pres ident  seems to  l i ke  tha t ,  the  once 

imp lementa t ion  p lan  wh ich  ind ica tes  tha t  the  P res ident  

suppor ted  the  concept  o f  th is  tha t  Ba in  had p resen ted and 

now want  to  move towards ac tua l l y  mak ing  i t  happen.    

 I  th ink  the  re ference to  Phoen ix ,  we d iscussed 

yesterday.   So those p lans we  saw presented  to  the 

Pres ident  th ree ,  four,  f i ve  t imes  and he wants  t o  move 

a long w i th  tha t .   I  th ink  the  las t  po in t ,  jus t  RDO,  is  t yp i ca l l y  20 

–  i t  i s  a  Resu l ts  De l ivery  Off i ce .   The Programme 

Management  o f f i ce .    

 But  tha t  beg ins  to  ye t  ind ica te  th is  po in t  about  

le t  us  ge t  on  w i th  th ings now.   We have d iscussed the  

concept .   So we now want  to  ac t .    
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 So  they are  ta lk ing  about  Ba ins  se t t ing  up  a  

Programme Management  o f f i ce  to  pu t  some o f  these p lans 

in to  ac t ion  and par t i cu la r ly  to  s ta r t  w i th  the  workshop w i th  

Cab ine t  Min i s te rs  to  d iscuss some o f  these p lans tha t  have 

been presented to  the  Pres ident .    

 Cha i r,  tha t  i s  how I  unders tand th is  emai l  in  the 

contex t  o f  what  I  know.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I s  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  one second Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Sor ry,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    The techn ic ians ,  i f  they  cou ld  sw i tch  o f f  

the  sc reen here?   I t  does not . . .   [Speaker ’s  vo ice  drops –  

unc lea r ]   The w i tness i s  here .   I  cannot  look  a t  h im .   Yes,  

okay.   Le t  us  proceed.   I  see ,  Mr  Wi l l iams,  tha t  Mr  Franzen 

–  I  am not  sure  wh ich  one is  the  surname and wh ich  one is  

the  name.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Fabr i ce  Franzen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   He re fers  to  the  meet ing  tha t  was 

supposed to  have taken p lace the  day be fo re  as  the  “b ig  

meet ing” .   I  wonder  whethe r  you cou ld  be  t roub led  to  go  20 

back to  tha t  schedu le  o f  meet ings Mr  Massone and the 

Pres ident  and o ther  peop le  t o  see whether  there  was any 

meet ing  on  3  Apr i l  2014 tha t  i s  re f lec ted  because the  da te  

fo r  th is  “b ig  mee t ing”  wou ld  have  been 3  Apr i l  s ince  th is  

emai l  i s  on  the  4 t h .    



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 24 of 319 
 

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  I  must  check the  no tes .   I  wou ld  

have c ross - re ferenced i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  we –  i t  can  be checked fo r  

la te r.   I t  cou ld  jus t  be  in te res t ing .  

MR WILLIAMS :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  i f  –  jus t  to  d i rec t  the  w i tness in  

o rder  to  answer  the  Cha i r ’s  enqu i ry.   The t racker  tab le  i s  a t  

page 306.   On  page 307,  there  is  an  ind ica t ion  o f  a  

meet ing  on  the  3 r d  o f  Apr i l  2014 a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page.   

Do you see tha t?  10 

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   I  do  see i t .   In  fac t ,  

there  i t  con f i rms  what  was d iscussed was the  workshop 

w i th  the  Cab ine t  Min i s te rs  and the  Cent ra l  P rocurement  

Agency.   So cross- re ferenced.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.   Then,  p lease,  i f  I  cou ld  

ask  you to  look  a t  AW-106,  page 572?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I t  i s  another  emai l  s t r ing .   The f i rs t  

o f  those emai ls  a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page is  f rom 20 

Mr  Massone to  Mr  Beaumont  and copy ing  o the rs ,  da ted  the  

28 t h  o f  August  2014.    

 And he says:  

“Guys,  jus t  had a  ca l l  and heard  tha t  the  SARS 

announcement  shou ld  happen tomorrow or  
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Monday.  

Meet ing  la te r  in  the  o f f i ce  to  d iscuss a lso  a  

procu rement  p rocess,  Fabr ice ,  S te fano(?) ,  how 

many teams do we have?. . . ”  

 And then he con t inues.   Then in  the  m idd le  o f  

the  page is  an  emai l  f rom Ste fano(? )  to  Massone o f  be ing  

o thers ,  da ted  the  28 t h  o f  August  2014.  

“Vi t to r io ,  tha t  is  g rea t  news.   The la tes t  

th ink ing  was to  s ta r t  w i th  one team,  e t  ce tera ,  

fo r  th ree  months  and do fundamenta l l y  two  10 

th ings.    

1 )   Run a  fu l l  opera t iona l /s t ra teg ic  assessment  

o f  SARS.  

2)   Ass i s t  Tom in  s ta r t ing  p roper l y  h i s  new ro le  

(d i rec t  CEO suppor t  work) .  

We wi l l  then  be ab le ,  based on the  

opera t iona l /s t ra teg ic  assessment  to  bu i ld  up  a  

p la t fo rm fo r  a  b roader  SARS Transformat iona l  

P rog ramme (6  to  12-months p lan) . . . ”  

 I  am jus t  paus ing  there .   I t  wou ld  appear  tha t  20 

Ba in  had rece ived in fo rmat ion  tha t  the  SARS 

announcement  was to  take  p lace in . . .  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.   That  i s  how I  read 

the  emai l .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Cou ld  I  ask  you?  A t  th is  s tage was 
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th is  news pub l i c  t ha t  Mr  Moyane was go ing  to  be  appo in ted  

as  Commiss ioner?  

MR WILLIAMS :    In  August  o f  2014 ,  I  do  no t  th ink  so  Cha i r.   

I  th ink  i t  was announced in  September  o f  2014.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   So i t  cer ta in ly  was not  in  

December  o f  2013,  the  document  I  took  you to ,  o r  Apr i l  o f  

2014?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   I t  was no t  pub l i c  

who the  new Commiss ioner  wou ld  be .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Cou ld  I  ask  you fo r  your  comment  on  10 

the  fac t  tha t  Ba in  as  a  consu l t ing  company appear  to  have  

been pr ivy  to  in fo rmat ion  about  an  appo in tment  o f  the  new 

Commiss ioner  o f  SARS before  the  pub l i c  o f  South  A f r i ca  

new about  i t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  I  mean ,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  h igh ly  

unusua l ,  I  guess  fo r  anyone to  know someth ing  tha t  has 

no t  been announced pub l i c ly,  someth ing  o f  th is ,  the  

sen ior i t y  o f  th is  person,  the  impor tance o f  the  ro le .   So I  

th ink  fo r  any o f  us  to  have known tha t ,  I  wou ld  th ink ,  wou ld  

be  prob lemat ic .    20 

 The fac t  tha t  a  management  consu l t ing  f i rm – the  

fac t  tha t  a  non-South  A f r i can management  consu l t ing  f i rm 

s ta f fed  by  non-South  A f r i can seemed to  th i s  non-pub l ic  

in fo rmat ion  and  access to  i t  be fore  any o f  us . . .   I  

persona l ly,  as  a  South  A f r i can,  f ind  i t  p rob lemat ic  and I  
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th ink  in  te rms o f  normal  bus iness  prac t ice  tha t  tha t  a lso  

seems s t range to  me.    

 You know,  one cou ld  argue:   Wel l ,  you know,  

maybe someone  br ing ing  a  f r iend ins ide  the  pres idency  

cou ld  have known but  my unders tand ing  f rom th i s  t ra i l  o f  

events ,  i t  seems they had access to  a  channe l  o f  

in fo rmat ion  in to  our  pub l i c  ins t i tu t ions  where  they  go  th is  

in fo rmat ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.   Then ,  yes terday you made a  

comment  on  one o f  the  emai l s  wh ich  I  showed you and you 10 

sa id  tha t  i t  appeared tha t  Ba in  had  an ins ider  a t  SARS who 

was prov id ing  in fo rmat ion  and you  ident i f ied  tha t  pe rson as  

Mr  Jonas Makwakwa.  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    P lease wou ld  you look a t  parag raph 

113,  page 58 o f  your  a f f idav i t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    O f  course ,  i t  is  –  I  guess,  you mean 

page 58 o f  the  bund le?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A t  page 58 o f . . .   Yes,  indeed.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  o f  the  bund le .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  cor rec t .   I  am sor ry  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And tha t  i s  a t  page 58 o f  the  bund le ,  

appears  paragraph 113 o f  your  a f f idav i t .   Do you have 
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tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I  do ,  yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.   You say there  tha t :  

“The leve l  o f  spec i f i ca l l y  w i th  wh ich  Ba in  was 

ab le  to  o f fe r  ac t i on ,  gu idance to  Moyane wou ld  

on ly  be  poss ib le  i f  access to  ins ide  in fo rmat ion 

a t  SARS and as  i t  tu rns  ou t ,  th is  i s  exact ly  

what  happened.   

Franzen ind i ca tes  in  an  emai l  to  Kennedy on  

3  September  2018,  tha t  Ba in  had mul t ip le  10 

meet ings w i th  Jonas Makwakwa,  Head o f  

In te rna l  Aud i t ,  SARS and tha t  Makwakwa was 

a t  “deep th roa t ”  re ly ing  on  in fo rmat ion  about  

events  a t  SARS to  Ba in  and Moyane. . . ”  

 Now i f  I  cou ld  jus t  s top  there .   Would  you tu rn ,  

p lease,  to  AW-96,  page 509?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  509?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Cor rec t .   That  i s  an  emai l  da ted  

3  September  2018 f rom Mr  Franzen to  S teward  Min  and  20 

Chr is  Kennedy.   Now th is ,  o f  course ,  i s  a t  the  t ime  o f  the  

Ba in  Invest iga t ion  and. . .  the  Baker  McK insey Inves t iga t ion .   

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r,  and the  Nugent  

Commiss ion .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Am I  cor rec t  tha t  th is  re f lec t s  

in fo rmat ion  tha t  have been uncovered by  the  i nvest iga t ion  

by  Baker  McKenz ie  on  beha l f  o f  Ba in?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   So . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  

had been asked to  send the  lega l  team h is  reco l lec t ion  o f  

events  and to  th is  emai l  he  sent  to  them.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    P lease look a t  the  four th  bu l le t  

po in t .   So Mr  Franzen repor ts  to  these two members  o f  

Ba in  Lega l :  

“ In  2014,  Vi t to r io  a lso  had mul t ip le  meet ings 10 

w i th  Jonas Makwakwa the  fu tu re  Head o f  

B IAT. . . ”  

Do you know wha t  tha t  i s?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I t  i s  Bus iness and Ind iv idua l  Tax.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I s  tha t  a t  SARS? 

MR WILLIAMS :    A t  SARS.   The la rgest  un i t  w i th in  SARS in  

te rms o f  tax  por t ion(?) ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A t  tha t  t ime,  Head o f  In te rna l  Aud i t  

a t  SARS.   F i rs t  bu l le t  po in t :  

“These meet ings  were  w i th  Vi t to r io ,  Moyane 20 

and Makwakwa.  

They a lso  happened in  p la in  s igh t  o f  the  

o f f i ce . . . ”  

 And then the  second bu l le t  po in t :  

“As Vi t to r io  ind ica ted  du r ing  w i tness 
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p repara t ion ,  Makwakwa was p lay ing  the  sor t  o f  

"deep th roa t ”  on  events . . . ”  

 I  th ink  tha t  i s  meant  to  me.    

“ . . .happen ing  a t  SARS and feed ing  in to  

Moyane. . . ”  

 So tha t  wou ld  appear  to  conf i rm what  you have  

sa id  in  your  s ta tement  a t  113.   And your  comment  on  Ba in  

hav ing  access in to  a  s ta te  organ isa t ion  v ia  a  “deep  th roa t ”  

in  p repara t ion  fo r  an  ass ignment  there?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  f i rs t l y.   Ba in  had made  i t  and  10 

cont inuous to  asser t  tha t  a l l  these mater ia ls  p repared fo r  

Mr  Moyane,  was  based on pub l i c  in fo rmat ion .   So  i t  was  

outs ide  in  the  –  ca l l  them out  and in  document .   Th is  a l l  

pub l i c  in fo rmat ion  and so  tha t  they were  us ing  to  p repare  

th is  document .    

 And as  ind ica ted  yeste rday,  you can see f rom 

some o f  the  mater ia ls ,  i t  appears  tha t  there  i s  ac tua l  

in fo rmat ion  no  one outs ide  o f  SARS cou ld  poss ib le  know 

and so  the re  was a  case o f  spec i f i c i t y.   And as  we see f rom 

these emai ls  and one document  we rev iewed yesterday,  20 

wh ich  is  ac tua l l y  a  document  p repared by  Mr  Jonas  

Makwakwa wh ich  was fed  to  Ba in .    

 So i t  cer ta in l y  –  the  f i rs t  idea tha t  Ba in  on ly  

re l ied  on  pub l i c  in fo rmat ion ,  to  me seems to  be  incor rec t  

because here  i s  ev idence tha t  they had access to  
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in fo rmat ion  f rom the  ins ide  o f  SARS.   Here  we got  

Mr  Fabr ice  Franzen who led  Ba in ’s  opera t iona l  p ro jec t  day-

to -day a t  SARS say ing  tha t  Mr  Massone had met  w i th  

Mr  Makwakwa mu l t ip le  t imes.    

 Here ,  Mr  Massone sa id  he  on ly  met  Mr  

Makwakwa once in  d iscuss ing  persona l  mat te rs .   And th is  

phrase “deep th roa t ”  wh ich  I  f ind  qu i te  d is tu rb ing  as  we l l  

tha t  in  Mr  Franzen ’s  m ind Mr  Makwakwa was feed ing  

in fo rmat ion  mul t ip le  t imes to  Mr  Moyane and to  Ba in .    

 Cha i r,  the  fac t  tha t  and to  the  ev idence leader ’s  10 

quest ion .   I  am no lega l  exper t  bu t  f rom my sense is ,  that  

someone,  a  sen ior  execut ive  in  a  pub l i c  ins t i tu t ion  was  

feed ing  sens i t i ve  in fo rmat ion  to  ou ts iders ,  to  me ,  i t  i s  

t roub l ing .    

 I  a lso  unders tand tha t  i t  i s  i l l ega l  to  do  tha t  

because o f  SARS.   So I  th ink ,  my in te rpre ta t ion  o f  th is  i s ,  

tha t  i s  –  th is  i s  t roub lesome.   Th i s  i s  wor ry ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Wel l  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see  tha t  th is  emai l  a lso  re f lec ts  tha t  20 

they knew tha t  Mr  Makwakwa was the  fu tu re  Head o f  BAIT,  

wh ich  you say is  Bus iness and Ind iv idua l  Tax.   I s  tha t  

r igh t?   A sect ion  in  –  a t  SARS.   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  I  read i t  d i f fe ren t ly  to  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  
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MR WILLIAMS :    I  th ink  he  is  wr i t ing  w i th  h inds igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  w i th  h inds igh t .  

MR WILLIAMS :    He is  wr i t ing  w i th  h inds igh t .   So he is  

say ing ,  Makwakwa,  the  person who wou ld  la te r  become the  

Head o f  BAIT.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.   Wel l ,  i f  tha t  i s  the  in fe rences,  th is  

cer ta in ly  change i t  to  me because when you ta lk  the  fu tu re ,  

the  fu tu re  i s  what  w i l l  come a f te r  the  day wh ich  you are  

ta lk ing .   Mr  Frank l in ,  i s  tha t  your  unders tand ing  as  we l l?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  I  unders tand Cha i r  bu t  th is  i s  10 

the  Ba in  peop le  wr i t ing  in  2018.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Wha t  they a re  re f lec t ing  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .   Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    . . . i s  what  the  or ig ina l  pos i t ion  i s  

he ld  by  Mr  Makwakwa and what  he  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no .   Ja ,  I  th ink  you are  r igh t .   So he 

is  ta lk ing  about  the  person who wou ld  la te r  become the  

head o f  the  sect ion?  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  jus t  way o f  pu t t ing  i t  tha t  may have 

been confus ing .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.   One has to  keep an eye on the  

date  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON :    On the  da te ,  yes ,  ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    . . .be tween what  i s  the  or ig ina l  emai l  

and what  i s  p roduced in  the  Baker  McK insey Inves t iga t ion ,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no .   I  th ink  the  da te  so lves i t .   

Ja ,  okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    In  your  exper ience.   What  wou ld  be  

the  normal  source  o f  in fo rmat ion  fo r  a  consu l t ing  company 

l i ke  Ba in  in  re la t i on  to  a  po tent ia l  fu tu re  ass ignment?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  i t  wou ld  be  pub l i c  in fo rmat ion  and  10 

i t  wou ld  be  based on the  exper ience o f  consu l tan ts  who  

wou ld  have worked –  who have worked a t  tha t  o rgan isa t ion  

in  the  past .   Even tha t  i s  very  sens i t i ve ,  the  l a t te r.   So i f  I  

worked a t  a  c l ien t ,  I  agree w i th  the  c l ien t  tha t  I  have 

ga ined the re  is  conf ident ia l .    

 So  typ ica l l y  as  a  consu l tan t ,  I  wou ld  fo rm a  v iew,  

very  h igh- leve l  v iew o f  what  my take-aways are  ra ther  than 

the  de ta i l s .   But  i t  wou ld  pub l i c  in fo rmat ion  and i t  wou ld  be  

based on the  consu l tan t ’s  exper ience in  tha t  o rgan isa t ion  

or  in  tha t  indust ry.    20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  move on  

to  anothe r  top ic  wh ich  is  the  tender  p rocedure  wh ich  

preceded Ba in ’s  appo in tment .    

 Jus t  to  remind you o f  the  da tes .   Mr  Moyane was 

u l t imate ly  appo in ted  as  the  new Commiss ioner  on  the  
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23 r d  o f  September  2014.   SARS issued a  request  fo r  

p roposa ls  on  the  12 t h  o f  September  2014 and Ba in  was 

awarded i t s  f i rs t  cont rac t  ass ignment  in  January  o f  2015.    

 Aga ins t  tha t  background,  cou ld  I  ask  you p lease 

to  tu rn  to  Annexure  AW-108 a t  page 580?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    F i rs t l y,  i f  you  cou ld  look a t  page 581 

wh ich  is  par t  o f  the  same annexure .  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Th is  i s  an  emai l  f rom Mar i l yn  10 

Batonga f rom Baker  McK insey dated 22 November  2018 to ,  

amongst  o thers ,  you and the  a t tachments  are  P ro jec t  A r row 

–  the  sub jec t  i s  P ro jec t  A r row Update .   And there  a re  

var ious a t tachments  inc lud ing  Pro jec t  A r row Rev iew S ta ts  

and 2018.11.21 Index o f  Documents  fo r  C l ien t  rev iew.   Is  

th is  another  one  o f  the  updates  you rece ived f rom Baker  

McK insey regard ing  the  prog ress o f  the i r  invest iga t ion?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   Th is  was the  way 

Baker  McK insey send updates .   You jus t . . .  ja ,  a  way to  

summar ise  about  the i r  p rogress and invest iga t ion .  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And what  was Pro jec t  A r row? 

MR WILLIAMS :    So Pro jec t  A r row was Baker  McK insey ’s  

names fo r  the  invest iga t ion  tha t  Ba in  had to  conduct  in to  

the  work  a t  the  SARS and o the r  SOE’s .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   So th is  i s  much the  same as  
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the  t racke r  document  scenar io?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    P lease then tu rn  back to  page 580.   

That  i s  headed:   P ro jec t  A r row,  Index o f  Key-Documents ,  

P r iv i leged and Conf ident ia l .   And then the re  is  some 

handwr i t ten  anno ta t ion .   Can I  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  to  the 

bo t tom b lock  on  the  page?  On the  fa r  le f t -hand s ide  there  

is  a  da te .   I t  looks  to  be  25 /092014.  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And then i t  says  under  document :   10 

D iary  en t ry  in  F ranzen ’s  ca lendar.   And then i t  is  s . r fp .   

And then in  the  fa r  r igh t  co lumn,  add i t iona l  comments ,  the 

fo l low ing is  sa id .   Can I  jus t  be fore  I  read out  tha t  

comment?   Who is  the  au tho r,  as  you unders tand i t ,  who is  

mak ing  these comments?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Th is  wou ld  be  an  invest iga to r  f rom Baker  

McK insey,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   What  i s  reco rded  by  the  

invest iga to r  i s :  

“F ranzen conf i rmed dur ing  h i s  in te rv iew tha t  20 

he  d id  in  fac t  d ra f t  the  “South  A f r i can Revenue 

Serv i ce  S t ra tegy  and Opera t ions Rev iew –  

Request  fo r  P roposa l ”  da ted  October  2013. . . ”  

 Do you know wha t  document  i s  be ing  re fer red  to  

there?  
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MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  i t  appears  tha t  Mr  Franzen had  

dra f ted  the  request  fo r  p roposa l  tha t  SARS wou ld  i ssue to  

p roposa ls  to  do  work  a t  SARS.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Wou ld  you  p lease tu rn  to  page 574  

wh ich  is  AW-170?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I s  tha t  the  document  wh ich  is  

re fe r red  to  in  the S t ra tegy Rev iew document  tha t  I  re fe r red  

you to  ear l ie r  a t  AW-108?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   That  i s  how I  10 

unders tand i t .   Th is  was the  document  tha t  was re fer red  to  

by  Baker  McK insey ’s  invest iga tors .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And jus t  fo r  the  sake o f  comple teness.   

The document  i s . . .   South  A f r i can Revenue Serv i ces  tha t  

wou ld  be  an  opera t ion . . .   Request  fo r  p roposa l ,  

October  2014.   [Speaker  i s  no t  c lear  –  vo ice  ve ry  so f t . ]  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So the  Cha i r  has  

read out  the  head ing  o f  the  document  a t  page 574.   Cou ld  I  

ask  you then to  go  to  the  conten t  o f  tha t  document  and 

wou ld  you,  in  summary,  te l l  the  Cha i r  what  i t  dea ls  w i th ,  20 

sub jec t  mat te r  w ise?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  i t  i s  –  the  document  desc r ibes  

qu i te  a  comprehens ive  organ isa t iona l  and s t ra tegy rev iew 

o f  SARS and a  redes ign  o f  SARS.   So i t  ta lks  –  he  ta lks  –  

s ta r ts  f rom –  i t  descr ibes the  scope o f  work  and  
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de l i verab les  tha t  s ta r ts  w i th  th ink ing  and look ing  a t  SARS 

co l lec t ion  capab i l i t y  and how tha t  can be improved.   I t  

ta lks  about  how SARS’ opera t iona l  pe r fo rmance  can be 

enhanced.    

 I t  then –  there  is  a  sect ion  o f  SARS’ 

in f ras t ruc tu re  and how tha t  can be improved.   And  i t  ma in 

dra f t  as  quest ions.   So is  the  IT in f ras t ruc ture  adequate  to  

susta in  SARS in  tha t  contex t .   And then there  is  a  sect ion  

on  organ isa t ion  and governance.    

 So my unders tand ing  o f  th is  document  i s .   Wel l ,  10 

f i rs t l y,  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  you wou ld  expect  SARS to  dra f t  

no t  BAIN but  i t  cove rs  a  broad spect rum o f  end- to -end 

a lmost  o f  the  th ings you wou ld  th ink  about  i f  you  are  go ing  

to  res t ruc ture . . .    

 Le t  me take tha t  back Cha i r.   I f  you  are  go ing  to  

th ink  about  mass ive l y  and s ign i f i can t ly  improv ing  the 

per fo rmance o f  an  organ isa t ion .   But  o f  course ,  i t  a lso  

inc ludes pa r ts  o f  th ink ing  about  SARS’ s t ruc ture .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   Can I  take  you back  then to 

parag raph 1 ,  Con tex t  fo r  a  Reques t  fo r  P roposa l?   There  is  20 

some background  in  the  four th  paragraph i t  i s  sa id :  

“ In  th is  contex t  and in  o rde r  to  he lp  the  new 

Commiss ioner,  f rame the  next  o f  SARS 

t ransformat ion  agenda.  

The se rv i ce  i t  i s  cons ider ing  the  suppor t  o f  an  
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ex te rna l  th i rd  pa r ty  consu l t ing  f i rm wi th  the  

fo l low ing th ree  ob jec t i ves . . . ”  

 So i t  wou ld  appear  tha t  the  document  

contempla tes  the  appo in tment  o f  an  ex terna l  consu l tan t .   Is  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    You have dea l t  in  paragraph  –  w i th  

parag raph –  the  scope o f  works  and the  de l i verab les ,  then 

look a t  page 577,  se lec t ion  process and cr i te r i a .    

“ I t  i s  recorded th is  p rocess w i l l  be  a  c losed tender.   10 

Th is  RFP has been to  a  se lec ted  l i s t  o f  consu l t ing  

f i rms tha t  a re  par t  o f  SARS consu l t ing  pane l . ”  

And then i t  g ives  a  number  o f  cha racter is t i cs  o r  c r i te r ia  o f  

the  consu l t ing  f i rms,  as  I  unders tand i t ,  tha t  they must  

meet .   I s  tha t  how you see i t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page a  

number  o f  da tes  are  g i ven fo r  the  se lec t ion  process,  RFP 

issuance,  tha t  i s  in  the  fu tu re ,  Q &  A sess ion ,  p roposa l  

submiss ion  da te ,  engagement  to  s ta r t  no  la te r  than 10  20 

November  2014.   Your  comment  on  Ba in  appears  on  th is  

document  to  be  one o f  the  po ten t ia l  consu l t ing  f i rms tha t  

m ight  be  appo in ted  pursuant  to  a  request  fo r  p roposa l  

p rocess,  you r  comment  on  i t  hav ing  dra f ted  th is  request  fo r  

p roposa l?  
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MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  I  f ind  tha t  aga in  improper  in  two 

senses.   One,  i t  is  an t icompet i t i ve  tha t  one o f  the  po tent ia l  

consu l tan ts ,  among o the rs ,  i s  ab le  to  d ra f t  the  ru les  o f  the 

game e f fec t i ve l y  fo r  they are  go ing  to  judged,  so  tha t  i s  

an t icompet i t i ve .    

 Aga in ,  second ly,  p rob lemat ic  fo r  me because we are  

dea l ing  w i th  pub l i c  ins t i tu t ion  in  SARS tha t  SARS cou ld  

a l low Ba in  to  d ra f t  th is  document  wh ich  then gu ided the  

ac tua l  RFP wh ich  SARS had issues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  in teres t ing  tha t  tha t  i s  what  10 

seems to  have happened here  because i t  i s  no t  the  f i rs t  

t ime I  hear  ev idence o f  tha t  k ind .   I  heard  s im i la r  ev idence 

in  re la t ion  to  a l legat ions o f  cor rup t ion  re la t ing  to  BOSASA 

in  i t s  dea l ings  w i th  the  Depar tment  o f  Cor rect iona l  

Serv i ces  a l so  where  a  po tent ia l  se rv ice  prov ider  i s  a l lowed  

to  bas ica l l y  p repare  the  request  fo r  p roposa l  o r  the  

spec i f i ca t ions [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo i ce ] .   So,  yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Fo l lowing on the  

Cha i r ’s  theme,  wou ld  you look a t  AW109,  page 583?  Th is  

i s  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Massone to  Mr  Mehan dated  the  18  20 

November  2014 and I  d i rec t  you r  a t ten t ion  to  the  second 

paragraph.   Befo re  I  read tha t  ou t  do  you know what  the  

sub jec t  mat te r  o f  th is  emai l  i s?  

MR WILLIAMS:    As  I  unders tand  the  contex t  here ,  Cha i r,  

Ba in  was expec t ing  to  be  do ing  work  a t  Te lkom or  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 40 of 319 
 

expect ing  –  yes,  expect ing  to  be  do ing  work  a t  Te lkom and  

Mr  Massone is  t ry ing  to  ge t  h is  boss to  I  th ink  s t rong-a rm 

some o f  the i r  co l leagues around the  wor ld  to  send  

capab i l i t ies  because Ba in  d id  no t  have the  capab i l i t ies  in  

South  A f r i ca  to  do  the  work  tha t  Te lkom requ i red .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    How do you d iscern  f rom th is  emai l  

tha t  i t  re la tes  to  Te lkom?  There  is  a  re ference to  an  RFP 

for  tha t  famous  separa t ion  pro jec t  i s  ou t  and ac tua l l y  

inc ludes the  na t iona l  b roadband p lan .   I s  tha t…? 

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   Separa t ion  pro jec t  10 

was one o f  the  pro jec ts  tha t  Ba in  had been expect ing  to  

come f rom Te lkom and,  o f  course ,  ta lk ing  about  b roadband  

wou ld  be  l inked to  a  te lecommunica t ions company.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t  in  tha t  contex t  o f  a  Te lkom 

request  fo r  p roposa l ,  I  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  to  paragraph 2  

wh ich  says:  

“As much as  i t  i s  “des igned fo r  us ”  (and a l lowing fo r  

a  p iece  o f  work  to  be  done by  the  De lo i t te  

regu la tory  team)  we need to  make sure  they fee l  

comfor tab le  w i th  TM and our  exper t i se  (and we  20 

know tha t  we cannot  c la im to  have done much on 

th is  spec i f i c  top i c ) ”  

The re ference to  des igned fo r  us ,  what  do  you unders tand  

tha t  to  convey?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  I  unders tand  tha t  to  be  tha t  th is  
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RFP fo r  work  to  be  done a t  Te lkom,  Ba in  desc r ibed as  tha t  

RFP was des igned fo r  Ba in  and so  aga in ,  th is  idea o f  Ba in  

in f luenc ing  RFPs f rom pub l ic  ins t i tu t ions  seem to  have 

been fa i r l y  w idespread.   I  th ink  a lso  re layed to  tha t ,  th is  

idea –  you know,  organ isa t i ons h i re  management  

consu l tan ts  fo r  the i r  pa r t i cu la r  exper t i se  because 

organ isa t ions have peop le  who shou ld  be  runn ing  the i r  

bus inesses.    Here  you go outs ide  when you want  some 

par t i cu la r  exper t i se  and here  you have Ba in  admi t t ing  they  

do  not  have tha t  exper t i se  and so  they a re  t ry ing  to  f ind  i t  10 

somewhere  e lse  i n  the  Ba in  sys tem because,  l i ke  he  says,  

and my unders tand ing  is ,  “as  much i t  i s  des igned  fo r  us”  

mean ing  we are  a lmost  assured tha t  we are  go ing  to  get  

th is  work  bu t  jus t  to  k ind  o f  show tha t  we have go t  some 

peop le  who know someth ing  abou t  te lecommunica t ions or  

b roadband.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  then  p lease go to  paragraph 

128 on page 64 o f  th is  bund le .   What  you have done i s  to  

co l lec t  together  var ious examples  h igh l igh t i ng  the  

engagements  be tween SARS and Ba in  around p rocurement ,  20 

is  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Go ing  to  the  f i rs t  subparagraph you 

re fer  to  an  emai l  o f  –  so r ry ,  i t  i s  AW112 a t  page 590.   So i f  

you  cou ld  jus t  keep your  f inger  a t  paragraph 128 but  tu rn  
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to  page 590 and  there  is  a  request  a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  

page f rom Ms Mogopo D iyoka (?) ,  da ted  2  December  2014  

and she asks Mr  Massone as  fo l lows:  

“H i  V i t to r io ,  jus t  a  no te  to  request  any cur ren t  

pub l i c  en t i t y  re la t ionsh ips  and  re ferences you  

have. ”  

That  i s  a  request  fo r  in fo rmat ion  a t  a  t ime pr io r  to  the  RFP 

hav ing  been issued,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?   

MR WILLIAMS:     That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   You wou ld  

typ ica l l y  ask  fo r  re fe rences,  even a  h igher  o rgan isa t ion  so  10 

tha t  you can speak to  o thers  who have worked w i th  them to 

jus t  es tab l i sh  the i r  c redent ia ls .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t .   Then in  128.2  on  page 64  

you make re ference to  an  emai l  o f  the  4  December  2014 

wh ich  is  the  next  annexure  AW113 a t  page 592.  Aga in  an  

emai l  s t r ing .   I  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  f i rs t l y  to  the  bo t tom o f  

the  page,  Massone ’s  emai l  to  Mr  S ipho Maseka dated the  4 

December  2014 and what  Mr  Massone says in  the  second  

paragraph:  

“ I  rece ived a  ca l l  f rom SARS ( the  Act ing  COO) who  20 

to ld  me tha t  they wou ld  l i ke  to  use Te lkom’s  

cont rac t  to  g ive  a  mandate  to  Ba in .   Apparent ly  l aw 

(or  p rac t ice)  says tha t  they can p iggyback anothe r  

SOE.   Th is  w i l l  enab le  an  immedia te  s ta r t  avo id ing  

long and compl ica ted  tender  p rocesses. ”  
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S topp ing  there ,  do  you unders tand the  re ference to  

p iggyback ing  on  Te lkom? 

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  no t  an  a rea o f  my exper t i se  bu t  I  

do  unders tand tha t  there  are  prov is ions among – fo r  s ta te  

en t i t ies  tha t  i f  once tha t  en t i t y  has a  cont rac t  w i th  a 

prov ider,  anothe r  s ta te  en t i t y  can p iggyback on tha t  

cont rac t  to  p rocu re  serv ices  f rom tha t  p rov ide r.   So  I  th ink  

th is  was -  the  a t tempt  here  is  to  p iggyback o f f  Te lkom’s  

cont rac t  fo r  SARS.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  as  i t  tu rns  ou t  was tha t  method  10 

used?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  i t  was not  used,  i t  was determined  

by,  in  fac t ,  Mr  Maseko ’s  and Te lkom peop le  say tha t  

p iggyback a r rangement  i s  no t  appropr ia te  or  i s  no t  –  i t  i s  

app l i cab le  to  Te lkom so SARS cou ld  no t  use  tha t  avenue.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    As  i t  t ransp i res ,  Ba in  were  awarded  

the i r  f i rs t  cont rac t  in  January  o f  2015.   Cou ld  I  ask  you  

p lease to  go  to  AW130 a t  page 630?  That  i s  a  document  

wh ich  is  headed:  

“The Ba in  Team b r ings cons iderab le  exper ience and  20 

exper t i se  to  the  tab le . ”  

Do you know what  th is  document ’s  purpose is  and  who i t  

was sent  to?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Mr  Cha i r,  th is  document  wou ld  have been 

par t  o f  Ba in ’s  submiss ion  to  SARS in  response to  the  RFP 
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and so  th is  i s  Ba in  demonst ra t ing  or  apparent ly  t ry ing  to  

demonst ra te  the i r  exper t i se  tha t  m ight  be  app l i cab le  to  the  

work  a t  SARS.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  i f  we look a t  the  members  o f  

the  team who are  re f lec ted  he re ,  we have Mr  Massone,  Mr  

Franzen and Nev i l le  E isenberg  and then a  Mr  Bour,  who  

have heard  o f  be fore .   Do you know those gent lemen? 

MR WILLIAMS:    I  know the  f i rs t  two,  Mr  Massone  and Mr  

Franzen,  I  have not  met  the  o ther  two,  the  las t  two.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A re  you ab le  to  comment  on  the  10 

exper t i se  and appropr ia teness o f  th is  team in  re la t ion  to  an  

ass ignment  to  a  count ry ’s  revenue co l lec t ing  au thor i t y,  

SARS? 

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  when you conduct  a  consu l t ing  

pro jec t ,  the  main  source  o f  the  exper t i se  on  the  consu l tan t  

team der ives  f rom the  par tners  on  most  sen io r  peop le  in  

the  team.   So i f  I  am look ing  to  h i re  a  consu l t ing  team I  

wou ld  look a t  the i r  par tners  f i rs t  and so  I  wou ld  be  look ing  

a t  Mr  Massone and Mr  Franzen to  see what  exper t i se  do  

they have work ing  w i th  tax  au tho r i t ies  around the  wor ld ,  in  20 

A f r i ca  o r  ac tua l l y  a t  SARS.   And i f  you look a t  the  exper t i se  

o f  Mr  Massone  and Mr  Franzen there  is  no  apparent  

exper t i se  o f  work ing  in  tax  agenc ies  anywhere .   My 

unders tand ing  o f  Mr  Massone ’s  exper t i se  i s  in  

te lecommunica t ions,  my unders tand ing  o f  Mr  Franzen is  in  
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f inanc ia l  serv ices  bu t  ma in l y  in  bank ing ,  tha t  i s  no t  tax  

au thor i t y  exper t i se .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  I  w ish  to  take  you  out  o f  

bund le  SARS 01 fo r  a  moment  and ask  you to  look a t  SARS 

bund le  03 .   Do you have tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  p lease look a t  page 196 

o f  SARS03.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  196?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cor rec t .   Mr  Wi l l iams,  tha t  i s  an  10 

a f f idav i t  deposed  to  by  Ms D iyorka  on  the  16  February  

2021.   You have seen tha t  document?  

MR WILLIAMS:    I  have,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    You w i l l  reca l l  tha t  Ms D iyo rka  is  the  

person who asked fo r  re fe rences in  AW112.  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And she was a t  the  t ime  SARS’ 

execut ive  –  f rom SARS’ execut ive  procu rement  depar tment .    

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  jus t  want  to  pu t  th is  a f f idav i t  to  you 20 

because Ms D iyorka  has se t  ou t  her  vers ion  o f  events  

spec i f i ca l l y  in  re la t ion  to  paragraph 128.1  o f  your  

s ta tement  and the  essence  o f  Ms D iyorka ’s  in ten t ion  is  tha t  

she den ies  any i r regu la r i t y  in  re la t ion  to  hav ing  asked fo r  

the  re fe rences tha t  a re  re fe r red  to  in  her  emai l .   I f  you  
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cou ld  jus t  read the  a f f idav i t  to  yourse l f  and p lease g ive  the  

Cha i r  such comment  as  you have.  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  what  Ms D iyo rka  says,  she is  

re fe r r i ng  to  a  paragraph in  my a f f idav i t .   So in  my a f f idav i t  

I  say  i t  seems prob lemat ic  tha t  Ms D iyo rka  sought  

re fe rences f rom Ba in  even before  the  RFP process had  

begun,  even befo re  SARS issued the  RFP,  she was a l ready 

seek ing  re ferences f rom Ba in  so  why wou ld  she be  seek ing  

re ferences f rom Ba in  i f  the  RFP had not  even s ta r ted  and 

tha t  was a  s ta tement  in  my a f f idav i t .   Her  response is  tha t  10 

she makes no re ference to  the  RFP process in  her  emai l  to  

Ba in .   So she d iscounts  my re ference to  an  RFP process  

and she is  ac tua l l y  r igh t ,  she makes no re fe rence  to  RFP 

process in  her  emai l .   I t  does not  change the  fac t  tha t  she 

is  s t i l l  ask ing  a  serv i ce  prov ider  fo r  re fe rences and her  

exp lanat ion  is  tha t  she was ac tua l l y  ask ing  fo r  re fe rences  

because they were  s t i l l  busy pursu ing  the  p iggyback 

avenue.   So she  does not  deny,  in  my unders tand ing  tha t  

she sought  these re ferences fo r  p rocurement  purposes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  has  to  be  so ,  on  her  own ve rs ion .  20 

MR WILLIAMS:    Abso lu te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS:    And she does say she was –  yes,  she 

does not  deny i t  was fo r  p rocurement  purposes.   I t  s t i l l  

ra ises  the  ques t ion  o f  why wou ld  SARS be seek ing  
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re fe rences f rom Ba in  be fore  work  had been  done  or  any 

tender  p rocess o r  cont rac t ing  process had begun.   I t  seems 

tha t  they a l ready  dec ided as  ear l y  as  2  December  2014 

tha t  Ba in  wou ld  be  the i r  consu l tan t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  thank you.   In  a  word  is  

there  anyth ing  you w ish  to  change  in  re la t ion  to  what  you 

have sa id  in  paragraph 128.1  hav ing  read Ms D iyorka ’s  

a f f idav i t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  the  essence o f  the  pa rag raph 

wou ld  no t  change wh ich  was tha t  i t  appears  SARS had 10 

a l ready dec ided tha t  they were  go ing  to  p rocure  serv i ces  

f rom Ba in  fo r  th i s  res t ruc tu r ing  work .   I  make re fe rence to  

the  RFP process  bu t  obv ious l y  there  was a  channe l  be ing  

sought  even befo re  the  RFP p rocess t r y ing  to  ge t  Ba in  in  

as  the  consu l tan ts .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  cou ld  I  then take  you  back to  

128 in  SARS bund le  01  wh ich  is  where  we were  be fore  we 

dev ia ted  to  Ms D iyorka ’s  a f f idav i t .   What  you have done 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  we go ing  back to  h is  a f f idav i t ?  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    You have se t  ou t  a  ch rono log ica l  l i s t  

o f  var ious in te rac t ions re la t ing  to  p rocurement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  was the  page?  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 48 of 319 
 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    64 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    64 ,  okay.   Thank  you.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And you can conf i rm there  were  

var ious phases to  the  Ba in  ass ignment  a t  SARS.  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  p lease look a t  128.3  where   

you say tha t  on  12  March 2015:  

“Massone sent  an  in te rna l  ma i l  to  co l leagues  

in fo rming them tha t  Jonas a t  SARS…” 

Presumably  Makwakwa.  10 

“…in fo rms h im  tha t  Moyane  met  w i th  SARS’ 

p rocu rement  depar tment  and tha t  he  does not  see 

prob lem. ”  

And th is  i s  a  re ference to  AW116 .   What  do  you make o f  

tha t  and do you  know what  contex t  i f  be ing  re fe r red  to  

here?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  i t  m igh t  be ,  i f  I  may,  to  perhaps  

take  a  smal l  s tep  back jus t  to  descr ibe  the  overa l l  

p rocu rement  p rocess,  i f  I  may?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Okay.  20 

MR WILLIAMS:    There  was –  so  the  RFP tha t  SARS 

issued in  December  2014,  tha t  i s  the  RFP tha t  Ba in  and 

o ther  consu l t ing  f i rms responded to .   That  was fo r  a  s ix  

week p iece o f  work  wh ich  they re fer red  to  as  the  d iagnost ic  

and the  B id  Ad jud ica t ion  Commi t tee  a t  SARS expressed 
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some d iscomfor t  w i th  par ts  o f  Ba in ’s  p roposa l  –  and  I  have  

seen th is  f rom submiss ions to  the  Nugent  Commiss ion ,  

wh ich  a re  pub l i c ,  bu t  they go  ahead and agree tha t  Ba in  

can be appo in ted  but  they make i t  very  c lea r,  they s t ipu la te  

tha t  i f  there  i s  any add i t iona l  work  SARS must  go  back to  

the  market  to  open tender  and so  tha t  i s  tha t  f i rs t  p iece  o f  

work ,  tha t  s ix  week p iece o f  work  wh ich  s ta r ted  in  January  

2015 and by  the  t ime we get  to  th is  s tage,  March 2015,  

tha t  p iece  o f  work  ended.   

 So now the  ema i ls  and the  d i scuss ions are  f rom 10 

Ba in ’s  s ide  how are  we go ing  to  ex tend th i s  and we know 

tha t  Ba in  ends up work ing  a t  SARS for  27  months  hav ing  

on ly  even been awarded a  cont rac t  fo r  s ix  weeks.   Th is  

cont rac t  was awarded fo r  2  po in t  someth ing  mi l l i on  rand 

and a t  the  end they were  pa id  R164 mi l l ion .    

 So I  was very  in te res ted  to  unders tand what  

changed f rom be ing  awarded a  s ix  week cont rac t  to  

work ing  fo r  27  months  and  an emai l  l i ke  th is  t ha t  in  

parag raph 128.3  g ives  us  some ind ica t ion  o f  what  was  

happen ing  ins ide  SARS because i t  ind ica tes  tha t  the  20 

Commiss ioner  had gone to  speak to  the  procurement  

peop le  w i th in  SARS.   Now I  have never  worked a t  SARS,  I  

ac tua l l y  have not  worked a t  any government  en t i t ies  bu t  my 

unders tand ing  aga in  i s  o f  the  PFMA and how p rocurement  

ru les  work  i s  the  procurement  depar tment  and the  lega l  
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teams makes those dec is ions o f  p rocurement .   You wou ld   

have not  the  Commiss ioner  go ing  in  and in te rven ing  in  a  

procu rement  s tep .   

 So here  is  an  emai l  f rom Makwakwa to  Ba in  say ing  

do  not  wor ry  about  th is  ex tens ion ,  we are  go ing  to  make a  

p lan  because the  Commiss ioner  has gone to  see  

procurement .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  then AW117 on page 600 

wh ich  is  an  emai l  f rom Mr  E isenberg  to  Massone da ted 13 

March 2015.  10 

MR WILLIAMS:    Sor ry,  what  page? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I t  i s  600.  

MR WILLIAMS:    And then Mr  E isenberg  says  to  Mr  

Massone:  

“Spoke to  Jonas.   Here  i s  the  s i tua t ion  on  

procurement :  

-   They have to  run  the  procurement  p rocess fo r  

phase 2 ,  in  par t i cu la r  they fee l  need to  be  bu l le t  

p roo f .   Jonas ment ioned they rece ived some 

le t te rs  o f  compla in t  a l ready f rom some o f  the  20 

lose rs  o f  the  or ig ina l  p rocess.   They be l ieve  i t  

w i l l  take  four  to  s ix  weeks.   In  the  meant ime they 

want  to  run  two o f  four  s t reams as an  ex tens ion  

o f  phase 1  org  s t ream and RDO setup but  no t  

co l lec t ion  fu l l  po ten t ia l  o r  ne twork  o f  the  
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fu tu re /process invo l vement . ”  

A re  you ab le  to  shed l igh t  on  what  i s  be ing  d iscussed  

there?  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am t ry ing  f rom my s ide ,  Mr  Frank l in ,  to  

see where  you are  read ing  a t  600.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  am sor ry,  there  is  an  open ing  

paragraph:  

“Spoke to  Jonas. ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then there  is  a  f i rs t  bu l le t  po in t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Second and th i rd .   I  read the  f i rs t  

th ree  bu l le t  po in t s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  my in te rpre ta t ion  o f  the  emai l ,  I  

th ink  two po in ts  j ump out  fo r  me.   The one is  tha t  SARS is  

now te l l ing  Ba in ,  look ,  we cannot  –  we have to  run  a  pub l i c  

p rocu rement  p rocess i f  we are  go ing  to  go  in to  phase 2  to  

cont inue the  work .  

 But  second ly,  what  they seem to  have done and  20 

become qu i te  c lever,  they have now sa id  –  because the  

f i rs t  cont rac t  was  what  they ca l led  phase one,  the  s ix  week 

cont rac t .   They a re  now between Ba in  and SARS,  say we l l ,  

ac tua l l y,  there  is  phase 1A and phase 1B and so  we  are  no t  

ex tend ing  the  cont rac t ,  i t  i s  no t  phase 2  bu t  we a re  do ing  
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th is  phase 1B and so  we are  s t i l l  cove red by  the  in i t ia l  

cont rac t  and so  they want  us  –  so  here  you a re  say ing  

SARS want  us  to  run  two o f  our  four  work  s t reams,  so  

cont inue the  work  as  an  ex tens ion  o f  phase 1  because i t  i s  

now phase 1B.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  then AW118 page 602 i s  a  

fu r ther  emai l  f rom Mr  E isenberg  to  Mr  Massone dated 19 

March 2015.   Do you have tha t?    And he says:  

“Rona ld  jus t  ca l l ed  to  in fo rm me tha t  they have 

dec ided they need to  run  an  open tender  p rocess  10 

and tha t  no  ex tens ion  is  go ing  to  be  poss ib le .   They  

s t i l l  a im to  be  ready to  s ta r t  w i th  the  successfu l  

p rov ider  by  May 1 s t  and he sa id  they s t i l l  hope tha t  

we a re  the  w inn ing  b idder. ”  

So i t  wou ld  appear  tha t  they came to  a  rea l i sa t ion  tha t  they 

wou ld  have to  run  a  tender  p rocess,  i s  tha t  how you 

unders tand th is?  

MR WILLIAMS:   That  i s  how I  unders tand i t ,  Cha i r,  wh ich  

aga in  the  fac t  tha t  there  a re  SARS execut ives  a l l  jus t  

t ry ing  to  no t  make th is  an  open tender  p rocess,  20 

immedia te ly  jus t  a  na tura l  th ink ing  to  be  do ing .   We had 

the  s ix  week cont rac t ,  i t  i s  done,  the  unders tand ing  was we 

need to  go  back in to  the  market  fo r  tender  p rocess,  there  

shou ld  no t  be  a  debate  about  i t .   So  the  fac t  tha t  the  back 

and fo r th  i s  go ing  on  to  t ry  and avo id  i t  a l ready fo r  me is  
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p rob lemat ic  bu t  i t  seems now they  have to ld  by  the i r  lega l  

team or  p rocurement  team they have to  go  to  the  market  in  

open tender  bu t  s t i l l  i nd ica t ing  tha t  s t i l l  l i ke  Ba in  wou ld  be  

the  w inner.   Open tender  p rocess does not  have a  

pre fe r red  w inner,  as  I  unders tand them.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then AW119 page 604,  f rom Mr  

Massone to  Franzen and o thers  da ted 1  Apr i l  2015 ,  seems 

we a re  see-sawing back and fo r th  because now what  i s  

wr i t ten  is  the  fo l low ing:  

“Spoke w i th  Jonas a t  SARS now,  they m ight  have 10 

found a  way to  lega l l y  resume work  w i thout  tender 

p rocess.   Commiss ioner  needs to  make a  f ina l  ca l l  

bu t  we shou ld  be  ready to  res ta r t  fo r  phase 2  by  

m id-Apr i l . ”  

I s  tha t  your  unders tand ing  tha t  there  is  now an a t tempt  to  

engage Ba in  fo r  another  phase w i thout  a  tender  p rocess? 

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r,  so  aga in  ind ica t ion  

o f  th is  in te rna l  ba t t le  go ing  on  and I  imag ine  i t  i s  

execut ives  go ing  to  the  procurement  team t ry ing  to  f ind 

ways to  move them and they seem to  have found  a  lega l  20 

way to  have done  tha t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then AW120 a t  page 606,  Mr  Bour  

wr i tes  to  Massone and o ther  on  the  9  Apr i l  2015 and dea ls  

w i th  p rocurement  p rocess in  the  f i r s t  par t  o f  tha t  emai l .   Do 

you see tha t?  
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MR WILLIAMS:    I  do .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And he says in  the  second  bu l le t  

po in t :  

“Jonas does not  an t ic ipa te  any issue,  he  sa id  “ the re  

is  one person tha t  i s  mak ing  some no ise  bu t  he  is  

no t  even a  vo t ing  member” ,  they  have had lega l  

adv ice  and i t  i s  okay to  go  th rough w i thout  an  RFP.   

He sa id  we shou ld  be  “ ready to  run”  when the  

dec is ion  is  made. ”  

Your  unders tand ing  o f  what  s tage  the  par t ies  a re  a t  by  9  10 

Apr i l?  

MR WILLIAMS:    cha i r,  i t  does seem tha t  they have now 

found th is  “ lega l  way”  to  move to  p roceed w i thout  go ing  to  

the  market ,  w i thout  go ing  to  the  RFP.   Cha i r,  i f  I  may,  Adv  

Frank l in  w i l l  gu ide  me.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS:    I  have got  some unders tand ing  based on 

rev iewing the  t ranscr ip t s  and submiss ions to  the  Nugent  

Commiss ion  by  Nat iona l  Treasury,  Mr  So l l y  Tsh i tangano o f  

what  was happen ing  beh ind  the  scenes and,  i f  re levant ,  I  20 

can share  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR WILLIAMS:    So  th is  lega l  way tha t  they seem to  have  

found was fo r  SARS to  dec la re  th is  Ba in  pro jec t  in  

emergency and in  fac t  they invoked some ru le  tha t  says 
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you  can ex tend the  cont rac t  i f  i t  is  an  emergency,  one.   Or,  

i f  i t  i s  s ing le  source .    

 So i f  there  i s  on l y  one company in  the  count ry  tha t  

can prov ide  these serv ices ,  you a re  a l lowed to  then ex tend  

i t  and my in te rpre ta t ion  is  ne i ther  was th is  an  emergency,  

res t ruc tur ing  SARS,  no  one w i l l  be  say ing  SARS dras t ica l l y  

u rgent ly  need to  be  res t ruc tured o r  tha t  Ba in  was the  on ly  

o rgan isa t ion  in  the  count ry  who cou ld  do  tha t .   But  tha t  I  

unders tand f rom Mr  Tsh i tangano ’s  tes t imony was what  th is  

lega l  rou te  was.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.   And then AW121,  page 

608,  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Bour  to  Mr  Massone on the  9  June 

2016.   Do you know what  phase had been reached  by  th is  

s tage,  2016?  

MR WILLIAMS:    So ,  Cha i r,  th is  i s  now over  a  year  la te r  

f rom the  d i scuss ion  we have jus t  been hav ing .   So  th is  i s  

the  th i rd  phase o f  Ba in ’s  work .   So in i t ia l  s ix  weeks,  then  

they go t  2 .6  m i l l ion ,  then they go t  th is  emergency  

ex tens ion  fo r  a  year  and a  b i t  and tha t  they charged 150 

mi l l ion  and the  now they come to  end o f  tha t  second phase  20 

and now the  quest ion  –  the  prob lem ar ises  aga in  o f  who  

they are  go ing  to  ex tend i t  one more  t ime w i thout  go ing  to  

the  market .    

 In  fac t  Mr  Massone wr i tes  an  in te rna l  emai l  tha t  

says we cannot  go  the  market  because i f  we do  go the  
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marke t ,  we know we wi l l  lose .   So we have to  cont inue  

here ,  we have to  f ind  a  way o f  ex tend ing  th is  con t rac t  i t  

cannot  be  to  go  to  the  market ,  i t  cannot  be  to  a  compet i t i ve  

tender  p rocess.    

 So th is  emai l  i s  now more  updates  on  d iscuss ions  

be tween Ba in  and  SARS around ex tend ing  th is  cont rac t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cou ld  I  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  to  the 

p iece under  the  head ing :  

“Feedback f rom Rona ld .  

Sa id  tha t  we shou ld  no t  … the  procurement / lega l  10 

process,  they s t i l l  need to  p rov ide  feedback to  h im 

and Jed on the  way fo rward  bu t  i f  they  canno t  

fo rmal ly  ex tend the  cont rac t  they w i l l  copy/paste  the  

in fo rmat ion  in  a  new agreement .   Th is  w i l l  no t  need  

to  go  th rough  the  typ ica l  p rocess w i th  RFB,  

Matseban i  sa id  there  wou ld  be  a  dev ia t ion  jus t i f ied  

as  in  phase 2  [ the  d i f fe rence o f  phase 2  i s  tha t  they  

have a l l  the  documents  ready] . ”  

So your  unders tand ing  o f  the  way  in  wh ich  the  nex t  phase  

was dea l t  w i th?  20 

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r  so  f i rs t l y  i t  con f i rms tha t  they 

f igured out  some way o f  jus t i f y ing  a  dev ia t ion  in  phase 2 .  

Now for  phase 3  th is  re fe rence to  Jed,  I  w i l l  no t  be  ab le  to  

say h is  su rname,  bu t  tha t  Jed was  the  head o f  the  customs 

par t  o f  SARS.   And so  the  th ree  phases o f  work  had s tar ted  
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w i th  phase 1  was  focused on SARS s t ruc tu re  and opera t ing  

mode l ,  phase 2  was SARS s t ruc ture  and opera t ing  mode l  

and begun to  do  work  on  customs.   

And then phase 3  was go ing  to  be  a lmost  en t i re l y  

work  on  customs.   So tha t  i s  the  re levance o f  them say ing  

Jed seems to  be ,  you know suppor t  th is  go ing  fo rward .   But  

how they then d id  th is  was very  c rea t ive ly  aga in ,  o f  say ing  

we cannot  go  back to  the  emergency argument  o r  the  

s ing le  source  a rgument .   

The argument  now was,  i f  we do  not  do  phase 3 ,  10 

then phase 1  and phase 2  wou ld  become mean ing less .   I t  

wou ld  have no impact  on  SARS and in  fac t ,  i t  wou ld  render  

tha t  as  waste fu l  expend i tu re ,  and so  our  hands are  t ied ,  we  

have to  do  phase 3  o therwise ,  we have wasted money  

dur ing  phase 1  and 2 .   There  m ight  be  many arguments  

why tha t  does not  ho ld  wate r  bu t  one is  l i ke  I  jus t  

desc r ibed,  phase 3  was focused on  the  customs.   

So even i f  they  d id  no t  do  phase 3 ,  the  work  done in  

phase 1  and 2  on  the  overa l l  SARS s t ruc tu red opera t ing  

mode l  wou ld  no t  have had ze ro  impact .   So i t  wou ld  no t  20 

have been waste fu l  expend i tu re  bu t  tha t  was accord ing  to  

aga in ,  Nat iona l  Treasury,  the  argument  Ba in  pu t  fo rward  

and Mr  Ch i t ten  Garno[? ]  says,  Nat iona l  Treasury  found  

the i r  hands t ied  because they d id  no t  want  to  have th is  

waste fu l  expend i tu re .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  so ,  jus t  to  summar ise  on  

th is  aspect ,  was  there  ever  an  open tender  p rocess tha t  

was run  as  fa r  as  you know,  in  re la t ion  to  phases 2  and  

fo l low ing?  

MR SYMINGTON:    No,  Cha i r,  there  was no open  tender  

p rocess run .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cha i r,  I  am about  to  move on to  

another  top i c ,  I  do  no t  know i f  tha t  i s  a  conven ien t  t ime to 

take  the  ad journment?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  you have  s t i l l  about  four  m inutes  10 

we cou ld  e i ther  use tha t  o r  we cou ld  ad journ  now,  I  guess 

your  ind i ca t ion  is  tha t  you pre fer  tha t  we w i l l  ad jou rn  now.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay we w i l l  ad journ  now;  we w i l l  

resume a t  25  pas t  11 .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr Wi l l iams we know 

that  of  course Bain proceeded to do work at  SARS and Mr 

Moyane was he commissioner.   I  would l ike to just  h ighl ight  

certain aspects of  the execut ion of  that  mandate and in 
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part icular just  refer you to what has been deal t  wi th in detai l  

by the Nugent Commission that  is the resignat ion or  

terminat ion of  a number of  senior people.  

 F irst ly would you look at  AW95 please.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Which is that  page? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   That  is at  page 5 – 507 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   507.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   In  the middle of  the page Mr Franzen 

wri tes to  Mr Massone the subject  is  Alert  SARS and the date 

is 3 December 2014 and he says:  10 

“Good bye Barry Hore…” 

And then the response is Massone to Franzen of  the same 

date:  

“Now I  am scared by Tom.  This guy was 

supposed to be untouchable and i t  took Tom 

just  a few weeks to make him resign,  Scary. ”  

F irst ly who is Barry Hore? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Mr Chai r  Barry Hore was the Chief  

Operat ing Off icer of  SARS.  His name was ment ioned in one 

of  the documents that  Bain prepared for Mr Moyane saying 20 

Test  BH the COO and so the idea was test  Barry Hore.   And 

my sense is the test  was not  for his technical  or business 

ski l ls.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Your reference to test  Barry Hore that  

is f rom the 100 day TM Plan? 
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MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes and then just  the comment on the 

tone of  the interchange between the two Bain people? 

MR WILLIAMS:   I t  is – so – so Mr Barry Hore had a 

reputat ion of  being qui te a tough guy.   He had been brought 

to SARS from Nedbank at  Nedbank he was Head of  

Technology for Nedbank and I  th ink i t  was Minister Pravin 

Gordhan who brought  him to SARS at  the very ear ly  stages 

of  the modernisat ion program to bui ld th is  IT capabi l i ty.   So 

his – my understanding of  Mr Barry Hore is seen as very 10 

credible in terms of  IT and bui ld ing IT systems and also qui te  

a tough guy and so the idea that  they are now seemingly or 

joking saying goodbye Barry or Mr Massone saying this guy I  

read i t  to be meaning Mr Hore.    

This guy was supposedly untouchable but  i t  was af ter 

a few weeks Mr Moyane was able to  get  him to resign.   So in  

my sense was that  al l  he said we were going to test  Mr Hore 

and this seems to have been the resolut ion that  Mr Hore was 

not  going to part  of  the future – that  he has gone and so 

goodbye Mr Barry Hore in almost  a joking way.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   You might  or might  not  be able to answer 

this quest ion and in which case you can say that  you are not  

able to.   Would i t  be fai r  –  or let  me ask i t  th is way.   Do you 

think there is a connect ion between Mr Hore ’s departure 

f rom SARS with what Bain said or  somebody f rom Bain said 
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in one of  the emai ls you looked t  yesterday where they were 

talk ing about Mr Moyane having to  neutral ise certain  people.   

I  cannot remember what the other word was but  I  

remember. . .  

MR WILLIAMS:   Watch out .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Watch out  yes.  Are you able to say 

anything or you are not  able to say anything? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  I  th ink the Bain document answered 

that  quest ion because on the sl ide of  the page r ight  before 

that  document where they descr ibe the watch outs and the 10 

neut ral ise i t  is on that  page where they say test  Barry Hore 

and so for me i t  was – he was probably… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh they speci fy h im.  

MR WILLIAMS:   H im only.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS:   Yes.   So they descr ibe the neut ral ise watch 

out  process in general .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR WILLIAMS:   So they say hey you can go in there do this  

you know label  the watch outs,  label  the neutral ised guys.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS:   But  wi th  00:05:10 of  that  there is going to  

be speci f ic guy you must  watch out  for and test  and this is 

Barry Hore.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr Frankl in .  
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MR WILLIAMS:    Mr Frankl in apologies Chai r  i f  I  can just  

add just  again par t  of  the relevance of  Mr Barry Hore he had 

70% of  Star – of  SARS staff  –  70% of  the operat ions 

report ing to h im so he was the key guy who made SARS 

funct ion.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes just  so that  i t  is  c lear for the Chai r 

i f  we could go back br ief ly to the TM f i rst  100 days document  

which is at  page 492 and is AW92.  Please look at  the 

second page 493 are those the references that  you have 

been making?  Let  us look at  the top r ight  hand side of  the 10 

page under the heading Keep the Bal l  Rol l ing the f i f th bul let  

point  Test ing BH is that  what you ta lk ing about? 

MR WILLIAMS:   I  cannot see i t .  So page 493 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS:   Take Cont rol .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Under the heading Keep the Bal l  

Rol l ing.  

MR WILLIAMS:   Oh that  is correct  Chai r.   So page 493 the 

column Keep the Bal l  Rol l ing the very last  point  there is  

test ing BH and assessing performance at  di fferent  20 

components of  COO perimeter.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   And but  CA – BH was not  COO is  

that  correct  or was he? 

MR WILLIAMS:   He was the COO. 

CHAIRPERSON:   He was the COO.  Okay.  
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MR WILLIAMS:   Ja.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR WILLIAMS:   And later we know that  Mr Jonas Makwakwa 

becomes the COO. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And then just  to complete i t  at  the 

bot tom of  the page the last  bul let  point  under the heading 

Bui ld a Heal thy Sponsorship Spine to Accelerate Change and 

Individual  – sorry and ident i fy individuals to neutral ise the 

last  bu l let  point  is Ident i fy individuals that  could hamper 10 

change – watch out  – to neutral ise.   That  is what you were 

referr ing to? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  then just  in relat ion… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you Mr Frankl in.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you Mr Frankl in.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   Just  in relat ion to the 

cl imate at  SARS once Mr Moyane had taken over did you 

have occasion to speak to Bain col leagues who were there at  20 

the t ime 2014/2015? 

MR WILLIAMS:   I  was Chair  especial ly dur ing my overs ight  

per iod in 2018 I  was able to also engage with Bain staff  

many of  them came to me want ing to te l l  the ir  experience of  

what happened when they were at  SARS.  Many of  them in 
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my mind t raumat ised by what happened at  SARS. 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  let  me just  take you to a couple 

of  annexures in that  regard.   Would you look f i rst ly at  AW27 

page 621?  In the middle of  the page we have an emai l  f rom 

Bain invest igat ion was that  a general  emai l  address that  

re levant  people were part  of? 

MR WILLIAMS:   This was the emai l  that  Baker and McKenzie 

used to give the Bain invest igat ion updates i t  was the ir  emai l  

address.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Right  i t  is dated the 18t h of  December 10 

2018 so this  is dur ing the Baker McKenzie invest igat ion and 

Baker McKenzie say the fol lowing:  

“ I  wanted to br ing the whist le blower emai l  

below to your at tent ion. ”  

Now just  before we get  to that  –  that  emai l  you see 

the person whose name i t  is  – have you had any 

communicat ion wi th that  person and indicated whether they 

are concerned or not  to have thei r  name revealed? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  I  had never met th is person but  I  sent  

her an emai l  and asked her f i rst ly  to ld her I  would l ike to 20 

include her test imony or her  feedback in my aff idavi t  would 

that  be okay wi th  her and she gave me her permission to  

include her name and her – her test imony.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  so th is person sends an emai l  

dated the 18t h of  December 2018 to the Bain invest igat ion 
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team and she says:  

“Dear Baker McKenzie team and indicates on 

page 622 that  she was a former Bain 

employee over the per iod 2015 to 2018.  She 

says al though pr imari ly based in  Washington 

DC during her  Bain tenure she spent  

September 2016 through Apri l  2018 in the 

Johannesburg off ice and she was staffed to a 

SARS case f rom September 2016 through to 

ear ly February 2017 whi le she was a second 10 

year consul tant . ”  

 Just  looking at  the th i rd paragraph she sets out  what  

her  experience was l ike dur ing that  assignment is that  

correct? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And could you highl ight  for the Chai r  

the features that  she had communicated to the Baker 

McKenzie team? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  th is consul tant  f i rst ly  because I  of ten 

refer to them as junior consul tants as a partner junior 20 

consul tant  by that  – my measure but  yes she has got  

undergraduate degree,  she has got  a Master ’s Degree f rom 

the Wharton School ,  an MBA f rom Wharton School  so a 

highly educated,  highly accompl ished person and she 

descr ibes in detai l  her awfu l  experience being a Bain 
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consul tant  work ing on the SARS project .    

“She says almost  immediate ly a – i t  was 

apparent  to me that  we were not  in fact  

creat ing any value for the cl ient  and that  the 

cl ients were largely uninterested in us.   In  

another part  she says our  work there was 

effect ive ly a sham.  Somebody is – sorry 

something was simply not  qui te r ight .   I  t r ied 

to communicate this to management meaning 

her Bain superiors and she ment ions those 10 

who she communicated this to.   But  the work 

they were doing was unethical  she says and I  

fe l t  my personal  ethics were being 

compromised by the posi t ion I  was put  in  

whi le serving on this project .   I  shared th is  

concern wi th a partner in Washington DC and 

again twice she shared her concern wi th a 

partner  in  Washington DC and I  requested to 

be removed f rom the project  in January 

2017. ”  20 

And just  last ly the last  comment  

Her view is – ja she had this awful  experience she 

did not  just  keep i t  to  hersel f  she shared i t  wi th senior  

people in Bain and was dismissed.  

“ I  to ld my supervisors that  something 
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was not  r ight  and I  to ld the partner that  

something was not  r ight  and I  was brushed 

aside.   My compla ints were dismissed.”  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  in simi lar vein would you turn 

over the page to page to AW128 page 624 there is another 

emai l  which is addressed to Bain Invest igat ion 5 November 

2018 and that  is another one that  was brought  to your  

at tent ion,  is that  correct? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Now this part icular person and you 10 

indicated to  the Chair  whether th is person is  aware of  and is  

happy to have the ir  name revealed.  

MR WILLIAMS:   Chai r  despi te what Bain says in thei r  

aff idavi t  I  do have this person’s permission as wel l  to 

present  his – his opinions and feedback.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  so what th is part icu lar  person 

says at  page 624 at  the bot tom of  the page he indicates he 

was a Bain employee f rom November 2015 to August  2016 

and for the durat ion of  that  t ime he was 100% assigned to 

the SARS case and worked on three work st reams and he 20 

then ident i f ies what those work st reams were and over  the 

page at  625 he gives the Bain team a – an indicat ion of  what 

i t  was l ike to work at  SARS and once again could I  ask you 

to highl ight  those observat ions that  are re levant  to and 

understanding of  what the cl imate was at  SARS at  th is t ime? 
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MR WILLIAMS:   Chai r  again this  – this consul tant  highly 

accompl ished a degree f rom UCT and a Master ’s  Degree 

f rom Insead so I  have referred to h im as junior  but  again he 

is an accompl ished person.  He says  

“The SARS staff  were high ly scept ical  of  our  

presence at  the off ices.”  

He descr ibes that  one of  his tasks on the team was to 

share media reports – media art ic les wi th  the Bain team of  

what was happening at  SARS.  And then the moment 

negat ive stor ies started coming out  l ike the rogue uni t  and 10 

other th ings happening at  SARS he was told to stop doing 

that .   To select ively share the news art ic les wi thin  the Bain 

team.  But  he goes on to say that :  

“Senior management resistance was obvious 

referr ing to SARS senior management.   The 

SARS senior management res istance was 

obvious through the organisat ion work.  This 

was the restructur ing work but  again the 

perspect ive was landed upon me that  we 

were to – was to  power through and get  i t  20 

done. ”  

I t  is th is idea that  despi te SARS senior management 

being resistant  to Bain’s work the Bain team were told to 

power through and just  to get  the work done.  

 And then just  last ly one of  his comments:  
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“What does stand out  for me was the 

arrogance with which the Moyane, Zuma,  

Bain l inks were dismissed. ”  

And I  th ink he is  referr ing to the media art ic les were 

saying there is obviously a l ink between Moyane, Zuma and 

Bain and within Bain he is saying the arrogance with which 

they dismissed this l ink and the genera l  acceptance that  

came f rom the f loor  in  the team as the project  grew evermore 

work st reams.   

The feel ing that  we were smarter than them and we 10 

wi l l  have our facts ready i f  they come for us was one 

def in i te ly fe l t  throughout the team in his t ime at  Bain.   He 

says;  I  a lso fel t  leadership were dismissive of  the reports 

when they f i rst  surfaced at  the end of  2015.”  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Just  for the record are you referr ing 

there to the second last  paragraph on page 625? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A lr ight  I  would l ike to take you now to 

certain press releases which were issued by Bain in the 

course of  the Nugent Commission work ings.   Would you f i rst  20 

please go to  AW3 at  page 125.   I  th ink you ident i f ied that  

ear l ier as being a Bain statement that  was sent  to the Bain 

team so that  was an internal  document,  is that  correct? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair  i t  was sent  to the Bain 

team and Bain’s a lumni.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And you had – you had commented 

that  – that  the statement t r iv ia l ised the real  impact  on Bain 

Alumni,  is that  r ight? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   But  then please look at  AW6 at  page 

132 is that  a Bain press statement that  was issued to the 

publ ic in general  i t  appears on or about  2 September 2018? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chai r  i t  was a publ ic 

statement presented by Bain.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A lr ight  th is takes us back to the 10 

beginning of  your  test imony and the reason for  your 

appointment  but  we did not  highl ight  what was said by Bain 

so in the f i rst  paragraph i t  is recorded that :   

“ In  l ight  of  new quest ions being raised dur ing 

last  week’s test imony before the SARS 

Commission of  Inqui ry and f rom media 

inquir ies Bain and Company is now 

undertaking a deep and extensive 

invest igat ion led by our global  leadership 

and external  counsel  into a l l  matters relat ing 20 

to our work wi th  SARS.  We want to be 

absolutely certain  that  we entered into our 

SARS engagement in fu l l  compl iance of  

appl icable procurement laws and that  our 

invest igat ions f indings are accurate and 
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unassai lable. ”  

And then the second paragraph just  the f i rst  

sentence.  

“We want to be completely open and 

t ransparent  as we bel ieve that  is  what the 

people of  South Afr ica deserve. ”  

Could I  then take you to the fourth paragraph where 

the fol lowing is sa id:  

“We have l istened with concern to the 

test imonies of  SARS employees who feel  10 

they have been mistreated and disrespected 

at  thei r  f rustrat ion and pain and the 

consequences this has had on the l ives of  

these ind ividuals and thei r  fami ly – fami l ies.   

We are dismayed by the way our work has 

been used to further  a di fferent  agenda than 

was intended.  In our recommendat ions there 

was no need for any layoffs or terminat ions.   

This did not  turn out  to  be the real i ty when 

the model  was implemented.   We are deeply 20 

sorry for how this  turned out  we wish we had 

known then what we know – oh sorry what we 

do now.”  

I f  I  could then ask you to look at  AW10 page 142.   

This is a further press statement  dated the 10t h of  September 
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AW10 page 142,  do you have i t?  

MR WILLIAMS:   I  do Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   The second and thi rd paragraphs are 

as fo l lows:  

“To understand what happened we launched 

an independent  invest igat ion led by the 

global  law f i rm Baker McKinsey.   The 

invest igat ion is focussing on understanding 

the facts relat ing to people processes and 

governance that  re lated in us get t ing and 10 

accept ing the work.   Our own internal  review 

establ ished that  our engagement wi th SARS 

did not  meet our  standards for del ivery of  

sustainable posi t ive resul ts for our cl ients.   

We do not  want to  benef i t  f rom work that  was 

used to further  a di fferent  agenda than was 

intended.”  

Just  pausing there.   There have been a couple of  

references to a di fferent  agenda do you know what that  is a 

reference to? 20 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  my understanding of  that  reference is 

Bain is assert ing that  they went into SARS with complete 

legi t imate and wholesome intent  and they were unwit t ing 

part ic ipants in some agenda to damage SARS and so whi le 

by thei r  version yes they were there at  SARS whi le th is was 
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a l l  happening i t  was completely wi thout  the ir  knowledge and 

so apparent ly expressing regret  for  having been there when 

this was al l  going on.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Then there is a further press re lease 

which is at  AW45 page 252.   We have looked at  i t  br ief ly  

before.  This is 17 December I  presume 2018.  You have 

that? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Yes I  do and i t  is 2018.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r ight  i f  I  could just  take you to some 

of  the paragraphs the f i rst  is:  10 

“The past  few months have been a h ighly 

chal lenging and sobering per iod for Bain 

South Af r ica and Bain Global ly through publ ic 

test imony and documents submit ted at  the 

Commission of  Inquiry head by Judge Nugent 

i t  has become painfu l ly evidence that  the 

f i rms involvement wi th the South Afr ican 

Revenue Services SARS was a ser ious 

fai lure for South Afr ica for  SARS and clear ly  

for Bain too.   The Commission’s hearings and 20 

the f inal  report  publ ished last  week have la id  

bare the d isarray in which SARS now f inds 

i tsel f  wi th both morale and performance 

severely damaged.”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Frankl in you le f t  me at  142.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   I  am sorry.   Th is is page 252.  

CHAIRPERSON:   252? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Correct  and that  is Annexure AW45.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  have got  i t  but  I  d id l isten as you 

were reading.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   So there appears in those 

f i rst  two paragraphs to be an acknowledgment that  th ings 

went wrong.   On this r ight  hand side of  the page you wi l l  see 

what Bain wri tes is that :   

“We clear ly made sign i f icant  errors of  10 

judgment on taking on this work.”  

And then in the th i rd paragraph:  

“We accept  that  through var ious lapses in  

leadership and governance Bain became an 

unwit t ing part ic ipant  in a process that  

inf l icted ser ious damage upon SARS.”  

Just  your comment about  errors of  judgment and 

being unwit t ing part ic ipants? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  on my read of  the mult ip le emai ls that  

indicate that  Bain knew about Mr Moyane’s appointment 20 

coming,  on the nature of  the content  of  the mater ia ls that  

Bain had presented and prepared for and wi th Mr Moyane, 

the way that  procurement process worked which seemed 

obviously to be i r regular.    

A l l  of  th is indicates to me that  Bain did not  arr ive at  
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SARS as unwit t ing part ic ipants.   In  fact  i t  appears to me on 

the reading of  those facts that  Bain arr ived at  SARS as 

apparent ly Mr Moyane did wi th the rest ructur ing agenda.  

 I t  was designed months before ei ther of  those 

part ies arr ived because i t  is there in the documents.   The TM 

100 days and the previous document at  SARS 2.0 documents 

lay out  the p lan for restructur ing.   So to say that  they arr ived 

and they shocked by what  happened and they were unwit t ing 

part ic ipants for  me just  does not  accord wi th what the 

evidence I  have seen.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   As part  of  your oversight  funct ion you 

were concerned to ensure that  a l l  mater ia l  informat ion was 

placed before the Nugent Commission,  is that  r ight? 

MR WILLIAMS:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   We know that  Mr Massone test i f ied and 

we know that  Mr Min test i f ied apar t  f rom those two did any 

other Bain employees test i fy? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  Judge Nugent invi ted Bain to present  

any wi tnesses they wanted to.  In fact  he created a whole day 

dur ing the Nugent Commission for Bain to send any 20 

wi tnesses and no one – and Bain decl ined that  invi tat ion.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   P lease look at  your aff idavi t  at  

paragraph 158 page 75.   There you have said that :  

“ I t  was clear to Bain who the Nugent 

Commission would be interested in  speaking 
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to as wi tnesses.”  

And you have referenced an emai l  f rom Mr Kennedy 

on the 28t h of  September 2018.  Did Mr Kennedy ident i fy  

people who would be of  interest  to the commission in h is 

view? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  Mr Kennedy does and Mr Kennedy 

was leading f rom the Bain’s legal  standpoint  and he 

ident i f ies in th is emai l  what  he – who he thinks the Nugent  

Commission might  be interested in speaking to  and he 

names them as Fabrice Franzen which makes sense because 10 

he headed up the Bain project  and ran the day to day 

operat ions and he ident i f ies Stephane Timpano who we know 

had draf ted many of  the mater ia ls that  Bain had presented to 

Mr Moyane and to the President .    

Because th is is relevant  because Bain – the – the 

narrat ive Bain advances is that  only Mr Massone knew what 

was going on and he was now gone so there is nobody could 

know what happened.  But  i t  is interest ing that  they 

ident i f ied people internal ly  who could have added – shed 

l ight  on what happened.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Would you look please at  AW143 page 

664.   In  the second hal f  of  the emai l  st r ing you wi l l  see one 

f rom Mr Kennedy to Mr Min dated 3 October 2018 and he 

says:  

“Just  thought I  would give you the key points 
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f rom the cal l .   He says Athol ’s l ist  of  

addi t ional  wi tnesses does make sense in the 

context  of  DOJ.”  

Now I  am just  stopping there.   What is Athol ’s l ist  of  

addi t ional  wi tnesses? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  Baker  McKinsey had prepared a l ist  of  

Bain employees who would have got  an interview to gather 

addi t ional  informat ion as part  of  their  invest igat ion.   And 

when I  saw that  l ist  i t  seemed to omit  very obvious members 

of  Bain senior team who should be there and so I  submit ted 10 

– wel l  based on my own read of  i t  a l ist  of  people who I  fe l t  

needed to be included in that  l ist  of  wi tnesses wi th the 

interview.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   I  do not  bel ieve we have that  – that  

emai l  wi th your l is t  of  wi tnesses I  might  be wrong but  do you 

recal l  offhand who you thought were obviously of  interest  

and ought to test i fy at  the Nugent Commission? 

MR WILLIAMS:   Chair  I  do not  th ink we got  that  l ist  here but  

my recol lect ion were – there were obvious people.   There 

were people l ike Paul  Niehand who was Mr Massone’s boss 20 

surely he should be interviewed.  We heard the name Wendy 

Mi l ler  yesterday who was Bain’s  Global  head of  market ing 

was involved in  a lot  of  the discussions around the 

Ambrobi te cont ract .   Her name was not  on the l ist .   In fact  I  

suggested that  Mr Stuart  Min who was Bain ’s head of  global  
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legal  should be on the l ist  because he had knowledge of  

what was happening wi th Ambrobri te and a few others.   I  

th ink even Fabr ice – no Fabr ice Franzen was – there were 

other some operat ional  people who was just  obvious would 

know something was not  on that  l ist .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Then look at  paragraph 160 on page 

76.   There you  sa id ,  no t  on ly  was Ba in  w i thho ld ing  

w i tnesses f rom the  Commiss ion ,  they were  a lso  exc lud ing  

key Ba in  peop le  f rom the  invest iga t ion .    

“ I  was cont rac ted  to  oversee.   G iven the  fac ts  10 

o f  the  s i tua t ion ,  i t  seemed ext remely  odd to  me 

tha t  Baker  and McKinsey is  no t  p lann ing  to  

in te rv iew. . . ”   

 And then you g i ve  a  l i s t  o f  peop le .   Cou ld  you 

ident i f y  those peop le  and br ie f l y  exp la in  to  the  Cha i r  why  

you be l ieve  they  were  obv ious top ics  o f  –  sub jec ts  fo r  

in te rv iew?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  so  I  w i l l  s ta r t  w i th  S tephan  

Compano(? ) .   We know he was invo lved in  p repar ing  

mater ia l s  tha t  they p resented to  Pres ident  Zuma to  Mr  20 

Moyane on SARS.   So I  suggested. . .  to  be  in te rv iewed.   I  

ment ioned ea r l ie r,  Mr  Pau l  Myan(? )  was Mr  Massone ’s  

boss.   Not  on ly  d id  he  have knowledge o f  what  Mr  Massone  

was do ing ,  he  wou ld  have seen Mr  Massone ’s  persona l  

assessments .   So Mr  Myan. . .    
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 I  then ment ioned  Mr  Min ,  S teward  Min .   He was 

Globa l  Head o f  Lega l .   He seemed to ,  in  my mind,  be  

d i rec t l y  invo lved in  many re levant  d iscuss ions in  h is  ro le  

as  G loba l  Head o f  Lega l  fo r  Ba in .   And then I  ment ioned 

Ms Wendy Mul le r,  who wou ld  ra ised many o f  the  concerns.   

I  wou ld  have thought  she wou ld  be  ins t rumenta l  because i f  

she ra i sed the  concerns and someone to ld  –  someone 

wro te  those concerns,  they m igh t  be  in te res ted  to  know 

who tha t  person was.    

 I  ment ioned Chr is topher  Cameron who was a  10 

Sen io r  Ba in  Manager.   He worked on the  SARS Pro jec t .   So 

aga in ,  f rom an opera t iona l  underground s tandpo in t .   And in  

fac t ,  I  ment ioned  Chr is  Kennedy who was Sen io r  Counse l  

a t  Ba in  because  he in  fac t  had  negot ia ted  the  SARS 

cont rac t .    

 So  when Ba in  had engaged w i th  SARS a t  the 

ou tse t ,  i t  was Mr  Kennedy who tha t  cont rac t  and was  

in t imate ly  invo lved.   Cha i r,  Ba in  d id  no t  have any lega l  

capab i l i t y  in  South  A f r i ca .   So they re l ied  on  Ba in ’s  lega l  

capab i l i t y  in  Europe and the  US.   And so  whenever  there  20 

was anyth ing  lega l ,  i t  wou ld  have  invo lved Mr  Kennedy or  

o thers .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    As  fa r  as  the  invest iga t ion  by  Ba in ,  

wh ich  you say began as  a  shor t  ad-hoc invest iga t ion  by  

Ba in  i t se l f  and  then was taken over  by  Baker  and  
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McK insey,  as  fa r  tha t  i s  concerned.   Cou ld  I  ask  you to 

look  a t  the  document  a t  page 160  wh ich  is  AW-14,  a  le t ter  

f rom Baker  and  McKinsey dated  the  25 t h  o f  September  

2018 and i t  i s  headed,  Ba in  South  A f r i ca  Invest iga t ion  

P lan?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    R igh t .   Jus t  to  h igh l igh t  cer ta in  

fea tures .   The background a t  1 .1  records  tha t :  

“Th is  p lan  governs the  invest iga t ion  o f  Ba in ,  

cont rac t  w i th  SARS which  is  to  be  conducted 10 

by  Baker  and McKinsey. . . ”  

 And i t  reco rds  tha t :  

“Ba in  commenced the  invest iga t ion  in  

response to  quest ions ra i sed by  the  Nugent  

Commiss ion . . . ”  

 And then in  1 .3  i t  se ts  ou t  what  the  invest iga t ion  

w i l l  address,  the  var ious quest ions  i t  w i l l  address.   I t  g ives  

the  scope o f  the  invest iga t ion  in  paragraph 2  and i t  g ives  

the  invest iga t ion  methodo logy  in  paragraph  3  wh ich  

inc ludes in te rv iews.   Jus t  paus ing  on in te rv iews.   D id  you  20 

ever  see the  in te rv iewed notes  o f  in te rv iews tha t  were  

conducted?  

MR WILLIAMS :    No,  Cha i r  no t .   Desp i te  con t inuous 

requests  and urg ing  appea ls ,  access to  in te rv iew notes  

was den ied  to  me .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then 3 .6 ,  the  repor t ing  and f ind ings 

and independence but  be fore  we get  in to  the  de ta i l  o f  tha t .  

What  was your  unders tand ing ,  hav ing  been appo in ted  and 

w i th  the  background wh ich  led  to  your  appo in tment .   What  

was your  unders tand ing  o f  the  u l t imate  ob jec t i ve  o f  th is  

invest iga t ion  and  whether  i t  wou ld  be  repor ted  on ,  and i f  

so ,  to  whom? 

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  my unders tand ing  was tha t  th is  

was a  rea l  s incere  a t tempt  and  e f fo r t  on  Ba in ’s  par t  to  

rea l l y  unders tand what  happened a t  SARS and  Ba in ’s  10 

invo l vement  w i th  SARS and w i th  some o f  the  o ther  s ta te  

en t i t ies .   I  rea l l y  be l ieve  tha t  Ba in  was shocked by  what  

happened and what  they have heard  and so  th is  was a  

comprehens ive  invest iga t ion  to  rea l ly  ge t  to  the  bo t tom o f  

what  rea l l y  happened.    

 Ba in  had made i t  very  c lear  to  me,  to  the  s ta f f  

and even to  the  pub l i c  tha t  the  in ten t  was to  be  open and 

t ransparent  w i th  what  they f ind .   So much so  tha t  they to  

g ive  pub l i c  and the  Nugent  Commiss ion  some assurance 

tha t  what  they f ind  w i l l  be  repor ted  t ru th fu l l y.    20 

 And so  my unders tand ing  o f  th is  p rocess o f  the  

invest iga t ion  was ,  I  wou ld  see every th ing  tha t  Baker  and 

McKinsey f inds  and a t  the  end o f  the  invest iga t ion ,  Baker  

and McKinsey wou ld  produce a  repor t  on  these f ind ings 

aga ins t  wh ich  I  cou ld  then wr i te  my repor t  on  whether  I  
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be l ieve  they had both  conducted a  comprehens ive  

invest iga t ion  and repor ted  those f ind ings t ru th fu l l y.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Le t  us  then proceed to  examine what  

happened in  fac t .   F i rs t l y,  was a  f ina l  invest iga t ion  repor t  

by  Baker  and McKinsey ever  p roduced to  the  Nugent  

Commiss ion  and/or  the  pub l i c?  

MR WILLIAMS :    No,  Cha i r.   Baker  and McKinsey nor  Ba in  

nor  p resented a  repor t  to  the  Nugent  Commiss ion ,  nor  d id  

they make a  repor t  pub l i c  o f  the i r  f ind ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  cont ra ry  to  the  p lan  tha t  10 

persuaded you to  agree to  p lay  a  ro le?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR WILLIAMS :    I t  was cont rary  to  what  Ba in  had sa id  

pub l i c ly,  what  Ba in  had sa id  in te rna l l y,  what  Ba in  had sa id  

to  me,  what  Ba in  had sa id  in  the  cont rac t ,  Baker  and 

McKinsey and what  Ba in  had sa id  i n  my cont rac t  w i t h  Ba in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Mr  Frank l i n .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you .   Le t  us  jus t  es tab l i sh  

when you found out  about  th is .   AW-160,  page 796.   That  i s  20 

an  emai l  s t r i ng .   Would  you look a t  the  emai l  a t  the  m idd le  

o f  the  page.   I t  i s  f rom you to  Chr is  Kennedy and 

Mr  Moo lman dated 11 December  2008(s i c ) .  

MR WILLIAMS :    2018.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Sor ry,  2018 .   And you have sa id :  
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I  th ink  Ba in  no t  rea l i s ing  invest iga t ion  f ind ings 

w i l l  k ick  up  a  med ia  s to rm. . .  

 I  do  no t  use  your  exact  words.   I  take  i t  you  had  

found out  a t  o r  about  th i s  t ime tha t  there  was no i n ten t ion  

to  re lease a  repor t .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   The ro le  –  my ro le  

was about  overs igh t  bu t  I  a lso  fe l t  tha t  I  had the  

respons ib i l i t y  to  nudge Ba in  towards do ing  what  the  wr i t ing  

was because tha t  i s  what  they wanted me there  to  do  and 

to  be  par t  and to  show the  pub l i c  and to  me Judge Newton 10 

was tha t  I  a lso  advance th is  e f fo r t  to  do  the  r igh t  th ing .    

 So when Ba in  sa id  they are  to  go ing  to  re lease 

an invest iga t ion  then in to  the i r  f ind ings,  I  sa id  tha t  i s  go ing  

to  be  mass ive ly  p rob lemat ic .   And so  I  ra ised th i s  concern  

here  as  I  d id  many o the r  p laces.    

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  they g ive  you the  reasons why they  

were  say ing  they wou ld  no t  re lease  the  repor t  to  the  pub l i c  

and they wou ld ,  as  I  unders tand the  pos i t ion ,  g ive  i t  to ,  

desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  they p romised the  pub l i c  tha t  they 

wou ld  be  t ransparent  about  th is  invest iga t ion?  20 

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  my unders tand ing  is  based ent i re l y  

on  an  emai l  tha t  I  rece ived f rom Mr  Kennedy because I  

asked tha t  quest i on .   And he – the  answer  to  me was tha t  

the  f ind ings o f  the  invest iga t ions  w i l l  be  prob lemat ic  fo r  

Ba in  i f  i t  were  pub l i c  because they are  l i ke ly  to  a t t rac t  
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p rosecut ion .   So I  th ink  rephrase tha t  apo log ies .    

 But  they were  prob lemat ic  because  they cou ld  be  

used aga ins t  Ba in  shou ld  they be  prosecuted.   And tha t  w i l l  

be  prob lemat ic  in  South  A f r i ca  and in  the  Un i ted  S ta tes .   

So the  f ind ings were  the re ,  they looked a t  the  f ind ings.    

 My in te rp re ta t ion  saw tha t  what  was there ,  

po in ted  to  some wrongdo ing  or  improper  behav iour.   And 

then sa id  there  i s  no  way tha t  we can make th is  pub l i c  

because th is  w i l l  hur t  us  i f  there  was a  p rosecut ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  i t  wou ld  seem obv ious tha t  i f  the 10 

f ind ings were  favourab le ,  they wou ld  have made them 

ava i lab le .  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  abso lu te ly  my unders tand ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   Mr  Frank l in .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Jus t  on  the  

Cha i r ’s  quest ion .   The emai l  a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  i t  

appears  to  g i ve  a  reason.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Th is  i s  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Kennedy to  me.   

Yes,  tha t  quest ion  had been d iscussed.   Refe r r ing  to  my  

quest ion  th i s  w i l l  be  a  prob lemat i c  i f  Ba in  wou ld  re lease 20 

the  f ind ings.   I t  was the  very  c lear  adv ise  f rom Baker  and 

McKinsey tha t  they shou ld  no t  re lease the i r  f ind ings to  me,  

to  the  pub l i c .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then p lease look a t  AW-162,  page  

801 an emai l  f rom you to  N ico la  Wi lson and Mr  Moo lman 
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da ted  the  11 t h  o f  December  2018.    

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  the  page  number  aga in?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I t  i s  801 Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    801.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And th is  a l l  seems to  have happened  

on the  same day and th i s  i s  la te r  in  the  day,  the  emai ls  we  

saw a t  page 796  and what  you say is  th i s  in  the  second  

paragraph:  

“ I  unders tand f rom Baker  and McKinsey and 

Chr is  K  tha t  Baker  and  McKinsey ’s  10 

invest iga t ion  f ind ings w i l l  no t  be  documented 

in  a  repor t .  

Th is  i s  a  s ign i f i can t  change and  compl ica tes  

th ings fo r  me.  

Would  have apprec ia ted  be ing  in fo rmed o f  th is  

change proact ive ly  by  somebody a t  Ba in ,  

ra the r  than have to  adduce i t  f rom the  

d iscuss ions w i th  Baker  and McKinsey.  

I  have communica ted  to  Baker  and McKinsey 

and Chr is  tha t  I  w i l l  f ina l i se  my repor t  based  20 

on what  I  know and inc lud ing  th is  new 

deve lopment . . . ”  

 Why d id  you addressed th is  to  N ico la  Wi lson?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Because N ico la  Wi lson was Head o f  

Market ing  and Pub l ic  Re la t ions a t  Ba in  in  South  A f r i ca .   
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She was one o f  the  peop le  who I  dea l t  w i th  in te rna l l y.   So 

i t  was e i ther  Mr  Moo lman who was ac t ing . . .   Sor ry,  Cha i r.   

E i ther  Mr  Moo lman who was ac t ing . . .   Or  Ms Wi lson .   I  d id  

copy Mr  Moo lman  in  tha t  emai l ,  say ing  th is  was a  surp r ise  

to  me to  hear.  

 And Cha i r,  the  re ference to  “ I  had to  adduce  

th is . . . ”   a t  no  po in t  –  so  the  p lan  was very  c lea r.   Baker  

and McKinsey was go ing  to  wro te  the i r  f ind ings,  p roduce  

the i r  repor t  and w i l l  a lso  come to  me.   A t  no  po in t  d id  Ba in  

or  Baker  and McKinsey sa id :   A tho l ,  we have dec ided not  10 

to  send you th is  repor t .    

 I t  kep t  coming up when I  was say ing :   Guys,  

when w i l l  I  see  the  repor t?   When wi l l  I  see  th is  repor t?   

And i t  was sor t  o f  back and fo r th .   Eventua l l y  I  then sa id  in  

an  emai l ,  am I  go ing  to  see the  repor t?   And they sa id  no .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then p lease look a t  AW-166,  page  

809 wh ich  is  an  emai l  f rom you to  Moo lman and Kennedy  

and o thers ,  da ted  14 December  2018.   I  th ink  i t  i s  t rue  to  

say here  tha t  you then your  sp leen on th is  top i c  and you  

have sa id  tha t  a l though Ba in  repea ted ly  commi t ted  to  do ing  20 

the  r igh t  th ing ,  th is  la tes t  deve lopment  was a  prob lem for  

you.   Can you jus t  e luc ida te  what  i t  i s  tha t  you sa id  and 

why?  

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   The. . .   As  we 

d iscussed yeste rday.   I  engaged w i th  Ba in ,  one,  because I  
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had a  h is to ry  w i th  th is  company and i t  i s  a  long h is to ry  w i th  

th is  company and a  very  p roud h is to ry  w i th  th is  company.   

Two,  tha t  they gave me assurance. . .  par tner  tha t  we are 

go ing  to  do  the  r i gh t  th ing .    

 And they cont rac ted  w i th  me ve ry  spec i f i ca l l y  

about  what  my ro le  was go ing  to  be .   There  was no doubt  

in  anyone ’s  m ind  what  was go ing  to  be .   There  were  even 

t imes where  Ba in  wou ld  ask  me to . . .  the i r  s ta f f ,  to  ca lm the 

s ta f f  down,  to  g ive  them assurance tha t  the  r igh t  th ing  has 

been done.  10 

 In  those meet ings,  I  descr ibed the  process tha t  

was go ing  to  un fo ld ,  whethe r  the  invest iga t ion  shou ld  

happen,  I  wou ld  see the  repor t ,  we unders tand the re  m ight  

be  some sens i t i v i t ies  in  the  repor t ,  peop le ’s  emai l  

add resses or  bank account  de ta i l s ,  e t  ce tera ,  tha t  m ight  be  

exc luded but  I  wou ld  see the  fu l l  repor t ,  fu l l y  invest iga t ion  

de ta i l s  and I  wou ld  o f fe r  an  op in ion  on  whether  tha t  was 

t ru th fu l  o r  no t .  

 That  was very  c lea r,  Judge.   And so  –  and I  pu t  

my reputa t ion  on  th is .   Ex terna l l y,  there  were  so  many 20 

peop le  who were  my t rus ted  assoc ia tes  who  sa id  to  me:   

A tho l ,  what  a re  you do ing?  And I  wou ld  say:   Guys,  th is  

p rocess is  go ing  be  a  f i rs t  in  the  count ry  because here  is  a  

company who says we know we have done wrong  and we  

are  go ing  to  invest iga te  i t  and repor t  i t .    
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 So  fo r  me there  was a  lo t  a t  s take in  th is  

p rocess.   So when i t  became c lear  to  me tha t  Ba in  were  

now dev ia t ing  f rom tha t  p rocess,  tha t  upset  me because i t  

meant  tha t  they l ied  to  the  pub l i c ,  l i ed  to  the i r  s ta f f ,  l i ed  to  

the  au thor i t ies  on  what  i s  go ing  to  happen and i t  appeared  

tha t  I  was pa r t  o f  tha t  l ie  because I  was there .  

 And so  I  wro te  to  the  most  sen io r  peop le  who I  

dea l t  w i th ,  Mr  Moo lman,  Mr  Kennedy,  Mr  John Sen ior  who  

rep laced Mr  Massone as  the  Head o f  the  South  A f r i can  

o f f i ce ,  and Mr  Hodgk inson.   La id  i t  ou t  very  c lea r ly  tha t  10 

what  i s  happen ing  here  is  unacceptab le ,  tha t  they  wou ld  

cons is ten t ly  sa id  tha t  they were  go ing  to  te l l  the  t ru th  and  

revea l  the  repor t ,  revea l  the  f ind ings and now they are  no t  

do ing  i t .  

 And a t  the  end o f  th is  emai l ,  Cha i r,  I  say  to  

request  and I  say  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  u rge Ba in  to  fu l f i l  the 

promise  made to  the  South  A f r i can  peop le  to  be  comple te l y  

open and t ransparent  by  mak ing  a  vers ion  o f  invest iga t ion  

f ind ings pub l i c  and a l lowing me access to  a l l  the  re levant  

ev idence and document  and f ind ings so  tha t  I  can ac t  20 

w i thout  res t r i c t ions .    

 And tha t  phrase ,  w i thout  res t r i c t ions ,  was in  

pub l i c ,  was in  my cont rac t .   Th i s  access w i l l  a l low me to  

conc lude my overs igh t  ro le  and wr i te  my f ina l  repor t .   You 

asked me to  s tand up in  f ron t  o f  a  Joburg  o f f i ce  on  a  few 
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occas ions desc r ibe  my ro le .    

 And I  go  on  to  say,  bas i ca l l y,  in  the  absence o f  

you shar ing  th is  w i th  me,  I  –  you are  ac tua l l y  b lock ing  me 

f rom comple t ing  my dut ies .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then paragraph 201 on page 89 o f  

your  a f f idav i t ,  p lease.   Would  you go to  tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I t  appears  tha t  on  

19  December  2018,  you were  eventua l l y  show someth ing .   

I s  tha t  r igh t?  10 

MR WILLIAMS :    Not  exact ly  Cha i r.   I  was inv i ted  to  be 

shown someth ing .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    R igh t .   Wi l l  you  exp la in  what  you  

were  inv i ted  to  see and what  you d id  or  d id  no t  see 

pursuant  to  tha t  inv i ta t ion?  

MR WILLIAMS :    So ,  Cha i r,  as  you cou ld  te l l  f rom th is  

emai l  tha t  I  was sent ,  I  was urg ing  Ba in  to  le t  me see the  

f ind ings because  tha t  wou ld  a l low me to  comple te  the  

du t ies  tha t  they h i red  me to  do .   What  Baker  and McKinsey 

and Ba in  then go  to  –  the  po in t  they go t  to  was say ing ,  we 20 

can show you the  repor t ,  you cannot  p r in t  i t  o r  take  i t  away 

w i th  you and you cannot  make re fe rence to  i t .  

 So  you cannot  ta lk  about  hav ing  seen th i s  repor t  

bu t  we w i l l  show i t  to  you and I  sa id  I  re jec t  tha t .   That  

makes no sense to  me to  say I  have seen someth ing  when  
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ac tua l l y  I  have no t  seen i t .   So  I  re jec ted  tha t .  

 They then came back and sa id  okay we have got  

another  p lan .   We wi l l  do  a  l ink  w i th  you,  a  top  techno logy 

l ink  where  the  repor t  appears  on  your  lap top  and I  can see 

i t  bu t  I  cannot  download or  p r in t  i t .    

 So  on the  19 t h  o f  December  th is  meet ing  was se t  

up  w i th  Baker  and McKinsey and  Ba in  and myse l f .   That  

was remote   I  was in  Cape Town and they were  sca t te red  

around the  wor ld  and I  was to  see th is  p resenta t ion .   Sor ry,  

I  was to  see th is  repor t .   So the  meet ing  was se t  up .   I t  10 

was c lear  I  was go ing  to  rece ive  the  repor t .    

 A f te r  the  meet ing ,  I  s t i l l  have not  seen the  

repor t .   And so  a t  tha t  po in t  I  asked but  when am I  go ing  to  

see the  repor t  and the  Baker  and McKinsey par tne r,  

Reagan Demas was in  the  Un i ted  S ta tes  and he sa id :   

Wel l ,  why do I  want  to  see th is  repor t?   They w i l l  read i t  to  

me.  

 And I  sa id ,  we l l ,  tha t  does not  make sense to  me 

a t  a l l .  I t  i s  l i ke  you are  descr ib ing  a  pa in t ing  to  me.   I  have 

not  seen the  pa in t ing  bu t  I  cannot  see the  pa in t i ng ,  you 20 

desc r ibe  i t  to  me.   That  was exact ly  the  metaphor  I  used on  

the  ca l l .   And he sa id ,  no ,  bu t  he  is  go ing  to  read i t  to  me.   

Do I  th ink  he  w i l l  l i e  to  me?   

 But  o f  course ,  tha t  was not  the  po in t .   The po in t  

was th is  meet ing  was se t  up  fo r  me to  see the  repor t  and  
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so  I  was ex t remely  angry  and ended the  ca l l  because i t  

was c lea r  tha t  they were  no t  go ing  to  show me th is  

invest iga t ion  repor t .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    As  w i th  regards to  your  own  

repor t ing ,  Mr  Wi l l iams,  w i l l  you  look a t  AW-154,  page 694?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Can you conf i rm tha t  document?   

From pages 694  to 733,  i t  i s  an  in te r im repor t  da ted 

20 November  2018 wh ich  you submi t ted  to  the  Nugent  

Commiss ion .  10 

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Then AW-155 a t  page 735.   Can you 

conf i rm tha t  tha t  i s  your  f ina l  repor t  to  the  Nugent  

Commiss ion  da ted the  20 t h  o f  December  2018?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  th is  i s  my f ina l  repor t .   Jus t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  my mis take.   I t  was not  

submi t ted  to  the  Nugent  Commiss ion .  The  Nugent  

Commiss ion  had comple ted  i t s  own repor t  by  then.   I s  tha t  

r igh t?  20 

MR WILLIAMS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   And the  reason th is  

was la te  to  submi t  to  the  Nugen t  Commiss ion  was tha t  I  

kept  to  have wa i t ing  fo r  Ba in  to  g i ve  me the  invest iga t ion  

repor t .   And the  reason I  d id  the  in te r im repor t  was  to  g ive 

someth ing  to  Nugent  Commiss ion  in  te rms o f  repor t ing  f rom 
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me and Judge Nugent  made ex tens i ve  re fe rence to  my 

in te r im repor t  in  h is  f ina l  repor t  bu t  I  cou ld  no t  ge t  f rom 

Ba in  the  f ina l  repor t  f rom Baker  and McKinsey in  t ime to 

produce the  f ina l  repor t  in  t ime fo r  the  Nugent  Commiss ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   That  repor t  speaks fo r  

i t se l f .   You have  dea l t  w i th  a  number  o f  top ics  there in .   I  

take  i t  tha t  you s tand by  the  conc lus ions wh ich  you 

reached?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  I  s tand by  the  conc lus ions I  

reached a t  tha t  po in t  o f  what  I  knew a t  tha t  po in t .    10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And jus t  tak ing  tha t  fu r the r.   D id  you 

acqu i re  fu r ther  knowledge the reaf te r  wh ich  in fo rms your  

p resent  v iew o f  the  SARS engagement?   And i f  so ,  what  

was tha t  fu r ther  knowledge?  

MR WILLIAMS :    So ,  Cha i r,  my v iew now is  d i f fe ren t  f rom 

what  I  expressed  in  th is  repor t  and two th ings led  to  tha t  

change o f  v iew.   One is  the  in i t ia l  exper ience I  have w i th  

Ba in .   So th is  runs up  to  December  2018.   As  you  know,  I  

d id  spend anothe r  e igh t  to  n ine  months  w i th  Ba in  and so  

tha t  exper ience added to  my knowledge o f  what  rea l l y  20 

happened and so  i t  caused me to  change my v iew.  

 And second ly.   I  then a f te r  mak ing  contac t  w i th  

the  Nugent  -  the  Zondo Commiss ion ,  I  then went  and  

rev iewed a l l  o f  the  mate r ia ls  I  had and tha t  in fo rmed a  

d i f fe ren t  op in ion .   So what  I  rev iewed a t  th is  s tage,  tha t  
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par t i cu la r  v iew.   When I  had th is  b road exper ience w i th  

Ba in  and w i th  a l l  the  mate r ia ls  I  had,  I  fo rmed a  d i f fe ren t  

op in ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   Cou ld  I  ask  you now to  tu rn  

to  a  d i f fe ren t  f i le  wh ich  is  SARS Bund le  03  and Exh ib i t  

WW-6?  

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    P lease look  a t  page 12 in  SARS 03.    

MR WILLIAMS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    You w i l l  see  tha t  tha t  document  10 

runn ing  fo rm page 12 to  page 37 is  an  a f f idav i t  deposed to  

by  Mr  Moyane da ted the  3 r d  o f  March 2021 and in  i t ,  what  

Mr  Moyane has done,  i s  to  address va r ious themes  and to  

answer  a l legat ions tha t  have made  aga ins t  h im by var ious  

w i tnesses,  who e i ther  had been ca l led  o r  a re  to  be  ca l led  

to  the  Commiss ion .   You have read  th is  a f f idav i t?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I  have Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    P lease tu rn  to  page 29.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  can I  res ta te  tha t?   Apo log ies .   I  

have not  read the  en t i re  a f f idav i t .   I  was prov ided w i th  20 

sect ions o f  h is  a f f idav i t  tha t  app l ied  to  me.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   That  i s  what  I  w ish  to  re fer  

you to .   The sect ion  a t  paragraph 62,  page 29 to  68 ,  page 

35.   Now I  am not  go ing  to  read the  en t i re  ve rs ion .   I  am 

go ing  to  jus t  h igh l igh t  cer ta in  o f  the  a l legat ions made by  
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h im and ask fo r  your  response.   Paragraph 62,  page 29.    

 He says he  has never  met  you bu t  says you are  

a  se l f -s ty led  wh is t le -b lower  and a  de termined and  

d isg runt led  fo rmer  employee o f  Ba in  who is  on  a  m iss ion  to  

imp l ica te  h i s  fo rmer  employer  in  an  a l leged wrongdo ing ,  

r igh t ly  o r  wrong ly  so .   What  i s  you r  react ion  to  tha t  

a l legat ion  aga ins t  you?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  i t  i s  in te res t ing  tha t  someone can  

say they never  met  me but  they  have got  such a  c lear  

desc r ip t ion  o f  me.   He descr ibes me as a  d i sg runt led  10 

fo rmer  employee .   Cha i r  my response to  tha t  i s .   I  

unders tand a  d isgrunt led  person as  someone who is  angry  

and d issa t is f ied  w i th  the  s i tua t ion .    

 And so  I  am inc l ined to  agree w i th  Mr  Moyane 

tha t  I  am d isgrunt led  because I  am angry  and  I  am 

d issa t is f ied  w i th  the  cor rup t ion  in  our  count ry.   I  am 

d issa t is f ied  and angry  about  what  happened a t  SARS.   I  am 

angry  and d i ssa t is f ied  w i th  what  Ba in  has done to  cover  i t  

up  and be ing  invo lved w i th  i t .    

 So ,  yes ,  I  am d isgrunt led .   I  m igh t  no t  be  fo r  the  20 

reasons he  th inks  I  am d isgrunt led .   In  fac t ,  I  th ink  a l l  o f  

South  A f r i ca  i s  d isg runt led ,  angry  and d issa t is f ied  w i th  

what  has been happen ing  in  our  pub l i c  ins t i tu t ions .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Second ly,  in  paragraph  64 he 

summar ises your  a l legat ions aga ins t  h im in  a  number  o f  
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p ropos i t ions  wh ich  we do not  need to  go  to .   I t  i s  h is  

summary o f  wha t  he  says you say.   He conc ludes in  

parag raph 65:    

“ I t  i s  no t  c lear  how a l l  the  above,  i f  t rue ,  

t rans la tes  in to  my persona l  invo l vement  in  o r  

knowledge o f  s ta te  captu re  or  even  the  captu re  

o f  SARS,  and  i f  so ,  fo r  what  un lawfu l  

purpose. . . ”  

 So you can read 64 i f  you  w ish  wh ich  is  

Mr  Moyane ’s  summary o f  you r  a l legat ions aga ins t  h im but  10 

wou ld  you react  to  h is  content ion  tha t  even i f  those  

a l legat ions are  t rue ,  i t  i s  no t  c lear  how th i s  t rans la tes  in to  

any knowledge o f  s ta te  capture  o r  the  capture  o f  SARS? 

MR WILLIAMS :    Cha i r,  I  do  no t  fee l  I  am in  a  pos i t ion  to  

respond to  t ha t .   What  i s  de termined to  be  un lawfu l ,  I  jus t  

do  no t  th ink  I  have to  enough to  whether  what  I  have  

observed was lawfu l  o r  un lawfu l  f rom what  I  read and  

unders tood was lawfu l /un lawfu l .   I  do  have a  sense  a  lo t  o f  

i t  was improper  and uneth i ca l  and not  becoming o f  a  leader  

o f  a  pub l i c  ins t i tu t ion .    20 

 So i f  the  ev idence I  have seen is  co r rec t  tha t  

Mr  Moyane p lanned w i th  Ba in  t o  en ter  SARS to  cause 

damage a t  SARS which  is  what  the  ev idence seems to  

suggest  to  me and I  do  th ink  i t  uneth ica l  and improper.   I  

cannot  make an assessment  on  un lawfu lness o r  no t .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Fa i r  enough.   Paragraph 66,  he  se ts  

ou t  h is  own vers ion  o f  events  wh ich  he  says. . .   Le t  me jus t  

read i t .  

“ I  w ish  to  nar ra te  the  fo l low ing  vers ion  o f  

events  so  tha t  the  m ind o f  the  Commiss ion  can  

be put  a t  res t  about  the  absence about  any 

poss ib le  s ta te  capture  mot ives  on  my par t . . . ”  

 He then se ts  tha t  ou t .   I  do  no t  th ink  i t  d i rec t l y  

imp l ica tes  you.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Mr  Frank l in ,  i f  I  may?  And may  i t  i s  a  10 

typo in  Mr  Moyane ’s  a f f idav i t .   A t  66 .3 ,  he  says:  

“A t  some po in t  in  the  very  ear l y  par t  o f  2013,  

the  Pres ident  in fo rmed me in  s t r i c t  conf idence 

tha t  he  in tended to  appo in t  me to  the  pos i t ion  

o f  SARS Commiss ioner. . . ”  

 I f  tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  then i t  changes the  nar ra t i ve  

we have been work ing  on  qu i te  substant ia l l y,  tha t  the  

Pres ident  cou ld  in fo rm h im in  ea r ly  2013.   I  suspect  i t  is  

ear l y  2014 but . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  th is  ear l y  2013.  20 

MR WILLIAMS :    So  much the  po in t  tha t  he  was in fo rmed 

very  ear ly  on  tha t  he  wou ld  ge t  the  job .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  th is  i s  s t range because in  pa rag raph 

66.1 ,  he  says somet ime,  p robab ly  in  the  second  ha l f  o f  

2013 the  pos i t ion  o f  SARS Commiss ioner  was adver t i sed in  
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the  mass med ia .   So i f  he  –  i f  the  Pres ident  to ld  h im in  the  

very  ear ly  par t  o f  2013 tha t  he  in tended to  appo in t  h im to 

the  pos i t ion  o f  SARS Commiss ioner,  he  says fo r  wh ich  I  

had app l ied ,  then how cou ld  he  have app l ied  be fore  the  

pos i t ion  was adver t i sed?  Or  am I  m iss ing  someth ing  here?  

MR WILLIAMS :    Ja ,  le t  me. . .    Sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MR WILLIAMS :    I  agree w i th  you Cha i r.   But  I  am a f fo rd ing  

Mr  Moyane the  benef i t  o f  the  doub t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR WILLIAMS :    . . .by  say ing  i t  was a  typo.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR WILLIAMS :    Bu t  i f  i t  was not  a  typo,  i t  does ra i se  more  

ser ious quest ions .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  yes .   Yes.   I t  i s  very  in te res t ing  

because he ta lks  about  the  Genera l  E lec t ion .   He says  

there  i s  s ix . . .   Wel l ,  he  says,  jus t  to  comple te  tha t  par t  o f  

66 .3  wh ich  you have s tar ted  read ing  Mr  Wi l l iams.  

“A t  some po in t  in  the  ve ry  ear l y  par t  o f  2013 the  

Pres ident  in fo rmed me in  s t r i c t  conf idence tha t  he  20 

in tended to  appo in t  me to  the  pos i t ion  o f  SARS 

Commiss ioner  fo r  wh ich  I  had app l ied .   He  

exp la ined tha t  h is  in ten t ion  shou ld  be  kept  under  

wraps as  he  on ly  in tended fo r  fo rmal ise  i t  i f  he  was 
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s t i l l  i n  o f f i ce  a f te r  the  genera l  e lec t ions wh ich  were  

schedu led  to  take  p lace in  May 2014. ”  

And then he says  a t  66 .4 :  

“ I  fu l l y  unders tood tha t  a  dec is ion  was obv ious l y 

cond i t iona l  upon the  happen ing  o f  th ree  po l i t i ca l  o r  

const i tu t iona l  events ,  namely  the  ru l ing  ANC wou ld  

w in  an  out r igh t  ma jor i t y  in  the  2014 e lec t ions and 

then there  are  o ther  mat te rs  connected w i th  the  

e lec t ion  in  par l iament  o f  the  Pres ident . ”  

But  he  ment ions 2013 in  th ree  sub-paragraphs there .   F i rs t  10 

he  says a t  66 .1 :  

“Some t ime probab ly  in  the  second ha l f  o f  2013 the  

pos i t ion  o f  SARS Commiss ioner  was adver t i sed in  

the  mass med ia . ”  

66 .2 :  

“ In  o r  about  ear ly  September  2013 I  submi t ted  a  

fo rmal  app l i ca t ion .   I  d id  no t  do  so  a t  the 

suggest ion  or  invest iga t ion  o f  any  person.   By  then 

I  was a l ready a  ve teran c i v i l  se rvant  hav ing  he ld 

severa l  key  pos i t i ons  in  the  c iv i l  se rv ice . ”  20 

And then I  have read 66.3 .   Do you know when the  

adver t i sement  came out ,  o ther  than he what  he  says.   Do 

we have by  any chance a  copy?  You do not  have? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cha i r,  I  do  no t ,  tha t  i s  someth ing  I  

w ish  to  es tab l i sh .   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  in  Mr  Gordhan ’s  a f f idav i t  s ta tement  

tha t  he  submi t ted  I  th ink  in  2018 he does dea l  w i th  the  

adver t i sement  o f  the  pos i t ion  o f  SARS Commiss ioner  bu t  I  

do  no t  know whe ther  he  a t taches a  copy o f  the  adver t  nor  

do  I  remember  whether  he  ment ions when the  

adver t i sement  wou ld  have gone  out  bu t  he  m ight  be  

ment ion ing  tha t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  we w i l l  fo l low tha t  up ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.   The las t  par t  o f  the 10 

vers ion  o f  Mr  Moyane tha t  I  w ish  to  pu t  to  you is  a t  

parag raph 67 on page 35 o f  SARS03.   67 ,  page 35.   Hav ing  

g iven the  ana lys i s  wh ich  appears  in  parag raph 66  o f  h is  

vers ion  o f  events  he  says:  

“The above ana lys is  takes us  to  the  next  impor tan t  

i ssue namely  tha t  ne i ther  Mr  Wi l l iams nor  any o f  my  

abovement ioned  accusers  has eve r  ac tua l l y  

suggested to  th is  Commiss ion  what  my a l leged 

mot ive  or  incent ive  poss ib l y  was  fo r  engag ing  in  

any a l leged un lawfu l  o r  s ta te  capture  ac t iv i t ies ,  20 

ne i the r  has anyone ind i ca ted  wha t  un lawfu l  benef i t  

o r  ga ins  accrued to  anybody as  a  resu l t  o f  my  

a l leged conduct  nor  what  p re jud i ce  was su f fe red  by  

the  pub l i c  pu rse  or  f i scus,  exact ly  to  what  end was I  
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a l leged ly  engaged in  so-ca l led  s ta te  captu re ,  who 

los t  what ,  who benef i ted  what . ”  

A re  you in  a  pos i t ion  to  respond to  tha t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  jus t  b r ie f l y,  I  re jec t  tha t  labe l  o r  

re fe rence to  me as accuser.   I  d id  no t  se t  ou t  to  accuse Mr  

Moyane o f  anyth ing .   I f  Cha i r  reca l l s  how I  even tend to  be  

here  was because I  had a  se t  o f  documents  wh ich  came to  

me by way o f  Ba in  and f rom Baker  McKenz ie .    

A l l  I  d id  was to  read those documents ,  rev iew them 

and o f fe r  my in te rp re ta t ion  o f  what  was happen ing  but  to  10 

the  ex ten t  tha t  Mr  Moyane ’s  name and ac t iv i t ies  were  

re f lec ted  in  those documents ,  I  jus t  re lay  tha t  in  my 

a f f idav i t .   I  d id  no t  se t  ou t  an  argument  to  accuse  h im o f  

anyth ing .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes and then one fu r ther  exerc i se  I  

w ish  to  conduct ,  I  w ish  to  g ive  you the  Ba in  app l i ca t ion  

wh ich  is  in  SEQ44/2020.   You w i l l  see ,  Mr  Wi l l iams,  tha t  

the  –  Ba in  b rought  an  app l i ca t ion ,  as  you know,  to  c ross-

examine you and  fo r  o ther  re l ie f  and the  found ing  a f f idav i t  

in  suppor t  o f  tha t  i s  Mr  Min ’s  a f f idav i t .   That  appears  a t  20 

page 10,  i f  you  look a t  the  top  r igh t  hand corne r,  page 10 

to  72  w i thout  annexures.   You have seen and read tha t  

a f f idav i t .  

MR WILLIAMS:    I  have,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And you have indeed,  am I  cor rec t ,  
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you  have f i led  an  a f f idav i t  in  response there to  and perhaps 

jus t  fo r  the  benef i t  o f  the  Cha i r,  so  tha t  we know what  we 

are  dea l ing  w i th ,  you f i led  two a f f idav i t s ,  one w i th  an  

annexure  or  annexures and one w i thout ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Le t  us  look  a t  the  f i rs t  one wh ich  is  

a t  page 227 to  274.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Th is  i s  now in  the  f i le  conta in ing  Ba in ’s  

app l i ca t ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  the  app l i ca t ion  fo r  leave to  

c ross-examine Mr  Wi l l iams.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  seems tha t  i t  on ly  has pag ina t ion  

in  red  numbers ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  and what  i s  the  page  on the 

red  numbers?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  i t  i s  the  page 227 to  274 and 

cou ld  I  ask  you to  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  te l l  me the  las t  th ree  d ig i t s  o r  

four  d ig i t s  whatever  i t  i s?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I t  i s  227,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    227.   Okay,  I  have got  i t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.   That  i s  a  document  
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headed respondent ’s  answer ing  a f f idav i t  in  your  name.   

Would  you look a t  pag ina ted page 274? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Frank l in ,  d id  you  ask  me 

to  admi t  Mr  Wi l l iams’ a f f idav i t?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    No,  I  have not .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  we must  make sure  we do tha t  

be fore  we… 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  jus t  remember  now tha t  we a re  look ing  

a t  th is  one.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And the  purpose o f  th is  p resent  

exerc ise  is  jus t  to  ind ica te  tha t  there  a re  two vers ions 

wh ich  a re  to  be  f i led .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  w i l l  on ly  ask  the  Cha i r  to  admi t  the  

second one.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    So  the  f i rs t  one,  Mr  Wi l l iams ,  i f  you  20 

see a t  page 274  i t  i s  da ted  the  19  March 2021,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then the  vers ion  I  w ish  you to  

look  a t  p lease is  a t  page 275 to  322 and tha t  vers ion  has 
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cer ta in  annexures,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    The second vers ion  wh ich  s ta r ts  a t  

page 275 runs to  page 322 and we see a  da te  o f  22  March  

2021.   I s  tha t  an  a f f idav i t  deposed to  by  you on tha t  da te?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And do you conf i rm the  t ru th  and  

accuracy o f  the  content  o f  tha t  a f f idav i t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Yes,  I  do ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cha i r,  m ight  I  ask  tha t  tha t  a f f idav i t  10 

be  admi t ted?  I t  does not  have an  exh ib i t  number  because 

i t  i s  in  an  app l i ca t ion  f i le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Bu t  i t  i s  ident i f ied  by  re ference to  

the  page numbers .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  Mr  Wi l l iams’ a f f idav i t  and h is  

main  one wou ld  be  exh ib i t  someth ing ,  maybe W1 o r  A .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I t  i s  WW1.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  so  th is  we cou ld  make WW2,  i s  that  

r igh t  o r  there  i s  no  another  2?  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  do  no t  th ink  the re  is  another  WW2.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  or  un less  we make i t  1A or  1 .1 .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  th ink  the  sa fer  suggest ion  is  to  

make i t  WW1.1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Wi l l iams’ a f f idav i t  
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s ta r t ing  a t  page 275 w i l l  be  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t  and w i l l  

be  marked as  EXHIBIT WW1.1.  

AFFIDAVIT  OF ATHOL WILLIAMS STARTING AT  PAGE 

275 HANDED IN AS EXHIBIT  WW1.1  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r .   Mr  Wi l l iams,  you  

ind ica ted  ear l ie r  tha t  have read the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Min  and 

you have o f  course  deposed to  th is  a f f idav i t  wh ich  has jus t  

been in t roduced and in  tha t  you answer  the  content ions  

made by  Mr  Min ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  am not  go ing  to  take  you to  a l l  o f  

them but  I  do  want  to  d i rec t  your  a t ten t ion  to  some o f  

them.   So I  am go ing  to  be  ask ing  you to  look  a t  the 

a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Min  and then to  look  back a t  you r  answer ing  

a f f idav i t  so  have to  keep both  p laces open.    

 The f i rs t  parag raph tha t  I  w ish  to  re fer  you to  i s  

parag raph 62 on  page 39.   Remember  a lways p lease to  

look  a t  the  red  number ing  a t  the  top  r igh t  hand co rner .   I  

am sor ry ,  the  page is?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Page 39.    20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So in  paragraph 62 Mr  Min  says  

tha t :  

“Ba in  accepts  and has pub l i c l y  acknowledged tha t  

there  were  e th ica l  f laws in  i t s  conduct  and i t  made 

mis takes.   Mr  Massone in  par t i cu la r  d id  no t  ac t  
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app ropr ia te l y  in  how he sought  to  in te rac t  w i t h  

pub l i c  en t i t ies  and pub l i c  f igures  and to  genera te  

pub l i c  sec tor  work .   We re turned the  fees we  

rece ived on the  SARS’  work  p lus  in te res t  be fore  the  

Nugent  Commiss ion  comple ted  i t s  work . ”  

You have responded to  t ha t  in  paragraph 79 and  80 and  

cou ld  you jus t  h igh l igh t  fo r  the  Cha i r  what  you r  response to  

tha t  content ion  is?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r ,  my v iew tha t  Ba in  admi ts  to  e th ica l  

f laws is  tha t  i t  i s  comple te ly  mean ing less  un less  they 10 

ident i f y  what  those e th ica l  f laws are .   Jus t  say ing  we admi t  

to  e th ica l  f laws  does not  const i tu te  some admiss ion  o f  

wrongdo ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and o f  course  i f  they  come to  the 

Commiss ion  they w i l l  be  asked about  what  those f laws are .  

MR WILLIAMS:    Abso lu te ly ,  Cha i r .   I t  was very  re levant  in  

the  contex t  a lso  o f  my ro le  a t  Ba in  wh ich  was meant  to  

p lan  remedy and  to  make amends  and as  an  exper t  in  i t s  

f ie ld  o f  th ink ing  about  remedy and repara t ion ,  the  f i rs t  s tep 

is  to  acknowledge the  wrongs you  d id  and then the  harms 20 

you caused to  peop le .   How can I  make amends to  

someone tha t  do  no t  acknowledge f i rs t l y  what  I  d id  t o  them 

tha t  was wrong and harm might  cause?  And jus t  say ing  

there  were  e th ica l  f laws to  mean says no th ing .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  then the  second aspect  tha t  I  
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w ish  to  pu t  to  you f rom Mr  Min ’ s  a f f idav i t  i s  parag raph 67,  

page 40.   There  Mr  Min  says:  

“Mr  Massone p rocured Ambrobr i te  Serv i ces  to  

ass is t  Ba in  SA in  i t s  a t tempt  to  ga in  t rac t ion  in  the  

pub l i c  sec tor . ”  

And he then goes on to  descr ibe  the  scope o f  the  work .   

You have dea l t  w i th  tha t  a t  para  84 ,  page 306  o f  your  

a f f idav i t  and aga in  cou ld  I  ask  you to  g ive  the  Cha i r ,  the  

g is t  o f  you r  response to  tha t  a l lega t ion?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r ,  Mr  Min  desc r ibes Ambrobr i te  as  10 

prov id ing  se rv i ces ,  wh ich  he  says are  s t ra teg i c  serv i ces  

and opera t iona l  serv i ces  and I  asser t  in  paragraph 84 tha t  

jus t  based on my read ing  these serv i ces  –  i s  i t  okay i f  I  

jus t  read f rom th is ,  much eas ie r .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  I  th ink  i t  i s .  

MR WILLIAMS:    Okay.   So I  say :  

“Th is  i s  m is lead ing  to  say tha t  Mr  Massone  

procured Ambrobr i te  Serv i ces .   The t ru th  i s  tha t  

Ba in  procured  Ambrobr i te  Serv i ces ,  no t  Mr  

Massone. ”  20 

The f i rs t  th ing  they a re  say ing ,  Mr  Massone p rocured 

serv i ces ,  i t  i s  Ba in  who procured those serv i ces  and 

second ly ,  Mr  Min  wr i tes  tha t :  

“Ba in  was unaware  o f  the  na ture  and fu l l  ex ten t  to  

wh ich  Ambrobr i te  was fac i l i ta t ing  these types o f  
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in t roduct ions a t  the  t ime. ”  

And I  respond by  say ing  –  we had  th is  ev idence be fore  us 

yesterday and today tha t  Mr  Min  and many o the rs  a t  Ba in  

knew fu l l  we l l  what  the  na ture  o f  these in t roduct ions were .   

Ms Mi l le r  and Mr  Min  wro te  in  incredu lous emai ls  to  

co l leagues in  wh ich  he  sco f fed  a t  the  idea tha t  

Ambrobr i te ’ s  leaders  as  en te r ta inment  p ro fess iona ls  were  

go ing  to  p rov ide  Ba in  w i th  because adv ice .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  then paragraph 71 on page 

41.   The asser t ion  is  there  made by  Mr  Min  tha t :  10 

“Mr  Wi l l iams is  a lso  co r rec t  tha t  the  Ambrobr i te  

cont rac t  ra ised a  number  o f  red  f lags .  

And he cont inues :  

“But  i t  on ly  came to  my a t ten t ion  and tha t  o f  o the rs  

a f te r  Mr  Massone had procured Ambrobr i te ’ s  

serv i ces . ”  

You have responded to  tha t  in  pa rag raph 85 on page 306  

and you have sa id  tha t  i s  no t  cor rec t .   Perhaps you  can put  

tha t  in  contex t?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r ,  I  was a t  a  meet ing  –  and th is  I  20 

have got  no  p roof  o f  –  I  was in  a  meet ing  where  Mr  Min  

was on the  phone in  the  US and a  number  o f  us  were  in  a  

meet ing ,  i t  m igh t  have been  someone f rom Baker  

McKenz ie ,  Mr  Kennedy were  in  a  meet ing  in  Johannesburg ,  

so  on  the  phone,  where  Mr  Min  says tha t  he  ob jec ted  to  
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th is  Ambrobr i te  cont rac t  and we know tha t  f rom some o f  

the  emai ls  he  seemed to  uncomfo r tab le  w i th  the  Ambrobr i te  

cont rac t  bu t  I  say  here  even i f  he  on ly  knew about  the  

cont rac ts  i ssues a f te r  the  cont rac t  was s igned,  I  saw he  

ment ions tha t  Mr  Meehan knew –  am I  read ing  the  r igh t  

par t?   Mr  Meehan knew about  i t ,  the  lega l  representa t i ves  

o f  Ba in  G loba l ,  Mr  Graham Luce  knew about  i t  and Mr  

Massone wr i tes  in  h is  emai l  to  Ms  Mi l le r ,  he  says lega l  and  

f inance had approved th is  cont rac t .   

 Now as I  sa id  ear l ie r ,  lega l  meant  G loba l  Lega l  10 

because there  was no lega l  capab i l i t y  in  South  A f r i ca .   

F inance we know re fers  to  someone in  Europe and the  US.   

So th is  content ion  tha t  peop le  g loba l l y  d id  no t  know what  

was happen ing  jus t  makes no sense to  me.   And i f  I  re fe r  

back to  tha t  mee t ing  where  Mr  Min  was  on the  phone ca l l ,  

we even sa id  i f  Mr  Min  i s  over ru led  about  h is  ob jec t ion  we  

asked who then over ru led  and Mr  Min  asked who was in  the  

room and when we to ld  h im who was in  the  room he  sa id  he  

was not  go ing  to  answer  tha t  quest ion .   But  i t  de f in i te ly  le f t  

me w i th  the  impress ion  tha t  Mr  M in  had ob jec ted  and he  20 

was over ru led  by  someone.   Now who over ru les  your  head 

o f  G loba l  Lega l ,  Cha i r ,  tha t  i s  someone sen ior  w i th in  the  

organ isa t ion .   So th is  content ion  tha t  Ba in  G loba l  sen ior  

leaders  had no idea what  was happen ing  here  in  South  

A f r i ca  and the  de ta i l  o f  i t ,  fo r  me,  I  s t rugg le  to  fo l low tha t .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then wou ld  you look next  a t  71 .5  on  

page 42?  There  Mr  Min  says tha t :  

Par tne rs  o f  the  Ba in  SA o f f i ce  had  a lso  quer ied  the  

Ambrobr i te  re la t ionsh ip  par t i cu la r l y  the  payment  o f  

success fees to  Ambrobr i te .   Desp i te  the i r  requests ,  

Mr  Massone re fused to  p rov ide  them wi th  cop ies  o f  

the  Ambrobr i te  cont rac t  beyond d isp lay ing  br ie f l y  on  

sc reen du r ing  a  meet ing .  The i r  g rasp o f  what  the  

cont rac t  en ta i led  was the re fo re  vague.   These 

concerns were  esca la ted  a t  the  t ime by  the  loca l  10 

par tner  team before  Meehan who  then sought  an  

exp lanat ion  f rom Mr  Massone  o f  the  “ ra t iona l  

benef i t s ,  the  r i sk  management  i ssues” .   Of  no te  i s  

Mr  Meehan ’s  quest ion ,  “where  is  the  res t  o f  the  

par tner  g roup on th is?   We had ta lked about  ge t t ing  

everyone e l se  on  board  be fo re  p roceed ing”  to  wh ich  

Mr  Massone responded “ the  par tner  g roup i s  on  

board ,  Innocent  and Fabreze(?)  in  par t i cu la r  as  they 

are  a lso  go ing  to  be  invo lved in  the  ta rge t  c l ien ts” .   

He says th is  was not  t rue . ”  20 

And then you have read the  res t  o f  tha t .   Cou ld  I  jus t  take 

you to  your  response a t  para  87  page 307?  You says tha t  

in  th is  paragraph:  

“They…”  

That  i s  Ba in .  
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“…t r ied  to  por t ray  Mr  Massone as  a  lone rogue who  

was ac t ing  wrongfu l l y  and w i thout  head o f f i ce ’s  

knowledge or  ignor ing  head o f f i ce ’s  warn ings. ”  

And pe rhaps you  can jus t  summar ise  the  res t  o f  what  you 

say there?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  th is  i s  –  anyone who  s tud ies  

ca lami t ies  o r  th ings to  go  wrong  in  any organ isa t ion ,  w i l l  

know tha t  i t  i s  never  jus t  a  lone rogue.   Very  ra re ly  do  

organ isa t ions work  where  one pe rson can do someth ing  

w i thout  abso lu te l y  no  one e l se ’s  knowledge o f  i t .   I t  i s  jus t  10 

–  tha t  i s  jus t  no t  how o rgan isa t ions work  and we a lso ,  

myse l f  as  a  bus iness e th ics  scho la r,  has s tud ied  many 

occas ions where  corpora tes  ge t  th ings wrong and the  f i rs t  

they  do is ,  they  say i t  i s  a  lone rogue.   McK insey says,  i t  i s  

one guy but  I  f i red  h im,  do  no t  wor ry,  th ings are  sor ted .   

S te inhof f  says  do  not  wor ry,  Markus Jooste  i s  ou t ,  i t  i s  

sor ted .   That  i s  the  f i rs t  response and tha t  i s  a  cop-out  

because there  is  a lways a  number  o f  peop le  who know 

what  i s  go ing  on .    

 So Ba in  cont inuous ly,  the i r  med ia  in te rna l  20 

communica t ions everywhere  seems to  say to  us  the  wor ld ,  

the  pub l i c ,  the re  was a  bad guy who d id  these bad  th ings,  

we d id  no t  know about  i t ,  bu t  do  no t  wor ry,  we have  got  r id  

o f  h im,  so  every th ing  is  f ine ,  no th ing  to  see here  and I  

make the  po in t  tha t  f i rs t l y,  my exper t i se  and common sense 
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wou ld  suggest  to  you tha t  i s  no t  poss ib le  tha t  no  one knew 

what  was go ing  on but  even i f  you ignore  my exper t i se ,  jus t  

look ing  a t  the  fac ts  o f  the  ev idence we have seen  o f  the 

emai l  exchanges  o f  the  se l f -assessment  repor t ing ,  o f  the  

meet ings were  go ing  on,  Ba in  i s  a  pa r tnersh ip ,  i t  i s  no t  a  

corpo ra t ion ,  i t  i s  a  par tne rsh ip ,  so  the  par tne rs  wou ld  know 

what  i s  go ing  on  in  South  A f r i ca ,  a round the  wor ld .  

 So th is  content ion  tha t  Mr  Massone was th is  lone  

rouge has to  me no substance  both  in  te rms  o f  my 

exper t i se  and exper ience,  anyone ’s  common sense or  i n  10 

fac t  the  ev idence  tha t  we have got  f rom Ba in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you .   The next  paragraph I  

w ish  to  re fer  you to  i s  77  on  page 46,  dea l ing  here  w i th  the  

procu rement  p rocess,  what  Mr  Min  says is :  

“Ba in  SA la te r  rece ived a  request  fo r  p roposa l ,  RFP 

f rom SARS on 12  December  2014.   Whi le  i t  i s  l i ke ly  

tha t  Mr  Massone  knew tha t  such an RFP wou ld  be  

fo r thcoming tha t  Ba in  SA had g iven some input  in to  

the  dra f t  RFP as Mr  Wi l l iams conf i rms and tha t  Ba in  

SA was we l l -pos i t ioned g i ven h i s  s t rong re la t ionsh ip  20 

w i th  Mr  Moyane Ba in  SA rece ived a  f ina l  RFP as the  

same t ime as  o ther  po ten t ia l  vendors  and p i t ched  

a longs ide  them.   There  is  no  ev idence tha t  Ba in  SA 

expected th i s  to  be  anyth ing  o ther  than a  

compet i t i ve  RFP process,  Ba in  SA p i t ched fo r  the  
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work  in  December  2014. ”  

So we went  th rough tha t  p rocurement  p rocess ear l ie r  and  

you have responded to  tha t  paragraph in  91  page 308 o f  

your  a f f idav i t  and  what  you …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  see ,  Mr  Frank l in ,  tha t  even the  

deponent  to  th is  a f f idav i t  says  g iven the i r  s t rong 

re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Moyane Ba in  was we l l -pos i t ioned to  be  

g iven the  job .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  p rec ise ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  tha t  i s  qu i te  in te res t ing  tha t  i t  10 

comes f rom them.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  i t  i s  one o f  severa l  

acknowledgements ,  Cha i r,  wh ich  we wou ld  emphas ise  in  

due course .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Yes,  you may cont inue.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  para  91 ,  page 308.   

What  you say in  the  second sentence is :  

“Wel l  be fore  the  RFP was issues SARS had c lea r l y  

dec ided tha t  they wanted to  h i re  Ba in  and so  

exp lored a  p iggyback cont rac t  a r rangement  w i th  20 

Te lkom.   On ly  when th i s  fa i led  d id  SARS fo l low an 

RFP process bu t  i t  was c lear  tha t  they wanted to  

ensure  tha t  Ba in  were  h i red  go ing  as  fa r  as  

request ing  c l ien t  re fe rences even  before  the  RFP 

had been i ssued.   In  t ry ing  to  a r range the  p iggyback  
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cont rac t  w i th  Te lkom Mr  Massone wro te  to  Mr  

Maseko tha t  the  Act ing  COO of  SARS had ca l led  

h im and wants  to  g ive  a  mandate  to  Ba in . ”  

I  th ink  tha t  i s  se l f -exp lanatory .   Anyth ing  you want  to  add?  

MR WILLIAMS:    Cha i r,  jus t  one smal l  par t  where  Mr  Min  

says tha t  Ba in  had prov ided inpu t  to  the  RFP.   I  th ink  we 

have seen tha t  Ba in  ac tua l l y  d ra f ted  the  RFP.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR WILLIAMS:    Down to  de ta i l s  o f  da tes  and every th ing  

e lse .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  mean,  I  do  no t  know whethe r  he  seeks  

to  –  anywhere  he  seeks to  p rov ide  an  exp lanat ion  how 

come they wou ld  prov ide  to  make an input  on  the  

prepara t ion  o f  the  RFP as an  outs ide r.  

MR WILLIAMS:    I t  i s  an  as tound ing  admiss ion .   Cha i r,  

even the  s ta tement  tha t  SARS want  to  g ive  a  mandate  to  

Ba in  suggests  tha t  they dec ided they want  to  g ive  Ba in  th is  

work  and they were  go ing  to  f ind  some cont rac tua l  way to  

make i t  happen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Mr  Frank l i n?  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Wi l l iams you  

have f i led  a  comprehens ive  a f f idav i t  in  answer,  I  am not  

go ing  to  take  you  to  any o the r  p rov is ions fo r  now.   I s  there  

anyth ing  e lse  tha t  you w ish  to  h igh l igh t  f rom your  

answer ing  a f f idav i t?  
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ADV LE ROUX:    Chai r,  Mr  Cockre l l  has  in fo rmed me tha t  

the  l i ve  s t ream has s topped and he is  there fore  no  longer  

in  a  pos i t ion  to  fo l low the  ev idence .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh the  techn ic ians are  usefu l l y  the  f i rs t  

ones to  p ick  tha t  up  and they normal ly  te l l  us .   Wel l ,  

anyway,  i t  i s  about  one o ’c lock ,  maybe we may  as  we l l  

ad journ  and i f  there  i s  a  p rob lem hopefu l l y  i t  w i l l  have 

been sor ted  ou t  when we re tu rn .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Frank l in ,  the re  is  an  even ing  sess ion  10 

tha t  was schedu led  fo r  th is  even ing  re la t ing  to  Eskom,  Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  bu t  because o f  how th ings have unfo lded s ince  

yesterday,  there  may be a  need  to  ta lk  to  the  ev idence 

leader .   I  th ink  I  w i l l  ta lk  to  h im but  you might  w ish  to  ta lk  

to  h im,  Mr  Pu le  Se leka,  about  what  a r rangements  may  

need to  be  made.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  I  w i l l .   We wi l l  over  the  lunch 

ad journment  do  tha t  and i f  necessary  I  w i l l ,  w i th  your  

permiss ion  update  you on what  i s  happen ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Ja ,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  we w i l l  ad journ  now and resume a t  

two o ’c lock .   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:  Thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Wi l l iams,  we 

had comple ted  the  exerc ise  where  you gave your  comments  

to  the  vers ion  tha t  Mr  Min  had pu t  up  on  beha l f  o f  Ba in  in  

the  Ba in  app l i ca t ion  to  c ross-examine.   Do you reca l l?    

MR WILLIAMS:   I  do  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes,  tha t  b r ings us  to  the  end  o f  your  

tes t imony and I  jus t  wanted to  know is  there  anyth ing  tha t  

you w ish  to  say to  the  commiss ion  in  conc lus ion?  

MR WILLIAMS:   Cha i r,  i f  I  may.   Th i s  tes t imony and the  10 

las t  18  months  o f  me,  lead ing  up  to  me coming here  has  

been incred ib l y  hard  fo r  me.   To  say the  th ings I  d id  about  

Ba in  was not  easy because these are  my f r iends .   These 

are  peop le  I  have  known fo r  over  25  years .   

 They gave me my b ig  caree r  b reak .   So I  in  no  way 

made those s ta tements  l igh t l y  i f  I  d id  no t  be l ieve  they were  

in  the  in te res t  o f  South  A f r i ca .   I  dec ided to  res ign  f rom 

Ba in  even though  I  had an incred ib le  o f fe r,  incred ib le  job  a t  

Ba in .   

 I t  became c lear  to  me tha t  Ba in  were  fa r  more  20 

in te res ted  in  manag ing  and pro tec t ing  themse lves  f rom a  

DOJ prosecut ion  or  invest iga t ion  in  the  US than  mak ing  

amends in  South  A f r i ca  and I  made i t  c lear  to  eve ryone a t  

Ba in .   

 They unders tood  tha t  tha t  i s  how I  saw th ings  
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happen ing .   Cha i r,  jus t  one comment  tha t  sor ts  o f  wraps i t  

up  fo r  me.   Th i s  a t t i tude towards South  A f r i ca ,  i s  an  emai l  

in  my submiss ion  to  you where ,  what  the  Ba in  Manager  

says to  a  Ba in  Par tne r.   

 I f  you  go and see Mr  Moyane a t  SARS,  te l l  h im h is  

p rocu rement  and lega l  peop le  are  a  bunch o f  losers .   I t  is  

in  my a f f idav i t ,  and fo r  me th is  captured the  sense o f  these 

peop le  in  South  A f r i ca  a re  i r re levant  to  us .   We wi l l  jus t  do  

what  we want .   

 For  me the  SARS lega l  and procurement  peop le  10 

were  de fend ing  South  A f r i ca ,  de fend ing  the  ru les ,  

de fend ing  our  p rocurement ,  de fend ing  our  democracy and  

fo r  a  sen io r  Ba in  person to  say they are  a  bunch o f  losers  

because they were  res is t ing  what  we were  t ry ing  to  do ,  

captured fo r  me what  I  thought  was wrong w i th  what  was  

happen ing  a t  Ba in  and tha t  was why I  had to  leave.   

 Cha i r,  I  want  to  add my vo i ce  to  two th ings wh ich  

you have a l ready  heard  in  the  commiss ion .   The one is  th is  

despera te  need  fo r  p ro tec t ion  and suppor t  o f  wh is t le -

b lowers  wh ich  you have sa id  despera te l y  needs to  happen 20 

and o f  course  I  speak about  tha t  f rom my own exper ience  

fo r  the  las t  18  months ,  wh ich  Cha i r,  has been an hor r i f i c  

exper ience.   

 The fear  I  have  su f fe red ,  the  in t im ida t ion  I  have  

su f fe red ,  the  lega l  and f inanc ia l  uncer ta in ty  I  have had to 
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face .   Cha i r,  18  months  ago I  had th is  per fec t  ca ree r.   I  

was a  par t  t ime par tne r  a t  Ba in .   I  was a  sen ior  lec ture r  a t  

UCT.    

 Today as  I  s i t  here  I  am unemployed and as  I  

unders tand i t  I  am unemployab le  because i t  appears  to  me 

tha t  corpo ra te  South  A f r i ca  i s  un in teres ted  in  peop le  w i th  

in tegr i t y.   The ho r r i f i c  cos t  I  have  exper ienced is  no t  jus t  

the  fear  o f  the  lega l ,  the  f inanc ia l  cos t .   

 I t  has  been a  cost  to  my hea l th  and the  cost  to  my  

fami ly  and no amount  o f  repara t ion  and remedy can make 10 

up fo r  tha t  cos t  to  your  fami ly.   Peop le  ask  me have I  go t  

reg re ts  about  what  I  have done.   I  say  I  have got  

abso lu te l y  no  reg re ts  fo r  what  I  have done,  even the  h igh  

cost  I  have incu r red .   

 But  I  do  reg re ts  t he  damages done  to  my fami ly  and  

the  s t ress  to  my fami ly.   So to  my fami l y  I  apo log i se .   

Judge,  jus t  to  add to  the  second th ing .   The f i rs t  th ing  I  am 

go ing  to  add my vo ice  to  the  appea l  o f  p ro tec t ion  fo r  

wh is t le -b lowers .   

 The second th ing  is  to  ho ld  these  enab lers  o f  S ta te  20 

Capture  accountab le  and we know,  we ta lk  about  the  banks  

and the  co rpora tes  and the  account ing  f i rms and o f  course  

we know a l l  o f  these and there  i s  a  lo t  o f  e f fo r ts  a round 

those.   

 I  jus t  a lso  want  to  add my vo ice  to  tha t  need ,  
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hav ing  to  ho ld  these enab le rs  accountab le .   What  i s  

in te res t ing  judge,  I  th ink  there  was some secondary  

enab lers .   There  is  enab le rs  we know about  and then there  

are  compan ies  ou t  there  who are  cont inu ing  to  do  bus iness 

w i th  these compan ies  who are  invo l ved in  S ta te Capture ,  

and I  th ink  they a re  a lso  pa r t  o f  th is  web o f  S ta te  Capture .   

 I  ment ioned to  you I  had my job  a t  UCT.   I  was  

teach ing  e th ics  to  bus iness leaders  and pub l i c  sec tor  

leaders .   That  i s  what  I  was do ing ,  bu t  I  b lew the  wh is t le  

and s tepped fo rward .   UCT asked  me to  leave.   F rom the  10 

bus iness schoo l  because they sa id  you are  do ing  a l l  these  

Zondo s tu f f ,  you are  do ing  a l l  these th ings,  you a re  wr i t ing  

your  a f f idav i t .    

 Cha i r,  to  wr i te  my a f f idav i t ,  700 pages,  I  d id  i t  

myse l f .   No law f i rm in  South  A f r i ca  wou ld  o f fe r  me 

suppor t .   Even the  commiss ion  sa id  they cou ld  o f fe r  me no 

lega l  suppor t .   I  wro te  tha t  s i t t ing  a t  my desk a t  home wi th  

Goog le  a t  my s ide ,  t ry ing  to  f igu re  ou t  what  to  wr i te  and  

how to  do  i t .   

 UCT then sa id  we l l ,  then I  am neg lec t ing  my dut ies  20 

as  a  sen ior  lec tu rer  and they asked me to  leave.   Th is  i s  

the  exper ience a l l  wh is t le -b lowers  have,  where  they  do  not  

have the  suppor t  where  they are .   UCT cont inues  to  do  

bus iness w i th  compan ies  tha t  a re  invo l ved in  s ta te  capture .   

 So I  want  to  hear  my vo ice  to  tha t  ca l l  fo r  us  to  ho ld  
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accountab le  these enab le rs .   I  and tha t  has been my ca l l  

today and a l l  a long Cha i r.   A l l  I  wanted f rom Ba in  was to  

make fu l l  d isc losure  and then make amends fo r  i t .   That  i s  

what  I  was in te res ted  in .   

 I  launched a  pub l i c  campaign recent ly  to  u rge Ba in  

to  make fu l l  d isc losure  and tha t  had two and  a  ha l f  

thousand s ignatu res .   South  A f r i cans say ing  yes,  tha t  i s  

our  ca l l .   Bu t  Cha i r,  jus t  in  c los ing  i f  I  may you know,  as  a  

soc ia l  ph i losopher  and as  a  mora l  ph i losopher  and I  know I  

must  go  and f in ish  my PHD s t i l l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You must  f in ish  i t .   You must  comple te  i t .   

MR WILLIAMS:   I  must  f in ish  i t ,  I  w i l l  come back to  you  

when I  am done.   But  Cha i r,  i t  s t r ikes  me tha t  we in  South  

A f r i ca  are  l i v ing  in  an  era  o f  the  bu l l y.   You can ta lk  about  

cor rup t ion  and greed and a l l  the  res t  o f  i t ,  bu t  I  th ink  we 

have got  a  cu l tu re  where  bu l l ies  dominate .   

 Po l i t i c ians bu l l y  the  c iv i l  servants ,  c iv i l  servan ts  

bu l l y  c i t i zens,  co rpo ra te  leaders  bu l l y  the i r  employees and 

they can bu l l y  and do th is  because there  is  lack  o f  

accountab i l i t y  and no consequences,  and so  I  th ink  th is  i s  20 

why the  bu l l ies  ge t  away w i th  us .   

 Bu l l ies  are  [ ind is t inc t ]  in  our  soc ie t y.   We see i t  w i th  

gender  base v io lence tha t  bu l l ies  fee l  they can get  away 

w i th  anyth ing .   That  gangste rs  fee l  they can get  away w i th  

anyth ing .   In  my v iew we have got  to  s top  these bu l l ies .   
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 We need to  move f rom th is  e ra  o f  the  bu l l y  to  the  

era  o f  the  b rave.   Of  po l i t i c ians now be ing  b rave enough to  

s tand up to  these bu l l ies .   Of  leg is la to rs  w i l l i ng  to  go  and 

ins t i tu te  laws to  s top  these bu l l ies ,  because I  cannot  see  

us  mov ing  out  o f  th is  wor ld  o f  cor rup t ion  where  we  a l l  l i ve 

in  fear.   

 So I  speak to  peop le  in  compan ies  say ing  you have 

seen co r rup t ion  there ,  why do you not  speak up and they  

ta lk  about  the  fea r  they face  and so  we need b rave peop le ,  

b rave peop le  l i ke  our  c iv i l  servants ,  our  corpo ra te  leaders  10 

in to  be  ac t ing .   

 B rave peop le  l i ke  our  hea l th  care  workers ,  ou r  

schoo l  teachers ,  our  nurses and I  th ink  brave peop le  l i ke  

wh is t le -b lowers  who s tand up and ac t ,  no t  jus t  fo r  

themse lves,  bu t  in  the  in te res t  o f  our  count ry,  and Cha i r  

jus t  in  c los ing ,  I  wro te  tha t  emai l  to  Ba in  in  September  

2018 when I  f i rs t  go t  invo lved,  where  I  sa id  my h ie ra rchy o f  

in te res t  i s  South  A f r i ca  f i rs t ,  then myse l f ,  then Ba in .    

 I  th ink  we a re  beg inn ing  to  move a  need le  in  South  

A f r i ca .   Th i s  mora l  in f l i c t ion  we  are  a t  when corpora te  20 

leaders ,  bus iness leaders ,  lawyers ,  c i t i zens a re  w i l l i ng  to  

ac t  in  a  way beyond themse lves bu t  in  the  in te res t  o f  our  

count ry.    

 Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  thank you Mr  Wi l l iams.   Jus t  two or  
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th ree  th ings.   One,  you ment ioned tha t  the  commiss ion  

cou ld  a lso  no t  f i ve  you or  o f fe r  you lawyers .   I  assume tha t  

what  you mean is  tha t  they cou ld  no t  say  ge t  a  lawyer  tha t  

the  commiss ion  w i l l  pay  fo r  you,  because o therwise 

members  o f  the  lega l  team,  i t  is  the i r  job  to  in te rv iew 

peop le  who want  to  g ive  ev idence and p repare  a f f idav i t s  

fo r  them.   

 I  was to ld  a t  some s tage because I  th ink  as  you  

sa id  i t  has  been a  long journey between yourse l f  and the  

commiss ion  s ince  we s tar ted .   Contac t  was made between 10 

the  commiss ion  and yourse l f ,  tha t  you were  look ing  fo r  

lawyers  to  ass i s t  you and I  assumed maybe in  Cape Town.  

 So I  jus t  want  to  have c la r i f i ca t ion  tha t  whethe r  you  

are  ta lk ing  about  members  o f  the  lega l  team re fus ing  to  

ass is t  you or  whether  you are  ta lk ing  about  you be ing  to ld  

the  commiss ion  cannot  pay fo r  your  lawyers .   Is  i t  the  

la t te r?  

MR WILLIAMS:   Cha i r,  i t  s t r i kes  me tha t  there  is  a  th i rd  

op t ion  the re  somehow.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    20 

MR WILLIAMS:   I  was los t  r igh t ,  I  was get t ing  ca l l s  f rom 

Ba in  peop le ,  Ba in  lawyers  re f lec t ing  a l l  sor ts  o f  th ings,  and  

so  I  was jus t  con fused,  a f ra id ,  no t  knowing what  to  do  and  

so  I  approached the  commiss ion  and sa id  i f  you  are  ask ing  

me,  you asked me now to  wr i te  an  a f f idav i t ,  tha t  was never  
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my in ten t ion .  

 In i t ia l l y  you asked me fo r  documents ,  I  sent  you the  

documents .   Then you sa id  wr i te  an  a f f idav i t  and  then I  

sa id  how,  how do I  w r i te  th is  a f f idav i t ,  and a f te r  tha t  

contac ted  the  law f i rms who sa id  they cou ld  no t  because  

they were  conf l i c ted .   

 I  s t i l l  sa id  I  do  no t  know how to  wr i te  an  a f f idav i t .   

Can some lega l  person he lp  me wi th  th is .   So whether  i t  i s  

a  commiss ion  lega l  pe rson or  a  lega l  person the  

commiss ion  pays ,  i t  was i r re levan t .   I t  was jus t  I  needed 10 

he lp  to  do  th i s  th ing  because I  knew th is  th ing  was go ing  to  

be  an  impor tan t  document .   

 Even now when I  see Ba in  comment  on  th ings I  sa id  

in  my document ,  i t  i s  poss ib le  I  have caused t roub le  fo r  

myse l f ,  because I  sa t  down and jus t  wro te  th is  f rom what  I  

knew.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  I  am surp r ised i f  tha t  i s  the  case 

because the  lega l  team per fo rms tha t  task .   But  somet imes,  

some peop le  pre fer  to  have the i r  a f f idav i t s  p repared by  

the i r  lawyers  and  then the i r  l awyers  keep in  touch w i th  the  20 

members  o f  the  lega l  team.    

 But  the  f i rs t  th ing  is  tha t  they wou ld  be  say ing  tha t  

i s  the  lega l  team,  can we in te rv iew you and take the 

s ta tement ,  do  an  a f f idav i t  fo r  you  but  i t  i s  your  cho ice  i f  

you  say no ,  I  have got  lawyers ,  I  w i l l  ge t  lawyers  to  do  tha t  
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fo r  me and then they can send i t  to  you.  

 You say tha t  i s  no t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR WILLIAMS:   Cha i r,  I  met  w i th  the  invest iga to rs  and I  

apo log i se ,  they can speak fo r  themse lves.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MR WILLIAMS:   A t  no  po in t  d id  anyone f rom the  

commiss ion  o f fe r  to  wr i te  an  a f f idav i t  fo r  me.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR WILLIAMS:   I  was asked to  wr i te  an  a f f idav i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay,  I  w i l l  f ind  ou t  how tha t  10 

happened or  hear  what  they  have to  say  and the  

commiss ion  w i l l  be  in  touch w i th  you in  regard  to  tha t ,  

because as  I  say  the  idea i s  tha t  members  o f  t he  lega l  

team are  the  ones,  the  invest iga to rs  a lso  do  tha t .   

MR WILLIAMS:   Ja ,  I  pa id  fo r  my own t rave l  to  come here .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   Wel l ,  you in  te rms o f  

your  own t rave l  the  commiss ion  shou ld  be  ab le  to  take  ca re  

o f  tha t .   Was there  any d i scuss ion  about  your  t rave l l ing  

expenses?   

MR WILLIAMS:   Not  th is  t ime,  las t  t ime there  was.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  so?  

MR WILLIAMS:   Ja ,  bu t  I  do  no t  want  to  waste  your  t ime 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no  bu t  tha t  i s  f ine .   Mr  Frank l in  i s  

there ,  he  hears  what  you say.   I  th ink  he  w i l l  ta lk  to  h is  
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team and somebody in  h is  team wi l l  t ry  and f ind  ou t  what  

the  pos i t ion  is ,  bu t  you cer ta in ly  shou ld  no t  have pa id  your  

own t rave l l ing  expenses to  be  here  and as  fa r  as  I  am 

concerned,  the  commiss ion  shou ld  re fund you.   

 But  apar t  f rom tha t ,  I  wanted to  a lso  ask  and Mr  

Frank l in  m ight  be  ab le  to  say,  we d id  no t  cover  th is  bu t  o f  

course  we were  work ing  w i th in  t ime const ra in t s .   I  thought  

there  was a  po r t ion  in  h is  a f f idav i t  tha t  dea l t  w i th  i tems by  

Ba in  to  I  th ink  in  your  words to  s i lence you or  someth ing  

l i ke  tha t .    10 

 Was tha t  overs igh t  no t  to  cover  i t  o r  because he  

sa id ,  he  conf i rmed i t?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes,  judge.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   We dec ided fo r  a  var ie ty  o f  reasons.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Some o f  them t ime.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   That  i t  was  not  d i rec t l y  re levant  to  

the  ex ten t  tha t  the  remainder  o f  the  ev idence was re levant .   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And fo r  tha t  reason i t  was not  

covered in  o ra l  tes t imony.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   O f  course  i t  i s  s t i l l  i n  the  a f f idav i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  ja .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And Mr  Wi l l iams has conf i rmed i t  is  

cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine ,  bu t  o ther  than 

tha t ,  Mr  Wi l l iams  I  do  want  to  re -a f f i rm tha t  I  be l ieve  tha t  

we shou ld  have a  s t rong pro tec t i on  fo r  wh is t le -b lowers  in  

our  count ry  in  te rms o f  leg is la t ion .   There  shou ld  be  s t rong  

pro tec t ion ,  because i f  wh is t le -b lowers  were  no t  there ,  

maybe ha l f  o f  the  th ings tha t  we know about  S ta te  Capture 

and cor rup t ion  in  South  A f r i ca  we wou ld  no t  know.   10 

 So i t  i s  ve ry,  very  impor tan t .   So i f  you  have  

suggest ions o r  submiss ions you want  to  make,  fee l  f ree  to  

wr i te  someth ing  and send to  the  secre tary  o f  the 

commiss ion .   I  have ex tended [ ind i s t inc t ]  inv i ta t ion  to  o the r  

peop le .   

 I  th ink  i t  shou ld  be ,  shou ld  have a  s t rong p ro tec t ion  

because i f  we do  not  have a  s t rong pro tec t ion  fo r  wh is t le -

b lowers ,  then our  f igh ts  aga ins t  co r rup t ion  w i l l  be  

weakened in  a  very  s ign i f i can t  way.   But  I  a lso  then take  

th is  oppor tun i ty  to  thank you fo r  tak ing  the  t ime to  ava i l  20 

yourse l f  to  come and g ive  ev idence befo re  the  commiss ion ,  

and fo r  the  fac t  tha t  a lso  you have not  been d i scouraged  

f rom coming to  ass i s t  the  commiss ion .  

 We apprec ia te  i t  very  much.  

MR WILLIAMS:   Thank you judge.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Mr  Wi l l iams fo r  your  

tes t imony.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  you are  excused.   Do you know 

whethe r  you wou ld  need a  few minutes  ad jou rnment  o r  we  

can go s t ra igh t  away?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   I  th ink  we can commence 

immedia te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   You can ca l l  the  next  w i tness.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you,  our  next  w i tness is  Mr  10 

V lok  Symington.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Remember  to  san i t i se  the  f i le  as  we l l .    

ADV FOURIE SC:  Cha i r,  i f  may  p lace myse l f  on  reco rd  

aga in?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV FOURIE SC:   I t  i s  Greg Four ie  f rom the  Johannesburg  

Bar.   I  appear  fo r  Mr  Symington .   I  am ins t ruc ted  by  Mr  

Bernard  Hotz  o f  Werksmans A t to rneys.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  Yes,  Mr  Frank l in?    

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Good a f te rnoon Mr  20 

Symington.  

MR SYMINGTON:  A f te rnoon Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   You shou ld  have in  f ron t  o f  you a  f i le  

wh ich  is  marked SARS Bund le  02 .  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes.   
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Cou ld  I  ask  you to  open tha t  f i l e .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  he  does ,  le t  us  have the  oa th  

admin is te red to  h im or  a f f i rmat ion .   Reg is t ra r,  have they 

taken your  m ic?   Wel l ,  somebody must  look  a f te r  the  m ic ,  

tha t  m ic  and i f  i t  i s  g iven to  somebody e l se ,  they must  

make sure  i t  i s  re tu rned,  o the rw ise  we w i l l  be  de layed 

because there  is  no  m ic .   

 Okay,  p lease s tand up Mr  Symington fo r  the  oa th  or  

a f f i rmat ion .      

REGISTRAR:   Mr  Symington,  w i l l  you  be tak ing  the  oa th  or  10 

a f f i rmat ion?   

WITNESS:   Yes.   A f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR:   Okay.   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  

record .  

WITNESS:   Johan Dan ie l  V lok  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Can you hear,  cou ld  you hear  Mr  

Symington?  Okay,  jus t  speak up Mr  Symington.  

MR SYMINGTON:  Sure ,  ja .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record?  

WITNESS:   Johan Dan ie l  V lok  Symington.  20 

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath ,  a f f i rmat ion?  Sor ry.  

WITNESS:   No.  

REGISTRAR:   Do  you a f f i rm tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  g ive  

w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  bu t  the  t ru th?   
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I f  so ,  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say I  t ru ly  a f f i rm.  

WITNESS:   I  a f f i rm.  

JOHAN DANIEL VLOK SYMINGTON:  (d .s .s )  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   You may be seated.   Yes,  Mr  

Frank l in?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   I  had asked  you Mr  

Symington to  have ava i lab le  be fore  you SARS Bund le  02 .   

Do you have i t?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  s i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And wou ld  you p lease tu rn  to  page 10 

116 and can I  jus t  o r ien ta te  you,  th roughout  these  

proceed ings I  w i l l  ask  you to  tu rn  to  the  page  wh ich  

appears  on  the  top  le f t  hand s ide  o f  the  page,  in  b lack  

numera ls .    

 Page 116 i s  the  commencement  o f  an  a f f idav i t  by 

yourse l f ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?    

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   P lease tu rn  to  page 171.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Symington,  I  am sor ry.   I  jus t  want  to  

conf i rm.   When you were  respond ing  to  the  reg is t ra r  when  20 

she asked you to  g ive  your  fu l l  names,  I  heard  as  i f  you 

were  pronounc ing  your  su rname as  Symington.  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i s  i t  Symington,  no t  Symington?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Wel l ,  i t  i s  up  to  you Cha i r.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no  tha t  i s  a l r igh t .   I  jus t  wanted to  

make sure  I  use  the  co r rec t  p ronunc ia t ion .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   

Mr  Frank l in?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you,  I  need to  co r rec t  myse l f  

as  we l l .   Mr  Symington,  a t  page 171 i t  appears  tha t  you  

s igned th is  a f f idav i t  on  the  2n d  o f  November  2020.   I s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Can you  conf i rm then tha t  the  

document  a t  page 116 to  171  is  an  a f f idav i t  w i thout  10 

annexures to  wh ich  you a t tes ted  on the  2n d  o f  November  

2020,  and tha t  i t  is  t ru th fu l  and accura te  in  a l l  respects?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r  i t  i s .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   I  wou ld  l i ke  to  take  you 

to  a  number  o f  d i f fe ren t  top ics .   We wi l l  do  so  w i th  

re ference to  the  a f f idav i t  and to  the  annexures wh ich  you  

have a t tached.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you want  me to  admi t  i t  Mr  Frank l in?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes,  p lease.   That  shou ld  be  

admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  WW3.   Thank you.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   And you sa id  w i thout  annexures.   I t  does  

not  have annexures?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   No,  i t  does.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   So  the  a f f idav i t  w i th  annexures  
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shou ld  be  admi t ted  p lease.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Johan  

Dan ie l  V lok  Symington,  wh ich  s ta r ts  a t  page 116 w i l l  

together  w i th  i t s  annexures be  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t  and 

w i l l  be  marked as  Exh ib i t  WW3.   Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Mr  Symington,  

some background  fac ts  f i rs t .   By  whom a re  you employed?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Cha i r,  I  am employed by  the  South  

A f r i can Revenue Serv i ce .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   In  what  capac i ty?  10 

MR SYMINGTON:  A t  the  moment  I  am a  sen io r  execut ive  o f  

SARS in  the  execut ive  commi t tee  o f  SARS.   That  i s  where  I  

am.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And s ince  when have you been 

employed by  SARS? 

MR SYMINGTON:   I  have been employed by  the  head o f f i ce  

o f  SARS s ince the  1 s t  o f  Apr i l  1990.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   So  i t  i s  fo r  more  than 30 years?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And what  f ie ld  a re  you in  a t  SARS?  20 

What  serv ices  do  you p rov ide  fo r  SARS? 

MR SYMINGTON:  Cha i r,  tha t  has  ranged over  the  years .   

On the  1 s t  o f  Apr i l  when I  jo ined the  head o f f i ce  o f  SARS,  I  

was ac tua l l y  dumped in  the  deep wate r  by  hav ing  to  take  

care  o f  the  mat te rs  re la t ing  to  pens ion  funds,  government  
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funds,  re t i rement  annu i ty  funds and  so  fo r th .   

 Over  the  years  my career  has deve loped in to  what  

we ca l l  persona l  income tax  and tha t  a t  the  moment  i s  my 

f ie ld  o f  exper t i se .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And wou ld  you le t  the  commiss ion  

know what  your  qua l i f i ca t ions are?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes Cha i r,  a l though I  must  ment ion  

hav ing  heard  Mr  Wi l l iams’ tes t imony,  I  am . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   You are  no t  so  conf ident  to  ment ion   

yours?  10 

MR SYMINGTON:  I  am hes i tan t  bu t  I  w i l l  share  w i th  you.   ‘  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SYMINGTON:  So  I  have go t  a  BCom in  f inanc ia l  

management  and LLB.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  du r ing  your  

tenure  a t  SARS you have in te r  a l ia  p rov ided lega l  adv i ce  to  

the  organ isa t ion?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   You ment ioned ear l ie r  pens ions and  

prov ident  funds.   Do you have any pa r t i cu la r  knowledge 20 

and exper ience o f  those?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   One must  unders tand tha t  

where  SARS f i t s  in to  tha t  a rea ,  because i t  i s  no t  tha t  

obv ious,  bu t  the  h ib iscus incent iv ize  peop le  to  save fo r  

the i r  re t i rement  v ia  a  pens ion  fund or  so ,  and i t  uses the  
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Income Tax Act  to  incent iv i se  tha t  by  mak ing  su re  tha t  the  

fund i t se l f  i s  exempt  f rom tax .  

 That  cont r ibu t ions to  the  fund i s  deduct ib le  and so  

on  and tha t  i s  where  SARS f i t s  in to  the  area.   Now tha t  o f  

course  a l lowed myse l f  and the  team tha t  I  worked w i th  to  

engage very  in t imate ly  w i th  the  re t i rement  fund indust ry.   

A t  tha t  t ime,  i t  was the  indust ry  was represented by  the  

l i ve  o f f i ces  assoc ia t ion ,  now i t  i s  ca l led  ASISA i f  I  

remember  cor rec t l y,  as  we l l  as  the  ins t i tu te  fo r  re t i rement .  

 Over  the  years  we have bu i l t  up  a  very  workab le  10 

re la t ionsh ip ,  and  one or  two examples  o f  tha t  wou ld  be  

what  we know today as  reserva t ion  funds.   That  veh ic le  

was deve loped between myse l f  and the  LOA and the  

ins t i tu te  fo r  re t i rement  funds.   

 Another  example  wou ld  be  what  we  re fer  to  as  l i v i ng  

annu i t ies  or  equ i ty  l inked annu i t ies .   That  aga in  was a  

product  tha t  we re lease in  the  market  together  w i th  the  l i ve  

o f f i ces  assoc ia t ion  and the  IRF.   so  those were  the ,  I  was 

very  in t imate l y  invo l ved in  tha t  indust ry  and as  a  resu l t  o f  

tha t  I  was acknowledged by  bo th  ins ide  SARS and outs ide ,  20 

as  an  exper t  in  the  f ie ld  o f  pens ion  law,  i f  one can re fer  to  

i t .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   Now you are  ca l led  

pr inc ipa l l y  to  te l l  the  commiss ion  about  the  events  o f  the 

18 t h  o f  October  2016 but  in  o rde r  to  g ive  tha t  contex t ,  I  
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wou ld  l i ke  to  go  back to  what  you have dea l t  w i th  under  the  

head ing  broader  background on page 117 o f  you r  a f f idav i t .   

 What  you say in  parag raph Symington,  i s  th is :  

 “What  fo l lows under  th is  head ing  is  what  I  

unders tand and am adv ised fo rms par t  o f  the 

pub l i c  record  or  fa l l s  w i th in  the  pub l i c  domain  

and is  regu la r ly  repor ted  by  the  med ia .   I  do  

no t  have persona l  knowledge o f  these fac ts ,  

bu t  they are  re levant  to  the  contex t  in  wh ich  

th is  a f f idav i t  i s  made. ”  10 

 Now the  commiss ion  has heard  great  dea l  o f  

ev idence cover ing  the  issues wh ich  you have dea l t  w i th  

here ,  and so  I  am not  go ing  to  lead you th rough i t ,  bu t  in  

essence what  you  have out l ined he re ,  i s  the  changes in  the  

Min is te r ’s  o f  F inance in  2015 and 2016,  where  Mr  Nene 

was rep laced by  Mr  van Rooyen and then by  Min is te r  

Gordhan.  

 You have a l so  re fer red  to  a l legat ions o f  S ta te  

Capture  by  Mr  Mcebes i  Jonas in  January  o f  2016 and you 

have p laced Mr  Gordhan in  tha t  m i l ieu  togethe r  w i th  o ther  20 

o f f i c ia ls  in  the  na t iona l  t reasury  and you have sa id  on  the  

s t rength  o f  the  fac ts  tha t  you have se t  ou t  in  the  pub l i c  

domain  tha t  i t  appeared tha t  in te r  a l ia  Mr  Gordhan  was an 

obstac le  to  par t ies  invo lved in  S ta te  Capture .   

 I s  tha t  an  accura te  summary o f  the  background? 
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MR SYMINGTON:   Yes,  i t  i s .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A l r igh t .   So i f  I  cou ld  then take  you to  

parag raph 16 o f  your  a f f idav i t .   I t  i s  a lso  we l l  known tha t  

accusat ions o f  c r im ina l  conduct  were  made  aga ins t  

Min is te r  Gordhan  by  the  D i rec to ra te  fo r  P r io r i t y  Cr imes,  

a lso  known as the  Hawks,  and you know a l so  tha t  dur ing  

the  ear ly  pa r ts  o f  2016 i t  was w ide ly  repor ted  tha t  the 

Hawks were  invest iga t ing  a  broad range o f  a l legat ions  

aga ins t  Mr  Gordhan,  inc lud ing  a l leged invo lvement  in  the 

so  ca l led  SARS rogue un i t  and o ther  ac t i v i t ies .   10 

 I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Then cou ld  I  ask  you to  tu rn  to  the  

f i rs t  o f  the  annexures to  your  a f f idav i t  wh ich  i s  VS1 ,  page  

172.   Am I  cor rec t  tha t  th is  i s  t he  cover ing  le t te r  under  

cover  o f  wh ich  was sent  to  Mr  Gordhan by  the  Hawks a  l i s t  

o f  what  has become known as the  27  quest ions?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And you have h igh l i gh ted  in  your  

s ta tement ,  quest ions regard ing  Mr  Ivan P i l lay  and you have  20 

ident i f ied  in  par t i cu la r  pa rag raphs 21 to  25  o f  the  27 

quest ions,  co r rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:  Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And those re la te  to  Mr  Ivan  P i l lay  

and h is  funct ions a t  SARS,  h i s  app l i ca t ion  fo r  ear l y  
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re t i rement  and  h is  engagement  on  an  independent  

cont rac tor  cont rac t ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Now tha t  le t te r,  as  you w i l l  see ,  

re fe rs  to  a  par t i cu la r  case number  and you have re f lec ted  

tha t  case number  in  parag raph 20 and tha t  i s  

CAS427/05/15 and cou ld  you te l l  the  Cha i r  what  tha t  

re la tes  to ,  what  a l leged o f fenses  and whether  tha t  la te r  

was expanded to  inc lude fu r ther  o f fenses?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  I  th ink  I  can e labora te  on  10 

tha t ,  tha t  number  i s  the  very  same number  tha t  was  used to  

lay  charges in  in  May 2015 i f  my reco l lec t ion  is  co r rec t  by  

Mr  Moyane aga ins t  a  number  o f  names.   So tha t  i s  the 

number  tha t  was used in  tha t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  Mr  Ivan P i l lay  -  who is  Mr  

P i l lay  and what  was h is  pos i t ion  a t  the  t ime tha t  the  events  

tha t  we are  ta lk ing  about  took p lace.   Le t  us  go  back to  

2010 to  2009,  2010.   What  pos i t ion  d id  he  ho ld  a t  tha t  

t ime?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Cha i r,  i f  my reco l lec t ion  i s  cor rec t ,  and  20 

I  am speak ing  under  a  cor rec t ion ,  he  was head ing  up our  

en forcement  a rea  in  SARS.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  jus t  cont inu ing  w i th  the 

var ious charges Mr  Gordhan responded to  the  27  quest ions 

we know,  and then a lso ,  i t  i s  a  mat te r  o f  pub l i c  record  tha t  
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on  the  11 t h  o f  Oc tober  2016,  the  wh i le  Nat iona l  D i rec tor  o f  

Pub l i c  Prosecut ions Advocate  Sean Abraham 's  announced 

tha t  var ious charges wou ld  be  b rought  aga ins t  Min is te r  

Gordhan and a l so  Mr  Oupa Magashu la  who was a  fo rmer  

Commiss ioner  o f  SARS and Mr  P i l lay,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?   

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  i t  i s .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And those  charges re la ted  to  the  

approva l  du r ing  2009 o f  a  reques t  by  Mr  P i l lay  tha t  he  be 

a l lowed to  take  ear ly  re t i rement  and tha t  thereaf te r  he  be  

appo in ted  by  SARS on a  f i xed  te rm cont rac t  bas is ,  i s  tha t  10 

cor rec t?   

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t ,  a t  tha t  t ime 

you fu rn ished a  memorandum to  the  then Commiss ioner,  in  

wh ich  you expressed va r ious v iews? 

MR SYMINGTON:    That  was then in  March 2009,  r igh t  

Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cou ld  I  take  you p lease to  the 

document  wh ich  appears  a t  page 202,  is  tha t  the  

memorandum tha t  you speak o f?  20 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  tha t  i s ,  yes  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And who was i t  addressed to ,  i t  was  

a  Commiss ioner  who was tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    I t  was to ,  the  Commiss ioner  a t  tha t  

t ime was Mr  Gordhan.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And what  gave r i se  to  the  request  

fo r  you to  p rov ide  th is  memorandum,  what  was i t s  purpose? 

MR SYMINGTON:    Bu t ,  Cha i r  I  was asked by  Mr  P i l lay  to  

wr i te  a  memo to  the  Commiss ioner  on  these mat te rs  tha t  I  

ra ise  or  tha t  he  ra ised w i th  me and tha t  then re la ted  to  the  

app l i ca t ion ,  the  l awfu lness o f  the  o f  h im want ing  to  go  on  

ear l y  re t i rement  and the  lawfu lness and the  ava i lab i l i t y  o f  

the  prov i s ions i n  the  Pub l i c  Serv i ce  Act ,  wh ich  a l l ows the  

Min is te r  to  a l low somebody to  go  on  ear l y  re t i rement .   

And then the  th i rd  i tem tha t  he  asked me about  was 10 

the  lawfu lness o f  be ing  appo in ted  a f te r  h is  re t i rement  a t  

SARS and tha t  i s  the  contex t  o f  i t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  we can read the  op in ion  

ourse l ves bu t  what  was the  conc lus ion  to  wh ich  you came 

and what  d id  you adv ise  the  Commiss ioner?  

MR SYMINGTON:    So my adv i ce  is  very  c ryp t ic  and tha t  i s  

the  way tha t  we  wou ld  normal ly  wr i te  to  a  Commiss ioner  

and in  Mr  Gordhan 's  ins tance,  as  an  example ,  when he  

went  to  somebody to  ask  fo r  adv ice ,  he  knows where  to  go  

and so  h i s  never  rea l l y  in te res ted  in  the  de ta i l ,  se t t ing  ou t  20 

o f  the  law,  h is  i n te res ted  in  my research  outcome o f  the  

law.   And so  I  adv i sed h im in  b road te rms tha t  a l l  th ree ,  

one,  two and th ree  or  one or  one o r  two or  th ree  is  lawfu l .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  we w i l l  re tu rn  to  tha t .  And,  o f  

course ,  then cou ld  I  ask  you to  l ook  a t  the  document  a t  
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page 204 and fo l low ing,  i s  tha t  a  l e t te r  wh ich  i s  addressed 

by  Mr  sor ry,  by  Commiss ioner  Magashu la  da ted the  12 t h  o f  

August  2010 to  the  then Min i s te r  o f  F inance,  Mr  Gordhan?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And we can read i t  bu t  i s  i t  cor rec t ,  

tha t  the  Commiss ioner  sought  the  Min i s te r 's  approva l  fo r  

th is ,  o f  these issues tha t  you  had t imed on  in  your  

memorandum of  the  17 t h  o f  March 2009,  i .e .  the  app l i ca t ion  

fo r  ear l y  re t i rement ,  the  wav ing  o f  the  ear ly  re t i rement  

pena l ty,  and the  request  to  be  appo in ted  on cont rac t  a f te r  10 

h is  ea r ly  re t i rement .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then i f  you wou ld  look p lease a t  

page 207 a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page there  is  a  da te  18  

October  2010 and there  is  a  s ignature  EJ Gordhan,  

Min is te r  o f  F inance and i t  i s  ind ica ted  as  hav ing  been  

approved,  you know what  the  Min i s te r  was approv ing?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  I  must  jus t  ment ion  tha t  I  

was not  invo lved  in  th is  le t te r.   So th is  i s  what  we know 

tha t  was sent  to  the  Min is te r,  tha t  th is  wou ld  have been the  20 

Min is te r  approv ing  the  recommendat ion  under  s ix  on  th is  

same page.  That  i s  normal ly  how we se t  i t  ou t ,  so  we ask 

the  Min i s te r  o r  to  whoever  we wr i te  l i ke  the  Commiss ioner,  

we make a  recommendat ion  and then tha t  i s  what  i s  then 

approved.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  took p lace in  2010.   Now 

jumping ahead,  s ix  years  la te r,  you  have exp la ined how the  

genes is  o f  c r im ina l  charges tha t  were  brought  aga ins t  

var ious SARS o f f i c ia ls .   I t  i s  a lso  a  mat te r  o f  pub l i c  record  

tha t  a  summons to  appear  in  a  c r im ina l  cour t  on  charges o f  

f raud wh ich  was  served on Mr  Gordhan,  Magashu la  and 

P i l lay  on  or  about  11  October  2016 .   That  p rompted a  le t te r  

f rom an NGO which  wro te  to  the  Nat iona l  P rosecut ing  

Author i t y  and essent ia l l y  ind ica ted  tha t  there  was no bas is  

to  p roceed w i th  the  prosecut ion  and tha t  i t  shou ld  be  10 

w i thdrawn,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And wou ld  you look p lease ,  a t  the  

le t te r  f rom the  He len  Suzman Foundat ion ,  wh ich  appears  

as  annexure  VS3 a t  page 193,  you have tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    We need not  go  th rough the  fu l l  

con tent  o f  the  le t te r  bu t  what  the  a t to rneys ac t ing  on  

beha l f  o f  the  He len  Suzman Foundat ion  do  is  d raw to  the  

a t ten t ion  o f  the  Nat iona l  D i rec tor  o f  Pub l ic  Prosecut ion 20 

cer ta in  mate r ia ls  wh ich  they regard  as  re levant  in  re la t ion  

to  the  dec is ion  to  p roceed w i th  a  prosecut ion  aga ins t  these  

th ree  ind iv idua ls ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    P lease look  a t  pa rag raph  6 .5  on  
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page 196.   Now,  hav ing  made an a l legat ion  on  the  prev ious  

page tha t  the  charges are  unsusta inab le ,  and may  in  fac t  

be  ac tua ted by  reck lessness fo r  u l te r io r  pu rpose,  and the  

fo l low ing is  sa id  in  para  6 .6 :  

“The pos i t ion  is  s imp ly  re in fo rced  by  the  fo l low ing  

contemporaneous  documenta t ion  ra ised re la ted  to  

the  re t i rement  o f  Mr  P i l lay. ”  

And then there  a re  var ious documents  wh ich  are  a t tached.  

P lease look f i rs t l y  a t  what  i s  a t tached as  annexure  A ,  

wh ich  you w i l l  f ind  on  page 200.   That  i s  an  in te rna l  10 

memorandum f rom Mr  P i l lay  da ted  the  27 t h  o f  November  

2009 and the  purpose is  s ta ted  to  be :  

“To  exp la in  tha t  I  have dec ided to  take  ea r ly  

re t i rement  as  we l l  as  to  request  you to  cons ide r  to  

recommend fo r  poss ib le  approva l  by  the  Min is te r  

cer ta in  re la ted  mat te rs  tha t  w i l l  f low f rom my 

dec is ion  to  take  ear ly  re t i rement . ”  

That  i s  addressed to  the  Commiss ioner  a t  the  t ime Mr  

Magashu la .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then go ing  back to  the  He len  

Suzman le t te r,  there  is  an  annexure  B  wh ich  is  a lso  

accompan ies  the  le t te r,  and tha t  i s  a  lega l  and  po l i cy  

d iv is ion  memorandum dated the  17 t h  o f  March 2009,  wh ich  

you f ind  a t  page 202 to  203.   That  i s  your  memorandum,  is  
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tha t  cor rec t?   

MR SYMINGTON:    That  i s  i t ,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then the  th i rd  document  i s  

annexure  C,  wh ich  i s  a  memorandum dated the  12 t h  o f  

August  2010,  wh ich  you f ind  a t  page 204 to  207,  wh ich  we 

looked a t  ear l ie r,  wh ich  is  a  recommendat ion  made by  the  

Commiss ioner  t o  the  Min i s te r  o f  F inance and u l t imate ly  an  

approva l  by  the  Min is te r  o f  F inance,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?   

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And on  the  s t rength  o f  these 10 

documents ,  you see tha t  the  He len  Suzman Foundat ion  

ca l led  upon the  NDPP to  uncond i t iona l l y  w i thd raw the  

charges fa i l ing  wh ich  they wou ld  b r ing  proceed ings,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  I  then wou ld  l i ke  to  take  you 

p lease to  pa ragraph 29  o f  you r  a f f idav i t ,  wh ich  is  a t  page  

122.   Now you say tha t  a  Dr  JP Pre tor ius  was ins t ruc ted  by  

Mr  Abrahams to  recons ider  the  charges in  the  l igh t  o f  the 

a l legat ions made  in  the  FUL,  as  i t  i s  be ing  ca l led  F-u- l ,  20 

He len  Suzman Foundat ion  le t te r  o f  the  14 t h  o f  October  

2016,  wh ich  we have looked a t ,  who was Dr  Pre tor ius?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Dr  Pre tor ius  i s  employed by  the  NPA 

and he was a lso  the  au thor  o f  the  le t te r  tha t  was  sent  to  

the  Hawks tha t  was ask ing  me to  make an a f f idav i t  on  the  
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18 t h  o f  October  2016.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  you ca l l  tha t  the  Pre tor ius  

le t te r  and we w i l l  come to  i t  in  due course .   But  the  

essence o f  i t  i s  tha t  the  Pre to r ius  le t te r  as  you have ca l led  

i t  con ta ined a  se t  o f  quest ions to  you regard ing  your  2009 

memorandum,  is  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r,  and  tha t  happened because  

o f  what  the  Ev idence Leader  re fe r red  to  ear l i e r  the  

submiss ions was  about  the  He len  Suzman Foundat ion  and  

another  one tha t  inc luded my memo o f  2009 and I  suspect  10 

the  NPA wanted to  know more  about  th is  memo and so  I  

rece ived th i s  le t te r  w i th  a  number  o f  quest ions they have 

asked me about .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  be fore  we get  to  the  events  

o f  18  October  2016 and subsequent  to  tha t ,  i t  i s  a  mat te r  

o f  pub l i c  record  tha t  on  the  31 s t  o f  October  2016,  Mr 

Abrahams convened a  fu r ther  p ress  conference in  wh ich  he  

announced tha t  a l l  the  charges aga ins t  Min is te r  Gordhan,  

Magashu la  and  P i l lay  were  w i thdrawn wi th  immedia te  

e f fec t .  20 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  tha t  i s  cor rec t .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    So ,  very  shor t l y  a f te r  hav ing  

announced the  br ing ing  o f  the  charges,  they are  w i thdrawn.  

Would  you look p lease;  a t  annexure  VS4 you w i l l  f ind  tha t  

a t  page 221.  
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MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  i s  a  wr i t ten  med ia  

announcement  by  Advocate  Abrahams,  da ted  the  31s t  o f  

October  2016.   I s  i t  your  unders tand ing  tha t  th is  was 

presented to  the  press on  tha t  day? 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I t  i s  a  lengthy  memorandum but  I  

want  to  p lease ident i f y  cer ta in  par ts  o f  i t .  P lease  look a t  

parag raph 14.4  on  page 224.    

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Now,  i t  i s  sa id  there :  

“Mr  P i l lay  f i rs t  app l ied  to  go  on  ear ly  re t i rement  in  

December  2008,  when a  vast ly  exper ienced Human 

Resource  Spec ia l i s t  in  the  employ  o f  SARS was  

requested to  p repare  a  memorandum for  the  ear l y  

re t i rement  o f  Mr  P i l lay. ”  

Do you know,  who tha t  vas t ly  exper ienced person was?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Not  rea l l y,  s i r  Cha i r  tha t ,  no .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  then p lease look a t  the  –  

over  the  page,  a t  page 225 paragraph 14 the  memorandum 20 

was fo r  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  Commiss ioner,  who is  Mr  

Gordhan a t  the  t ime to  recommend to  the  then Min is te r  to  

cons ider  approv ing  the  ea r ly  re t i rement  o f  Mr  P i l lay  in  

te rms o f  p rov i s ions o f  Sect ion  16(6) (a)  and B  o f  the  Pub l i c  

Serv i ces  Act .   
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Now,  i f  I  cou ld  take  you fo rward  p lease to 

parag raph 27 on page 240 and what  i s  sa id  here  is :  

“FUL and the  HFS a lso  in te r  a l ia  p laced re l iance on 

a  memorandum f rom a  SARS lega l  and po l i cy  

d iv is ion  employee Mr  V lok  Symington,  da ted  the  

17 t h  o f  March o f  2009. ”  

That  i s  your  memorandum tha t  we have looked a t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then in  paragraph 28 what  Mr  

Abrahams records is  tha t :  10 

“Th is  document  on ly  came to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  

prosecutors  fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime by  way o f  the  

submiss ion  by  FUL and the  HSF and is  adv ised to  

the  Commiss ioner  o f  SARS,  as  a  resu l t  o f  Mr  P i l lay  

hav ing  requested h im to  cons ide r  one,  h is  

app l i ca t ion  fo r  ear ly  re t i rement  f rom the  GEPF,  two  

h is  app l i ca t ion  to  the  Min is te r  o f  F inance to  wa ive  

ear l y  re t i rement  pena l ty,  and th ree ,  h is  request  to  

be  reappo in ted  on cont rac t  a f te r  h is  ea r ly  

re t i rement  f rom the  GEPF. ”  20 

And then,  in  paragraph 29,  the  adv ice  tha t  you gave is  se t  

ou t  and summar ised,  do  you see tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then go ing  fo rward  to  paragraph  

33 on page 245 what  Mr  Abraham says:  
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“The adv ice  o f  Symington appears  to  have la rge ly  

in f luenced Mr  P i l lay  and Mr  Magashu la . ”  

And then he says  in  para  39 :  

“ I  fo resee great  d i f f i cu l t y  in  p rov ing  the  requ is i t e  

an imos. ”  

You are  a  lega l  person;  you unders tand h im there  to  be  

ta lk ing  about  the  in ten t ion  to  commi t  a  c r ime? 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  s i r,  yes  Cha i r,  mens rea .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then p lease look a t  pa ragraph 38 to  

41 ,  what  the  conc lus ion  is  by  Mr  Abrahams is :  10 

“As a  resu l t ,  and in  the  absence o f  any o the r  

ev idence to  the  cont ra ry  I  am sat is f ied  tha t  Mr  

Magashu la ,  Mr  P i l lay  and Min i s te r  Gordhan d id  no t  

have the  requ is i te  in ten t ion  to  ac t  un lawfu l l y. ”  

39 :  

“ I  am o f  the  v iew tha t  the  mat te r  cou ld  eas i l y  have  

been c la r i f ied  had there  been proper  engagement  

and coopera t ion  be tween the  Hawks and Mr  

Magashu la ,  Mr  P i l lay  and Min is te r  Gordhan. ”  

40 :  20 

“ In  the  c i rcumstances,  I  have dec ided to  over ru le  

the  dec is ion  to  p rosecute  and those th ree  

gent leman on the  charges l i s ted  in  the  summons .   

As  such,  I  have  d i rec ted  the  summonses to  be  

w i thdrawn wi th  immedia te  e f fec t ,  and there  wou ld  
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thus no  longer  be  any need fo r  Mr  Magashu la ,  Mr 

P i l lay  and Mr  Gordhan to  appear  i n  cour t  in  respec t  

to  the  charges  l i s ted  in  the  a forement ioned  

summonses. ”  

Now have you read tha t ,  th is  announcement  yourse l f  in  

p repara t ion  fo r  th is  hear ing?  

MR SYMINGTON:    I  have read i t  no t  now,  bu t  in  2016,  I  

d id .  Mr  Frank l in  and Mr  Cha i r  what  i s  no t  very  c lear  to  me  

i f  one looks a t  39  on  page 246 where  Mr  Abrahams says  

tha t  in  the  sor ry,  he  says:  10 

“ I  am o f  the  v iew tha t  th is  mat te r  cou ld  eas i l y  have  

been c la r i f ied  had there  have been an engagement  

be tween the  Hawks,  Mr  Magashu la ,  Mr  P i l lay  and 

Min is te r  Gordhan . ”  

Now tha t  may very  we l l  be  so  bu t  th is  memorandum of  Ba in  

da ted March 2009 was in  the  hands o f  Mr  Moyane s ince  

December  2014 up to  about  s ix  months  la te r,  and tha t  

happened to  be  in  the  hands o f  Mr  Moyane because he  

asked fo r  Mr  P i l lay ’s  HR f i le .   

Wel l ,  he  d id  no t  ask  fo r  i t  Mr  P i l lay  we learned 20 

asked fo r  i t  bu t  i t  landed u l t imate l y  no t  in  the  hands o f  Mr 

P i l lay  i t  landed in  the  hands o f  Mr  Moyane and i t  was kept  

in  h is  o f f i ce  under  lock  and key f rom what  I  unders tand fo r  

about  s ix  months .   

Now,  my memorandum was in  h is  f i l e  and I  know 
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tha t  because HR conf i rmed tha t  to  me not  long ago,  by  way  

o f  emai l .   So i t  was -  one wou ld  have expected tha t  in  the  -  

tha t  when the  Hawks had ta lks  w i th  Mr  Moyane,  tha t  he 

cou ld  have made tha t  memo ava i lab le  to  the  Hawks as  

we l l ,  and I  jus t  wanted to  add tha t  there .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  thank you.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  am sor ry,  Mr  Frank l in ,  there  was  

c la r i f i ca t ion  prov ided yeste rday and I  th ink  prev ious ly,  in  

regard  to  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Gordhan and Mr  Moyane  

dur ing  c ross  examinat ion ,  tha t  in  the  cr im ina l  compla in t  10 

tha t  Mr  Moyane had la id  w i th  Po l i ce ,  he  had not  inc luded  

Min is te r  Gordhan .  

I  wonder  whether  tha t  may have been in  re la t ion  to  

Mr  P i l lay ’s  ea r ly  re t i rement  tha t  may have anyth ing  to  do  

w i th  the  fac t  tha t  he  was aware  o f  th is  memorandum.   You 

obv ious ly  you might  no t  be  ab le  to  say…[ in tervene]  

MR SYMINGTON:    I  w i l l  no t  know tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you wou ld  know tha t .  

MR SYMINGTON:    A l l  I  can  say is  tha t  i t  was in  h is  hands.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    On tha t  sco re ,  Mr  Symington,  cou ld  I  

take  a  p lease to  annexure  VS20  on page 293,  wh ich  is  

da ted  the  19 t h  o f  October  2016.   

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Do you have tha t ,  tha t  i s  be fore  the  
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w i thdrawal  o f  the  charges.   

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  s i r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And what  i s  tha t  le t te r?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Mr  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  rea l l y  know what  th is  

le t te r  was about ,  bu t  i t  l i s ted  my name and Mr  Lowe 's  name 

and then the re  was a  Mike  and Gi lber t  and aga in  those las t  

two I  have never  met .   But  th is  le t te r  what  i t  looks  l i ke  i s  

tha t  he  is  g i v ing  us  permiss ion ,  a l l  these names  in  the 

le t te r  permiss ion  to  share  in fo rmat ion  w i th  the  Hawks.   

Now why th is  wou ld  be  re levant ,  on  the  one hand,  bu t  on  10 

the  o ther  hand,  I  do  no t  rea l l y  unders tand why  i t  was 

necessary  fo r  th is  le t te r.  

Normal ly,  i f  we have to  revea l  what  we re fer  to  as  

taxpayer  in fo rmat ion  or  SARS in fo rmat ion ,  we wou ld  have  

to  ge t  the  permiss ion  o f  the  Commiss ioner,  when i t  i s  jus t  

normal  SARS in fo rmat ion  in  HR mat te rs ,  and i f  i t  i s  a  

taxpayer  in fo ,  then we are  no t  a l lowed to  share  i t  un less  

ordered by  a  cour t .   So I  am not  sure  what  the  reason is  

fo r  th is  le t te r  to  have went  ou t  bu t  i t  d id .   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  and what  i t  says  i t  i s  a  le t te r  20 

f rom the  then Commiss ioner  Mr  Tom Moyane dated 19  

October  2016 to  the  co lone l ,  head  o f  o rgan ised c r ime,  and  

the  capt ion  is  CAS427/05/2015,  i s  tha t  the  cr im ina l  case 

number  tha t  we re fer red  to  ea r l ie r?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r  and i f  I  may?  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Cha i r,  the  re levance o f  i t ,  and th is  a l so  

goes back to  the  27  equat ions tha t  were  posed  to  Mr 

Gordhan in  February  2016,  where  th is  number  was used as  

we l l ,  bu t  i t  shows tha t  somehow tha t  mat te r,  you know,  a  

case number  has  morphed in to  someth ing  wh ich  was not  

in i t ia l l y  there .   I t  may have been in  the  m inds because 

u l t imate ly  when you look a t  these th ings,  and you look a t  

the  way tha t  the  charges were  f ramed one,  u l t imate ly  i t  

wou ld  have led  to  Mr  Gordhan,  so  even though h is  name 10 

was not  ment ioned there ,  there  was a  l i ke l ihood tha t  

whethe r  i t  i s  the  Rogue Un i t  o r  whethe r  i t  i s  the  pens ion  

fund mat te r  i t  m igh t  have led  u l t imate ly,  to  Mr  Gordhan in  

any event ,  bu t  tha t  i s  the  re levance.  

So even on th i s  da te  wh ich  was very  soon a f te r  the  

inc ident ,  tha t  we w i l l  come to  la te r  i t  re fe rs  to  myse l f  and 

Mr  Louw,  I  do  no t  know why Mr  Louw but  i t  re fe rs  to  me.   

So th is  re -conf i rms tha t  in  the  m ind o f  Mr  Moyane  who is  

the  au tho r  o f  th is  le t te r  he  was the  compla inant  in  th is  

mat te r  and he says so .    20 

When one goes to  paragraph 2  o f  tha t  very  same 

le t te r,  he  says in  the  second sentence.   Now,  i t  reads a  b i t  

we i rd ,  bu t  i t  says :  

“As a  compl ian t  in  th is  mat te r. ”  

And I  assume i t  must  read as  a  compla inant  in  th is  mat te r.  
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“ I  have to  ensure  tha t  a l l  re levant  SARS o f f i c ia ls . ”  

And then i t  goes on,  so  in  h i s  eyes he  sees h imse l f  as  the  

compla inant  in  t he  pens ion  fund  mat te r  because  tha t  i s  

where  I  was invo l ved.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    But  jus t  to  c la r i f y  then the  or ig ina l  

compla in t  under  th is  case number  CAS427 re la ted  to  the  

Rogue Un i t ,  you sa id  tha t  then morphed,  what  d id  i t  morph  

in to?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Mr  Cha i r  i t  morphed in to  an  

invest iga t ion  in to  the  va l id i t y  o r  the  lawfu lness o f  the  ear ly  10 

re t i rement  o f  Mr  Ivan P i l lay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And was your role in regard to that  matter 

was your role  acknowledged by the Hawks maybe and Mr 

Moyane as simply the memorandum then that  you provided 

or was there an a l legat ion that  you played any other  role in  

regard to the ear ly ret i rement? 

MR SYMINGTON:   So Chair  at  th is s tage… 

CHAIRPERSON:   As you understood the posi t ion.  

MR SYMINGTON:   And I  am not  lef t  behind sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja let  me repeat.   I  just  want to know from 20 

you what your understanding was of  what i t  is that  you were 

said to have done that  was unlawful  or cr iminal?  So in 

re lat ion to the ear ly ret i rement matter of  Mr P i l lay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Were you al leged to have done anything 
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wrong other than the provision of  that  memorandum of  the 

9 t h? 

MR SYMINGTON:   No I  was never – no Si r  – no Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Never.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So was your understanding that  whatever 

charges they had in mind for  you i t  was because of  that  

memorandum that  you provided? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Are you now referr ing to the af termath – 

the discipl inary charges? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   The discipl inary charges.   I  see that  in th is 

let ter at  page 293 your name appears there.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And that  refers to that  cr iminal  case in 

Brooklyn and I  understood you to  say i t  morphed into a 

matter relat ing to the ear ly ret i rement.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Oh yes.   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or did you misunderstand something? 

MR SYMINGTON:   No,  no,  no.   So and that  is a lso my – why 

I  do not  real ly know why this let ter was you know is there.   I t  20 

happens to be a day or two af ter the 18t h of  October when 

that  incident  happened at  the SARS off ices involving mysel f  

that  no one ever – no one f rom SARS ever asked me about 

that  memo of   2009 so I  do not  know why real ly he thought 

that  I  should have this sort  of  permission.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   So just  to clar i fy.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay Mr Frankl in.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   This is  –  th is is – does not  relate to  

any cr iminal  charges against  the four people i t  re lates to  

permission which is granted by the Commissioner for these 

people to give informat ion to the Hawks.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh I  thought that  the giving of  informat ion 

was related to the ear ly ret i rement.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes but  i t  is  not  as though they were 

themselves the subject  of  a cr iminal  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh i t  was not  – okay,  no,  no that  c lar i f ies i t  

ja.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you Mr Frankl in.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   You have deal t  wi th th is  in your  

statement at  paragraph 87 where you ta lk about  th is let ter of  

the 19t h of  October 2016 and you have explained in  para 88 

that  the four employees ment ioned in that  let ter  had no 20 

knowledge, no involvement or knowledge of  events relat ing 

to – I  am sorry let  me just  start  again.    

 The four  employees who are there are yoursel f ,  

Louw, Paiyega and Gunn and you say Pege and Gun had no 

involvement wi th  or knowledge of  events leading up to  
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P i l lay ’s ret i rement .  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Therefore the Hawks would presumably 

have wished to interview them in relat ion to the al leged 

rogue uni t  of  which Louw and I  had no involvement or no 

knowledge of .   Clear ly the inference can be drawn that  at  the 

t ime Moyane signed this let ter he was aware that  the scope 

of  the in i t ia l  invest igat ion had been expanded to inc lude the 

Pi l lay ret i rement issue.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Is that  correct? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Right .   A lr ight  could I  then just  take 

you back in the chronology of  events and there had been the 

27 quest ions,  there had been the Helen Suzman Foundat ion 

let ter,  the Hawks and the NDPP were taking the cr iminal  

charges – wel l  they were reconsider ing whether they should 

be proceeded with or not  and there was a request inter al ia  

to Mr Moyane as to whether or not  there were any further  

representat ion or submissions to be made by him as to why 20 

the charges against  Gordhan et  al  should not  be wi thdrawn.  

And could I  take you to that  let ter at  VS22? 

MR SYMINGTON:   On which page is  that? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Page 297.   298.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And what … 

MR SYMINGTON:   So –  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Yes perhaps you can explain i t?  

MR SYMINGTON:   Chai r  so this let ter  was wr i t ten by 

Advocate Abraham to Mr Moyane on the 17t h October 2016 

and the – the purpose of  th is let ter  was to give Mr Moyane 

the opportuni ty to make representat ions to the NPA about 

whether the charges here should be wi thdrawn against  Mr 

Magashule and Pi l lay and so on.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry Mr Frankl in I  went to 297 that  is 10 

not  the page you… 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   No that  is  the covering emai l  the 

act ion let ter is 298.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  I  have – okay I  have got  i t .  Yes 

cont inue Mr Symington.  

MR SYMINGTON:   So Chair  I  th ink a lso i f  I  may just  Mr. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Frankl in.   Chair  what is  a lso relevant  of  

th is let ter is that  the NPA Mr Abrahams saw Mr Moyane as 

the complainant  in the very same matter.   But  nothing to do 20 

wi th the rogue uni t  – so cal led rogue uni t .   But  al l  to do wi th  

the ear ly ret i rement of  Mr Pi l lay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And this is  the day before the events 

which I  shal l  get  to now.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And on that  day Mr Moyane had been 

asked whether he had any representat ions as to whether the 

charges should be wi thdrawn or not .  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   A lr ight  could I  then take you to the 

events of  the 18t h of  October  2016 which you deal  wi th in  

your statement at  paragraph 37 on page 124 and fo l lowing.   

And could I  ask you p lease to – to deal  wi th that  in your own 

words as to – as to what happened?  You have already 

sketched the background and that  is that  you had been 10 

requested in a let ter f rom Dr Pretor ius to answer certain  

quest ions in by way of  an aff idavi t  ar is ing f rom the 27 

quest ions and your memorandum.  Is that  correct? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   So p lease can you take the Chai r  

through the events of  that  day as you have set  out  in your  

statement? 

MR SYMINGTON:   So Chair  I  wi l l  g ive you an overview of  i t  I  

th ink and then to  the extent  that  you need more detai l  you 

wi l l  – you are also welcome to ask.    20 

 So Chair  th is day which was a Tuesday was l ike any 

other day.   I t  was a normal day I  was asked in the morning.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And this was Tuesday? 

MR SYMINGTON:   The 18t h of  October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   October 2016.  
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MR SYMINGTON:   2016 Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   And I  was asked by Mr Louw who was my 

di rect  l ine manager at  that  point .   He was also the – a Chief 

legal  Off icer of  SARS.  I  was asked by him to vis i t  h im in his  

off ice and there he handed me a set  of  documents which was 

the let ter that  was sent  by Dr Pretor ius via the Hawks to Mr 

Moyane.  

 Mr Moyane then handed that  over to Mr Louw to ask 

me to do an aff idavi t  on the quest ions that  was on the let ter.   10 

Now those quest ions related to  the March 2009 memo which 

you wi l l  remember was handed in by the Helen Suzman 

Foundat ion just  about  a week or  so before that  I  th ink on the 

11t h.    

 And so I  went  off  and Mr Louw also ment ioned that  

members of  the Hawks wi l l  be vis i t ing me to – to  – and I  

must  hand over th is aff idavi t  which I  was then wri t ing to the 

members of  the Hawks which is you know which is okay,  

which is normal.   You know nothing abnormal about  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did the let ter ask you to do an aff idavi t  or 20 

you were doing  an aff idavi t  for the Hawks (speaking over 

one another).  

MR SYMINGTON:   No the let ter asked me to do an aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   I f  I  remember correct ly we must  just  
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double check but  I  d id an aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   So I  went to my off ice to do the aff idavi t .   

The Hawks arr ived there at  about  ten o’clock the morning 

where I  met wi th  them and we went through the let ter and 

then we made arrangements for mysel f  to go and wri te the 

aff idavi t  and they would then – we also arranged that  they 

would meet up wi th me again at  about  one o’c lock on the 

same day.   That  I  thought that  I  should be able to  do the 

aff idavi t  between that  t ime and that  t ime.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Did the let ter  f rom Mr Pretor ius was 

i ts main purpose to ask you to do the aff idavi t?  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Si r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .   Cont inue.  

MR SYMINGTON:   So the – and I  just  want to pause one 

moment at  the le t  us cal l  i t  a f i rst  meet ing of  that  morning 

which was a very good meet ing.   I t  was just  a  normal  

meet ing.   There were four members of  the Hawks.   I  

remember the names of  two one was Brigadier Xaba and the 

other was … 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  Xaba? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Ja Xaba.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Xaba? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Ja Xaba.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja that  is Xaba.  
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MR SYMINGTON:   Xaba.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Thank you.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Chai r  and the other was Colonel  

Moluleke.   And one thing that  I  was interested in because the 

– the – I  was alerted by somebody in my off ice that  my – that  

memo of  2009 was actual ly out  there since about the end of  

2014 when there was a labour d ispute between Mr Pi l lay and 

Mr Moyane.   10 

 And so I  was interested to know why they only now 

arr ived at  my off ice to ask me about th is memorandum and 

now my recol lect ion of  who – who said what is not  so but  my 

recol lect ion then is that  Colonel  Moluleke said no they only 

recent ly received i t  v ia the submission of  the Helen Suzman 

Foundat ion.    And I  said no wel l  that  is – that  is interest ing 

but  to my knowledge this memo has been out  there for a  

number of  years.   Then Brigadier Xaba said no we have had 

i t  a l l  a long.  

 Now at  that  point  i t  you know I  did not  at tach much 20 

value to i t  and we went on.   But  in hindsight  that  was 

actual ly something that  one should think about because i f  

they had i t  a l l  a long then why d id the NPA not  have i t?  

 So anyway let  me go on to – so then I  went to  my 

off ice,  I  d id the aff idavi t .  I  was asked to do more to do two 
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more quest ions so the Hawks added two more quest ions to 

the let ter.   I  went  off  – now – I  then asked – they then asked 

– the Hawks then asked to – to vis i t  the off ices of  Mr Louw.  

And I  then asked my secretary Ms El l  to accompany them 

there assuming that  they do not  know where this is.   And so 

she went off  wi th them and th is is about  a f ive minute walk i f  

you can cal l  i t  l i ke that .   And when they arr ived at  the off ices 

of  Mr Louw she not iced that  they were not  there.    

 And then she and Mr Louw went in – went to look for 

them because they disappeared in a sense.   Only then to 10 

f ind them in the boardroom of  Mr Moyane and so now what  

was you know what the reason for that  was I  do not  know but  

those are the facts.  

 Then at  about  one o’clock we met  again.   I  was not  

yet  a 100% f in ished with the aff idavi t  because of  those last  

two quest ions which was – which were added to the l ist .  

 And I  said to them I  need about  hal f  an hour to  

complete the aff idavi t .   Now that  was in a meet ing just  about  

a minute before that  whi le I  was in my off ice st i l l  there was a 

man in the door which asked me to hand over that  let ter of  20 

the Hawks to him. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Pretor ius ’ let ter? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  00:16:12 to.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   That  you were given by Mr Louw? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   So – and I  then ment ioned to the 

gent leman that  you know I  am not  yet  done I  am now off  to  

the meet ing wi th the Hawks the one o’clock meet ing I  wi l l  

explain to them that  I  need about  hal f  an hour more and I  

assumed that  th is  man was also a member of  the Hawks.  

 Later on af ter the event  i t  turned out  i t  was the 

bodyguard of  Mr Moyane.   10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   What is his name? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Mr Ti t i ,  T- i - t - i .   So when we then met in 

the room – boardroom – when I  met  wi th the Hawks again Mr 

Ti t i  was also there.   I  assumed st i l l  there was not  f ive 

members of  the Hawks and not  four anymore.   You know I  

real ly did not  know that  he was Mr  Moyane’s bodyguard.   I  

have never met h im before.  

 And so – and the meet ing then al l  of  a sudden was 

f rosty.   I t  was host i le.   Br igadier Xaba asked me to – to hand 

over the Hawks – the NPA let ter  to him and in return he 20 

would hand over to me his copy of  the very same let ter.  

 So i t  d id not  make sense why would you want to ask 

me for th is let ter but  hand me the let ter back again? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Mr Symington just  to – sorry to  

interrupt .  
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MR SYMINGTON:   Sure.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   You talk ing about the let ter that  had 

been given to you at  the beginning of  the day by Mr Louw.   

What you have descr ibed as the Pretor ius let ter? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.   So that  was the let ter that  

arr ived in the off ices of  Mr Moyane which was then handed 

by Mr Moyane’s off ice to Mr Louw to hand to me.   

 I t  was that  let ter that  the Hawks al l  of  a sudden now 

wanted back but  they said that  I  can have thei r  copy of  that  

let ter in return.  10 

 Now to make a long story short  and we can go to  that  

i t  later  turned out  that  I  am in my copy of  the let ter  at  the 

bot tom of  i t  was at tached emai ls – of  an emai l .   The emai l  

t ra i l  that  or ig inated at  the NPA, went to the Hawks then went 

to a lawyer of  SARS and then went to Mr Moyane’s off ice.   

 But  I  am there a copy of  let ter that  emai l  was not  

at tached.  So obviously they were t ry ing to get  the emai ls  

out  of  my hand and that  is why they wanted my copy of  the 

let ter which happened to have those emai ls at tached and 

they would hand me back thei r  – thei r  let ter where the emai ls  20 

are then not  at tached.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The one you had was i t  the or ig inal  let ter  

as opposed to a copy or was i t  a lso a copy? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Mine was the or ig inal  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was the or ig inal .  
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MR SYMINGTON:   Wel l  i t  was sent  by emai l  and i t  was 

pr inted out .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.  

MR SYMINGTON:   So now how – how I  real ised that  was that  

dur ing the discussion and I  must  ment ion then that  Mr Ti t i  

then d id not  al low me to exi t  the room.   He actual ly blocked 

the room and there was no way that  I  could exi t .   I  asked for 

my – yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was this at  SARS off ices? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or was this at  Hawks off ice – the Hawks 

off ice? 

MR SYMINGTON:   No SARS off ice.  

CHAIRPERSON:   SARS off ices.  

MR SYMINGTON:   I t  is my boardroom. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Your boardroom? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And you had – you were meet ing there wi th 

the Hawks? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   And Mr Ti t i  jo ined them? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   And I  thought…. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Now you … 
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MR SYMINGTON:   He was another member of  the Hawks but  

he was actual ly the bodyguard of  Mr Moyane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Sent  by Mr Moyane for a part icular 

reason.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  And you want to  leave because you 

were done with whatever business you had with them at  the 

boardroom or you were – wanted to leave because of  these 

demands for th is let ter? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r  so – so i t  was a very unusual  –  10 

i t  never – you know – so for me I  just  s imply did not  

understand what was now going on.   And I  just  wanted to 

terminate the meet ing,  ex i t  the meet ing,  go and do my 

aff idavi t ,  hand that  to Mr Louw rather than the Hawks and – 

but  they did not  want me out .  

 So they did not  le t  me out  and they said that  they wi l l  

let  me go i f  I  hand over that  let ter of  the NPA to them and in 

return they would hand their  let ter to me.  

 As th is was developing Brigadier Xaba at  a point  said 

but  i t  is actual ly the emai ls that  we af ter.   Then I  real ised 20 

there is something else now going on and as i t  happened to 

be I  was making a video of  th is whole thing and when he 

referred me to the set  of  emai ls I  then turned to the emai ls  

and the video wi th doing i t  and af terwards again to make a 

long story short  there was an emai l  that  was – that  very 
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c lear ly did the Hawks and Mr Moyane had an interest  to 

ret r ieve.  

CHAIRPERSON:   At  that  t ime when they were making this  

demand for you to return that  emai l  were you aware of  what 

you have to ld me that  at  the bot tom of  i t  you could tel l  that  

there were other  emai ls or you d id not  know that  at  that  

t ime? 

MR SYMINGTON:   I t  was – I  only real ly became aware of  the 

fact  that  there were this emai ls when the Brigadier  said to  

me he actual ly wants the mai ls that  is at  the bot tom.  10 

 But  even at  that  point  I  – wel l  I  read the mai ls just  

sort  of  when he referred me to the mai l .   I t  – I  d id  not  real l y  

understand what was in the mai l .   I t  was only later  when I  

went through my own videos that  evening the day af ter  that  

and so on and I  actual ly real ised here is  a mai l  f rom SARS 

lawyers to Mr Moyane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So in your mind as you refuse to hand over  

the emai l  what  was your reason at  that  t ime?  I  am asking 

because ordinar i ly one would think i t  would be easy i f  i t  was 

to say okay you g iving me the same th ing maybe i t  is not  a  20 

big deal .   Okay.   But  i f  you have some suspicions obviously 

i t  could be di fferent .  

MR SYMINGTON:   No Chai r  i t  was al l  about  how we are 

brought up in SARS.  I f  a document is handed to you – to me 

as a SARS off ic ia l  I  am the custodian of  that  document.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   There are secrecy laws.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   And so you do not  hand… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You must look af ter i t .  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes so… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You are responsib le for i t .   So i f  you – i f  a  

doc – a SARS doc – or i f  a document is given to you… 

MR SYMINGTON:   I t  is I… 

CHAIRPERSON:   You are t rained to  say i t  is your document.  10 

MR SYMINGTON:   I t  is my document.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  anything happens to i t  you are 

responsible.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.   I  am accountable for that  document.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You are accountable for i t .  

MR SYMINGTON:   And now what I  d id know i t  is that  Mr 

Louw said to  me that  that  let ter was handed to him by Mr 

Moyane’s off ice so that  even makes i t   

CHAIRPERSON:   More ser ious.  

MR SYMINGTON:   More ser ious so why I  d id – and then that  20 

was the – actual ly  the main reason.   The second reason was 

that  I  have learnt  over years that  i f  I  do not  understand 

something 100% I  do not  make a decision unt i l  I  understand 

something a 100%. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  
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MR SYMINGTON:   Because then I  wi l l  make the wrong 

decision.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON:   And then the – a thi rd  to  me was just  

handing over a le t ter  and get t ing the very same let ter  back 

was also of  course.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was suspicious.  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Frankl in.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   You say you videoed the 10 

document what did you use to do that? 

MR SYMINGTON:   My cel l  phone Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And did you video each page of  the 

document? 

MR SYMINGTON:   I  v ideoed each page of  the emai ls yes.   

Yes Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Thank you.   Did you at  any stage cal l  

anyone f rom within the boardroom once you had been 

prevented f rom leaving? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.   So there was a moment when 20 

I  real ly thought th is is not  going to turn out  good.   There 

were four huge men of  the Hawks and they were not  let t ing 

me out .   And so I  cal led the SAPS emergency number 10111 

i f  I  remember correct ly and I  cal led them and that  o f  course 

was a – a disaster on i ts own because they simply could not  
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understand why I  would be able to phone whi le being held 

hostage you know so – and I  a lso cal led my – but  before that  

I  cal led my secretary and I  a lso cal led the secur i ty  of  the 

bui ld ing that  I  am in.   And I  ment ioned to them look you know 

I  am being held here you must now help me.  So they duly 

arr ived but  – and they wanted to open the door  but  the door 

was then pul led c losed again by Mr Ti t i .   So they were not  

lef t  inside and I  was not  able to exi t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   At  – eventual ly you did leave the 

boardroom at  some point? 10 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And can you descr ibe what happened 

when you lef t  the boardroom?  At  that  point  d id  you st i l l  have 

the – I  wi l l  cal l  i t  the Pretor ius let ters which was the let ter  

plus the annexures  -  d id you st i l l  have possession of  that? 

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes Chai r.   I  d id .   So there was a moment  

when Mr Louw – so Mr Ti t i  was actual ly on the phone and 

that  we learnt  af terwards wi th Mr Moyane during the whole 

incident  and at  one point  apparent ly Mr Moyane gave Mr 

Louw a cal l  to come over to the boardroom and – and defuse 20 

whatever is go ing on there.  

 So Mr Louw arr ived – he also brought along two other  

col leagues of  mine and we started to have – Mr Louw then 

asked the Hawks to exi t  the room so that  he can have you 

know – to ta lk to me.  And the Hawks did so they exi ted.  
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 Mr Ti t i  remained and so we had a discussion – I  

explained to Mr Louw what is going on in my mind.   I  ex – 

also explained to him that  you know I  have not  done this  

aff idavi t .   The NPA is now wait ing for th is aff idavi t .   And that  

I  need to f in ish i t  and then Mr Louw want – wel l  asked the 

Hawks i f  I  can make a copy of  that  let ter so that  I  can 

. . . [word cut ]  . . .  they can have what  they want  and  I  sa id :   

Yes,  you a re  mos t  we lcome.   But  then the  Hawks sa id ,  no ,  

they are  no t  go ing  to  make a  copy o f  i t .   So .   And then 

there  was the  moment  where  I  jus t  thought  to  myse l f :   Wel l ,  10 

I  am now – s ince  the  Hawks i s  ou t . . .    

 Mr  Ti t i  in  a  way sor t  o f  moved to  the  s ide  and 

suspected tha t  wou ld  be  because Mr  Louw was now there .   

And so  I  a t tempted to  ex is t  the  door.   But  as  I  ex is ted  the  

room,  there  were  the  Hawks and they then phys i ca l l y  

g rabbed me in  the  hand,  took those documents  ou t  o f  my 

hand and o f f  they  went .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   You have exp la ined to  the 

Cha i r  tha t  a t  the  t ime you rece ived the  Dr  Pre to r ius  le t te r,  

you were  no t  par t i cu la r ly  aware  o f  what  the  annexures 20 

were .   And you have a lso  exp la ined tha t  a t  the  po in t  in  

t ime when you were  to ld  by  the  Hawks tha t  they were  a f te r  

the  annexure ,  you looked a t  i t  bu t  i t  d id  no t  have any 

par t i cu la r  s ign i f i cance fo r  you.   I s  tha t  co r rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Subsequent ly,  d id  you have occas ion  

to  examine the  annexure  in  fu r ther  de ta i l  and d id  you  

es tab l i sh  why i t  is  tha t  there  was th is  u rgent  need by  the  

Hawks and Mr  Ti t i  to  re t r ieve  tha t  document?  

MR SYMINGTON :    So ,  Cha i r,  yes .   A t  tha t  po in t  we cou ld  

read the  words and unders tand tha t  there  i s  someth ing  

there  and maybe we shou ld  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  le t  me take you  to  the 

document .   I t  i s  a t  page 722,  WS-17.   You have i t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I s  tha t  the  annexure  tha t  you have  

been ta lk ing  abou t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  –  there  a re  two emai ls  there .   

The bot tom emai l  i s  B r igad ier  Xaba to  the  a t to rney,  

Maphake la  

MR SYMINGTON :    Maphake la .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.   There  is  an  emai l  address  

there .   Sor ry.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And then what  he  says  a t  the  

beg inn ing .   He says:  

“P lease read tha t  request  f rom NPA and rever t  

to  me.   

We need tha t  s ta tement  as  a  mat te r  o f  
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u rgency. . . ”  

 And then a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  Dav id  

Maphake la  wr i tes  an  emai l  to  Mr  Moyane and to  A tobogo 

Makwela(?) .   And  i t  says  the  fo l low ing:  

“On ly  f ind  th is  fo r  ou r  u rgent  a t ten t ion .   On 

e th ica l  reasons,  I  cannot  be  invo lved in  th is  

one as  I  ho ld  a  d i f fe ren t  v iew to  the  one 

persuade by  the  NPA and the  Hawks. . . ”  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Now can you exp la in  to  the  Cha i r  10 

what  you es tab l i shed hav ing  had  an occas ion  to  examine  

the  annexure  and  to  cons ide r  i t?    

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r,  tha t  these were  a lmost  

years  apar t .   So,  in i t ia l l y,  back  in  2016,  th is  was the  

word ing  tha t  we cou ld  see.   We knew there  was someth ing  

there  because why wou ld  a  SARS lawyer  say  to  the 

Commiss ioner :  

“On e th ica l  reasons,  I  cannot  be  invo lved in  

th is  one as  I  ho ld  a  d i f fe ren t  v iew to  the  one 

pursued by  the  NPA and the  Hawks. . . ”    20 

 Now th is  mat te r  re la ted  to  the  ear l y  re t i rement  o f  

Mr  Aden P i l lay.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   Cou ld  you jus t  ident i f y  fo r  

the  Cha i r?   You say a  SARS lawyer  who . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Dav id  Maphake la  o f  M4 Mash iane  
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Mood ley  A t to rneys.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A prac t ic ing  a t to rney?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  jus t  exp la in  aga in .   I  am sor ry.   

You why wou ld  a  SARS lawyer,  when you are  ta l k ing  about  

a  SARS lawyer.   I s  he  an  a t to rney who . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    That  he  p resent  SARS in  th is  –  in  I  

th ink  the  “ rogue un i t ”  mat te r.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   Can you exp la in  aga in?   I  

cu t  you shor t .  10 

MR SYMINGTON :    No,  sure .   So tha t  i s  a l l  tha t  we knew a t  

tha t  po in t  tha t  there  was someth ing  there  Cha i r.   But  i t  was 

on ly  much la te r  in  Apr i l ,  a round Apr i l  2018 about  a  month  

a f te r  Mr  Moyane was suspended as  the  Commiss ioner.   And  

we had an ac t ing  Commiss ioner  a t  tha t  po in t ,  Mr  Mark  

K ingon.  

 And he and Mr  Wayne Browton,  who is  a l so  a  

SARS employee,  had an in te rv iew wi th  Mr  Maphake la  and 

Wayne then went  about  on ,  you know,  and  asked 

Mr  Maphake la :   What  i s  th is  mai l  a l l  about?   Why  d id  you  20 

say to  the  Commiss ioner  tha t  on  e th ica l  reasons I  cannot  

be  invo lved in  th i s  one?   

 And Mr  Maphake la  then revea led  tha t  he  wro te  a  

lega l  op in ion  to  Mr  Moyane in  November  2014 when SARS 

wanted to  know h is  v iew on the  lawfu lness o f  the  ear l y  
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re t i rement  o f  Mr  Ivan P i l lay.  

 And so  he  wro te  a  lengthy  memorandum on i t  

and adv i sed tha t  there  is  no th ing  un lawfu l  about  those  

e lements  wh ich  I  l i s ted  in  my memorandum and i t  

happened to  be  the  same tha t  they asked o f  h im.   So.    

 And so  tha t  was the  ve ry  f i rs t  t ime tha t  we  

became aware  o f  th is  memorandum of  Mr  Maphake la  wh ich  

suppor ted  the  ou tcome o f  my 2009 memorandum.  

 And the  re levance o f  th is  i s  tha t  no t  on ly  was my 

memorandum not  revea led  o f f i c ia l  by  SARS to  the  Hawks  10 

or  the  NPA but  th is  memorandum f rom Mr Maphake la  are 

conf i rm ing the  lawfu lness o f  Mr  P i l lay ’s  ear ly  re t i rement  

was a l so  no t  made ava i lab le ,  apparent ly,  to  e i ther  the  

Hawks o r  the  NPA or  bo th .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Cou ld  I  ask  you,  p lease,  to  look  a t  

VS-18,  pages 278  to  291?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i r.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Do you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    That  i s  the  op in ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  the  op in ion  tha t  you have  20 

been re fe r r ing  to?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I t  i s  da ted  5  November  2004.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    So  you say tha t  was rendered on  
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tha t  da te  to  Mr  Moyane.   That  i s  your  unders tand ing?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And then jus t  go ing  back to  the  VS-

17 on page 277 where  Mr Maphake la  says:  

“On e th ica l  reasons,  I  cannot  be  invo lved in  

th is  one as  I  ho ld  a  d i f fe ren t  one  by  the  one 

pursued by  the  NPA and the  Hawks. . . ”  

 Now what  v iew do you unders tand h im to  be  

ta lk ing  about?  

MR SYMINGTON :    I t  i s  th is  v iew tha t  he  expressed to  in  10 

h is  November  2014 lega l  op in ion .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And when he says:  

“ I  ho ld  a  d i f fe ren t  one by  the  one  pursued by  

the  NPA and the  Hawks. . . ”  

 What  were  the  NPA and the  Hawks pursu ing?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Wel l ,  the  NPA and the  Hawks were  on  

the i r  way to  charge Ivan and a  number  o f  o ther  peop le  and  

he,  in  h is  v iew,  i t  was a  lawfu l  ac t ion  tha t  was taken by  

SARS.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And when  he says:   I  cannot  be  20 

invo l ved in  th i s  one.   Do you  unders tand what  he  i s  

dec l in ing  to  become invo lved in?  

MR SYMINGTON :    I  th ink  i t  i s  th is  mat te r.   These are  the  

so-ca l led  “ rogue un i t ”  mat te r.   So  he was invo lved ,  i s  my 

unders tand ing ,  represent ing  SARS to  some exten t  in  what  
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was re fer red  to  as  the  “ rogue un i t ”  mat te r.   And he was 

then a lso  asked to  be  invo l ved to  represent  SARS in  th is  

I van P i l lay  ear ly  re t i rement  and I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  he  

means by  th is .   What  he  means by  e th i ca l ,  i t  –  I  –  i f  you  

wou ld  a l low me to  e labora te?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    And th is  i s  in  h is  words conveyed to  

Mr  K ingon and Wayne Browton when they met ,  i s  tha t  

Mr  Maphake la  ment ioned tha t  he  shared h is  v iew about  the  

lawfu lness about  the  ear ly  re t i rement .   Now not  necessar i l y  10 

th is  document  tha t  i s  v iewed,  to  bo th  the  NPA and the  

Hawks in  a  meet ing  and tha t  i s  h is  –  tha t  i s  my 

unders tand ing  o f  h is  exp lanat ion  why he used the  word  

e th ica l .    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   We wi l l  come back  to  tha t  

a f f idav i t  in  due course .   So th i s  –  the  events  o f  th is  ra ther  

b iza r re  day took p lace and then is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  you sent  

an  emai l  on  the  same day to  Messrs  Moyane and Kos ie  

Louw which  we f ind  a t  VS-10,  page 258?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And you recorded the  events  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry.   What  page Mr  Frank l in? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I  am sor ry,  Cha i r.   I t  i s  258.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I s  th is  a much shor tened ve rs ion  o f  

the  s to ry  tha t  you have jus t  o ld  about  the  events  o f  the 

18 t h  o f  October?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.   And. . .   ja ,  th is  i s  a  vers ion 

I  wro te  on  the  very  same day because I  thought  I  must  

wr i te  these th ings down when they are  in  my memory  s t i l l  

very,  very  f resh ,  no t  rea l i s ing  tha t  even years  a f te r  tha t ,  

you know,  i t  remained in  my memory  as  i f  i t  happened a  

week ago.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And d id  you get  any response f rom 10 

Mr  Moyane to  tha t  emai l?  

MR SYMINGTON :    No,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Now then wou ld  you look,  p lease,  a t  

VS-11 wh ich  is  on  page 259?  

MR SYMINGTON :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  another  emai l  by  you.   I t  i s  

on  the  subsequen t  day o f  the  19 t h  o f  October  2016.   I t  i s  to  

Moyane,  Louw and Maphake la  and the  sub jec t  i s  I van 

P i l lay.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I t  speaks fo r  i t se l f .   Cou ld  I  ask  you,  

tha t  par t i cu la r  le t te r,  i f  I  cou ld  ask  you to  read,  p lease,  

f rom. . .   I  am sor ry.   I t  i s  the  one be low.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Sure .   Th i s  i s  the  one tha t  I  wro te  on  

the  18 t h .  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    18 t h .   No,  I  am sor ry.    

MR SYMINGTON :    On the  19 t h?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  I  am jus t  look ing  a t  th is . . .  

MR SYMINGTON :    Sure .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  the  second pa ragraph.   You 

say:  

“A coup le  o f  th ings need to  happen  today. . . ”  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.  

“Most  impor tan t ly,  I  need to  adv i se  the  NPA to 10 

the  Pre tor ius  f rom whom tha t  NPA le t te r  came,  

tha t  I  was prevented by  the  Hawks De legat ion  

and the  representa t i ve  f rom the  

Commiss ioner ’s  o f f i ce  f rom comple t ing  the  

a f f idav i t  sought  by  the  NPA.    

I  need to  do  th is  to  ensure  tha t  the  NPA is  no t  

le f t  w i th  an  impress ion  tha t  I  was 

uncoopera t ive . . . ”  

 So you saw the  need to  exp la in  why you have  

not  comple ted  your  a f f idav i t .   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  20 

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.   And then I  went  on  in  the 

emai l  and asked fo r  gu idance and I  ment ioned tha t  I  w i l l  be 

send ing  th is  o f f  to  the  NPA a t  about  11 :15  but  Mr  Moyane 

or  Louw or  anyone. . .   Yes,  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  g ive  the  fac ts .  
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MR SYMINGTON :    . . . to  gu ide  me in  tha t . . .   you  know,  

to . . . to . .   And so  in  response to  th is  mai l ,  I  rece i ved a  ca l l  

f rom Mr  Louw,  ask ing  me to  jo in  h im in  a  meet ing  w i th  

Mr  Moyane but  I  d id  no t  ge t  the  wr i t ten  response  on th is  

one.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    A l r igh t .   That  meet ing  took p lace on 

the  20 t h  o f  October?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    You dea l  w i th  i t  in  paragraph 59.   

And cou ld  you exp la in  to  the  Cha i r  what  t ransp i red  a t  tha t  10 

meet ing  and in  par t i cu la r  what  was Mr  Moyane ’s  react ion  to  

the  events  tha t  you had reco rded?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  so  i t  was ac tua l l y,  you know,  a  

very  comfo r tab le  meet ing .   Mr  Moyane expressed regre t  fo r  

what  happened.   And so  tha t  i s  essent ia l l y  i t  tha t  happened  

dur ing  tha t  meet ing  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And you say in  paragraph 60 tha t  

Mr  Moyane gave you an exp lanat ion .  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Can you p lease te l l  the  Cha i r  what  20 

tha t  exp lanat ion  was?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Mr  Moyane exp la ined,  Cha i r,  tha t  he  

sent  h is  bodyguard ,  Mr  Ti t i ,  over  –  togethe r  w i th  the  Hawks  

to  make sure  tha t  nobody makes a  copy o f  the  NPA le t te r,  

Cha i r.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    D id  tha t  exp lanat ion  make sense to  

you a t  the  t ime?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Not  a t  a l l  Cha i r  because tha t  i s  no t  

what  happened.   They ac tua l l y  wanted the  document  back.   

They were  no t  –  you know,  i t  was not  about  p revent ing  

somebody to  make a  copy o f  the  le t te r.   What  ac tua l l y  

happened was tha t  they wanted th is  le t te r  back.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  what  d id  you  unders tand the  purpose 

o f  tha t  meet ing  to  have been,  the  meet ing  invo lv ing  

yourse l f ,  Mr  Moyane and Mr  Louw? 10 

MR SYMINGTON :    Cha i r,  tha t  i s  d i f f i cu l t .   I  assumed a t  

tha t  po in t ,  i t  was  in  react ion  to  the  second emai l  wh ich  I  

wro te  wh ich  is  th i s  one on 259.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    A t  the  top .   To  prov ide  the  gu idance.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Gu idance.  

MR SYMINGTON :    So  when I  go t  the  ca l l  f rom Mr  Louw,  i t  

was before  11 :15 and then I  dec ided,  okay,  I  am go ing . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR SYMINGTON :    Bu t  then,  you know,  th ings d id  no t  tu rn  20 

out  l i ke  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  in  te rms o f  the  conten t  o f  the 

d iscuss ion  a t  tha t  meet ing .   Mr  Moyane,  you say,  

expressed a  regre t  a t  what  had happened.   Was tha t  the  

prev ious day?  Ja ,  tha t  wou ld  have been the  prev ious day,  
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I  th ink .  

MR SYMINGTON :    We are  ta lk ing  about  two days ago,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  about  two days be fore  tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Ja ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And d id  Mr  Louw say anyth ing?  D id  you 

say anyth ing  in  tha t  meet ing  in  connect ion  w i th  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    I  jus t  exp ressed my su rp r ise  and I  

expressed my v iews about  SARS va lues and th ings l i ke 

tha t  because i t  was jus t  a  b izar re  event .   I t  was,  you  10 

know. . .   And tha t  was about  i t .   There  was no rea l  purpose 

fo r  the  meet ing ,  apar t  f rom what  was sa id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  d id  you get  any unders tand ing  o f  

who i t  was tha t  Mr  Moyane thought  m ight  want  to  make a  

copy o f  the  a f f idav i t ,  o f  the  le t te r  tha t  he  d id  no t  want  to  

make a  copy?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Wel l ,  Cha i r,  no .   And what  i s  somewhat  

we i rd  about  i s  tha t  I  had tha t  le t ter  s ince  the  morn ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR SYMINGTON :    S i t t ing  on  my own in  my o f f i ce  w i th  a 20 

photocopy mach ine  read i l y  ava i lab le .   So i f  I  wanted to  

make cop ies  o f  tha t  le t te r  and maybe the  thought  was tha t  

-  oh ,  we l l ,  I  do  no t  know -  d is t r i bu t ion  to  the  med ia  or  

someth ing  l i ke  tha t .   You know,  I  cou ld  have done i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  bas ica l l y  h i s  bodyguard  d id  no t  say  
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to  you:   I  am here  to  make sure  tha t  nobody makes a  copy  

o f  the  le t te r  tha t  is  w i th  you.  

MR SYMINGTON :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He d id  no t  say  tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    No,  he  ac tua l l y  wanted the  le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He wanted the  le t te r?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    And when he asked fo r  the  le t te r,  he  d id  

no t  o f fe r  me another  vers ion  or  the  same ve rs ion  in  re tu rn .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SYMINGTON :    He jus t  wanted the  le t te r  and rever t  

back to  Mr  Moyane ’s  o f f i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay.   Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.   And a t  the  meet ing  o f  

the  20 t h  o f  October  w i th  Mr  Moyane,  you sa id  tha t  he  

expressed regre t .   What  d id  he  exp ress regre t  about?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Wel l ,  he  sa id  about  what  happened to  

me.   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And d id  he  fu l l y  unders tand what  had 20 

happened?  In  o ther  words,  d id  he  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    I  do  no t  know.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Wel l ,  d id  he  know –  d id  you  te l l  h im,  

apar t  f rom the  two emai ls  sent  p rev ious ly,  d id  you  exp la in  

to  h im what  had  happened i .e .  you had been kept  there  
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aga ins t  you r  w i l l  and tha t  the  documents  had been taken 

f rom you?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.   So.   But  i t  was in  overv iew 

o f  what  happened but  i t  was,  you know,  in  even less  de ta i l  

o f  the  emai ls  tha t  I  have wr i t ten  to  h im.   So he must  have  

read the  emai ls .   That  I  assumed tha t  he  knew,  more  or  

less ,  what  was –  what  sor t  o f  happened but  an  emai l  wh ich  

he  wro te  to  me the  next  day,  revea led  someth ing  e l se .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  be fore  you ta lk  about  tha t  someth ing  10 

e lse .   Do you know whether  he  wou ld  have know in  

advance or  g iven pe rmiss ion  fo r  the  Hawks to  come and  

meet  w i th  you and Mr  Moyane?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Cha i r,  yes ,  I  th ink  so  because the  

le t te r,  the  NPA le t te r  was de l i vered  in  h is  emai l  box.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    So ,  and i t  i s  in  tha t  emai l  le t te r  tha t  i t  

i s  a id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So he wou ld  have known tha t  they 

were  go ing  to  come and see you based on tha t  le t te r  you 20 

say?  

MR SYMINGTON :    And so ,  I  do  no t  th ink  in  the  le t te r  i t  i s  

sa id  tha t  the  Hawks w i l l  v is i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Bu t  Mr  Louw sa id  to  me tha t  the  Hawks  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 182 of 319 
 

w i l l  v is i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you do not  know whether  he  knew or  

no t  in  advance?  

MR SYMINGTON :    I  wou ld  no t  know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   And you do not  know whether  the  

procedure  a t  the  t ime tha t  the  Hawks were  go ing  to  come 

and in te rv iew anybody a t  SARS,  the  Commiss ioner  –  they 

wou ld  consu l t  the  Commiss ioner  o r  speak to  the  10 

Commiss ioner  f i rs t?   You do not  know whether  there  was  

such a  p rocedure?  

MR SYMINGTON :    No,  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  Mr  Symington,  i t  seems you 

were  no t  sa t is f ied  fo l low ing the  meet ing  o f  the  

20 t h  o f  October  because you wro te  a  fu r ther  emai l .   Can I  

d i rec t  you r  a t ten t ion  to  page 262?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    That  i s  an  emai l  f rom you on the  20 

21 s t  o f  October  2016 a t  10 :32  a .m .  to  Messrs  Moyane and 

Louw and you thank the  Commiss ioner  fo r  the  meet ing  o f  

yes terday.   That  i s  your  meet ing  on  the  20 t h  wh ich  you 

have descr ibed.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  
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ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And you say:  

“ I  have aga in  rev iewed the  events  o f  Tuesday,  

th is  week,  and the  more  I  s tud ied  the  records 

o f  the  events ,  the  more  th ings s imp ly  makes 

no sense w i th  due respect  to  the  Off i cer  o f  the  

Commiss ioner.  

The exp lanat ion  tha t  Mr  Ti t i  was  ordered to  

ensure  tha t  cop ies  are  no t  made o f  the  

document  conta in ing  the  request  by  the  Hawks 

to  respond to  the  NPA’s  quest ions,  i s  no t  10 

a l igned a t  a l l  w i th  what  ac tua l l y  happened fo r  

the  fo l low ing reasons. . . ”  

 You then se t  ou t  your  reasons.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And d id  I  ask  you to  look  a t  po in t  9  

in  par t i cu la r?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    What  you sa id  there  i s :  

“And then even more  b izar re .   Mr  Ti t i  and the  

Hawks proceeded to  keep me in  a  conf ined 20 

space aga ins t  my w i l l  and u l t imate ly  took the  

document  f rom me and in  a  manner  tha t ,  a t  

m in imum,  was u t te r ly  v ic ious in f r ing ing  and 

end less  l i s t  o f  s ta tu tory  and common law 

prov is ions,  no t  to  ment ion  my pe rsona l  r igh ts  
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as  bo th  a  human be ing  and an employee o f  

SARS. . . ”  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Mr  Moyane responded to  tha t  emai l?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.    

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    We see tha t  a t  page 261.   A t  the 

bo t tom o f  the  page,  there  is  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Moyane 

dated 21 October  2016 to  you and Kos ie  Louw.   

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    He says in  the  second pa ragraph:  10 

“ I  s t i l l  re i te ra te  tha t  my po in ts  as  per  ou t  

d iscuss ion  in  the  presence o f  Kos ie ,  i t  wou ld  

seem f rom your  mai l  as  i f  a l l  what  I  had sa id  

does not  meet  the  leve l  o f  cord ia l i t y  I  

expressed inc lud ing  an  apo logy.    

You are  en t i t led  to  the  course  o f  ac t ion  you  

choose to  take . . . ”  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And then . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry.   I  am t ry ing  to  look  where  20 

you are  now Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    I  am sor ry,  Cha i r.   I t  i s  261.  

CHAIRPERSON :    261?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  i t  i s  the  second emai l  a t  the  

bo t tom o f  the  page.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  I  went  ahead o f  you.   Oh,  ja ,  tha t  

i s  Mr  Moyane ’s  response.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A t  261?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Frank l in ,  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . tha t  the  emai l  you read?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes,  tha t  i s  the  response.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    So  jus t  to  re i te ra te .   A t  page 262,  

was Mr  Symington ’s  le t te r  in  wh ich  he  sa id :    

“ I  have mou lded  over  the  events .   I  have  

mou lded over  the  meet ing  o f  yes terday on the 

20 t h  and i t  s t i l l  makes no sense to  me a t  a l l . . . ”  

 And he se ts  ou t  the  reasons why.   And th is  then 

is  the  response f rom Mr  Moyane to  say he  s t i l l  re i te ra tes  

h is  po in ts  as  per  the  d iscuss ion  and he says what  I  read as  

a  s l igh t  rebuke tha t  you are  no t  recogn is ing  the  “cord ia l i t y  20 

tha t  I  showed to  you” .   

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    What  was your  response  to th is  

mai l?   D id  i t  lay  your  concerns?  D id  i t  p rov ide  any 

exp lanat ions fo r  you?  
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MR SYMINGTON :    Wel l ,  Cha i r. . .   Wel l ,  no .   Not  a t  a l l .   So  

I  responded the  next  day in  a  las t  response.   I  th ink  tha t  

was the  very  las t  one ever  tha t  we had any sor t  o f  emai l  

cor respondence.   So a t  the  top  o f  tha t  very  same page 261  

is  my response to  h is  emai l  wh ich  you w i l l  f ind  a t  the  

bo t tom o f  tha t  page.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR SYMINGTON :    Ja ,  i t  was on the  next . . .  the  same day,  

jus t  a  b i t  la te r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    So  jus t  to  go  back to  a  quest ion  I  asked  10 

ear l ie r  on .   The  NPA le t te r  o r  Dr  Pre to r ius ’ le t te r  was 

addressed to  Br igad ie r  Xaba.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And not  to  Mr  Tom Moyane  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to  SARS.   So i t  wou ld  have been 

mis te r. . .   I t  wou ld  have been Br igad ier  Xaba,  I  assume,  

who sent  i t  to  Mr  Moyane?  

MR SYMINGTON :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  thought  ear l ie r  on  when you spoke. . .   I  

thought  the  NPA had wr i t ten  d i rec t l y  to  Mr  Moyane.  

MR SYMINGTON :    No,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MR SYMINGTON :    So  the  NPA wro te  to  m is ter  –  to  the 
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Hawks . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    To  Br igad ier  Xaba . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR SYMINGTON :    And the  Hawks then asked the  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The Commiss ioner.  

MR SYMINGTON :    . . .a t to rneys  represent ing  SARS to  

fo rward  –  to  –  we l l ,  to  de l i ver  tha t  le t te r  to  Mr  Moyane.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    So  tha t  I  wou ld  then -  can be asked to  

comple te  the  a f f i dav i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    To  do  the  a f f idav i t .   Ja .   Okay,  okay.   So 

except  fo r  the  fac t  tha t  th is  was,  as  I  unders tand i t  an  

emai l  o r  a  copy,  the  le t te r  ac tua l l y  had been meant  fo r  

B r igad ier  Xaba by  Dr  Pre tor ius?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SYMINGTON :    The th ing  in  the  le t te r  i t  was asked tha t  

–  and I  was ment ioned by  name . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR SYMINGTON :    . . . tha t  I  must  do  the  a f f idav i t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Thank you.   Mr  Symington,  cou ld  I  

then jus t  take  you to  the  sect ion  o f  the  a f f idav i t  in  wh ich  

you dea l  a t  page  139 w i th  the  apparent  impor tance o f  the  

emai l  tha t  was a t tached to  the  Pre tor ius  le t te r.   You have 
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g iven your  exp lanat ion  to  the  Cha i r,  bu t  I  wou ld  l ike  to  jus t  

cover  th is .    

MR SYMINGTON :    On page . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry,  what  page? 

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Page 139,  parag raph 78.   Now what  

you say is  tha t  the  e lec t ron i c  ev idence prov ided inc ludes 

v ideo foo tage o f  the  documents .   And jus t  s topp ing .   That  

i s  the . . .  you took o f f  the  documents  wh i le  you be ing  he ld  in  

the  board room.   Is  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.   I  am jus t  no t  on  the  same 10 

page.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Sor ry,  paragraph 78,  page 139.  

MR SYMINGTON :    78 .   Yes,  Cha i r?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    Yes.  

“ Inc lud ing  the  emai l  t ra i l  ind ica t ing  tha t  

ins tead o f  fo rward ing  the  emai l  f rom Pre to r ius  

d i rec t l y  to  SARS,  ra ther  fo rwarded i t  to  an  

a t to rney in  p r iva te  prac t ice  who then  

fo rwarded i t  to  Moyane w i th  a  h igh  susp ic ious  

s ta tement  tha t  he  cou ld  no t  be  invo lved any 20 

fu r ther  fo r  e th i ca l  reasons. . . ”    

 So  tha t  i s  the  document  tha t  we have looked a t ,  

VS-17.  

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    And then a t  79 ,  you have sa id  tha t  
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when you rece ived the  Pre to r ius  le t te r  f rom Louw on the  

18 t h  o f  October,  you pa id  no  a t ten t ion  to  the  s ing le  

annexure :  

“ . . .wh ich ,  a t  f i rs t  g lance,  s imp ly  l ooked l i ke  a 

cover ing  emai l  to  wh ich  the  le t te r  was 

a t tached.    

When prepar ing  my a f f idav i t  in  response to  the  

quest ions posed  in  the  Pre tor ius  le t te r,  I  

s im i la r ly  igno red the  annexure . . . ”    

 I s  tha t  cor rec t?  10 

MR SYMINGTON :    Yes,  Cha i r.   And I  must  ment ion  tha t  

th is  normal  in  a  way tha t  i f  you  rece ive  a  le t te r,  document  

o r  whatever  f rom the  o f f i ce  o f  the  Commiss ioner  the re  

wou ld  a lways be  some ind i ca t ion  o f  the  or ig in  o f  the . . .   

Somet imes i t  an  emai l ,  somet imes  i t  i s  jus t  a  le t ter  i t se l f ,  

whatever.   So Mr  Louw drew my a t ten t ion  to  the  NPA le t te r  

and asked me to  do  the  a f f idav i t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

MR SYMINGTON :    The a f f idav i t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC :    R igh t .   You then go on  in  th is  20 

sect ion  o f  your  a f f idav i t  to  exp la in  tha t  you 

subsequent ly  lea rn t  more  about  the  c i r cumstances 

o f  VS-17 and why i t  had s ign i f i cance.   And you had 

been th rough to  tha t  in  re la t ion  to  the  op in ion  tha t  
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had been rendered somet ime ear l ie r  in  2014,  ra the r,  

by  Mr  Makape la  to  SARS.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  as  you s i t  here  today,  Mr  Symington,   

what  wou ld  you say was the  reason why the  Hawks were  

ins is t ing  tha t  you  shou ld  g ive  them in  fac t  tha t  le t te r?  

MR SYMINGTON:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  i t  was the  Hawks and 

Mr  Moyane tha t  had an in te res t  in  rece iv ing  or  re t r iev ing  

those mai l s  because the  November  2014 lega l  op in ion  was 

not  known a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime and the  second reason,  in  10 

h inds igh t  was what  Mr  –  what  Dav id  Make la  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  Make la .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Sa id  to  Mark  and to  Wayne was  tha t  he 

shared h is  v iew wi th  bo th  Hawks and the  NPA.   So tha t  i s  

why I  th ink  they had an i n te res t  in  mak ing  sure  tha t  no  one  

sees tha t  ma i l  because i t  w i l l  lead to  quest ions be ing  

asked because why wou ld  an  a t to rney say to  h is  c l ien t  on 

e th ica l  reason,  you know? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Frank l in .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  you have drawn a  20 

conc lus ion  in  paragraph 91 a t  page 144 and you have sa id  

–  perhaps I  shou ld  go  back to  the  f i rs t  –  a t  parag raph 89,  

page 142.    

“Ear l ie r  the  in fe rence can be drawn tha t  the  t ime Mr 

Moyane s igned th is  le t te r  he  was aware  tha t  the  
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scope o f  the  i n i t ia l  invest iga t ion  had been expanded 

to  inc lude the  P i l lay  re t i rement  i ssue. ”  

Now tha t  i s  the  l e t te r  wh ich  I  took  you to  a  wh i le  ago in  

wh ich  he  had g i ven permiss ion  fo r  you and th ree  o thers  to  

g ive  in fo rmat ion   to  the  Hawks.   Do  you reca l l  tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And you have d rawn conc lus ions as  

to  the  re levance o f  Mr  Moyane be ing  aware  tha t  the  scope  

o f  the  invest iga t ion  under  tha t  case number  had been  

expanded to  inc lude the  P i l lay  re t i rement  i ssue and then a t  10 

parag raph 91 you  say:  

Second ly,  Mr  Moyane w i thhe ld  c r i t i ca l  ev idence 

inc lud ing  excu lpa tory  ev idence f rom the  Hawks 

and/or  the  NPA re la t ing  to  the  cr im ina l  charges 

aga ins t  Gordhan,  Magashu le  and P i l lay. ”  

What  c ruc ia l  excu lpa tory  ev idence are  you ta l k ing  about?   

MR SYMINGTON:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  am re fer r ing  there  to  my 

memorandum of  2009 and then  the  lega l  op in ion  f rom 

Dav id  Mapake la .   And,  Cha i r,  i f  I  may?  The reason I  am 

say ing  tha t  f i rs t  o f  a l l  i s  tha t  the  memorandum of  2009,  my  20 

memo was ava i lab le ,  as  I  have sa id  ear l ie r  to  Mr  Moyane  

on Mr  P i l lay ’s  HR f i le  wh ich  was he ld  in  h is  o f f i ce  and Mr  

Moyane was a l so  aware  o f  Dav id  Mapake la ’s  lega l  op in ion  

o f  November  2014.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    R igh t ,  I  took  you ea r l ie r  to  the  le t te r  
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f rom the  NPA to  Mr  Moyane in  wh ich  he  was inv i ted  to  

make rep resenta t ions as  to  why the  charges shou ld  no t  be 

w i thdrawn –  shou ld  be  w i thdrawn,  I  cannot  remember  wh ich  

way around.   Mr  Moyane then responded to  Mr  Abrahams in  

VS23,  page 302.   I f  you  cou ld  tu rn  to  tha t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    302?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    302.   Do you see tha t  i s  a  le t te r  

da ted  the  19  October  2016 f rom Mr  Moyane  to  Adv 

Abrahams?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Th is  i s  f rom Advocate  Abrahams to  10 

Moyane.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   Page 302?  

MR SYMINGTON:   Yes,  I  am on 302.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    So  tha t  i s  f rom Mr  Moyane to  

Advocate  Abrahams.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Been a  long  day.   He says:  

“ I  acknowledge rece ip t  o f  your  le t te r. ”  

And then he says :  

“Upon pe rusa l  o f  i t s  contents  I  have no fu r the r  20 

submiss ions o r  rep resenta t ions to  make on the  

mat te r.   I   am,  however,  indebted to  the  dec is ions o f  

your  o f f i ce  and the  NPA. ”  

So he… 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r,  and th is  wou ld  been – we l l ,  
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th is  wou ld  have been another  oppor tun i ty  fo r  Mr  Moyane to  

revea l  what  he  knows about  my  memorandum and about  

the  lega l  op in ion  o f  Dav id  Mapake la  o f  November  2014.   

Another  oppor tun i ty   wou ld  have been much ear l ie r  when 

those 27 quest ions were  g iven to  Mr  Gordhan in  February  

o f  tha t  year  because tha t  was why i t  spread news,  SARS 

has a  news se rv i ce  where  the  main  h igh l igh t s  o f  whatever  

i s  repor ted  in  t he  med ia  re la t ing  to  SARS mat te rs  most ly,  i t  

wou ld  have inc luded th is  one,  i s  c i rcu la ted  amongst  the  

execut ives  each day.    10 

So even i f  he  m issed i t  on  main  med ia  s t reams he,  

you know,  wou ld  have known abou t  i t  and tha t  wou ld  have 

been an oppor tun i ty  to  say to  Hawks or  the  NPA look,  here  

is  in fo rmat ion  tha t  they –  tha t  Mr  Gordhan re l ied  upon back  

in  March 2009.   Wel l ,  a  l i t t le    b i t  la te r  bu t  here  is  the  

in fo rmat ion .    

 So there  was more  –  there  was ample  oppor tun i t y  

fo r  Mr  Moyane to  hand over  these v iews.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  you a lso  tes t i f ied  about  a  

meet ing  wh ich  had been he ld  be tween a t to rney Mapake la  20 

w i th  Mr  K ingon and Mr  Broughton in  Apr i l  o f  2018.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cou ld  you look a t  parag raph 95 page 

147 o f  you r  a f f idav i t?   There  you say tha t :  

“On tha t  da te  Makape la  met  w i th  K ingon and Wayne 
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B roughton,  a  sen io r  SARS lega l  o f f i c ia l .   He 

exp la ined tha t  he  had prov ided Moyane w i th  h is  

op in ion  on  the  P i l lay  re t i rement  mat te r  in  November 

2014 where  he  had expressed the  v iew tha t  P i l lay ’s  

request  was lawfu l .   In  the  c i rcumstances he was 

concerned about  the  leg i t imacy o f  the  invest iga t ion  

in to  and p ro f fe r ing  o f  charges aga ins t  Gordhan et  a l  

in  2016.   Makape la  was o f  the  v iew tha t  i t  wou ld  be 

uneth ica l  o f  h im  to  be  invo lved in  the  mat te r  and 

th is  in fo rmed h i s  comments  to  Moyane when he 10 

fo rwarded th is  emai l  to  h im. ”  

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And where  d id  you get  th is  

in fo rmat ion  f rom about  tha t  meet ing  and what  was  sa id  in  

the  meet ing?  

MR SYMINGTON:    So ,  Cha i r,  there  are  two suppor t ing  

a f f idav i t s ,  one f rom Mr  Mark  K ingon and one f rom Mr  

Wayne Broughton  and I  hope Mr  Frank l in  wou ld  be  ab le  to  

ind ica te  where  they a re .  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  I  w i l l  take  you to  those  in  due 

course  when I  pu t  some o f  the  o the r  a f f idav i t s  to  you .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Thank you.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Fo l lowing upon th is  inc ident  a t  2016  

now you repor ted  th is  to  IPID.  
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MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   The Independent  Po l i ce  Inves t iga t ive  

D i rec tora te ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And tha t  i s  VS29 wh ich  is  pa r t  o f  the  

papers .   We need not  go  to  tha t .   D id  you se t  ou t   fu l l  

account  o f  what  had happened? 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And what  d id  you w ish  to  happen as  

a  consequence o f  you r  compla in t?  10 

MR SYMINGTON:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  wanted an invest iga t ion  a t  

leas t  o r  charges  be brought  aga ins t  the  Hawks fo r,  you  

know,  the  way tha t  they dea l t  w i th  me on tha t  day.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes and wh i le  I  see th is  perhaps i t  i s  

best  to  dea l  w i th  i t  now,  VS27,  page 308,  th is  i s  a  le t te r  

wh ich  a t to rney Makape la  wro te  to  Judge Nugent  du r ing  the  

Nugent  Commiss ion  o f  Inqu i ry  hear ings da ted the  16  Ju ly  

2018 and he  se ts  ou t  there  what  h i s  var ious concerns were  

w i th  the  cr im ina l  invest iga t ion  in to  the  P i l lay  pens ion  fund  

mat te r,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  20 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And in  1 .1  he  says f i rs t l y  he  had 

adv ised SARS through an op in ion  da ted 5  November  2014 

tha t  SARS acted  lawfu l l y  w i th  regard  to  the  dec i s ion  

sur round ing  P i l lay ’s  pens ion  benef i t s ,  cor rec t?  
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MR SYMINGTON:    yes ,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And then in  1 .2 ,  he  ta lks  about  an  

op in ion  f rom Advocate  Brass ie  SC,  says:  

“A l though Advocate  Brass ie  SC had p rov ided an 

op in ion  o r  memorandum dated 11  November  2014,  

tha t  d i f fe red  w i th  my op in ion ,  I  d i f fe red  

fundamenta l l y  w i th  Brass ie  SC’s  op in ion  or  

memorandum on the  quest ion  o f  Mr  P i l lay ’s  pens ion  

fund benef i t s .   To  th is  day I  s t i l l  ma in ta in  my v iews  

expressed in  my op in ion  da ted 5  November  2014.   10 

There fore ,  i t  wou ld  be  uneth ica l  fo r  me to  ass i s t  the  

SARS and the  SARS in  an  invest iga t ion  tha t  has no  

lega l  bas is  even a t  pr ima fac ie  leve l .    The  

impor tan t  pa r t  i s  tha t  s ince  5  November  2014 the  

Commiss ioner  was aware  o f  my v iews. ”  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    You have seen tha t  le t te r.     A l r igh t ,  

so  apar t  f rom your  repor t ing  o f  the  inc ident  to  IPID you 

a lso  launched a  g r ievance aga ins t  Mr  Ti t i .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Th is  i s  dea l t  w i th  in  para  118,  page 

158 and fo l low ing o f  your  a f f idav i t .   Your  g r i evance is  

a t tached as  VS38 and tha t  appears  a t  page 382,  i s  tha t  

r igh t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    382,  you sa id?   Sor ry,  Mr  Frank l in ,  
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wh ich  page?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    382.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  tha t  invest iga t ion  was –  so r ry,  

tha t  g r ievance was then invest iga ted .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   And tha t  was invest iga ted  by  Mr  

Moth le ,  Mr  Th ipe  Moth le  o f  Moth le ,  Jooma,  Sabd ia  

A t to rneys,  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And is  i t  cor rec t  tha t  Mr  Moth le  

produced a  repor t  on  the  11  May 2017? 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r,  the  repor t  was ac tua l l y  

da ted  the  31  March o f  tha t  year  bu t  i t  was I  th ink  handed to  

myse l f  o r  SARS on the  11  May.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    A l r igh t ,  p lease wou ld  you tu rn  to  

page 397 to  page  434.   I s  tha t  the  so-ca l led  f i rs t  repor t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  was compi led .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cou ld  you summar ise  what  the 

f ind ings o f  the  invest iga t ion  were  br ie f l y  and then we w i l l… 

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r,  i t  was –  the  repor t  found  

tha t  my gr ievance was va l id  and tha t  Mr  Ti t i  shou ld  be  –  

we l l ,  tha t  th is  mat te r  shou ld  go  to  a  hear ing .    
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ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And d id  i t  go  to  a  hear ing?  

MR SYMINGTON:    No,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I s  i t  cor rec t  tha t  an  addendum repor t  

was subsequent ly  p roduced by  the  same a t to rney and tha t  

addendum repor t  i s  VS45 o f  the  papers ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    You have dea l t  w i th  th is  in  

parag raph 131 o f  your  s ta tement .   You say tha t  you heard  

no th ing  fu r the r  on  the  i ssue unt i l  25  Ju l y  2017 when 

Rapho lo  sent  an  emai l  to  myse l f  and Ti t i  to  wh ich  was 10 

a t tached an addendum repor t  f rom Moth le .  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  r igh t  bu t  what  we  

shou ld  add is  tha t  –  i s  tha t  I  a lso  rece ived a  mai l  f rom Mr  –  

what  i s  h is  name a t  SARS,  I  w i l l  ge t  to  the  name now,  tha t  

sa id  tha t  I  shou ld  no t  –  I  th ink  i t  was on the  day tha t  the  

f i rs t  repor t  was handed over  to  me .   I t  was exp la ined to  me  

tha t  the  mat te r,  you know,  tha t  there  wou ld  be  a  meet ing  of  

the  par t ies  and tha t  I  shou ld  reserve  any input  o r  any  

comment  tha t  I  have in  re la t ion  to  th is  f i rs t  repor t  and tha t  

never  happened.   The next  th ing  I  heard  was –  a  mai l  a lso  20 

f rom SARS say ing  tha t  the  repor t  has been re fer red  back to  

the  a t to rneys,  back to  Mr  Moth le ,  to  make  f ina l  

recommendat ions  and wh ich  I  assumed wou ld  have been  

recommendat ions  on  the  charges tha t  shou ld  be  f i led  

aga ins t  Mr  Ti t i .   So  I  d id  no t  pay  much a t ten t ion .   There  
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was noth ing  aga ins t  me in  the  f i rs t  repor t  a t  a l l ,  so  I  had 

no concern .  

 And then the  nex t  emai l  tha t  I  go t  in  re la t ion  to  th is  

mat te r  i s  the  mai l  tha t  Mr  Frank l in  i s  re fe r r ing  to ,  in  Ju ly,  

Mr  Frank l in ,  i f  I  am r igh t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you.   And VS45 on page 346  

is  an  emai l  f rom Rapho lo  to  you and to  Mr  Ti t i  da ted  the  25  

Ju l y  2017.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Cor rec t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    And Ms Rapho lo  says the  fo l l ow ing:  10 

“ I  had ind i ca ted  in  my mai l s  to  you  tha t  the…” 

Sor ry,  tha t :  

“Th ipe  Moth le  o f  Moth le  Jooma Sabd ia  was 

requested to  p rov ide  a  conc lus ive  repor t  on  a l l  

f ind ings re la ted  to  the  inc ident  tha t  gave r i se  to  the 

gr ievance.   He has now conc luded tha t  exerc ise  and 

has prov ided  h is  addendum repor t  w i th  

recommendat ions  to  the  organ isa t i on .   A copy o f  the  

addendum is  a t tached.   The repor t  has been  

cons idered by  the  organ isa t ion  wh ich  has e lec ted  to  20 

accept  the  f ind ings and recommendat ions made.   

See amongst  the  recommendat ions made was tha t  

charges be brought  aga ins t  bo th  o f  you fo r  poss ib le  

m isconduct  h igh l igh ted  in  the  repor t .   Due to  the 

dynamics  invo lved in  th i s  mat te r  i t  has  been 
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dec ided tha t  the  d isc ip l inary  process be  run  by  

ex te rna l  par t ies ,  an  ex terna l  Cha i rperson as  we l l  as  

ex te rna l  in i t ia to r  w i l l  be  appo in ted  to  conduct  the 

process.   Deta i l s  o f  the  proceed ings w i l l  be  shared 

w i th  you by  your  HR VP once  the  par t ies  are  

appo in ted . ”  

What  was your  react ion  to  tha t?  

MR SYMINGTON:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  was very  surpr i sed to  hear  

tha t  on  the  very  same – we l l ,  number  one,  tha t  there  was  

now a  second repor t  by  the  same invest iga to r  on  the  same 10 

fac ts  tha t  have now not  on ly  reve rsed the  f ind ings  on  Mr  

Ti t i  bu t  recommended a l l  cha rges,  d isc ip l inary  charges,  a l l  

o f  whom wou ld  have led  to  my immedia te  d ismissa l .   None 

o f  them are ,  you know,  tha t  you ge t  a  f ina l  le t te r  o f  demand 

and so  on ,  a l l  o f  them wou ld  have led  to ,  you know,  

immedia te ly  d i sm issa l  o f  me.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Cou ld  I  ask  you to  look  a t  pa rag raph  

135,  page 163.   There  you reach the  conc lus ion  in  your  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  we back to  h is  a f f idav i t?  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   I t  i s  135 a t  page 163.   

You say tha t :  

“C lear l y  pe rsons a t  SARS ins t ruc ted  Moth le  to  come 

up w i th  charges  aga ins t  me a f te r  the  f i r s t  repor t  

exonera ted  me and conc luded tha t  there  was mer i t s  
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to  me gr ievance aga ins t  Ti t i  and tha t  he  shou ld  face  

d isc ip l ina ry  ac t ion . ”  

Now what  caused  you to  reach tha t  conc lus ion?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Wel l ,  Cha i r,  there  was –  who e lse  a t  

SARS wou ld  have gone back to  Mr  Moth le  to  ask  fo r  what  

was c lear l y  a  d i f fe ren t  ou tcome  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Then p lease look a t  para  146 a t  

page 166.   You say tha t  you r  susp ic ions were  la te r  

conf i rmed when dur ing  about  Apr i l  2018 a f te r  Mr  Moyane ’s  

depar tu re  Moth le  was ca l led  to  a  meet ing  w i th  SARS and  10 

asked to  exp la in  the  c i rcumstances g iv ing  r i se  to  h is  

addendum repor t .  

“A t  the  meet ing  a t tended by  K ingon and o thers  on  

beha l f  o f  SARS Moth le  s ta r ted  tha t  a f te r  he  had 

issued the  f i rs t  repor t  wh ich  exonera ted  me.   He 

rece ived a  v is i t  f rom Mokoena  and  Lebe lo  who 

pressur i sed h im in to  chang ing  h i s  repor ts  so  as  to  

imp l ica te  me in  m isconduct .   Mo th le  du ly  buck led  

under  p ressure  and issued the  addendum repor t .  

K ingon in fo rmed me o f  the  above fac ts . ”  20 

Is  tha t  someth ing ,  as  you say  here ,  tha t  Mr  K ingon 

repor ted  to  you?  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes,  Cha i r.   But ,  o f  course ,  as  you  

know,  i t  la te r  tu rned out  tha t  i t  was not  in  Apr i l  2018 tha t  

the  meet ing  took  p lace and the  meet ing  took p lace  a t  the 
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o f f i ces  o f  SARS which  is  no t  the  same meet ing ,  o f  course .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  thank  you.   Cha i r,  I  am aware  

as  regards the  Commiss ion ’s  a r rangements  tha t  an  even ing  

sess ion  is  due to  s ta r t  shor t l y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    What  I  have le f t  w i th  Mr  Symington 

we can dea l  w i th  fa i r l y  shor t l y  tomorrow morn ing ,  i f  tha t  is  

in  o rde r.   There  a re  a  number  o f  a f f idav i t s  tha t  I  w ish  to  pu t  

to  h im and I  needed to  [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo i ce ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Wel l ,  you s t i l l  have about  e igh t  10 

m inutes  i f  tha t  wou ld  be  enough but  you have been  on your  

fee t  s ince  morn ing  and yesterday you were  on  your  fee t  fo r  

a  long t ime.   I f  you  pre fer  tha t  we s top  here  and he 

f in ished tomor row tha t  wou ld  be  f ine  as  we l l .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  I  am assuming tha t  tha t  i s  in  

o rder  f rom Mr  Symington and h is  representa t i ves .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    From the  nods,  I  . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  a l l  o f  us  who are  seated w i l l  say  

tha t  i s  in  o rde r.  20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I  am re l ieved,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So you  w i l l  con t inue w i th  h im 

tomorrow to  f in ish  o f f?  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  and Cha i r,  may I  

jus t  a t  th is  junc tu re  w i th  an  eye on  tomorrow’s  proceed ings 
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re fe r  to  a  le t te r  wh ich  we made ava i lab le  to  the  Cha i r  a t  

luncht ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    As  you know we s t i l l  have  Mr  van  

Loggerenberg  to  lead and the  schedu le  was tha t  he  wou ld  

be  led  today and  then tomor row Mr  Moyane wou ld  present  

h imse l f  in  o rder  to  because quest ioned.   The Commiss ion  

rece ived a  le t te r  today,  as  I  unders tand i t ,  fo l low ing upon 

ear l ie r  ind i ca t ions and perhaps I  can jus t  read i t  to  the  

Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  in to  the  record ,  ja .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    I t  i s  f rom Mabuza A t to rneys,  i t  is  

da ted  Tuesday the  24  March 2021  and i t  i s  addressed to 

Pro fessor  Mosa la  o f  the  Commiss ion  and the  sub jec t  i s  T S  

Moyane.  

1 .  As ind i ca ted  yesterday by  ou r  counse l  to  Adv  

Frank l in  SC and Adv le  Roux,  our  c l ien t ,  Mr  

Moyane,  i s  su f fe r i ng  f rom a  ser ious  i l l ness .  

2 .  He w i l l  acco rd ing ly  un for tunate l y  no t  be  in  a  

pos i t ion  to  p repare  fo r  and appear  be fore  the  20 

Commiss ion  as  p rev ious ly  agreed.  

3 .  We a t tached herewi th  a  copy o f  a  doctor ’s  

no te  fo r  your  a t ten t ion .  

4 .  We look fo rward  to  hear ing  f rom you so  tha t  

any a l te rna t ive  ar rangements  may be  
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d iscussed and ag reed.  

5 .  K ind ly  adv ise  the  Commiss ion  Cha i rperson  

and any in te res ted  par t ies  accord ing ly. ”  

And then a  doctor ’s  no te  i s  a t tached.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    So  i t  appears  tha t  Mr  Moyane i s  

unab le  to  appear  a t  th is  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Not  appear  tomorrow,  okay.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    We wi l l  make prac t ica l  a r rangements  

in  due course  but  I  thought  had  bet te r  jus t  le t  tha t  be  10 

known a t  th is  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  bu t  e f fec t i ve ly  

your  [ indist inct  – dropping voice]  w i l l  now be  to  use 

tomorrow to  f in ish  o f f  Mr  Symington ’s  ev idence as  we l l  as  

to  beg in  and lead  Mr  Loggerenberg ’s  ev idence.  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .   I  am aware  

o f  the  le t te r  as  you have sa id ,  you d id  read to  me.   So Mr  

Moyane is  no t  ab le  to  appear  tomorrow.   Okay,  I  am go ing  

to  ad journ  the  day sess ion  o f  the  hear ing .   The ev idence 20 

leader  fo r  the  next  work  s t ream Eskom is  here?  Okay,  he  

is  here .   So we w i l l  take  about  15  m inutes  ad journment  to  

enab le  them to  se t  up  and then Mr  Symington you w i l l  be  

back tomorrow.  

MR SYMINGTON:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    We wi l l  s ta r t  a t  ten  tomorrow.   I  th ink  the  

las t  two days we  have been s tar ted  a t  ha l f  past  n ine .   So 

we w i l l  be  back here  tomorrow a t  ten .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Yes.   Thank you,  Cha i r,  and  I  take  i t  

we a re  excused f rom the  even ing ’s  sess ion  wh ich  dea ls  

w i th  someth ing  d i f fe ren t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  de f in i te ly  you are  excused,  you 

need some res t .  

ADV FRANKLIN SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We ad jou rn .  10 

INQUIRY ADJOURNS  

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:   Good a f te rnoon Mr  Se leka,  good 

a f te rnoon everybody.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Good even ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You do not  sound v igo rous Mr  Se leka.   

You sound l i ke  you have been s tand ing  the  who le  day.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you fu l l  o f  oomph? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  w i l l  come,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  w i l l  come.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  am sure  i t  w i l l  come.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Good a f te rnoon Ms 

Dan ie ls .  

MS DANIELS:  Good a f te rnoon,  Mr  Cha i r.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you once aga in  fo r  ava i l ing  

yourse l f .   Hopefu l l y  today is  the  las t  t ime.    

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  I  hope so  too .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  see  Mr  Se leka  a lso  nods,  so  hopefu l l y  

today is  the  las t  t ime.   Okay,  a l r igh t .   How much t ime has 

lapsed s ince  she was tes t i f y ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink  about  two weeks.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.   I  th ink  she tes t i f ied  las t  week?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no t  las t  week.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  anyway okay.   Reg is t ra r  10 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   I  am not  sure  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   P lease admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .   

Wel l ,  i t  has  been so  many t imes we  a l l  cannot  remember.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record?  

WITNESS:   Suzanne Margare t  Dan ie ls .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

WITNESS:   No.  20 

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  

WITNESS:   Yes.   

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence  

you w i l l  g i ve  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  
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bu t  the  t ru th?   I f  so ,  p lease ra i se  your  r igh t  hand and say  

so  he lp  me God.   

WITNESS:   So  he lp  me God.  

SUSANNE MARGARET DANIELS:   (d .s .s )  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   You might ,  obv ious l y  Mr  Se leka 

w ish  to  remind the  pub l i c  where  we are  w i th  Ms Dan ie ls ’s  

ev idence and what  remains  to  be  covered?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Thank you.   Ms Dan ie ls  i s  10 

spec i f i ca l l y  back  today to  cover  the  issue regard ing  the  

pena l t ies  wh ich  is  the  pena l t ies  c la im o f  2 .17  b i l l i on  rand  

tha t  Eskom in tended  pu rsu ing  aga ins t  G lenco OCM.   That  

pena l ty  amount  was u l t imate ly  se t t led  w i th  Tegeta  a f te r  i t  

had taken over  OCM,  a t  an  amount  tha t  was s ign i f i can t ly  

low,  much lower  than what  had o r ig ina l l y  been the  c la im.  

 We have dea l t  w i th  o ther  aspects  o f  her  ev idence 

and we have ad journed,  we cou ld  no t  f in ish  the  pena l t ies .   

We ad journed today fo r  th is  spec i f i c  purpose.   There  w i l l  

be ,  so  tha t  i s  the  main  focus fo r  today.   There  w i l l  be  an  20 

aspect  tha t  she has to  c la r i f y  to  the  Cha i rperson in  re la t ion  

to  McK insey.  

 Those quest ions were  pu t  to  her  las t  t ime and she  

answered in  a  par t i cu la r  way she w ishes to  c la r i f y  her  

answers  and we w i l l  g ive  he r  the  oppor tun i ty  to  do  so  a t  
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the  end.   Now the  las t ,  on  your  appearance Ms Dan ie ls  the  

las t  t ime,  we l l  the  penu l t imate  t ime,  so  the  second las t  

t ime we t rave rsed  the  issues o f  the  pena l t ies  look ing  a t  the  

f i rs t  op in ion  tha t  CDH had g i ven to  Eskom.    

 Cha i r,  fo r  the  purposes o f  re fe rence we w i l l  

spec i f i ca l l y  re fe r  to  Eskom Bund le  14  and her  documents  

have now been moved to  bracket  D o f  Eskom Bund le  14 .   

Ms Dan ie ls ,  on  your  s ide  you a re  us ing  the  so f t  copy,  the  

documenta t ion  are  no t  marked as  in  the  hard  copy.   So fo r  

your  pu rposes,  we w i l l  s imp ly  re fer  to  the  page numbers .   10 

 Jus t  to  recap,  Cha i rperson le t  us  go  to  tha t  Eskom 

Bund le  14  bracket  D.   The bund le  conta ins  an  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  R ishaban Mood ley,  an  a t to rney f rom Cl i f f  Decker  

Hofmeyr.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And on page  984,  page 984 was the 

f i rs t  op in ion  memorandum dated 23 October  2013 wh ich  we  

t raversed in  the  las t ,  the  second las t  appearance o f  Ms 

Dan ie ls .   Ms Dan ie ls ,  we were  about  to  go  to  the  second  

op in ion  o f  CDH.  20 

 Cha i r,  what  we hope to  ach ieve w i th  her  ev idence is  

fo r  Ms Dan ie l s  to  show you the  va r ious concerns tha t  were  

ra ised.   When were  they ra ised,  where  are  they conta ined  

and whethe r  the  concerns were  the  same th roughout .   

Thank you,  Cha i r.   
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 Ms Dan ie ls?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   You can hear  and see us?  

MS DANIELS:   I  can  hear  and I  can see you but  I  cannot  

see the  Cha i rman .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.    

MS DANIELS:   Oh,  there  I  can,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.  

MS DANIELS:   A l r igh t .   Mr  Cha i r?    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Ms Dan ie l s?    

MS DANIELS:   Wi th  Mr  Se leka ’s  permiss ion  I  am go ing  to  

do  i t  a  l i t t le  d i f fe ren t ly.   I  am go ing  to  s ta r t  w i th  where  I  go t  

invo l ved and then work  backwards and show you  in  the  

prev ious op in ions where  they,  where  the  themes  are  the  

same,  i f  tha t  i s  in  o rde r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   You say work  backwards.   I  do  no t  l i ke  

work ing  backwards genera l l y  speak ing .  

MS DANIELS:   Oh,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  you may not  be  mean ing work ing  20 

backwards.   As  I  unders tand i t ,  you  f i rs t  want  to  tes t i f y  

about  the  ro le  you p layed and then go to  the  op in ions.   I s  

tha t  cor rec t ,  i s  tha t  what  you meant  ra ther  than s ta r t  w i th  

your  op in ions?   

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  cor rec t .   So tha t  I  have a  po in t  o f  
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re fe rence fo r  you .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Ja ,  you see.   

MS DANIELS:   I t  makes i t  eas ie r  fo r  me.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  no t  work ing  backwards  fo r  me 

because your  ro le ,  the  ro le  you p layed came f i rs t ,  no t  so  

and the  op in ions came la te r?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   And the  op in ions came la te r  o r  was i t  

no t?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  and then we there  were  op in ions in  10 

ex i s tence a l ready  Mr  Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   When you came . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   That  was the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   When you got  invo l ved.   

MS DANIELS:   That  was the  23 r d ,  when I  came in .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   I  do  no t  know what  Mr  Se leka  

has in  m ind,  bu t  fo r  me you s tar t  w i th  what  you got  

invo l ved in  be fore  we go to  op in ions.  That  i s  f ine  w i th  me.   

I f  he  fee ls  d i f fe ren t ly  fo r  h is  p lans,  I  am easy.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r,  her  t im ing  o f  invo l vement  comes 20 

somewhere  in  the  m idd le .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Qu i te  in  the  m idd le?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   

CHAIRPERSON:   So  you wanted to  go  accord ing  to  what  

happened when?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And when you,  i f  op in ions came before  

she got  invo lved . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   You wanted to  dea l  w i th  those op in ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And when you get  to  where  she got  

invo l ved,  you wanted to  make sure  tha t  tha t  i s  in  

acco rdance w i th  the  sequence o f  events  as  they evo lved a t  

tha t  t ime as  they un fo lded a t  tha t  t ime.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you have some d i f f i cu l t y  w i th  tha t  Ms 

Dan ie ls?  

MS DANIELS:   No,  Mr  Cha i r.   I  w i l l  make i t ,  I  w i l l  f i t  in  w i th  

tha t .   I t  i s  jus t  i t  w i l l  make i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   You might  no t  have much to  say I  assume 

about  op in ions tha t  were  g iven w i thout  your  invo lvement  

and before  you got  invo lved.   

MS DANIELS:   Wel l ,  what  I  can do  is  I  can conf i rm fo r  you 

tha t  I  have read them.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   You know,  I  was p rov ided w i th  them when I  

d id  ge t  invo lved.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MS DANIELS:   And I  can a t  leas t  f rom tha t  po in t  o f  v iew,  
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g ive  you ins igh t  in to  what  they con ta in .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  f rom your  po in t  o f  v iew i t  wou ld  

be  much more  conven ien t  to  s ta r t  w i th  what  your  ro le  was  

and then look a t  the  op in ions,  tha t  i s  what  you pre fe r red .   

MS DANIELS:   Wel l ,  i t  was jus t  f rom a  po in t  o f  re fe rence in  

the  documenta t ion  because essent ia l l y  Mr  Cha i r,  the  

op in ions d id  no t  change f rom 2013 . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   To  when I  go t  invo lved.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    10 

MS DANIELS:   You know,  f rom a  substant ive  l ega l  po in t  o f  

v iew.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  leave i t  to  Mr  Se leka.   You have 

heard  what  she wou ld  p re fer  bu t  she has sa id  she can work  

w i th  your  p lan  as  we l l .   I  leave i t  to  you,  up  to  you.   I  leave 

i t  to  the  two o f  you.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I f  we can s tar t  w i th  her  ro le  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  mean,  I  suppose in  the  end  we w i l l  

have a  c lea r  p ic tu re  o f  the  sequence o f  events ,  because I  20 

had a l ready s ta r ted  lead ing  her  ev idence on the  f i rs t  

op in ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  Ms Dan ie ls ,  i f  you  pre fe r  to  exp la in  

to  the  Cha i rperson f i rs t  and fo remost  when you got  
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invo l ved,  what  i s  i t  tha t  you d id  and what  op in ions were  

g iven to  you a t  tha t  s tage and what  op in ions you  sought  

and were  ab le  to  ob ta in ,  and then maybe we can  go in to  

the  sequence o f  those op in ions.  

MS DANIELS:   A l r igh t ,  tha t  works .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   F i rs t l y,  when d id  you get  

invo l ved?  How does the  mat te r  come to  you,  and what  

were  you expected to  do?   

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i r,  I  took  over  the  ro le  o f  ac t ing  head  

o f  lega l  and compl iance in  September  2016,  and  a t  tha t  10 

s tage Opt imum had jus t  come ou t  o f  bus iness rescue in  

August .   I t  was one o f  those l i t iga t ion  mat te rs  on  the  l i s t  

tha t  Eskom had to  contend w i th .   

 I ,  my f i rs t  po in t  o f  ca l l  was to  t ry  and unders tand  

what  had gone be fore  because now tha t  Opt imum had come 

out  o f  bus iness rescue,  we cou ld  cont inue w i th  the  pena l ty  

c la im fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  descr ip t ion .   Th i s  wou ld  mean 

tha t  we wou ld  be  cont inu ing  w i th  a rb i t ra t ion  proceed ings,  

and I  wanted to  unders tand f i rs t l y  the  mer i t s  o f  the  c la im  

and unders tand what  the  issues were  tha t  were  invo l ved.   20 

 I t  was on tha t  bas i s  tha t  my f i rs t  request ,  hav ing  

seen the  documenta t ion  was to  ask  CDH to  under take an 

assessment  o f  the  c la im fo r  me.   The reason fo r  do ing  tha t  

was there  had been a  number  o f  changes in  the  contex t .   

Obv ious l y  Opt imum had now been taken over  by  TIGETA,  
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as  the  major i t y  shareho lde r.   

 In te rna l l y  Eskom the  s ta f f  members  who were  

invo l ved and who  wou ld  be  the  po tent ia l  w i tnesses were  no  

longer  a round and we needed to  assess a l so  the  na ture  o f  

the  exper t  c la ims .   In  the i r  op in ion  there  were  once aga in  

th ree  issues.    

 I t  was around the  cont rac t  management  and i t  was  

around the  sampl ing  process.   The ca lcu la t ion  o f  the  

pena l ty,  the  in te rpre ta t ion  o f  the  pena l ty  c lauses and then 

obv ious ly  the  app l i ca t ion  o f  the  pena l ty  dur ing  the  per iod  10 

invo l ved f rom March 2012 to  2014 and then f rom June 2014 

to  May 2015.   

 So in  th is  op in ion ,  the  assessment  was around how 

wou ld ,  i s  Eskom in  a  pos i t ion  to  re fu te  tha t  i t  fa i led  to  

comply  w i th  the  CSA in  respect  o f  cont rac t  management  

p rocedures.   D id  i t  in  fac t  wave  i t s  r igh t  to  impose the  

pena l t ies  and the  fa i lu re  to  ca lcu la te  the  pena l ty  co r rec t l y.   

 So i f  you  then,  th is  i s  in  December  2016 when I  ge t  

the  assessment ,  bu t  i f  you  go back and l i ke  I  tes t i f ied  las t  

t ime,  to  the  2013 op in ion  wh ich  is  in  Bund le  14 ,  my  20 

re ference page is  984 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   What  page wou ld  tha t  be  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  the  same Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 984,  Eskom Bund le  14(D) .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i r,  we d id  go  in to  a  b i t  o f  de ta i l  las t  

t ime about  you w i l l  reca l l  the ,  you  know the  fac tua l  th ings 

bu t  I  jus t  wanted to  po in t  ou t  to  you tha t  once aga in  in  

2013,  we l l  no t  once aga in  . . .  a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  th is  s to ry,  

the  cred ib i l i t y  o f  the  sampl ing  p rocess was quest ioned,  

because o f  the  procedure  tha t  Eskom fo l lowed.   

 The,  a t  th is  po in t  Eskom was a l ready in  

renegot ia t ion  o f  the  s i z ing  pa rameters  o f  the  coa l .   So tha t  

meant  tha t  Eskom was a l ready no t  imp lement ing  the  s iz ing  10 

pena l ty.   So there  is  a  r i sk ,  there  was a lso  a  r i sk  

h igh l igh ted  tha t  the  pena l t ies  tha t  Eskom was impos ing  

wou ld  be  in  cont ravent ion  o f  the  Pena l t ies  Act .   

 The a t to rneys a lso  ident i f ied  tha t  perhaps g iven a l l  

these fac to rs ,  there  i s  a  r i sk  tha t  Opt imum wou ld  cance l  

the  cont rac t  and  we l l  fundamenta l l y  the re  was a lso  the  

issue tha t  based  on a l l  these fac ts  and the  fa i lu re  fo r  

Eskom to  imp lement  the  cont rac t  manage procedure  as  se t  

ou t  in  the  cont rac t ,  tha t  i t  had in  fac t  wa ived i t s  r igh t  to  

impose the  pena l t ies .   20 

 So th is  was a t  the  s ta r t  and you w i l l  remember  the  

las t  t ime i t  was about   the ,  a t  th is  po in t  Eskom was go ing  

in to  de ta i led  negot ia t ions  w i th  G lencore  to  see how they  

cou ld  remedy some o f  the  issues  tha t  were  coming up in  

te rms o f  manag ing  and opera t ing  the  coa l  supp ly  to  
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Hendr ina  a t  the  t ime.   

 So tha t  was in  2013.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Ms Dan ie l s ,  what  we ident i f ied  las t  

t ime f rom th is  memorandum were  th ree  ca tegor ies  o f  

i ssues ra ised by  CDH or  concerns ra ised by  CDH.   The one  

on page 984 was  in  respect  o f  coa l  qua l i t y,  and then they 

gave a  who le  range o f  concerns re la t ing  to  coa l  qua l i t y.   

 On page 986 they  dea l t  w i th  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion  and  

las t l y  on  page 988 they dea l t  w i th  coa l  quant i t y.   In  fac t ,  

tha t  i s  the  second las t .   That  i s  the  penu l t imate .   You a lso  10 

had what  they  re fer red  to  as  a  conveyor,  conveyor  

ava i lab i l i t y  d ispute ,  wh ich  is  on  page 989.   

 But  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Th is  re la tes  to  the  quant i t y  o f  coa l  tha t  

was requ i red  to  be  supp l ied  to  Eskom.    

MS DANIELS:   Wel l ,  tha t  was in  te rms o f ,  tha t  i s  why I  am 

say ing  in  te rms  o f  the  contex t  a t  tha t  t ime,  remember  

Eskom was go ing  in to  d iscuss ions w i th  Opt imum on the  

en t i re  cont rac t  management  and opera t iona l  supp ly  to  20 

Hendr ina  f rom Opt imum.  

 So i t  covered a  l i t t le  b i t  more  opera t ion  issues.   In  

respect  o f  the  qua l i t y,  the  pena l ty  i ssues i t  wou ld  re la te  to  

the  s iz ing  and the  qua l i t y  parameters .   So tha t  i s  what  I  

h igh l igh ted .   So the  cred ib i l i t y  o f  the  sampl ing  process,  the 
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s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion  and whether  Eskom had the  r igh t  to  

ac tua l l y  impose those pena l t ies ,  were  the  key issues.   

 The o ther  i ssues are  jus t  in  the  contex t  o f  the  

memo,  you know was because o f  what  Eskom was go ing  

in to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  you wou ld  have been g iven th is  

memorandum at  the  t ime when you  took over  th is  mat te r?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  i t  was pa r t  o f  the ,  i t  was ac tua l l y  par t  

o f  the  assessment  o f  the  mer i t s .   You w i l l  see  tha t  i t  i s  

annexed to  tha t  memo as we l l ,  so  tha t  I  cou ld  ge t  a  fu l l  10 

p ic tu re  o f  what  the  issues were .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   On qua l i t y,  i f  you  go back to  page 

984.   I  wonder  whether  you cou ld  succ inc t l y  ident i f y  jus t  by  

way o f  reco l lec t i on ,  the  issues tha t  re la ted  to  coa l  qua l i t y.   

Because my reco l lec t ion  on  coa l  qua l i t y  was tha t  Eskom 

had fa i led  to  ra ise  an  ob jec t ion  or  no t i f y  OCM tha t  the i r  

qua l i t y  o f  coa l  was in fe r i o r  w i th in  the  t ime l ines spec i f ied  in  

the  cont rac t  and as  a  resu l t  they  wou ld  then to  have been 

deemed to  accept  tha t  coa l  tha t  was de l i ve red  was o f  

acceptab le  qua l i t y.  20 

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r.   I  c lass i f ied  

tha t  as  Eskom’s  fa i lu re  to  manage  the  cont rac t  in  te rms o f  

the  processes and tha t  i s  the  de ta i l  o f  the  process,  tha t  

had Eskom not  p rov ided those not ices  in  te rms o f  qua l i t y,  

then i t  in  e f fec t  los t  i t s  r igh t  to  then c la im i t  a t  a  la te r  
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s tage.   

 You w i l l  see  f rom the  documenta t ion  tha t  there  is  

th is ,  a t  tha t  s tage there  is  th is  sor t  o f  rese rva t ion  o f  r igh ts ,  

and I  th ink  tha t  became a  d ispute  because in  te rms  o f  the 

ac tua l  cont rac t  management ,  there  were  no  not i f i ca t ions 

prov ided to  Opt imum to  say tha t  you have fa i led  to  meet  

th is  qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ions and there fore  we can impose the  

pena l ty.  

 In  te rms o f  the  cont rac t  i t se l f ,  i f  there  was no  

not i f i ca t ion  tha t  r igh t  then fe l l  away and i t  was deemed,  10 

CDH does ca l l  i t  a  deeming prov is ion .   I t  was then deemed 

tha t  Eskom accep ted the  qua l i t y  as  was prov ided.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Th is  memorandum . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you sa id  we shou ld  go  to  984.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  a  memorandum by,  i s  tha t  by  the  

a t to rneys?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  the i r  op in ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Does i t  dea l  w i th  tha t  par t i cu la r  i ssue as  

we l l?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   The issue tha t  you have jus t  ra ised.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  tha t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   About  the  fa i lu re  to  no t i f y,  to  g ive  no t ice  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   In  te rms o f ,  i s  i t  C lause 16 o f  o r  i s  i t  26  

o f  the  coa l  supp ly  agreement?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  in  te rms o f ,  i t  i s  in  te rms o f  C lause 

3 .6  Cha i r.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh ja ,  3 .6  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Where  does i t  dea l  w i th  tha t  i ssue,  th is  

memo? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  I  assumed tha t  you dea l t  w i th  i t  when 

I  heard  you.   We l l ,  tha t  i s  in  respect  o f  coa l  quant i t y,  tha t  

i s  quant i t y  no t  qua l i t y.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s ,  they  se t  ou t  le t  us  see,  in  

parag raph,  paragraph 4  dea l ing  w i th  the  pena l ty  and 20 

payment  re jec t ion  prov is ions.   Paragraph 4 .1  impose a  

pena l ty  fo r  abras i veness.   In  4 .2  impose a  c la im in  

reduct ion  o r  ad jus tment  in  te rms o f  C lause 3 .6  fo r  any coa l  

wh ich  fa i l  to  comply  w i th  e i ther  the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion ,  

[ ind is t inc t ]  va lue ,  ash  content ,  mo is tu re  and vo la t i l i t y  on 
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the  fo l low ing s l id ing  sca le .   

 So 4 .2  w i l l  lead us  today,  so  i t  g ives  you what  you 

shou ld  do .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  4 .4  re fers  to  C lause 3 .6?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   “The nature  o f  the  vo la t i les  o f  coa l  i s  tha t  

shou ld  i t  exceed the  presc r ibed range  

contempla ted  by  C lause 4 .4 .1  o f  tha t  ru le ,  o f  

schedu le  1  to  the  CSA i t  is  re la t i ve ly  

incombust ib le  and o f  no  or  l i t t le  use  to  10 

Eskom.   That  be ing  the  case,  Eskom may  

want  to  cons ide r  b r ing ing  a  c la im fo r  the  

rec t i f i ca t ion  o f  the  CSA and agenda in  o rde r  

to  ensure  tha t  the  in ten t ion  o f  the  pa r t ies  i s  

cor rec t l y  por t rayed,  as  the  CSA wi th  the  f i rs t  

addendum as i t  cur ren t ly  s tands,  Eskom’s  

remedy fo r  coa l  wh ich  does not  meet  a 

vo la t i le  qua l i t y  parameter  i s  l im i ted  to  the 

payment  reduct ion  contempla ted  by  C lause  

3 .6   o f  the  f i rs t  addendum,  and  the  o ther  20 

remedies  p rov ided spec i f i c   per fo rmance 

bear ing ,  p rov ided  tha t  Eskom has ev idence o f  

the  peop le  who negot ia ted  the  f i rs t  addendum 

ava i lab le  to  p rove the  common m is take and  

tha t  the  arb i t ra to r  sha l l  rec t i f y  the  common 
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m is take o f  the  pa r t ies . ”  

 What  rea l l y  I  was look ing  fo r  i s  whethe r  they 

express any op in ion ,  i f  they  do ,  a long the  l ines  o f  what  Ms 

Dan ie ls  i s  say ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Namely  fa i lu re  to  g ive  the  no t i f i ca t ion  

contempla ted  in  C lause 3 .6 ,  resu l ts  in  Eskom wou ld  have  

resu l ted  in  Eskom los ing  any r igh t  i t  m igh t  have  had to  

reduce payment  o r  reduce pr i ce .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman,  may I  jus t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   You w i l l  f ind  i t  in  paragraph 7 .5 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   7 .5 .   

MS DANIELS:   Which  is  on  page 988.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  yes  I  see:  

“Eskom has wa ived i t s  r igh t s  to  impose and  

[ ind is t inc t ]  payment  reduct ion  fo r  cer ta in  o f  the  

months ,  OCM fa i l ed  to  supp ly  and de l i ver  coa l ,  

wh ich  compl ies  w i th  the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ions 20 

due to  Eskom fa i lu re  to  in fo rm OCM of  the 

payment  reduct ion  and ca l cu la t ion  thereof  

t imorous ly  as  requ i red  by  the  te rms and  

cond i t ions  o f  the  CSA read w i th  the  agenda. ”  

Yes,  no  tha t  i s  what  I  was look ing  fo r,  bu t  what  I  
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want  to  ask  i s  whether  you are  aware  as  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  

tha t  Eskom d id  no t  dur ing  the  en t i re  re levant  per iod ,  g ive  

such not ices  as  a re  contempla ted  by  C lause 3 .6  to  OCM or  

i s  tha t  someth ing  you a re  no t  sure  about?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i r,  f rom my exper ience and i t  was  

very  sporad ic .   I  was the  cont rac t  manager  in  p r imary  

energy be fore  I  rose  th rough the  ranks.   I  was head o f  the 

cont rac t  management  un i t  in  p r imary  energy and i t  was a  

prob lem.    

 So there  was not  jus t  on  the  Opt imum cont rac t ,  bu t  10 

on  a l l  the  cont rac ts ,  tha t  Eskom was sporad ic  in  you know,  

i ssu ing  these no t ices .   The deta i l  o f  when and how you  

know,  i t  the  reason fo r  tha t  i s  qu i te  you know,  no t  

compl ica ted ,  f rom my perspect ive  there  was a lways a  

change in  s ta f f .   

 You know,  the  cont rac t  managers .   So you w i l l  see  

tha t  there  were  per iods when i t  was done fas t id ious ly  and  

then there  were  per iods when you  know,  no th ing  happened 

because i t  was in  fo rmal  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  supp l ie rs .   

So i t  i s  a  p rob lem in  Eskom and  in  th is  ins tance ,  as  a t  20 

2016 when you look,  when one looks back,  i t  was sporad ic .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  what  I  am ta lk ing  about  i s  i f  you  

look a t  the  pe r iod  to  wh ich  Eskom’s  c la im aga ins t  OCM 

re la ted  wh ich  I  unders tand wou ld  have been f rom about  

2012 . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   March ,  March 2012 yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  March 2012 u l t imate ly  I  th ink  to  

March o r  Apr i l  o r  May 2015 i f  I  am not  m is taken.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   May 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    May 2015,  i f  you  look a t  tha t  wh i le  you  

were  a t  Eskom was the i r  occas ion  fo r  you to  say I  want  to  

know as a  mat te r  o f  fac t  whether  dur ing  th is  per iod  we do  

have proof  o f  such not i f i ca t ions as  hav ing  sent  to  OCM and  

you got  an  answer  tha t  there  were  none or  you  got  an  10 

answer  tha t  there  were  some but  no t  every th ing ,  no t  fo r  the 

who le  per iod?   

MS DANIELS:    There  was some Mr  Cha i r,  there  was some 

in  the  ear l y  s tages.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   In  the  ea r ly  s tages o f  the  per iod ,  

we a re  ta lk ing  about .  

MS DANIELS:    Of  the  per iod  tha t  we a re  ta lk ing  about .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  do  you have a  reco l lec t ion  o f  the  

sense you had whethe r  i f  you  –  i f  Eskom wanted to  use  

those tha t  were  ava i lab le  i t  wou ld  –  they wou ld  have 20 

covered maybe ha l f  the  per iod ,  a  quar te r  o f  the  pe r iod  or  

on ly  a  few,  25%,  10% of  the  en t i re  c la im or  per iod ,  do  you  

have a  sense o f  how much they wou ld  cover  in  te rms o f  

how much o f  the  c la im they cou ld  –  be  used to  p rove?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  was –  i t  was a  smal l  amount  Mr  Cha i r  in  
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te rms o f  the  cont rac t  management .   I  wou ld  no t  hazard  a  

guess now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja ,  bu t  i t  was a  smal l  amount .  

MS DANIELS:    You know,  i t  was  a  smal l  p ropor t ion ,  and  

tha t  i s  why i t  was  as  b ig  i ssue,  you  w i l l  see  tha t  i t  becomes 

an issue in  te rms  o f  –  i t  i s  a lways  the  f i rs t  i ssue tha t  CDH 

ra ises,  i s  tha t  ou r  ab i l i t y  to  p rove tha t  we had managed in  

te rms o f  c lause 3 .6 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and I  guess tha t  in  th is  op in ion ,  I  

guess CDH wou ld  have asked Eskom,  do  you have th is  10 

proof  o f…[ in tervenes] .  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  and I  th ink  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  

does ac tua l l y  –  he  ment ions the  occas ions in  wh ich  he ’s  

asked.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes ,  now th is  memorandum,  th is  

op in ion  is  da ted  23 October  2013  wh ich  is  ra ther  ear l y  in  

the  per iod .   When Mr  –  th is  wou ld  have been less  than a 

year  be fore  Mr  Mole fe  –  no ,  no  th is  wou ld  have been less  

than two years  be fore  Mr  Mole fe  came to  Eskom because  

he came in  Apr i l  2015,  ja  2015.   Do you know whether  –  20 

tha t  there  was th is  p rob lem about  th is  c la im o f  Eskom’s  

aga ins t  OCM was  brought  to  h is  a t ten t ion?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  i t  was Mr  Cha i r,  I  can  conf i rm tha t  I  

was in  one meet ing  w i th  Advocate  Tsho lanku who was head  

o f  lega l  a t  the  t ime and Mr  Mood ley…[ in tervenes] .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Advocate  who?  

MS DANIELS:    Tsho lanku.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  g ive  the  spe l l ing  

Mr…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Tsho lanku [spe l t  in to  the  reco rd ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  you ’ re  in  a  meet ing  w i th  h im 

and w i th  who e lse?  

MS DANIELS:    Wi th  Mr  Mood ley  f rom CDH,  Mr  Mo le fe  and  

Mr  Koko was the re  as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MS DANIELS:    And they were  exp la in ing  to  Mr  Mole fe  and  

Mr  Koko the  issues tha t  we had.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m and do you have a  reco l lec t ion  o f  

when tha t  wou ld  have been,  no t  necessar i l y  the  da te  bu t  

when in  re la t ion  to  Apr i l  2015 when Mr  Mole fe  came to  

Eskom and wou ld  i t  have been 2015 o r  2016 o r  i s  tha t  

someth ing  you are  no t  ab le  to  remember?  

MS DANIELS:    Wel l ,  I ’m  not  ab le  to  remember  bu t  I  can 

g ive  you contex t  because Mr  Mo le fe  and Mr  Koko were  

go ing  in to  meet ings w i th  Opt imum.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    And Mr  –  what ’s  h i s  name,  Mr  Ephra im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    You know,  so  i t  was round about  that  

per iod  and they were  tak ing  them through,  tha t  these are  
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the  issues invo lved.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m and what  was sa id  about  Eskom’s  

c la im aga ins t  OCM in  regard  to  –  in  tha t  meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:    There  was a lways the  issue,  Mr  Cha i r,  o f  

how wou ld  Eskom prove,  you know,  the  R2.1b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And was there  an  answer  g i ven as  to  

how Eskom wou ld  prove tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    Answer  f rom who,  Mr  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    From anybody in  the  meet ing .  

MS DANIELS:    I  th ink  the  issues were  tha t  we were  say ing  10 

be care fu l  –  we l l  f rom the  lega l  team they were  say ing ,  be  

care fu l  to  say tha t  Eskom,  you know,  has a  de f in i te  c la im 

o f  R2.1b i l l i on  because o f  these issues tha t  we had.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    Because we a re  –  we w i l l  no t  be  ab le  to  

p rove R2.1b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    And the  issue got  –  you know,  the  issue is ,  

essent ia l l y  an  app l i ca t ion  o f  the  s iz ing  – th is  was a  qua l i t y  

pena l ty  i ssue to  make i t  s imp le .  So,  fo r  example ,  i f  you  20 

inc luded the  s iz ing  you get  a  c la im o f  R1.4b i l l i on ,  i f  you  

exc lude i t  you get  a  c la im o f  R490mi l l ion ,  you know.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MS DANIELS:    And then you s t i l l  have issues,  so  there ’s  

a l ready a  prob lem wi th  p rov ing  tha t  the  s iz ing  parameter  i s  
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ac tua l l y  a  leg i t imate  pena l ty  c la im because we are  –  we  

have s tar ted  negot ia t ing  w i th  these peop le .  So,  in  te rms o f  

the  cont rac t  once you s tar t  negot ia t ing  the  s iz ing  

parameter  ac tua l l y  does not  app ly  so  you can ’ t  impose the  

pena l ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    And then the  o ther  i ssue is ,  you have not  

imposed the  no t i f i ca t ion  p rocess in  te rms o f  the  cont rac t  

management  so  your  ab i l i t y  to  c la im in  respect  o f  the  o ther  

qua l i t ies  a l so  fa l l s  away,  you know.   So,  i t  was a  laye red  10 

approach,  so  the  caut ion  a t  tha t  t ime,  bo th  f rom the  lega l  

team and a lso  the  opera t ions team,  I  th ink  I  read in  Mr  

Bester ’s  a f f idav i t  a t  the  t ime tha t  he  had a lso  caut ioned Mr 

Mole fe  about ,  you know,  us ing  the  f igure  o f  R2 .1b i l l i on  

because o f  the  prob lems is  tha t ,  yes  you can –  we have 

ca l cu la ted  R2.1b i l l i on  bu t  these are  the  issues tha t  a re  

invo l ved,  you know…[ in te rvenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Cont inue,  I ’m  sor ry  cont inue.  

MS DANIELS:    A t  best  we cou ld  c la im someth ing ,  bu t  we 

need to  work  ou t  what  tha t  someth ing  is .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I f ,  as  a  mat te r  o f  fac t ,  you had no p roof  

as  Eskom tha t  you had i ssued these not ices  in  te rms o f  

c lause 3 .6 ,  le t  us  say a t  a l l  fo r  the  en t i re  per iod ,  how much  

o f  the  c la im wou ld  tha t  a f fec t ,  o f  the  R2.1b i l l i on  or  

someth ing ,  more  or  less  or  i s  tha t  too  much…[ in tervenes]?  
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MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  may I  answer  i t  th is  way and 

then you can te l l  me i f  i t  happens.   The 577 tha t  we 

eventua l l y  se t t led  a t ,  you know,  knowing the  to ta l i t y  o f  

what  I  know now,  I  th ink  we were  lucky  to  ge t  to  that  

number.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m so  your  sense is  tha t  the  

fa i lu re  to  g ive  no t ice  as  contempla ted  by  c lause 3 .6  wou ld  

have a f fec ted  a t  leas t  –  no t  less  than R1.5b i l l i on  maybe 

even R1.8b i l l i on?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  the  R2.1b i l l i on?  

MS DANIELS:    O f  the  R2.1b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  a  substant ia l  amount ,  much 

more  than 50%? 

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie ls ,  I  th ink  

you ea r l ie r  gave a  breakdown o f  the  f igures  i n  respect  o f  

s iz ing  and qua l i t y,  maybe tha t  m ight  answer  the  

Cha i rperson ’s  quest ion .  What  f igure  d id  you g i ve  in  respect  20 

o f  s iz ing?  

MS DANIELS:    I  sa id  i f  you  inc luded –  i t  was about  

R1.4b i l l i on .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

MS DANIELS:    And i f  you exc lude i t ,  i t  was R490mi l l ion .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  the  R490mi l l ion  wou ld  on l y  re la te  

to  qua l i t y?  

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  in  te rms o f  coa l  language,  s iz ing  is  

a lso  par t  o f  qua l i t y.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  s iz ing  is  a lso  pa r t  o f  qua l i t y?  

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  so  –  p lease fo rg i ve  me but  the  reason 

we use s iz ing  separa te ly  i s  because o f  the  prov i s ion  

re la t ing  to  s i z ing  tha t  was then wa ived…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  s iz ing  wou ld  a lso  be  a f fec ted  by  

fa i lu re  to  g ive  no t ice  under  c lause 3 .6?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman,  bu t  there  was a  spec i f i c  

–  there  was an added compl ica t ion  w i th  the  s iz ing  

parameter  because i t  sa id  in  the  cont rac t ,  and I  th ink  i t  i s  

in  3 .6  bu t  i t  sa id  in  the  cont rac t  tha t ,  shou ld  the re  be  a  

prob lem wi th  s iz ing  and the  supp l ie r  b r ings i t  to  you r  no t ice  

then the  prov is ions –  then we ’d  re -negot ia te  the  s i z ing  and  

the  pena l t ies  wou ld  no t  app ly  wh i le  tha t  re -negot ia t ion  is  

happen ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  okay.  

MS DANIELS:    So ,  tha t ’s  why I  say,  there  was th is  added  20 

laye r  o f ,  you know,  when you s ta r t  w i th  th is  g lobu la r  f igure  

o f  R2.1b i l l i on ,  when you s tar t  unpack ing  i t ,  i t  ge ts  

compl ica ted  and these are  the  issues tha t  CDH ra i ses in  

2013,  2015 and 2016 and 2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Jus t  qu ick l y  on  qua l i t y,  I  see  –  i t  

seems,  and you can conf i rm,  tha t  the  opera t ive  paragraphs 

in  respect  o f  qua l i t y  was,  in  th is  memo,  4 .4  and paragraph  

5  and 4 .4  read w i th  5  re fer red  to  tha t  abo l i shment  –  they 

used the  word  abo l i shment  o f  Eskom’s  r igh ts  to  an  ou t r igh t  

re jec t ion  o f  payment  fo r  coa l  wh ich  fa i l s  to  comply  w i th  the  

vo la t i le  qua l i t y  parameter  and they say th is  may we l l  have  

been an un in tended consequence o f  the  amendment  o f  the  

CSA which  is  the  supp l ie r…[ in tervenes] .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     That  i s  taken fu r the r  in  paragraph 5  

on  page 986 where  they say,    

“Save fo r  the  payment  reduct ion  contempla ted  in  

c lause 3 .6  o f  the  f i rs t  addendum and the  reduct ion  

o f  the  pu rchase pr ice  fo r  the  abras i veness leve l  o f  

coa l  in  te rms o f  the  second addendum,  a l l  o the r  

pena l ty  p rov i s ions re la t ing  to  the  fa i lu re  to  meet  the  

qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ion  o f  coa l  in  te rms o f  the  CSA 

have been abo l i shed.   The on ly  add i t iona l  remedy 20 

ava i lab le  to  Eskom,  shou ld  OCM fa i l  to  supp ly  and 

de l i ver  the  co r rec t  qua l i t y  o f  coa l  i s  the  fo l low ing.   

5 .4  i s  spec i f i c  pe r fo rmance –  I  mean 5 .1” .  

 Yes,  so  what  they ’ re  say ing ,  you can ’ t  impose a  

pena l ty,  you can ask  them to  comp ly  w i th  the  ag reement .  
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MS DANIELS:    Yes,  so  the  order  fo r  spec i f i c  per fo rmance.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  and then 5 .2  wh ich  i s  another  

remedy ava i lab le  to  Eskom,  they say,  

“ In  te rms o f  c lause 3 .5  o f  the  f i rs t  addendum, 

Eskom may take s teps to  d ry  wet  coa l  wh ich  

exceeds the  mois ture  content  l im i t  o f  10% of  OCM’s  

expense,  however,  OCM must  s top  a l l  supp ly  o f  coal  

to  Eskom in  the  event  tha t  the  hour ly  mois tu re  

content  i s  measured a t  2  hour ly  in te rva l s  o f  coa l  

de l i vered under  the  c lauses they  ment ioned,  w i l l  10 

on ly  cont inue de l i ver ies  when the  mois tu re  content ,  

the  two hour l y  in te rva l  i s  less  than 12% or  

a l te rna t ive” ,  

 So,  i t  seems f rom the  read ing  o f  th is ,  tha t  Eskom’s  

r igh t  to  impose  a  pena l ty  in  respect  o f  qua l i t y  was  

apparent ly  in  the  amendment  o f  the i r  CSA taken away.  

MS DANIELS:    I t  was taken away in  the  sense tha t  i t  

requ i red  a  fa r  more  r igo rous  cont rac t  management  

approach to  app ly  than before .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja  bu t  CDH is  ra is ing  th is  as  a  concern  20 

tha t  i t  seems –  when you amended  the  CSA you took away 

your  r igh ts  to  impose a  pena l ty  in  respect  o f  qua l i t y.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And they say  th is  –  i t  may we l l  have 

been an un in tended consequence,  i f  you  go back to  
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parag raph 4 .4  bu t  they go  onto  say in  tha t  parag raph,  you  

w i l l  need peop le  who negot ia ted  tha t  amendment  to  conf i rm 

whethe r  tha t  was the  in ten t ion  o f  the  par t ies .  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  cor rec t  and the  person –  the  lead 

negot ia to r  a t  the  t ime had a l ready le f t  Eskom I  th ink ,  I  was 

par t  o f  tha t  team and the  o ther  peop le ,  I  th ink  they had  

a lso  le f t  Eskom i t  was a  –  there  were  very  few peop le  who 

wou ld  be  ab le  to  tes t i f y  as  an  exper t  on  what  –  we l l  tes t i f y  

on  the  in ten t ion  o f  the  par t ies  bu t  CDH d id  say tha t  we  

wou ld  have to  go  to  cour t  to  ge t  a  rec t i f i ca t ion  o f  the 10 

agreement .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  tha t  d idn ’ t  happen? 

MS DANIELS:    No tha t  d id  no t  happen.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  d id  no t  happen,  so  on  my read ing  

o f  th is ,  te l l  me i f  I ’m  cor rec t ,  CDH is  say ing ,  we l l  i f  you  are  

impos ing  a  pena l ty  in  respect  o f  qua l i t y  i t  seems to  me tha t  

you don ’ t  have tha t  r igh t  because you ’ve  taken i t  away.   

The on ly  r igh t  you have is  to  te l l  OCM to  comply  w i th  the  

agreement ,  ask  fo r  a  spec i f i c  pe r fo rmance o r  you dry  the  

coa l  tha t  has too  much mois ture ,  you br ing  i t  down to  the  20 

leve l  tha t  i s  acceptab le .  

MS DANIELS:    In  s imp le  te rms yes,  Mr  Se leka but  I  wou ld  

jus t  add tha t  number  one,  what  CDH was say ing  is ,  you 

need to  no t i f y  them okay,  i f  you  want  to  app ly  the  pena l t ies  

you need to  no t i f y  them tha t  you ’ re  no t  happy w i th  the  
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qua l i t y  so  tha t  the  pena l ty  can app ly.   You need to  make 

sure  tha t  you a re  c lear  about  the  s iz ing  requ i rements  

because r igh t   now you are  negot ia t ing  w i th  them and  

there fo re  you have wa ived your  r igh t  to  impose any s iz ing  

issue.   In  respect  o f  the  mois tu re ,  you need to  d ry  ou t  the  

coa l  and charge OCM fo r  tha t  d ry ing  ou t  p rocess and as  I  

to ld  you las t  t ime  you need to  f i x  –  you know,  they  needed 

to  f i x  the  hammer  sampler  because tha t ’s  where  the  

mois tu re  tes t ing  was a lso  be ing  done.   So,  in  layman’s  

te rms what  CDH was te l l ing  Eskom is ,  you need to  ge t  your  10 

house in  o rder  i f  you  want  to  app ly  th is  pena l ty  reg ime as  

i t  s ta tes  and obv ious ly,  f i rs t l y,  go  to  cour t  and get  the  

rec t i f i ca t ion  tha t  you requ i re .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  tha t ’s  the  f i rs t  op in ion  you  

have quant i t y  as  we l l  then the re ’s  a  d ispute  about  a 

conveyor  be l t  i ssue,  do  you have anyth ing  more  to  say,  you 

were  ta lk ing  about  reserva t ion  o f  r igh ts  a t  the  end o f  the  

op in ion .  

MS DANIELS:    Sor ry,  I ’ ve  los t  my p lace.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  w i l l  be  page 989.  20 

MS DANIELS:    Jus t ,  can you… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    On wh ich  page  are  you?  

MS DANIELS:    I ’m  now on 989.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  under  conc lus ion .  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I ’m  jus t  read ing  i t  aga in .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja  they make cer ta in  observa t ions  

there  in  conc lus ion .  

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  they say tha t ,  you know,  OCM wi l l  not  

accept ,  w i l l  j us t  no t  accept  i t  a t  face  va lue ,  the  r i sks  

ident i f ied  in  respect  o f  the  payment  and then i f  Eskom 

wants  to  p roceed  w i th  the  c la im i t  shou ld  no t  do  a  se t -o f f  

and Eskom shou ld  ra the r  demand the  payment .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m I  see paragraph 10 they say,  

“ In  l igh t  o f  the  r i sks  ident i f ied  in  Eskom app ly ing  

the  payment  reduct ion  fo r  OCM’s  fa i lu re  to  comply  10 

w i th  the  s i z ing  spec i f i ca t ion  a t  th is  s tage,  we adv ise  

tha t  i t  wou ld  be  prudent  to  f i rs t  address a l l  the  

concerns in  o rde r  to  ensure  tha t  Eskom wi l l  be  in  a  

be t te r  pos i t ion  to  impose the  payment  reduct ion  and  

subsequent ly  en force  any c la im fo r  the  reduct ion  of  

the  purchase p r ice  due to  OCM’s  fa i lu re  to  comply  

w i th  qua l i t y  o r  quant i t y  spec i f i ca t ion” ,  

 Now tha t  s i z ing  spec i f i ca t ion  had  to  do  w i th  tha t  –  

the  hammer  you  re fer red  to ,  the  hammer  samp ler  tha t  

Eskom was us ing  tha t  was misa l igned and not  do ing  proper  20 

sampl ing ,  do  you know whethe r  tha t  was …[ in te rvenes] .  

MS DANIELS:    That ’s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do you know whether  tha t  was ever  

cor rec ted  a t  the  t ime you were  the re?  

MS DANIELS:    To  the  best  o f  my knowledge,  i t  was not  Mr  
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Cha i rman…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Say aga in .  

MS DANIELS:    Dur ing  th is  t ime,  i t  was not  cor rec ted .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  even i f  cor rec ted  wou ld  i t  a f fec t  

the  s i tua t ion ,  the  h is to r ic  s i tua t ion ,  wou ld  i t  have a f fec ted  

the  h is to r i c  s i tua t ion?  

MS DANIELS:     No,  i t  wou ld  no t  have because o f  the  o ther  

i ssues tha t  th is  memo ident i f ies ,  you know,  I  mean the  

cont rac t  d id  no t  app ly  re t rospect ive ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  th is…[ in tervenes] .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Sor ry,  the  pena l ty  reg ime was not  

re t rospect ive  i t  was ac tua l l y  contemporaneous.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  th is  par t i cu la r  concern  wou ld  

have been d rawn to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  Execut ives  you  

have ment ioned,  Mr  Mole fe  and Mr  Koko? 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  you w i l l  see  a t  the  t ime th is  memo is  

addressed to  Mr  Johan Bester  in  Pr imary  Energy so  bo th  a t  

opera t iona l  leve l  and then a t  Execut ive  leve l ,  peop le  were  

aware  o f  what  the  issues were .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  I  reca l l  in  your  a f f idav i t ,  you do  20 

ment ion  tha t  these concerns were  a lso  d rawn  to  the  

a t ten t ion  o f  Mr  Ano j  S ingh.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  jus t  can ’ t   reca l l  i f  i t  was in  t h is  k ind  

o f  de ta i l ,  bu t  I  had prov ided the  la tes t ,  you know,  the  ones  

tha t  I  was invo lved in ,  those memos to  Mr  S ingh.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  do  you want  to  take  us  to  the  

second op in ion  or  somewhere  e l se? 

MS DANIELS:    I  th ink  the  second op in ion  is  in  March 

2015,  Mr  Cha i rman and tha t  i s  on  page 992 in  my bund le ,  

Eskom Bund le  14 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  i t  i s  sen t  to  you or  to  Eskom by  

emai l  wh ich  is  on  page 991.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  the  da te  i s  inco r rec t  on  th is  one i t  

says  17  March 2014 but  i t ’s  in  fac t ,  2015…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That ’s  in te res t ing ,  why wou ld  anyone in  10 

March wr i te  the  prev ious year,  I  can unders tand when i t s  

January,  peop le  take  t ime to  ge t  used to  the  new year  bu t  

why wou ld  anyone,  in  March 2015  s t i l l  be  wr i t ing  2014 on  

the  da te?  

MS DANIELS:    I  th ink  you must  ask  Mr  –  who wro te  th is  

memo…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Why do you say  2014 is  wrong i t  shou ld  

be  2015?  

MS DANIELS:    I ’m  jus t  bas ing  i t  on  the  fac t  tha t  the  memo 

is  - the  cover ing  emai l  i s  da ted  2015 Mr  Cha i rman and i t ’s  20 

17  March 2015,  so  I ’m  jus t  assuming I  may be wrong.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r  there  i s  another  way to  look  a t  –  

to  reso lve  tha t  i ssue.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We wou ld  have to  go  to  –  s ince th is  i s  
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an  Annexure  to  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We’ l l  have to  go  to  h is  a f f idav i t  wh ich  

is…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  recent ly  saw a  document  da ted  

March 2020 and the  quest ion  a rose whether  there  was a  

m is take i t  was meant  to  be  March  2021 and I  sa id ,  we l l  in  

March 2021 nobody wou ld  be  confused about  wh ich  year  i t  

was.   So,  i t  looks  l i ke  I  may not  be  en t i re l y  cor rec t ,  I  jus t  

wou ldn ’ t  unders tand i t ,  I  mean in  March you ’ve  been –  10 

everyone knows i t ’s  a  quar te r  o f  the  year  gone yes,  bu t  you  

were  say ing ,  le t ’s  look  a t  the  a f f idav i t  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  on  page 907.  

CHAIRPERSON:    907?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  paragraph 45.5 ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  45 .5  wh ich  reads,  

“Pr io r  to  the  laps ing  o f  the  co rpora t ion  ag reement  

CDH p rov ided updated lega l  adv i ce  on  the  pena l ty  

c la im and re la ted  r i sks  on  17 March 2015 to ,  and 20 

then ment ions the  names,  Ayanda Nte ta ,  Andrea 

Wi l l iams,  Ken P i l lay,  and o the r  Eskom of f i c ia ls ,  see 

i tems 17.2  o f  the  Bund le” ,  

 Now tha t  emai l  w i th  the  a t tachment  to  i t  Cha i r,  i s  

tha t  17 .2  then you w i l l  see  there  quot ing  cer ta in  por t ions  
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f rom tha t  emai l  –  I  mean f rom the  document  i t se l f ,  the 

memorandum which  is  da ted  17 March 2014.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Have you seen anyth ing  l i ke  tha t?  

[Laughter ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ms Dan ie ls  have you seen anybody who,  

in  March,  doesn ’ t  know wh ich  year  they are  in ,  they are  

s t i l l  th ink ing  o f  the  prev ious year?  

MS DANIELS:    Oh,  Mr  Cha i rman,  I ’ ve  –  you know t ime has  

become such an  issue these days,  I ’m  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  10 

fo rg iv ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t ’s  l i ke ,  were  they s leep ing  fo r  th ree  

months ,  okay anyway.  [Laughter ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  paragraph 1  Cha i r,  ja  th is  may we l l  

be  conc lus ive ,  pa rag raph 1  o f  tha t  memo reads,  

 “We re fer  to  the  meet ing  he ld…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I ’m  sor ry  I ’m  a t  984 I  shou ld  be  

somewhere  e lse .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’m  a t  the  memo tha t  i s  a t  984,  i t  goes to  20 

another  page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Go to  the  one 992,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    992?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  I  was there  and then I  found 
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myse l f  back here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  very  one w i th  the  2014  date .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Maybe…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  w i l l  he lp ,  

 “We re fer  to  the  meet ing  he ld  on  11 March 2015” .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  very  s t range,  okay I  w i l l  assume 

tha t  fo r  some reason they thought  i t  was t i l l  2014 but  i t  

was 2015,  okay le t ’s  cont inue.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  so  what do we f ind in  

th is memo? 

MS DANIELS:   Mr Chai rman I  th ink here you know this – 

once again the context  was that  the memo – this meet ing 

was asked to explain the penal ty provisions in terms of  the – 

you wi l l  see the people they were coal  supply managers,  the 

internal  legal  team as to the appl icat ion of  the penal ty 

provisions in the contract  once again.   And this is March 

2015.   

I  th ink here CDH is a l i t t le b i t  more emphat ic about  20 

the fact  that  Eskom has not  appl ied the penal ty regime for  

the last  three years.   So that  means the per iod f rom 2012 to 

20 – wel l  I  am assuming the date of  the memo 2015 but  

Eskom actual ly has not  appl ied the penal ty reg ime.   

I t  is  here that  they talk about  those accrued r ights 
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but  they also ta lk that  you know what the f igures are st i l l  not  

okay but  they do repeat again the same issues.   The 

interpretat ion of  the – of  the Clause 3.6 so i t  has not  been 

rect i f ied at  th is stage.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I f  I  may Ms Daniels I  th ink as you 

highl ight  the points in the memo you could do so by 

reference to the paragraph numbers.   I  see paragraph 4 

deals speci f ical ly wi th that  f i rst  point  you ment ioned which is 

Eskom’s fai lure to impose payment reduct ions for  

approximately three years.  10 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   So you know i t  starts off  saying Eskom 

has for  approximately three years not  imposed any payment  

reduct ion.   So Mr Chairman to answer your previous quest ion 

i t  would then seem that  they had looked at  the 

documentat ion that  we had.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   You know and come to that  conclusion that  

we actual ly had not  imposed i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS DANIELS:   And they also in paragraph 3 talk about  th is 20 

concept of  accrued r ights and you wi l l  see they put  i t  in 

inverted commas because of  al l  the issues that  they late – 

that  they have ident i f ied and wi l l  cont inue to ident i fy you 

know as to how one appl ies that .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   And … 
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MS DANIELS:   Under paragraph 3 of  the memo.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   And once again you wi l l  see that  they – the 

issues are the interpretat ion of  the Clause 3.6 and 4.1 the 

sampl ing process,  the disputes around the sampl ing process.   

The negot iat ion around the siz ing component which is in 4.3 

and then there was the hardship dispute which was ra ised by 

Opt imum.  So there are more issues you know added.  

 And then again is  the year  is – in paragraph 5 they 

go to more detai l .   So i t  gets a l i t t le bi t  more what is the 10 

word?  Emphat ic at  th is point  where they say you know we 

understand that  Eskom has not  imposed penal t ies for  s iz ing 

for the per iod f rom March 2012.   

And then they set  out  the reasons why they say that .   

And then they also say in order to protect  your r ights th is is  

what you need to do.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And… 

MS DANIELS:   And that  is – and that  you see in I  th ink i t  is  

paragraph 5.   I  am reading f rom another screen to make i t  

easier.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   And as I  understand – wel l  we 

deal ing wi th  siz ing penal t ies.   The port ion of  the claim the 

R2.17 bi l l ion relat ing to siz ing was ul t imately abandoned as I  

understand f rom the papers.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes f rom the – you would see that  in the – in 
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the last  memo where we calcu lated that  was the R1.- I  th ink 

i t  was R1.4 bi l l ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   We wi l l  – we wi l l  get  to i t .  

MS DANIELS:   We wi l l  get  there but  i t  was – that  was the 

size because – because of  th is – th is reason that  misses in  

2015 when we – when this was pointed out .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Any other  points you wish to draw 

to the Chai rperson’s at tent ion? 

MS DANIELS:   I  th ink – Mr Chai r  i t  is the same issues again 

you know I  th ink you just  – I  want you to take note that  once 10 

again i t  is  the interpretat ion of  the clause.   I t  is the disputes 

regarding the sampl ing process,  the s iz ing issue you know 

these are not  new issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay thank you.  

MS DANIELS:   So this is in 2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   The – so th is once again… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So – I  am sorry Mr Seleka.   So in 2013 

CDH gives an opinion where i t  ra ised these issues about the 

problem that  Eskom did not  g ive not ice in terms of  process 

3.6 in terms of  qual i ty or poor qual i ty of  coal  and that  20 

therefore i t  could not  pursue any claim in the absence of  any 

proof  that  i t  had given those not ices but  even af ter that  

opinion 2013/2014 we are now in 2015 there is  another  

opinion st i l l  Eskom has not  made sure that  i t  g ives the 

not ices contemplated under Clause 3.6 whenever OCM did 
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not  supply coal  of  the required standard.  Is that  correct? 

MS DANIELS:   That  is correct  Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And hence in the 2015 opinion the same 

point  is st i l l  being made.  Is that  r ight? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   That  is  correct .   I  th ink just  as CDH is 

much more emphat ic in saying we d id not  impose the 

penal t ies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   You know they – they saying i t  st ronger than 

the ear l ier opinions.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   Even though they say they st i l l  extract ing 

documentat ion they do say i t  much more bolder  that  we did 

not  impose the penal t ies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And one would have thought that  in any 

event  i f  Eskom was ser ious about enforcing penal t ies at  

least  af ter – or by the t ime of  th is opinion 2015 opin ion one 

would have thought that  Eskom would have been able i f  they 

i f  they did have proof  of  having given such not ices that  they 

would have provided those to CDH to say no now we do have 20 

proof .   We might  not  have had proof  pr ior to your 2013 

opinion but  now we are wiser and we have got  proof .   Is that  

r ight? 

MS DANIELS:   That  is r ight  Mr Chairman I  would just  also 

say that  you must  bear  in mind that  dur ing 2014 there was 
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that  cooperat ion agreement  wi th  Glencore in place of  

Glencore/Opt imum and that  the part ies were endeavouring to  

sort  out  these issues.   This is  –  and they come to a 

conclusion and that  is then what goes to the board and the 

board says you know Mr Molefe must  sort  th is out .  

CHAIRPERSON:   But… 

MS DANIELS:   So – so that  is the only for want of  a bet ter  

word mit igat ing factor.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   That  give i t  – you know just  take into 10 

considerat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  of  course everyone protects thei r  

respect ive posi t ions dur ing negot iat ions.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You would have thought that  Eskom would 

say wel l  we are not  going to  have a si tuat ion where our  

negot iat ing posi t ion – our bargaining posi t ion is weakened.  

I f  you provide us wi th poor qual i ty coal  we wi l l  serve you 

wi th the not ices in  terms of  Clause 3.6 but  whether or  not  we 

wi l l  impose the penal ty we wi l l  see that  later af ter 20 

negot iat ions but  we cannot not  issue the not ices because 

fai lure to issue the not ices means that  we lose the r ight  to  

impose the penal ty.   We do not  want to lose that  r ight .   One 

would have expected Eskom to have acted on that  basis.   

Would you agree? 
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MS DANIELS:   Yes I  agree wi th Mr Chai r  and just  i f  my 

00:10:14 posi t ion in defence of  Eskom at  the t ime … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh is i t  because… 

MS DANIELS:   I  th ink they did … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Is i t  because you were the legal  person 

you did not  te l l  them l isten… 

MS DANIELS:   No,  no I  was not  the legal  person at  the t ime 

but  I  am just  –  I  am st i l l  – something 00:10:34 has an 

al legiance to Eskom.  They did t ry  i t  hal fway Mr Chai rman 

and I  th ink you know that  – f rom the documentat ion you can 10 

see that  that  they d id put  the c lause in the cooperat ion 

agreement but  you are correct  they ought to have done the 

second bi t  as wel l  in terms of  the not ices given what CDH 

had said and that  there had been no appl icat ion for 

rect i f icat ion.   So the preservat ion of  r ights clause in  the 

cooperat ion agreement did not  go that  far.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay wel l  you ment ion an important  

point  because I  do not  recal l  the provisions of  the 

cooperat ion agreement.   Are you saying that  that  agreement 

had a clause that  sought to protect  Eskom’s posi t ion to the 20 

extent  that  dur ing the operat ion of  the cooperat ion 

agreement Eskom might  not  issue not ices? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  just  cannot remember the speci f ic 

wording so I  said that  covered some of  what you – what you 

are asking.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

MS DANIELS:   But  i t  may not  have gone as far as… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  should.   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   As i t  should have.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   But  al l  I  am just  asking you to  bear  that  in 

mind.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   So that  would have – you know that  is 

another reason why we – we found ourselves in the posi t ion 10 

that  we did in 2016/2017.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink Chair  they – the clause reserved 

Eskom’s r ight  to claim for penal t ies but  af ter the durat ion of  

the negot iat ions.   So you are r ight  that  we would not  issue 

you but  we reserve that  r ight  to do so af ter.   But  then i t  

would apply prospect ive.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes i t  would not  affect  the… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  would not  affect  the … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The previous one.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is correct .  

MS DANIELS:   Wel l  that  is why I  am saying i t  is – i t  d id not 

go as far as one would have expected i t  to go.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

MS DANIELS:   You know.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  – but  also I  guess in fa i rness to  

Eskom there is  no way OCM would have agreed that  they 

should cover – they should cover the per iod before the 

cooperat ion agreement because that  would resusci tate 

claims that  otherwise had prescr ibed.   So OCM would not  

have agreed to that .   So okay al r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And they going to weaken that  – that  

c lause substant ia l ly I  th ink in the next  – in the next  opinion 

they show that  Eskom ul t imately agreed to a speci f icat ion 

that  met the coal  that  was suppl ied by OCM.  So then you 10 

can go back and say I  am claiming.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   When you have lowered your  

speci f icat ion to accept  the coal .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which was al ready suppl ied.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay we are at  ten past  s ix so.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  expedi te i t .   Yes Ms Daniels you 

are now talk ing about the waiver  which the Chai rperson 

eluded to you remember that  the BTC Chai rperson in fact  I  20 

think i t  is the meet ing of  the 8t h of  February 2017 also said i t  

means looking at  th is what we have gone through now 

Eskom’s fai lure to  enforce i ts  r ights i t  seems that  Eskom has 

waived i ts r ights to enforce the penal t ies.   You remember 

that?  Do you remember that? 
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MS DANIELS:   Ja I  am not  speci f ical ly but  I  wi l l  look at  the – 

where the document – but  you must  i f  you reading f rom the 

document then i t  is there.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The minutes I  th ink is of  the 7 t h or  the 8t h 

of  February 20 – you do not  have to go there now we wi l l  

come to i t .    

MS DANIELS:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   As we – as we navigate our way through 

this.    

MS DANIELS:   Ja.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  us go to the – that  was. .  

MS DANIELS:   I t  is sort  of  – Mr Chai r  just  to give context  so 

that  the kind of  detai led explanat ion we did at  the February 

meet ing as wel l  that  we are offer ing now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Just  go to the next  opinion I  th ink 

we are on the 2nd  you say i t  has raised – by this t ime – by 

the t ime of  th is opinion March 2015 you are st i l l  not  involved 

in th is matter? 

MS DANIELS:   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   We know that  the thi rd  opinion 20 

that  is the one you asked for.   You come on board on the – I   

CHAIRPERSON:   The thi rd opinion is – starts f rom where? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The thi rd opinion Chai r.  

MS DANIELS:   1042.  

CHAIRPERSON:   1042.   Okay thank you.   That  is  where you 
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– that  is the one you going to now? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cont inue Ms Daniels.  

MS DANIELS:   Mr Chai r  here I  had asked for – I  –  in – at  

th is point  in t ime I  – act ing head of  Legal  and Compl iance 

and Opt imum was one of  the issues – one of  the l i t igat ion 

matters on the table and I  had asked for an assessment of  10 

the meri ts and just  a high level  overv iew of  what the issues 

were.   And once again CDH tel ls Eskom the cla ims potent ia l  

weakness are Eskom’s compl iance wi th the contractual  

requi rements in terms of  you know i ts fa i lure to manage the 

contract  the rect i f icat ion of  Clause 3.6 once again that  that  

is the ent i re qual i ty penal ty regime and the integr i ty of  the 

sampl ing process.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   At  which page? 

MS DANIELS:   And you wi l l  f ind that  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink i t  is page 1046 Chai r.  20 

MS DANIELS:   Is yes 1046.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

MS DANIELS:   Paragraph – i t  is under heading See the 

Eskom Claim and i ts potent ia l  weaknesses.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So Ms Daniels are you saying the issues 
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are the same? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr Chair  they – they have not  real ly 

changed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  got  the – the minutes of  8 February 

2017 I  wi l l  quickly  read to you i t  says:  

“The chairman opined that  Eskom had by i ts  

act ions effect ively given up i ts r ights in  

respect  of  s iz ing.   As i t  had decided not  to…” 

CHAIRPERSON:   Where are you reading f rom now? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  wi l l  be page 1134 Chai r.   Sorry 10 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   1134? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   1134.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  Okay I  was st i l l  on the opinion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No you are r ight  there Chai r.   I  just  

wanted to read to Ms Daniels.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  just  want the Chai rperson of  the BTC 

said.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is 1134.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The fourth paragraph f rom the top.  

“So the chairman opined that  Eskom had by 

i ts act ions effect ively g iven up i ts  r ights in  
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respect  of  s iz ing as i t  had decided not  to 

enforce penal t ies on the siz ing issue.   Mr 

Moodley which is the at torney wri t ing this  

memoranda agreed that  f rom a commercia l  

perspect ive the above statement was correct .   

Dr Naidoo added that  by vi r tue of  Eskom 

cont inuing to accept  the out  of  spec code i t  

was effect ively giv ing up i ts r ight  to penal ise 

f rom sizing.”  

So the BTC i tse l f  was rais ing this concern that  Eskom 10 

seemed to have waived i ts r ights.   Wel l  that  i t  has effect ively 

waived i ts r ights we would reclaim on siz ing.   You see that  

Ms Daniels? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes that  is correct .    

ADV SELEKA SC:  But  i t  was a mis. .  

MS DANIELS:   That  is why I  say this Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes proceed.  

MS DANIELS:   That  that  was al ready stated you know from – 

f rom the beginning in 2013 when CDH started opining on 

these issues.   So the theme throughout has been Eskom you 20 

have a problem.  You actual ly cannot enforce your claim. 

CHAIRPERSON:    Hm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then Chai r  i f  we may go back to the 

opinion? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   On page 1047.  So … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  before you go to 1047 at  1046.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am at t racted by 3.3 which says:  

“The issues of  consent  relat ing to the claim 

has always been amongst  others the 

fol lowing.”  

 Ms Daniels has been saying there i t  was always the 

same concerns and the di fference was that  as t ime went on 

CDH was becoming more and more emphat ic.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In terms of  rais ing these concerns.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  r ight  Ms Daniels? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes that  is correct  Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Okay Mr Seleka you can go to  1047.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then 1047 Ms Daniels they set  out  the 

potent ia l  defence that  OCM has.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You have looked at  those as wel l?  20 

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  have and they do say there is  you know 

the disputes that  they – they say:   

“There is  no reasonable basis to  just i fy a 

penal ty of  th is amount which is  the R2.2 

bi l l ion having regard to the his tory and 
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background ci rcumstances surrounding the 

imposi t ion of  the penal t ies ar is ing out  of  the 

C – CSA which is Coal  Supply Agreement  

and that  Eskom has no reasonable prospect  

of  recovering this amount in an arbi t rat ion. ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Next  point .   OCM. 

MS DANIELS:   And then i t  a lso says Eskom – OCM may not  

be able to set t le the claim and then this speci f ic defences 

was that  the CSA included a renegot iat ion clause which was 

al ready act ivated.   That  is in 4.1.2.   And that  was in Apri l  10 

2013 as you see f rom 4.1.2.2 and the fact  that  Opt imum had 

actual ly issued that  not ice and that  the people were 

negot iat ing – the teams were negot iat ing in 2013/2014.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So in other words. . .  

MS DANIELS:   And then they do set  out… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   In  other words you can impose the 

penal ty  – penal t ies when we are busy renegot iat ing the 

speci f icat ions of  coal  to be suppl ied.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes you wi l l  see f rom the agreement Mr Chai r  

that  i t  speci f ical ly says where there is an issue – because 20 

siz ing was a problem.  Where there was an issue raised in  

respect  of  s iz ing and the suppl ier issued the not ice that  the 

part ies would enter into negot iat ions.   So f rom that  po int  of  

v iew then the siz ing speci f icat ions for e ffect  was staid and 

they had to renegot iate a new one.   So that  affected the 
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c la im that  we had in respect  of  s iz ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Then let  us go down to 4.1.2.5 I  

see there that  th is renegot iat ion process they say was 

eventual ly subsumed into the broader set t lement d iscussions 

which culminated in the signing of  the cooperat ion 

agreement in May 2014 which suspended al l  the penal t ies.   

During the set t lement discussions there were extensive 

negot iat ions on this speci f icat ions wi th pr imary energy and 

the Hendrina Power Stat ion and ul t imately a speci f icat ion 

was agreed in re lat ion to siz ing which matches that  which 10 

OCM del ivered dur ing the per iod f rom March 2012 – f rom 

2012 I  beg your pardon to 2015.  I f  th is is a speci f icat ion 

that  the power stat ion was capable of  accept ing then clear ly 

the del ivery of  coal  meet ing that  s ize speci f icat ion dur ing 

most  of  2012 to 2015 could not  have caused any meaningful  

damage to the power stat ion.  

So Eskom seems to have then agreed as I  was 

al luding ear l ier to  a speci f icat ion that  matched the coal  that  

was ul  – al ready suppl ied.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes and therefore i ts c la im in respect  of  20 

payment reduct ion or penal ty fe l l  away. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Okay wel l  those are the defences of  

OCM they carry on maybe we could go to – because we 

mainly concerned with the weaknesses that  were apparent  

f rom the very beginning in Eskom’s claim.  Let  us see the 
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next  opinion.  So this op inion you requested i t .  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And you obta ined i t .   You obtained i t  f rom 

CDH ? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  d id.   I t  was in December 2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja i t  is dated 2 December 2016.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes that  is when i t  arr ived.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And you were – and would you have 

fol lowed the same process of  rais ing these concerns wi th 

your execut ives? 10 

MS DANIELS:   Yes this I  d iscussed with Mr Singh and Mr 

Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And – and you do speak about Mr Koko’s 

at t i tude here about set t lement.  Can you just  qu ickly touch on 

that  for the Chai rperson? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr Chair  Mr Koko was appointed act ing 

Chief  Execut ive on the 1s t  of  December 2016 and wi th effect 

f rom that  date his  posi t ion al tered in terms of  the f i rs t  matter 

to the extent  that  he had told me that  he would be happy i f  

we set t led this cla im at  around about R500 mi l l ion.    20 

At  that  stage I  was st i l l  saying wel l  you know we – 

how do we go f rom R2.1 bi l l ion to R500 mi l l ion and i t  would 

not  look good for Eskom to set t le.   

At  that  stage I  was making that  statement not 

understanding the ful l  import  of  what had gone before but  
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f rom a perspect ive of  we had gone out  into the media,  we 

had said R2.1 b i l l ion is what is  owed by Eskom and we had 

paid such a – such an issue of  i t  that  we would – we could 

not  just  walk away.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  Mr Koko became act ing Group CEO in 

December 2016 or  ear ly January 20178 is i t  not? 

MS DANIELS:   I t  was December 2016 the formal  –  the board 

… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja when Mr. .  10 

MS DANIELS:   Approved the appointment.  

CHAIRPERSON:   When Mr Molefe lef t .  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja but  how could you have said to him – 

how could you move f rom R2 bi l l ion to R400 and something 

mi l l ion when you knew based on these opinions as you 

indicated ear l ier  that  more than 50% of  – much more than 

50% of  th is c laim would be defeated by the fact  that  Eskom 

had not  issued not ices in terms of  Clause 3.6? 

MS DANIELS:   So what  I  am saying Mr Chai r  when the 20 

conversat ion started that  was my posi t ion not  having read a l l  

the detai l  yet .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but  you knew… 

MS DANIELS:   As I  came to know of  what was actual ly 

involved.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   When – when did you get  involved in the – 

in the issue of  the penal t ies?  I  thought you got  involved 

much ear l ier than December 2016.  

MS DANIELS:   I  cannot  remember when i t  exact ly I  – I  took 

over in September and dur ing that  per iod we – we started 

evaluat ing al l  the – there was about  278 l i t igat ion mat ters.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But . .  

MS DANIELS:   L ive l i t igat ion matters so that  we were going 

through them.  What I  had asked CDH to do was do an 

assessment for  me and that  assessment is dated the 2n d of  10 

December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   So f rom that  we started working through i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but . .  

MS DANIELS:   So I  had not  yet  had the opportuni ty l ike the 

detai l  that  I  am g iving you now you wi l l  see that  the memo 

for 2 December has a l l  of  these opinion at tached to i t .   So 

when I  started the conversat ion wi th Mr Koko i t  was not  to – 

i t  was not  having had ful l  insight  in to a l l  of  th is.   My insight 

was based on we had f rom a – f rom a company perspect ive 20 

we had gone out  and said we are claiming R2.1 bi l l ion how 

do you get  to R500 mi l l ion?   

 You know not  f rom a – not  f rom hav ing  read a l l  o f  

th is .   I  then s ta r ted  go ing  th rough a l l  o f  th is  when I  

rece ived i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    When d id  you become Head o f  the  Lega l  

Depar tment?  

MS DANIELS :    In . . .  I  took over  f rom 

Mr  Se lanka/Se lanko(?)  in  September.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  September  2016?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So are  you say ing  tha t  as  in  

December  be fore  you ac tua l l y  go t  th is  adv ice  or  op in ion  o f  

2  December  2016 unt i l  you  have  had a  chance to  read i t  

and see the  prev ious op in ions,  you were  no t  aware  o f  the  10 

prev ious op in ions?  

MS DANIELS :    No,  I  was not   They were  a l l  a t tached to  

th is  December  2016 op in ion  tha t  I  go t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wou ld  have thought  tha t  your  

p redecessor  wou ld  have made sure  tha t  such impor tan t  

documents  were  made ava i lab le  to  you when you came in .   

You say tha t  was not  the  case?  

MS DANIELS :    I t  was ac tua l l y  no t  the  case Mr  Cha i r.   I  

wou ld  have thought  too  bu t  i t  was ac tua l l y  no t  the  case.   I t  

was on ly  when I  go t  th is . . .   You w i l l  see  f rom the  memo in  20 

the  bund le  tha t  a l l  o f  these memos were  a t tached  to  the  

December  2016 assessment  and i t  was a t  tha t  po in t  tha t  I  

cou ld  then read th rough a l l  o f  those memos . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . . inc lud ing  the  techn ica l  repor t s .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  thought  tha t  you sa id  ear l ie r  on ,  

you were  presen t  a t  a  meet ing  invo lv ing  somebody f rom 

CDH where  Mr  Mole fe  was present  and where  he  was  

caut ioned about  ta lk ing  about  tha t  c la im fo r  R 2 .1  b i l l i on  

because the re  was a  prob lem wi th  the  fac t  tha t  Eskom had  

not  g iven not ices  in  te rms o f  C lause 3 .6?  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i r,  I  was p resent  a t  the  meet ing .   I  

d id  no t  have the  documenta t ion .   A l l  I  know is ,  f rom what  I  

reca l l  f rom tha t  meet ing ,  he  was made aware  o f  the  issues  

re la t ing  to  the  c la im.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  i f  he  was made aware ,  he  was 

made aware  in  your  p resence and i f  you were  no t  one o f  

the  peop le  who were  mak ing  h im aware ,  i t  means a t  leas t ,  

you became aware  tha t  th is  R 2 .1  b i l l i on  c la im was 

prob lemat ic  because you were  there  when he was 

caut ioned.    

 And tha t  wou ld ,  obv ious ly,  have been some t ime  

–  or  tha t  wou ld  have been before  Mr  Koko took ove r  be fore  

your  d iscuss ion  w i th  Mr  Koko.  

 So by  the  t ime  you had the  d iscuss ion  w i th  20 

Mr  Koko,  even i f  you may not  have read th is  la tes t  op in ion  

tha t  you obta ined,  you wou ld  have known tha t  there  was 

th is  caut ion  tha t  was g iven.  

 And I  wou ld  have thought  tha t  once you were  

to ld  about  –  you  were  aware  o f  the  caut ion ,  you  wou ld  
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have known tha t  the  caut ion  was  based on op in ions and 

you wou ld  have wanted to  see those op in ions i f  you  had  

not  a l ready seen  them.   And how cou ld  you not  have seen  

them befo re  they were  a t tached to  th is  op in ion?  

MS DANIELS :    I  was not  in  a  lega l  capac i ty  in  tha t  s tage 

Mr  Cha i rman.   So I  a lways knew tha t  there  was an issue  

f rom tha t  s tage but  I  d id  no t  know the  exact  –  wha t  i s  the 

word? –  ambi ts  o f  the  issues and tha t  i s  why I  asked fo r  

the  assessment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  I  mean,  what  pos i t ion  were  you  10 

–  d id  you occupy a t  the  t ime o f  tha t  meet ing  invo l v ing  

somebody f rom CDH,  yourse l f  and Mr  Mole fe?  What  was 

the  pos i t ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    A t  tha t  s tage I  was s t i l l  in  Group  

Commerc ia l .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Group Commerc ia l .   That  wou ld  have  

been 2015 or  2016.   Do you –  are  you ab le  to  say?  

MS DANIELS :    I t  p robab ly  wou ld  have been roundabout  

2015 because  I  became Company Secre tary  in  

October  2015.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  you see,  I  may have d i f f i cu l t y  

w i th  the  idea tha t  you are  present  a t  such a  meet ing  where  

Mr  Mole fe  i s  caut ioned the  way you sa id  he  was caut ioned 

about  th is  c la im but  when you become Head o f  Lega l ,  

no th ing  says to  you:   But  I  must  see those op in ions  
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because th is  i s  a  very  b ig  c la im.   I t  i s  qu i te  an  impor tan t  

c la im.    

MS DANIELS :    Bu t  tha t  i s  why I  asked fo r  the  assessment  

Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no .   I  unders tand ask ing  fo r  tha t  bu t  

be fore  you asked fo r  i t ,  I  wou ld  have thought  you wou ld  

have wanted to  see the  op in ions  tha t  were  in  ex is tence 

a l ready tha t  tha t  caut ion  was based on.   In  o ther  words you  

say:   You know,  I  remember  tha t  meet ing .   Th is  was the  

caut ion  g iven and  le t  me see those  op in ions f i rs t .   Because  10 

those op in ions . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Wel l ,  tha t  i s  what  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . cou ld  have an answer  fo r  you .   Then 

you do not  have to  pay fo r  another  lega l  adv ice  when there  

are  op in ions tha t  g ive  you the  lega l  adv i ce .  

MS DANIELS :    Bu t  they were  a l l  a t tached to  th is  . . .  

op in ion ,  anyway.  

CHAIRPERSON :   Yes,  bu t  what  I  am say ing  is .   I f  you  

remembered tha t  th is  c la im –  i t  was in  regard  to  th is  c la im  

tha t  a t  the  mee t ing  tha t  you a t tended,  Mr  Mole fe  was  20 

caut ioned and to ld  tha t  do  no t  be  too  s t rong  on th is  

R 2 .1  b i l l i on  c la im because i t  i s  p rob lemat ic  because there  

was no –  there  were  no  not ices  issued by  Eskom.    

 I t  seems to  me tha t  p robab ly  tha t  you ought  to  

remember  tha t  when you are  Head o f  Lega l  tha t  th is  c la im,  
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I  remember  we to ld  Mr  Mole fe  there  is  a  p rob lem.   And to 

the  ex ten t  tha t  in  tha t  meet ing  you  wou ld  have been  aware  

tha t  there  were  lega l  op in ions tha t  a l ready been fu rn ished.   

I  wou ld  have expect  you to  wan t  to  f ind  those op in ions 

even before  you cou ld  ask  fo r  ano ther.    

 Because why wou ld  you want  to  pay fo r  anothe r  

op in ion  i f  you  have op in ions tha t  a l ready g ive  you the  

answer  tha t  you a re  look ing  fo r?  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  jus t  want  to  maybe  cor rec t  

the  op in ion .   Th i s  was not  in  i so la t ion .   I  d id  have these  10 

conversa t ion  w i th  Mr  Mood ley.   And tha t  i s  why I  asked h im 

fo r  an  ove ra l l  assessment ,  you see,  no t  jus t  an  op in ion .   

And tha t  i s  why  he a t tached a l l  those op in ions  to  the 

assessment  tha t  he  gave me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Now d id  you engage w i th  

Mr  Beste r  hav ing  regard  to  th is  op in ions,  Ms Dan ie ls?   

Because I  saw the  f i rs t  one was addressed to  h im.  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Bester  was not  a t  tha t  t ime Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  he  had a l ready le f t?  20 

MS DANIELS :    He had a l ready le f t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And Mr  Se lanka/Se lanko(? )  o r  

Advocate  So lanka.    

MS DANIELS :    We d id  no t  ge t  a  chance to  ta lk  about  the  

Opt imum arb i t ra t i on  in  th is  de ta i l .   And bas i ca l l y  what  I  had 
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to  do  was,  you know,  ask . . .   CDH was the  Pr imary  Energy 

adv isor  and I  had  to  ask  them.   The lega l  adv isor  tha t  was 

invo lved in  the  mat te r  had a lso  le f t  Eskom.   So i t  was 

hav ing  to  go  back and ask the  ex terna l  adv i so r  to  p rov ide  

me wi th  the  issues and then compare  i t  to  what  we had.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    So  you were  say ing  Mr  Koko was 

express ing  the  v iew tha t  a  se t t lement  –  he  w i l l  be  happy 

w i th  a  se t t lemen t  o f  R 500 mi l l ion .   D id  you,  apar t  f rom 

say ing :   Wel l ,  we have a l ready made a  song and dance 

about  R 2 .1  b i l l i on ,  d id  you have  any spec i f i c  amount  in  10 

m ind?  

MS DANIELS :    No,  no t  a t  tha t  s tage.   I ,  as  I  sa id ,  I  have 

not  read a l l  the  op in ions ye t  and  I  have not  fami l ia r i sed  

w i th  the  depths  o f  the  issue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    My issue were  more  f rom a  corpora te  

perspect ive  tha t  we had gone out ,  we had sa id  we were  

go ing  to  do  th is  and you know,  th is  about - tu rn ,  you know,  i t  

jus t  want  no t  good f rom a  co rpora te  perspect ive .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Was th is  the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  he  20 

expressed a  v iew o f  a  se t t lement  a t  R 500 mi l l ion?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  th is  was the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  he  had 

expressed i t  to  me.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   A re  you ab le  to  move onto  the  

f i f th  o r  the  four th  op in ion?  We know tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MS DANIELS :    So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    We know tha t  you,  u l t imate ly,  

approaches BTC,  tha t  meet ing  I  re fe r red  you to  on  the  

8 t h  o f  February  2017.   Mr  Mood ley  was a lso  there .   I s  i t  you  

and h im or  jus t  h im who took the  BTC through the  issues 

tha t  had been ra i sed in  the i r  memo? 

MS DANIELS :    I  was a t  the  meet ing ,  Mr  Jouber t .   But  I  

had asked h im  spec i f i ca l l y  to  come because  o f  h is  

invo l vement  in  the  mat te r  as  Eskom’s  lega l  representa t i ve .   

By  tha t  t ime,  I  had now the  oppor tun i ty  to  go  th rough a l l  10 

the  issues,  d iscussed i t  w i th  h im.   The arb i t ra t ion ,  I  th ink  

had –  we had in i t ia ted  i t  aga in .    

 But  g iven a l l  these issues –  and I  l i ke  I  sa id  tha t  

I  was not ,  you know,  I  was not  comfor tab le  go ing  ahead.   

We know had –  we d id  no t  have  any w i tnesses,  phys i ca l  

w i tnesses a t  th is  po in t  in  t ime.    

 You know,  the  proof  o f  the  c la im was now here .   

How do we prove  th is?   And we had a  change in  a t t i tude by  

the  execut ives  and you know I  was  not  comfor tab le  mak ing  

tha t  dec i s ion  on  my own.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    What  was the  dec is ion?  

MS DANIELS :    Wel l ,  to  se t t le  the  mat te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   So tha t  was d iscussed  a t  th is  

BTC meet ing  on  the  8 t h  o f  February  2017?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  I  wanted a  spec i f i c  mandate ,  i f  tha t  
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was to  be  the  case,  to  then se t t le .   Because the  se t t lement  

–  I  th ink  the  a t to rneys fo r  Opt imum d id  in i t ia te  a 

se t t lement .   And when they go t  to  the  se t t lement  

d iscuss ions and  when we got  to  the  arb i t ra t ion ,  the 

arb i t ra to r  a lso  asked as  a  s tandard  p rac t ice  w i th  the  

par t ies  concern ing  to  se t t l ing  the  mat te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   Was BTC the  r igh t  commi t tee  in  

regard  to  th is  i ssue?  Because BTC was k ind  o f  push ing  

you back,  say ing  th is  i s  no t  a  p rocurement  mat te r.   I t  i s  a  

l i t i ga t ion  mat te r.   Why are  you ask ing  fo r  ou r  approva l?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    We are  a t  twenty  to  seven Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  jus t  want  you to  be  aware .   I  th ink  

we have been on pena l t ies  fo r,  wha t ,  c lose  to  two hours?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.   I t  i s  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay but  do  wha t  you need to  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  long as  you a re  aware  o f  the  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Le t  us  beat  the  seven  o ’c lock  

t ime,  Ms Dan ie ls .   [ laughs]  20 

MS DANIELS :    [ laughs]   We are  a lmost  done Mr  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  we are  a lmost  done.  

MS DANIELS :    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’ ,  h ’m.   [ laughs ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    So jus t  . . . [ in tervenes]   
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MS DANIELS :    Uhm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Se leka,  in  my exper ience in  Eskom, 

whenever  we had issues re la t ing  to  cont rac tua l  mat te rs ,  

you know,  tha t  i s  the  commi t tee  tha t  we went  to .   I  know 

you have asked me th is  quest ion  and one wou ld  have to 

look  a t  i t  bu t  in  my –  in  the  prac t ise  in  Eskom tha t  i s  the 

commi t tee  tha t  I  went  –  tha t  we went  to  and tha t  i s  why I  

sa id  tha t  we shou ld  go  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    There  is  a  las t  op in ion  wh ich  is  da ted  10 

10 March 2017.   Was tha t  op in ion  g iven as  a  resu l t  o f  what  

was d iscussed a t  BTC?  I t  i s  on  page 1074.  

MS DANIELS :    1074,  ja .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    And tha t  wou ld  be  the  las t  op in ion  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ]   

MS DANIELS :    Yes.   A t  the  BTC meet ing ,  I  was g iven the  

mandate  to  se t t le  and they a l so  added tha t  no  less  than 

R 500 mi l l ion .   And what  th is  op in ion  tha t  I  asked fo r,  was 

a  conso l ida t ion  o f  –  and you w i l l  see  i t  i s  wr i t ten  fo r  the  

purposes o f  se t t lement  because I  wanted one po in t  o f  20 

re ference w i th  the  issues in  te rms o f  we had now gone  

th rough a  ser ies  o f  d iscuss ions w i th  Opt imum.    

 There  were  a  coup le  o f  i ssues tha t  they ra ised in  

te rms o f  the  ca lcu la t ion  o f  the  pena l t ies  wh ich  had  caused  

a  to -and- f ro  Mr  Cha i rman.   And a lso ,  in  tha t  ca lcu la t ion ,  
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Eskom p icked up fu r the r  e r ro rs  tha t  i t  made.   So,  you  

know,  tha t  was another  i ssue.    

 But  the  fundamenta ls  were  s t i l l  the  same when i t  

came to  the  issues.   Eskom on ly  had to  comply  w i th  the  

cont rac tua l  p rov i s ions in  te rms o f  no t ices ,  s t i l l  a t  th is  

po in t .   We s t i l l  needed to  rec t i f y  C lause 3 .6  and  we s t i l l  

had the  issue o f  the  in teg r i t y  o f  the  sampl ing  process.    

 So the  issues,  rea l l y,  had not  changed.   In  

add i t ion  to  the  f inanc ia l  ca l cu la t ions ,  we then put  together  

a l l  o f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  in to  one document  and th is  i s  the  10 

combinat ion  o f  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And there  is  another  aspect  I  see f rom 

there  wh ich  I  do  no t  know whether  you have ment ioned.   

The doub le  charg ing  o f  R 158 mi l l ion  fo r  the  per iod  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Oh,  yes .   Yes.   My apo logy.   Tha t  was in  

te rms o f  the  f inanc ia l  ca lcu la t ions .   Th is  R 158 mi l l ion  had 

a l ready been deducted in  2012.   In  the  f i rs t  per iod ,  2012 to  

2014.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   So the  amount  a t  wh ich  a  20 

se t t lement  was  ar r i ved a t  was ac tua l l y  less  than 

R 577 mi l l ion .   I t  became R 419 mi l l ion  w i th  fu r ther  

deduct ions to  tha t  amount  and we got  –  you d ropped i t  

down to  R 255 m i l l ion .   Cha i r,  you w i l l  f ind  tha t  on  page 

1080 and 1081 o f  th is  las t  op in ion .    
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CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    1080 and 1081.   And even o f  the  

R 255 mi l l ion ,  Tegeta  d id  no t  pay the  fu l l  amoun t .   You 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    That  I  have to  know. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  

MS DANIELS :    . . .d id  no t  pay the  fu l l  amount .   [Speaker  

no t  c lear. ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . the  main  in te rac t ions to  the  Commiss ion .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    You came to  know when?  

MS DANIELS :    Wi th  my in te rac t ions w i th  the  Commiss ion  

because I  was not  aware  tha t  they d id  no t  pay the  fu l l  

amount .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    A l r igh t .   You . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    The R 255 mi l l ion .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

MS DANIELS :    I  was –  I ,  e f fec t i ve ly,  le f t  Eskom in  

October  2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   You were  par t  o f  the  Se t t lement  20 

Team,  Ms Dan ie ls  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .w i th in  Eskom.   I  see f rom the  

se t t lement  tha t  Tegeta  was g i ven  20-months to  make th is  

payment  o f  R 255 mi l l ion .   Why was tha t  –  why was tha t  
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len iency a f fo rded  to  them? 

MS DANIELS :    I  th ink  i t  was over  the  per iod  o f  the 

cont rac t  Mr  Cha i rman.   There  was a lso  the  add i t iona l  

hardsh ip  c la im tha t  they were  ins t i tu t ing  and I  th ink  there  

was another  –  there  was another  i ssue outs ide  o f  the  

arb i t ra t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  I  do  no t  unders tand when you  

say tha t  per iod  o f  repayment  was in  re la t ion  to  the 

agreement .   What  do  you mean? 

MS DANIELS :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Because the  se t t lement  s tood on i t s  

own.   I t  i s  an  ag reement  on  i t s  own.   Why cou ld  t hey no t  

pay th is  amount  in  two months?  

MS DANIELS :    Wel l ,  they  had ins t i tu ted  a  hardsh ip  c la im 

a t  the  same t ime,  separa te  f rom the  arb i t ra t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  wh ich  is  separa te  f rom tha t .  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON :    So . . .   I  a lso  do  not  unders tand.   Why do 

you g ive  them so much t ime a f te r  you have reduced the  

amount ,  the  c la im so  much?  Why do you g ive  them a lmost  20 

two years?  

MS DANIELS :    So  Mr  Cha i rman,  I  am actua l l y  no t  sure .   I  

must  be  honest .   I  am not  sure .   I  cannot . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  
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MS DANIELS :    I  cou ld  no t  f ind  the  reason  in  the 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  mean,  tha t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . . the  documenta t ion  tha t  I  have.   I  must  

be . . .   I . . .   

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  qu i te  s t range . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    To  be  qu i te  honest .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You have a  s i tua t ion  where ,  as  fa r  as 

th is  c la im was concerned,  when the  c la im was aga ins t  OCM 

under  G lencore ,  there  was a  very  r ig id  a t t i tude to  say:   We 10 

are  pursu ing  th is  c la im.   You have to  pay.   And Mr  Mole fe  

has admi t ted  here  tha t  tha t  was h i s  a t t i tude.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then now,  when the  c la im is  aga ins t  

OCM under  Tegeta ,  sudden ly  the  a t t i tude is :   We can 

reduce the  c la im f rom R 2 .1  b i l l i on  up  to  –  i s  i t  two-

hundred and someth ing  mi l l ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    R  255 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    R  255 mi l l ion .   Even tha t  R 255 mi l l ion ,  

we g ive  you c lose  to  two years  to  pay.   I t  i s  such a  20 

d i f fe ren t  a t t i tude compared to  the  a t t i tude d isp layed 

towards G lencore .   I  guess you accept  tha t?  

MS DANIELS :    No,  I  agree w i th  you Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    And tha t  i s  why. . .   I  mean,  you know,  th is  
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was –  i f  you  look  a t  a l l  th is  h is to ry  ob jec t i ve ly,  we ought  to  

have se t t led  way back,  whether  –  even w i th  G lencore .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    You know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .what  reason wou ld  you advance why 

you d id  no t  se t t le  w i th  G lencore?  

MS DANIELS :    I t  was the . . .  the  tone o f  the  execu t ives  a t  

the  t ime,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was because o f  the  execut ives?  

MS DANIELS :    Ja .   Th is  i s ,  u l t imate ly,  an  execut ive  10 

dec is ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Notw i ths tand ing  the  lega l  adv i ce  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  was the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .was the  lega l  adv ice  the  same 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . . rece i v ing  the  c la im.   [D is to r t ion  present  

in  t ransmiss ion  –  speaker  unc lear. ]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Was the  lega l  adv i ce  the  same under  

bo th  per iods,  the  per iod  –  the  G lencore  per iod  and the  

Tegeta  per iod?  Was the  lega l  adv ice  to  the  execu t ives  the  

same? 

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Namely  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    You w i l l  see ,  tha t  i s  why we went  th rough  

the  op in ions.   The same themes ,  the  –  you know,  the  

issues jus t  go t  a  l i t t le  b i t  more  crys ta l l i sed . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . .as  t ime went  by  bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  I  see . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . .bu t  qu i te  fundamenta l l y  the  same.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  see the  ex terna l  lega l  adv i ce .   I  am 

ta lk ing  about  the  in te rna l  lega l  adv ice .   Do you know what  10 

the  in te rna l  lega l  adv ice  was f rom the  lega l  peop le  w i th in  

Eskom to  the  execut ives?  

MS DANIELS :    I  am not  sure  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to  th is  case?  

MS DANIELS :    The bu lk  o f  tha t  one meet ing  where  I  was 

present  w i th  Mr  Se lanka/Se lanko(? )   You wou ld  have to  ask  

h im about  how he dea l t  w i th  i t .   My re l iance was  on the  

ex te rna l  adv i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    Because tha t  had  been the  on ly  cons i s ten t  20 

presence th roughout  th is  mat te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    In  f ind  the  energy to  s ta f f  change.   You 

know,  in  the  lega l  depar tment  the  s ta f f  changed.   So the  –  

bu t  the  constant  fo r  th is  per iod  under  d i scuss ion  was C l i f f  
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Decker  Hofmeyr.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Apar t  f rom the  Group CEO at  the  t ime 

when the  Group  CEO was Mr  Br ian  Mole fe ,  wh ich  o ther  

execut ives  were  invo l ved in  th is  mat te r  and wou ld  have  

been aware  o f  the  ex terna l  lega l  adv ice  and wou ld  have  

been –  wou ld  have had an in f luence on what  a t t i tude 

shou ld  be  adopted by  Eskom? 

MS DANIELS :    Dur ing  the  per iod  2013 to  twenty. . .   Wel l ,  10 

up  unt i l  2016,  Mr  Koko was Head o f  Group Techno logy and 

Commerc ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    And miss . . .   P r imary  Energy fe l l  under  h is  

watch .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    So  he wou ld  have been aware .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    There  ac tua l l y  was. .    CDH actua l l y  

addressed such  an op in ion  to  h im on,  you know,  the  20 

imp l ica t ions o f  bus iness rescue on the  Opt imum cont rac t .   

So he wou ld  have  been aware .    

 And in  my t ime,  there  was a  Head o f  P r imary  

Energy,  Mr  Cha i r,  du r ing  2013/2014 and tha t  was 

Ms Carr im Mara j  bu t  she wou ld  have repor ted  to  Mr  Koko.  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 274 of 319 
 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MS DANIELS :    In  2015,  he  was s t i l l  i n  charge and then he  

became Head o f  Genera t ion .   Coa l  i ssues wou ld  have been 

impor tan t  to  h im because he wou ld  have been the  rec ip ien t  

o f  the  coa l  as  the  power  s ta t ion  s ide  o f  th ings  So  he was 

the  constant  the re .   In  –  when I  took ove r,  I  was –  my 

d i rec t  repor t  –  I  had to  repor t  d i rec t l y  to  Mr  S ingh  as  the  

Ch ie f  F inanc ia l  Off i cer  and then  a lso  to  Mr  Koko as  the  

ac t ing  Group Ch ie f  Execut ive .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you ,  Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie l s . . .   

Cha i r,  I  am go ing . . .   I  th ink  we have covered the  pena l t ies .   

You know,  they end up w i th  tha t  se t t lement ,  the  payment  

wh ich  i s  l i s ted  under  the  se t t lement  amount .   Tegeta  has  

s t i l l  been g iven a  temporary  re l ie f  where  the  pena l t ies  are  

wa ived fo r  a  per iod  o f  over  12-months un t i l  they  go  in to  

bus iness rescue in  February  2018.  

 Ms Dan ie ls ,  the  –  I  want  to  tu rn  my a t ten t ion  to  

tha t  i ssue o f  McK insey and Tr i l l i an .   Cha i r,  i t  re la tes  to  the 

meet ing  –  the  l ega l  rev iew wh ich  was requ i red  to  be  20 

obta ined pursuan t  to  tha t  O l iver  Wyman repor t .   They sa id  

you can pay th i s  amount  bu t ,  rea l l y,  I  am not  g iven you a  

lega l  op in ion .   You must  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  remember  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   You must  ob ta in  your  own lega l  
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rev iew.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Dan ie l s  and Mr  Pr i sh  Na idoo -  

Govender.   P r i sh  Govender  were  engag ing  CDH to  ge t  tha t  

lega l  rev iew but  they came to  the  BTC on the  

13 t h  o f  December  2016 w i thout  hav ing  ob ta ined tha t  lega l  

rev iew.   But  the  submiss ion  to  BTC,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  had a  

parag raph tha t  conveyed the  message tha t  CDH had been 

re ta ined to  essen t ia l l y  p rov ide  the  lega l  rev iew and  tha t  i t  

had adv ised tha t  you cou ld  se t t le  the  mat te r  and pay 10 

McKinsey and Tr i l l i an ,  and a t  tha t  s tage i t  was spec i f i ca l l y  

Tr i l l i an ,  the  R 134 mi l l ion .    

 Now Mr  Mood ley  sa id ,  by  tha t  s tage,  he  had not  

g iven the  lega l  rev iew.   And the  quest ion  to  you was  

whethe r,  d id  you te l l  the  BTC tha t  you had not  ob ta ined a  

lega l  rev iew?   

 Now your  answer  to  me was in  the  a f f i rmat ive ,  

tha t  you d id  te l l  the  BTC you have not  ob ta ined the  lega l  

rev iew but  I  have  l i s tened to  the  aud io  o f  tha t  meet ing  and 

i t  shows o therwise .   I t  show tha t  you,  in  fac t ,  to ld  the  BTC 20 

tha t  you have obta ined the  lega l  rev iew.    

 Your  comment  on  tha t?   I  have a lso  made you 

l i s tened to  tha t  aud io .  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i r,  I  do  have co r rec t  my response to  

Mr  Se leka.   Mr  Se leka,  i s  cor rec t .   He had me l i s tened to  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 276 of 319 
 

tha t  tape.   I  was obv ious ly  wrong in  my reco l lec t ion  o f  the 

events  o f  tha t  day.   What  I  d id  say and i t  i s  c lear  f rom the  

aud io  tha t  the  lega l  op in ion  was to  be  ob ta ined in  respect  

o f  fu tu re  payments .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . . in  respect  o f  the  134 mi l l ion .   Wel l ,  

in  respect  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS DANIELS:    Not  in  respect  o f  the  134 mi l l ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  in  respect  o f  the  134 mi l l ion  you  

to ld  them tha t  you have rece ived a  lega l  rev iew f rom CDH 

which  was incor rec t .  10 

MS DANIELS:    I  was incor rec t ,  tha t  i s  what  i t  sounds l i ke  

bu t  tha t  was not  the  in tended message but  I  accept  hav ing  

l i s tened to  i t  w i th  Mr  Se leka tha t  tha t  i s  how i t  sounds,  so  I  

do  have to  cor rec t  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   Cha i r  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  d id  no t  l i s ten  to  the  aud io .   D id  you say 

to  –  i s  i t  the  BTC? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    BTC,  yes.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Cha i r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say to  the  BTC you had obta ined 20 

an op in ion ,  a  lega l  op in ion  in  c i rcumstances where  you had  

not  ob ta ined any such op in ion?  

MS DANIELS:    Wel l ,  my in ten t ion  was ac tua l l y  to  say tha t  

I  had br ie fed  the  a t to rneys bu t  f rom the  language tha t  was 

used and I  l i s tened to  i t  a  number  o f  t imes,  i t  does  sound,  
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l i ke  I  sa id ,  I  have the  lega l  op in ion  and tha t  i s  why I  am 

say ing  i t  was incor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  you cannot  make tha t  m is take,  

can you?  I f  you  want  to  say you have ins t ruc ted  a t to rneys  

or  you br ie fed  lawyers  to  ob ta in  an  op in ion ,  you cannot  say  

I  have obta ined an op in ion .   You cannot  make tha t  m is take,  

i s  i t  no t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  d id  no t  use  the  word  I  have obta ined,  Mr  

Cha i r ,  I  sa id  I  go t  bu t  l i s ten ing  to  i t ,  tha t  i s  what  – l is ten ing  

to  i t  now and ob jec t i ve ly  l i s ten ing  to  i t  …[ in te rvenes ]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  what  d id  you say?  Jus t  te l l  me what  

you sa id?  

MS DANIELS:    I  go t  the  a t to rneys to  do  an  op in ion  bu t  

tha t  does not  –  tha t  i s  no t  c lear  a t  a l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  am so r ry ,  i f  you  sa id  you got  

a t to rneys to  do  an  op in ion ,  i t  depends what  e lse  you sa id .   

D id  you crea te  the  impress ion  to  say the  least  to  the  BTC 

tha t  an  op in ion  had been prov ided  to  you,  when you l i s ten  

to  the  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS DANIELS:    When I  l i s ten  to  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    …to  the  tape,  i s  tha t  what  you in  e f fec t  

say  to  the  BTC? 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i r ,  and  tha t  i s  why I  am say ing  

tha t  was not  what  I  was in tend ing  to  bu t  i f  you  l i s ten  to  the  

tape tha t  i s  what  i t  sounds l i ke  and  I  have to  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  what  i t  sounds l i ke  or  i t  i s  what  you 

sa id ,  what  you say in  the  tape?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  i s  what  I  sa id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes bu t  my quest ion  is ,  how can you 

make tha t  m is take?  I  mean,  i f  you  ask  fo r  an  op in ion  f rom 

lawyers  and you have not  rece ived i t ,  there  i s  no  way you 

can say you have got  i t  because  i f  you have got  i t  you  

probab ly  have read i t  and you wou ld  know what  i t  says .   I f  

you  say you have got  i t  and you  do not  have i t ,  i t  must  

mean you in tended to  m isrepresent  the  pos i t ion .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  cannot  –  I  w i l l  say  tha t  I  d id  

no t  in tend to  m is represent .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  how d id  i t  come about?  

MS DANIELS:    Bu t  i f  I  l i s ten  to  i t  now tha t  you cou ld  draw 

tha t  conc lus ion  and tha t  i s  why I  am say ing ,  you know,  I  

made a  m is take there .   I t  was not  how I  in tended to  convey 

i t .   Bu t ,  you know,  i t  i s  in  the  pas t  and I  can on ly  say I  am 

sor ry ,  you know,  i t  d id  –  and f rom –  i f  I  l i s ten  to  i t  

ob jec t i ve l y  now,  i t  c rea tes the  gap fo r  tha t  payment  bu t  

tha t  was not  my in ten t ion  a t  the  t ime,  you know,  there  was 20 

not  a  de l ibera te  i n ten t ion  to  m is represent .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  as  the  contex t  o f  tha t  s ta tement  in  

te rms o f  the  d iscuss ion?  What  was the  contex t ,  why was i t  

necessary  to  te l l  the  BTC about  the  op in ion?  
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MS DANIELS:    We were  ta lk ing  about  the  aud i t  op in ions,  

O l ive r  Wyman op in ion  and the  lega l  op in ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Cont inue?  Jus t  te l l  me the  con tex t  o f  

the  s ta tement?   Somebody sa id  someth ing  and somebody  

sa id  someth ing  un t i l  i t  came to  a  po in t  where  you made 

tha t  po in t .   That  i s  what  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  hear .  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   So the  d i scuss ion  was around the  –  

I  th ink  i t  was Mr  –  the  Cha i rman o f  the  BTC made cer ta in  

comments  about  a  se t t lement  agreement ,  e tce te ra ,  a t  the  

s tage o f  …[ in te rvenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    What  d id  you say about  i t  because I  take  

i t  you  l i s tened to  –  you recent ly  l i s tened to  the  aud io ,  so  

you –  have got  i t  there?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  am sor ry ,  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka  

wants  to  p lay  i t  fo r  me.   Okay?  

RECORDING PLAYED TO THE COMMISSION 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  cannot  hear  p roper ly .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  can  emai l  –  le t  me emai l  i t  to  them,  

Cha i r .   There  is  t he  sound issue.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  then they  w i l l  p lay  i t  f rom there?   

Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   But  maybe Ms Dan ie ls  can  

exp la in  the  contex t  in  the  meant ime.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  wh i le  they are  sor t ing  i t  ou t .   A re  you 

ab le  to  te l l  me the  contex t ,  Ms Dan ie ls?  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i r ,  what  the  Cha i rman was  ta lk ing  

about ,  he  was g iv ing  the  h i s to ry  o f  McK insey and I  cannot  

–  there  is  a  –  he  then asked –  I  cannot  remember  what  the  

quest ion  was,  you w i l l  hear  i t  f rom the  tape,  bu t  what  I  sa id  

was,  there  was an aud i t  op in ion ,  there  was the  Hon  Wyman 

op in ion  and I  had  got  an  op in ion  f rom CDH.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And d id  you te l l  them what  the  op in ion  

was about  and what  i t  sa id?  10 

MS DANIELS:    And then I  sa id  tha t  there  was –  the  

op in ion  was go ing  to  be  on  the  fu tu re  payments .   In  

respect  o f  the  134 mi l l ion  –  I  must  jus t  look  a t  my notes .   I  

th ink  I  used –  you w i l l  have to  l i s ten  to  the  tape bu t  i t  was  

around the  134  mi l l ion  and then I  sa id  tha t  the  CDH 

op in ion  wou ld  be  in  respect  o f  the  fu tu re  payments .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  d id  you te l l  the  BTC what  the  op in ion  

was say ing  about  the  –  i s  the  34  m i l l ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    134.  

MS DANIELS:    The 134 mi l l ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  d id  you te l l  the  BTC what  your  lega l  

op in ion  sa id  tha t  you sa id  you had  obta ined or  rece ived or  

go t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  do  no t  th ink  I  sa id  i t  ou t  –  you can hear  

on  the  tape,  I  th ink  i t  was –  I  sa id  i t  was payab le  bu t  I  do  
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no t  th ink  i t  was i n  respect  o f  lega l  op in ion ,  I  jus t  need to  

l i s ten  to  i t  aga in .   We l i s tened  to i t ,  I  th ink  i t  was 

yesterday,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka,  what  i s  your  

reco l lec t ion  o f  what  emerges f rom the  aud io ,  f rom the  tape  

in  te rms o f… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  she sa id  about  the  op in ion ,  about  

the  134 mi l l ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   Ms Dan ie ls  d id  no t  spec i fy  what  10 

the  op in ion  says.   What  she says is  –  O l iver  Wyman d id  the  

f inanc ia l  assessment  so  in  respect  o f  the  c la im tha t  

McK insey and Tr i l l i an  has.   O l iver  Wyman d id  the  f inanc ia l  

assessment ,  an  in te rna l  aud i t  was done by  Mole fe  and  

Company and then I  go t  –  she says:  

“ I  go t  C l i f fe  Dekker  to  g ive  us  lega l  rev iew. ”  

Then she says someth ing  –  i t  i s  no t  c lear  what  she i s  

say ing  bu t  e f fec t i ve l y  in  respect  o f  the  payment  sought  to  

be  approved and she goes on to  say:  

“And fo r  the  rema inder…”  20 

Which  is  the  remainder  o f  the  amount .  

“…we wi l l  ge t  a  lega l  op in ion  on  how we dea l  w i th  

tha t  to  p ro tec t  ou rse lves. ”  

But  the  de ta i l s  o f  the  op in ion  are  no t  g iven.   But  the  

parag raph in  the  submiss ion ,  Cha i r ,  d r i ves  the  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 282 of 319 
 

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  the  submiss ion  tha t  was g i ven to  the  

BTC.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The BTC.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  i t  i s  ve ry  c lear  tha t  what  i s  

conveyed  is  tha t  C l i f fe  Dekker  have been  re ta ined to  g ive  

adv ice  tha t  Eskom can se t t le  w i th  McK insey and  Tr i l l i an  

and pay the  se t t lement  amount  and i t  w i l l  avo id  fu r ther  

c la ims.   So th is  becomes the  bas i s  on  wh ich  BTC approves  10 

the  payment  o f  134 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   I s  there  anyth ing  tha t  was sa id  

about  the  lega l  op in ion  tha t  may  have in f luenced  BTC to  

se t t le  in  te rms o f  the  contex t  o f  the  d iscuss ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  submiss ion  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  in  te rms o f  the  submiss ion  and/or  

the  d iscuss ion  in  the  tape.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  what   -  you hear  Mr  Ze thembe 20 

Khoza say ing  we  have obta in  ex terna l  lega l  op in ion ,  they  

have checked the  cont rac t ,  De l lo i tes  have looked  a t  the 

f igure ,  De lo i t te  have recommended payment  now o f  a  

f igure  and payment  in  the  fu tu re  o f  another  f igure .   So,  you  

know,  tha t  says,  okay,  the  lawyers  have looked  i t ,  the 
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accountants  have looked a t  i t  and th is  i s  the  f igure  we 

have to  pay now,  o ther  f igures  w i l l  be  pa id  in  the  fu tu re .  

 The c losest  you get  what  the  lawyers  are  a l leged ly  

say ing ,  i t  i s  in  the  submiss ion ,  paragraph 8  in  the  

submiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and tha t  says?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  says tha t  they essent ia l l y  they  

are  adv i s ing  tha t  you se t t le  w i th  McK insey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Pay them the  amounts  so  tha t  you  10 

avo id  fu tu re  c la ims.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  yes .   Okay and tha t  

submiss ion  had  been p repared  by  Ms Dan ie l s  o r  by  

somebody e l se?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Dan ie ls ,  who prepared the  

submiss ion?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you reca l l?  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Pr i sh  Govender  p repared the  

submiss ion ,  Mr  Cha i rman.   As  I  had ind ica ted  a t  the 

prev ious occas ion ,  tha t  was done in  an t ic ipa t ion  tha t  i t  20 

wou ld  have been  comple ted  but  by  the  t ime we go t  to  the  

meet ing  is  was not  comple ted .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   But  wa i t ,  he  d id  no t  –  i s  th i s  i s  no t  

the  submiss ion  tha t  you a l so  s igned?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  d id  s ign  i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  th is  the  very  submiss ion  tha t  Mr  

Koko says he  re fused to  s ign?  

MS DANIELS:    Oh,  no ,  no ,  no ,  sor ry ,  those a re  two 

d i f fe ren t  th ings,  Mr  Se leka,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  bu t  l e t  us  concent ra te  on  th is  

one.  

MS DANIELS:    Those are  two d i f fe ren t  th ings.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  us  concent ra te  on  th is  one.   Who 

s igned th is  one?  

MS DANIELS:    Th is  was s igned by  Mr  Govender  and I  10 

th ink  Mr  S ingh and Mr  Maba lane.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  you d id  no t  s ign  i t?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  I  d id  no t  s ign  th is  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.    

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you were  m is taken ea r l ie r  when you 

sa id  you s igned i t  o r  were  ta lk ing  about  …[ in tervenes]  

MS DANIELS:    No,  I  was ta lk ing  about  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    The o the r  one.  

MS DANIELS:    The le t te r  tha t  we spoke about ,  Mr  

Cha i rman.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS DANIELS:    Bu t  in  te rms o f  th is  December  submiss ion  I  

d id  no t  s ign  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you have any input  in  i t  even i f  you  

d id  no t  s ign  i t?  
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MS DANIELS:    Yes,  as  I  sa id  tha t  tha t  c lause in  respect  o f  

the  lega l  rev iew,  as  I  tes t i f ied  ear l ie r ,  tha t  was done in  

an t ic ipa t ion  tha t  i t  wou ld  be  comple ted  but  i t  was not  

comple ted  by  the  t ime we got  to  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  tha t  i s  the  c lause tha t  says what?  

MS DANIELS:    I s  i t  okay i f  you  can jus t  g ive  the  page? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  quoted in  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t ,  

Cha i r .   I  reca l l  he  quoted because he compla ins  about  tha t  

aspect .   I t  i s  page 943 o f  the  same Eskom bund le  14(d ) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  jus t  go  ahead and read.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  reads under  parag raph 96,  he  

quotes ,  8 :  

“Externa l  lega l  rev iew”  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry ,  you sa id  9…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    943.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    943 says:  

“C l i f fe  Dekker  Ho fmeyr…”  

Th is  i s  c lause 8 .  

“Was re ta ined to  conduct  a  rev iew and a  conc lus ion  20 

is  tha t  Eskom needs to  en ter  in to  a  te rm inat ion  

agreement  w i th  the  par t ies  to  b r i ng  the  mat te r  to  

f ina l i t y .   Th is  w i l l  abso lve  Eskom f rom any fu r ther  

l iab i l i t y  once the  te rm inat ion  ag reement  i s  in  p lace . ”  

I t  i s  quote  under  parag raph 96.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Yes,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo ice ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    And th is  was prov ided on  the  12  

December  2016,  th is  ex terna l  lega l  rev iew.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The rev iew,  Cha i r,  the  rev iew was not  

g ran ted.  

MS DANIELS:    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Was not  g iven a t  tha t  s tage.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  tha t  i s  when –  okay,  no ,  I  can see.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  what  Mr  Mood ley  is  say ing  here  is  10 

they are  busy dra f t ing  the  submiss ion  in te rna l l y  in  Eskom,  

he  gets  the  submiss ion  on  the  12  December  and he sees 

th is  parag raph 8  inser ted  in  the  d ra f t  document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And i t  shou ld  no t  be  there  because he 

has no t  g iven a  l ega l  rev iew o r  lega l  op in ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So he says then he ra ised the  

issue w i th  Ms Dan ie ls  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  th is  i s  t he  c lause tha t  you sa id  20 

makes i t  c lear  in  the  submiss ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  cer ta in ly,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  here  th is  
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c lause was say ing  tha t  C l i f fe  Dekker  has g iven an  op in ion  

to  the  e f fec t  tha t  Eskom shou ld  en ter  in to  a  te rm inat ion  

agreement  to  b r ing  the  mat te r  to  f ina l i t y  and tha t  was  

fac tua l l y  no t  co r rec t ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  and tha t  i s  

why I  sa id ,  you know,  the  las t  t ime tha t  I  had done  tha t  in  

contempla t ion  tha t  i t  wou ld  be  comple ted  but  i t  was not  by  

the  t ime we got  to  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  how wou ld  you have known what  

conc lus ion  C l i f fe  Dekker  wou ld  reach?  You ask C l i f fe  10 

Dekker  to  g ive  you an op in ion ,  i f  you  have not  rece ived the 

op in ion  you cannot  know what  conc lus ion  they w i l l  reach,  

i s  i t  no t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and there fo re  you cannot  say  to  the 

BTC what  the i r  conc lus ion  i s  go ing  to  be  on  the  bas is  tha t  

you expected or  you cannot  –  your  exp lanat ion  cannot  be  

tha t  I  expected  tha t  the i r  op in ion  wou ld  have  ar r i ved  

because even i f  you expected the i r  op in ion  wou ld  have  

ar r i ved  by  the  t ime o f  the  BTC you wou ld  no t  know what  20 

the i r  op in ion  wou ld  be .   So you cou ld  no t  s ta r t  te l l ing  –  

prepar ing  a  memo tha t  says what  the  op in ion  is .   I f  you  

wanted to  say anyth ing ,  you might  say  I  have asked fo r  an  

op in ion ,  I  have not  go t  i t ,  bu t  my v iew is  tha t  i t  i s  l i ke ly  to  

say b lah ,  b lah ,  b lah ,  b lah  bu t  you cannot  beg in  to  say what  
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tha t  conc lus ion  w i l l  be  and here  you say and the  

conc lus ion  is  tha t  Eskom needs to  en ter  in to  a  te rm inat ion  

agreement .    

 So,  in  o ther  words,  what  I  am put t ing  to  you is  

when you say to  me tha t  you pu t  in  th is  c lause in  the  

submiss ion  on  the  bas i s  tha t  you thought  by  the  t ime the  

BTC sa id  the  op in ion  f rom Cl i f fe  Dekker  wou ld  have 

ar r i ved,  I  am say ing  tha t  tha t  i s  no t  conv inc ing  to  me 

because you have asked them fo r  an  op in ion  bu t  you do 

not  know what  op in ion  they w i l l  g ive  you there fore  you  10 

cannot  te l l  the  BTC what  the  op in ion  says or  w i l l  say.   

What  do  you say to  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  accept  tha t ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  I  shou ld  have 

made i t  –  I  shou ld  have sa id  i t  d i f fe ren t ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i t  goes beyond tha t  –  i t  g ives  the  

impress ion  tha t  you may be  de l ibe ra te l y  sought  to  

m isrepresent  the  pos i t ion  to  the  BTC because fo r  the  

reason tha t  I  have jus t  been g iv ing  you tha t  i f  I  asked you  

fo r  an  op in ion ,  un t i l  I  ge t  tha t  op in ion ,  I  do  no t  know what  

you wou ld  say and there fore  I  cannot  s ta r t  te l l ing  -   I  20 

cannot  say  to  Mr  Se leka you have reached th is  conc lus ion ,  

I  cannot  say  be fore  I  ge t  i t  what  you w i l l  say,  I  w i l l  have 

wa i t  un t i l  then.   Ca you -  you unders tand?  

MS DANIELS:    I  unders tand what  you are  say ing  Mr  

Cha i rman and I  do  accept  i t .   I  mean now look ing  a t  i t  in  
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the  co ld ,  ha rd ,  ob jec t i ve  l igh t ,  I  do  rea l i se  tha t  i t  was not  –  

i t  d id  no t  come across as  I  had  in tended i t  to  and I  do 

accept  respons ib i l i t y  fo r  tha t  and  I  do  apo log ise  fo r  tha t .   

There  was no de l ibera te  in ten t ion  in  my par t  to  m is lead 

anybody.   You know,  I  –  bu t  hav ing  l i s tened to  bo th  the  

aud io ,  you know,  and a lso  read ing  i t  and your  quest ion ing  

now and Mr  Se leka ’s  quest ion ing ,  I  do  accept  tha t  and I  do  

apo log ise .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You see,  Dr  Khoza who comes before  10 

Ms Dan ie ls  i n  the  aud io  ta l ks  a long the  same l ines ,  Ms  

Dan ie ls ,  about  the  lega l  rev iew or  a  lega l  op in ion  be ing  

obta ined.   Wel l ,  le t  me say th is  a l so  because your  

s ta tement  to  the  BTC went  fu r ther  to  say tha t  in  regard  to  

the  remainder  we w i l l  ge t  a  lega l  op in ion .   But  you know 

the  remainder  wh ich  is  the  amount  tha t  was ye t  to  be  pa id ,  

those amounts  were  pa id  even  aga in  be fore  the  lega l  

op in ion  was obta ined.   That  lega l  op in ion  was rece ived on  

the  17  Apr i l  2017  and f ina l l y  on  the  28 t h  –  d id  I  say  Apr i l?   

Sor ry,  February.  20 

MS DANIELS:    February.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then the  f ina l  one on  the  28 

February,  payments  to  Tr i l l i an  and McKinsey had a l ready  

been pa id ,  payment .  

MS DANIELS:    Bu t  you w i l l  remember  tha t  tha t  ins t ruc t ion  
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was prov ided to  –  se t t le  by  Mr  Govender  d i rec t l y  to  CDH to  

se t t le  and the  –  I  th ink  the  invo ices were  s igned o f f  by  Mr  

Govender  and Mr  Maba lane around about  the  14 t h ,  so  they 

d id  no t  wa i t  fo r  the  lega l  op in ion  to  come in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  tha t  i s  another  p rob lem is  i t  no t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  i t  i s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  company was pa id  

w i thout  Eskom hav ing  obta ined  a  lega l  op in ion  tha t  i t  

shou ld  no t  pay wh ich  is  what  the  op in ion  u l t imate ly  a l luded  

to .  10 

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  cor rec t  and he –  we l l ,  the  op in ion  

went  fu r ther  than  tha t  and sa id  tha t  Eskom shou ld  no t  have  

pa id  in  i t s  en t i re t y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  th is  c lause and what  

your  ev idence is  about ,  how i t  came about ,  t roub les  me.   

As we speak,  i s  your  pos i t ion  tha t  w i th  the  quest ion ing  tha t  

has happened you w i l l  s t i l l  ma in ta in  tha t  you d id  no t  in tend 

to  say to  the  BTC Cl i f fe  Dekker  had conc luded in  the  way  

tha t  the  c lause says o r  do  you accept  tha t  you d id  i n tend to  

convey tha t  to  the  BTC?   20 

 I  ask  tha t  because you d id  say ea r l ie r  on  your  take  

respons ib i l i t y,  I  th ink ,  fo r  the  c lause and I  d id  say  ear l ie r  

on  tha t  i t  seems to  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  me to  accept  tha t  you cou ld  

say –  you cou ld  wr i te  tha t  C l i f fe  Dekker  had conc luded  tha t  

Eskom needed to  en ter  in to  a  te rm inat ion  ag reement  
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w i thout  in tend ing  to  convey tha t  to  BTC,  the  BTC.    

 So I  jus t  want  to  le t  you te l l  me once aga in  where  

you s tand about  i t .   Do you s t i l l  say  you d id  no t  in tend to 

convey tha t  o r  do  you say look,  I  accept  tha t  tha t  i s  what  I  

in tended?  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  th ink  I  want  to  answer  i t  

th is  way.   I  accept  I  shou ld  no t  have sa id  tha t ,  okay?  I  

accept  tha t  i t  i s  –  on  the  –  as  i t  says  the re ,  i t  i s  de l ibera te .   

A l l  I  am say ing  to  you is  f rom my perspect ive  there  was no  

in ten t ion  to  m is lead.   I  shou ld  have looked a t  i t  more  10 

c lose r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  thank you,  I  have reached the  end.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  know Ms Dan ie ls  wanted to  g ive  you 

ev idence and on  cer ta in  th ings bu t  we a re  now near l y  a t  

ha l f  past  seven.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  I  wanted to  f in ish  w i th  her  

ev idence today.   What  were  the  o ther  mat te rs?   I  know 

there  is  the  issue  o f  the  pre-suspens ion  le t te rs .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  she wants  to  address you on tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  was the re  –  i s  there  someth ing  e lse  

o ther  than tha t?   From your  s ide  you are  done,  i t  i s  jus t  

tha t  she wants  to?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Or  d id  you not  want  to  –  okay,  le t  us  ta lk  

about  those pre-suspens ion  le t te rs ,  Ms Dan ie ls .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  Mr  Khoza,  Mr  Zethembe Khoza 

when he tes t i f ied  be fore  the  Commiss ion  sa id  tha t  those  

pre -suspens ion  le t te rs  had proper t ies  wh ich  suggested tha t  

they were  in  your  compute r  on  the  10  March 2015  as  we l l  

as  in  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  computer  on  the  same day.   I  am 

sure  you heard  about  tha t ,  tha t  par t  o f  h is  ev idence .   What  

do  you say about  tha t?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  jus t  want  to  repeat  tha t  i t  

was –  i t  was a  templa te  tha t  was  crea ted by  me,  no t  the  

suspens ion  le t te rs  bu t  i t  was an Eskom le t te rhead templa te  

and tha t  was to  genera te  those le t te rs .   I  do  no t  accept ,  I  

re jec t  what  Mr  Khoza says in  t e rms o f  the  fac t  tha t  I  

worked w i th  Mr  Essa on those le t te rs .   A t  the  t ime o f  the  

crea t ion  o f  those  le t te rs ,  I  was ac tua l l y  in  Pre tor ia ,  in  the  

face  to  face  d iscuss ion  a t  my home wi th  Mr  Marokane.   

 Te l l ing  h im what  had happened on  the ,  ear l ie r  tha t  

a f te rnoon.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   The,  those suspens ion  le t te rs  tha t  Mr  

Khoza was re fer r ing  to ,  do  we have them in  one  o f  the 

bund les  he re  o r  no t?    

ADV SELEKA SC:   The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   The ones he was ta lk ing  about .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because i f  they  are ,  i f  we have got  them 

I  wou ld  l i ke  to  see them,  because I  want  to  see whethe r  

they are  jus t  templa tes  or  they have got  in fo rmat ion  

re la t ing  to  the  ind iv idua ls  who were  suspended on the  11 t h .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The pre-suspens ion  le t te rs?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  tha t  Mr  Khoza re fers  to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   They have the ,  they a re  ind i v idua l i sed.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   They have Mr  Mathona and Mr  10 

Maropane.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   And they have in fo rmat ion  per ta in ing  to  

them.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  the  metadata  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  then shows who is  the  au thor  20 

and who is  the  las t  [ ind is t inc t ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   I  do  no t ,  I  know we have 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Pu t  those ques t ions here .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  I  do  no t  th ink  we have a  f i le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no  I  do  no t  need to  see them 

because what  you have to ld  me,  i s  enough.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Now,  so  you say Ms Dan ie ls ,  you know 

when they were  crea ted,  those le t te rs  and a t  the  t ime tha t  

they were  crea ted,  you were  no t  a t  Eskom,  you were  ra the r  

you sa id  you were  in  Pre tor ia .   Okay.   Now no,  I  am I  do  10 

not  know a  lo t  about  techno logy,  bu t  in  te rms o f  when they 

were  crea ted,  i s  tha t  what  you see f rom the  le t te rs 

themse lves,  p roper t ies ,  the  metadata ,  o r  whatever?    

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman and tha t  i s  why I  can te l l  

you  because I  th ink  i t  says ,  I  do  no t  remember  exact ly  the  

t ime,  bu t  i t  sa id  16H38 PM,  and th is  i s  f rom the  metadata .   

L ike  you I  have  learn t  a  lo t  about ,  on ly  learn t  about  i t  

th rough th is  p rocess.   

 I t  says  and a lso  when you crea te  a  templa te ,  the  

crea tor  wou ld  a lso  be  myse l f .   That  cou ld  a l so  be  when I  20 

crea ted the  templa te ,  you wou ld  see i t  i s  c rea ted by  

Susanne Dan ie l s  and you know,  then peop le  can change i t ,  

bu t  I  looked a t  the  t im ing  o f  the  crea t ion  o f  those  le t te rs 

and  a t  tha t  t ime,  I  was speak ing  to  Mr  Marokane face to  

face .    
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CHAIRPERSON:   They have been created f rom your  

desktop  and not  f rom your  lap top?  

MS DANIELS:   When I  c rea ted those le t te rhead templa tes ,  

they were  s to red on my Eskom compute r.   So a t  tha t  s tage  

I  th ink  I  had a  lap top .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  what  I  am suggest ing  i s  i f  they 

were  crea ted in  your  lap top ,  the  fac t  you say you  were  in  

Pre tor ia  w i th  somebody might  no t  have any s ign i f i cance,  

because you cou ld  have crea ted them where  eve r  you were  

i f  i t  was a  lap top ,  bu t  i f  they  were  crea ted on the  desktop  10 

and you say you were  no t  a t  Eskom at  tha t  t ime,  tha t  m ight  

have prudence.   

MS DANIELS:   Wel l ,  what  I  am say ing  to  you Mr  Cha i rman,  

i s  tha t  I  cou ld  no t  poss ib ly  have been on my lap top  e i ther  

a t  tha t  t ime because I  was face  to  face  w i th ,  in  a 

conversa t ion  w i th  Mr  Marokane  and tha t  conversa t ion  

las ted  qu i te  a  wh i le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   About  how long?  An hour,  two hours?  

MS DANIELS:   He was,  I  th ink  he  was a t  my house fo r  

about  an  hour  o r  more .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and the  t ime when they were  

crea ted fe l l  w i th in  tha t  per iod?  

MS DANIELS:   W i th in  tha t  per iod ,  Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  bu t  in  te rms o f  whethe r  i t  was,  they 

were  crea ted in  the  lap top  or  on  the  desktop ,  i s  there  
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c la r i t y  on  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:   I  do  no t  th ink  you,  I  do  no t  th ink  you can 

get  tha t  f rom the  documenta t ion .   I  you  know,  do  no t  have 

them and f rom what  I  can see f rom the  fo rens ic ,  Mr  Se leka 

gave me Ms S te in ’s  a f f idav i t  as  we l l ,  and her  fo rens i c  

invest iga to rs  conf i rm tha t  i t  was f rom a  le t te rhead 

templa te .    

 So you know,  tha t  i s  the  best .   I  am not  a  fo rens i c  

sc ien t is t ,  so  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  10 

MS DANIELS:   We wi l l  have to  wa i t  fo r  tha t ,  bu t  f rom what  

I  am say ing  to  you is  a t  the  t ime o f  the  crea t ion  o f  those 

le t te rs ,  f rom wha t  I  see,  I  was not  phys ica l l y  w i th  Mr  Essa 

or  work ing  w i th  h im because I  was ac tua l l y  ta lk ing ,  re lay ing  

the  events  to  Mr  Marokane face to  face  a t  my house .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And d id  you say  the  t ime was ha l f  past  

s ix  on  the  10 t h  o f  March?  

MS DANIELS:   I  th ink  i t  was,  i t  says  16H38 or  16H40 on 

those le t te rs  and tha t  was the  t ime  tha t  Mr  Marokane and I  

were  in  conversa t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   And tha t  i s  PM? 

MS DANIELS:   PM,  yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  and you say you wou ld  have  had,  so  

you are  no t ,  i s  the  pos i t ion  tha t  what  i s  impor tan t  i s  tha t  

you were  busy w i th  somebody as  opposed to  be ing  away  
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f rom Eskom?  That  i s  impor tan t .   

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  I  th ink  jus t ,  you know I  mean  as  we 

know these documents  can be done anywhere .   What  I  am 

say ing  is  phys i ca l l y  I  was face  to  face  w i th  Mr  Marokane,  

and he can te l l  you  tha t  a t  no  s tage d id  I  s tep  ou t  to  go 

and do someth ing .   

 I  was te l l ing  h im what  had happened tha t  day.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  i s  tha t  when accord ing  to  your  

ev idence you to ld  h im about  you r  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Koko  

and w i th  Mr  Sa l im Essa?  10 

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Essa,  yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   So  I  cou ld  no t  be  dra f t ing  suspens ion  

le t te rs  o r  p re-suspens ion  le t te rs  w i th  Mr  Essa when I  am 

ta lk ing  to  Mr  Marokane about  what  happened ear l ie r  tha t  

day.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes .   Now Mr  Se leka,  i s  there  

anyth ing  e l se  about  these suspens ion  le t te rs  tha t  you th ink 

needs to  be  c la r i f ied?  I  know tha t  more  invest iga t ion  must  

be  done.    20 

ADV FRANKLIN SC:   That  i s  r igh t  and we are  near l y  a t  the 

end Cha i r  o f  tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   So i t  may be tha t  she might  be  asked in  
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due course  to  comment  once the  invest iga t ion  has been 

comple ted?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t .   Can I  go  back  to  the 

issue o f  your  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Koko and Mr  Sa l im Essa,  

wh ich  i s  your  ve rs ion  on  the  10 t h  o f  March.   On tha t  day  

was i t  you r  f i rs t  occas ion  to  go  to  those o f f i ces  where  you 

met  Mr  Koko and Mr  Sa l im Essa?  

WITNESS:   Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman tha t  was the  f i rs t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   D id  you subsequent ly  ever  go  to  those 10 

o f f i ces  a f te r  10  March a t  any s tage  before  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   Not  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  you gave ev idence be fore  the  

commiss ion?  

MS DANIELS:   Not  a t  those o f f i ces .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Not  to ,  bu t  to  the  even i f  the  company 

had  le f t ,  bu t  to  tha t  spot .   D id  you eve r  go  there  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   No,  no t  to  tha t  spot .   The Tr i l l i an  o f f i ces  

then moved . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   About  a  b lock  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  now . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   Forward .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  is  your  ev idence tha t  there fore  maybe  
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be tween 10 March,  be fore  10  March you say you had never  

been to  those o f f i ces?   

MS DANIELS:   No,  I  have not  been to  those o f f i ces .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And s ince  then and dur ing  the  t ime when  

you have been g iv ing  ev idence f rom t ime to t ime to  the 

commiss ion ,  have you gone there  aga in  to  ident i f y  where  

the  o f f i ces  were  where  you met  them or  have you not?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  I  have Mr  Cha i rman.   I  have been w i th  

the  invest iga t ing  team to  show them where  i t  was.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  have you s igned an a f f idav i t  a f te r  10 

tha t  to  say what  happened when you went  there  to  ident i f y  

the  p lace or  no t  ye t?  

MS DANIELS:   I  have not  been asked to  do  tha t ,  bu t  I  am 

happy to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  were  you ab le  to  remember  where  the  

o f f i ces  were  where  tha t  meet ing  was he ld  when you sent  

aga in?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay,  a re  there  any fea tures  tha t  

made you remember?    20 

MS DANIELS:   Hm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  anyth ing  tha t  made you remember  I  

mean so  many years  a f te r,  i f  you  d id  no t  go  there  aga in  in  

2015,  2016,  2017 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  bu t  she,  so r ry  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman,  tha t  the  o f f i ces  are  fa i r l y  

s tandard  f rom the  outs ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   The fea ture  was tha t  i t  was qu i te  c lose  to  

the  en t rance and you know,  I  cou ld  remember  tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   And I  mean,  tha t  was such a  what  i s  the  

word?  

CHAIRPERSON:   And,  so  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   I t  was such a  l i fe  chang ing  moment ,  you  10 

know . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MS DANIELS:   In  the  course  o f  the  las t  coup le  o f  years .   

CHAIRPERSON:   D id  you recogn ise  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   That  i t  i s  ac tua l l y  very  d i f f i cu l t  to  fo rge t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   D id  you recogn ise  the  p lace where  the  

o f f i ces  were  in  the  bu i ld ing  w i thout  anybody ’s  ass i s tance? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   I  d id .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr  Se leka,  you wanted to  say 

someth ing?   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Ms Dan ie l s  I  remember  f rom your  

a f f idav i t  tha t  there  was another  occas ion   you say Mr  Koko 

drove w i th  you to  these o f f i ces .   He went  in to  a  board  room 

wi th  Mr  Sa l im Essa and le f t  you a t  the  recept ion  a rea.   Was  

tha t  be fore  or  a f te r  the  10 t h  o f  March 2015?  
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MS DANIELS:   That  was a f te r  the  10 t h  o f  March Mr  

Cha i rman,  bu t  then they had moved to  another  o f f i ce .   That  

i s  why I  am say ing  tha t  o f f i ce  was a  b lock  away.   I  

unders tood Mr  Cha i rman ask ing  me had I  been back to  

tha t ,  the  10 t h  o f  March o f f i ce .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  so  the  occas ion  tha t  Mr  Se leka re fers  

to  wh ich  is  a  d i f fe ren t  occas ion  f rom the  occas ion  o f  the  

10 t h  o f  March,  you went  w i th  Mr  Koko to  d i f fe ren t  o f f i ces ,  

bu t  where  he  wen t  to  see Mr  Sa l im Essa.  

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  tha t  i s  co r rec t  Mr  Cha i r  and i t  was s t i l l  10 

a t  Me l rose Arch .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  in  the  same bu i ld ing  o r  a  d i f fe ren t  

bu i ld ing?  

MS DANIELS:   A d i f fe ren t  bu i ld ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then the re  was on a  Saturday when  

Mr  Essa gave you a  te lephone ca l l  and asked you to  come 

and meet  w i th  h im a t  Me l rose Arch .   Was tha t  mee t ing  a t  a  

d i f fe ren t  p lace  in  Mel rose  Arch  or  the  same p lace?  

MS DANIELS:   That  was a t  a  d i f fe ren t  p lace .   We met  at  20 

the  A f r i can Pr ide  Hote l ,  the  recept ion  there  and then we  

wa lked to  what ,  i t  was an apar tmen t  b lock .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  the ,  i s  tha t  the  one where  there  
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were  o ther  peop le?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  where  I  saw Mr  AJ  

Gupta  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   And Ms Duduzen i  Zuma.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MS DANIELS:   And . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  remember  you tes t i f y ing  about  tha t .   

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   The,  I  know the  p re-suspens ion  10 

le t te rs  we had touched on tha t  on  I  th ink  the  second or  the  

th i rd  occas ion  when she appeared.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  I  d id  want  to ,  I  d id  want  to  come 

back to  i t  once we have the  exper t  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  we w i l l  in  any event  have to  

come back to  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   I  guess  depend ing  on what  the 

exper t  says,  ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Other  than what  you have 20 

been ab le  to  say now Ms Dan ie ls  in  response  to  my 

quest ions about  the  issue o f  the ,  excuse me . . .  p re-

suspens ion  le t te rs .   

 Was the re  someth ing  e l se  you wanted to  say abou t  

them? 
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MS DANIELS:   Not  spec i f i ca l l y  Mr  Cha i r.   I  th ink  I  have  

covered them in  my a f f idav i t s  on  my prev ious tes t imony.   I  

jus t  wanted to  h igh l igh t  you know,  tha t  the  new in fo rmat ion  

because I  checked w i th  Mr  Marokane on the  t imes tha t  we 

met .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  we l l  we a re  go ing  to  ad journ  and  

as  I  unders tand the  pos i t ion  f rom Mr  Se leka,  he  is  done  

w i th  your  ev idence except  in  so  fa r  as  the  f i rs t ,  fu r ther  10 

invest iga t ion  about  the  pre-suspens ion  le t te rs  m ight  make  

i t  necessary  to  ca l l  you  back or  ask  fo r  your  comment ,  

a r is ing  ou t  o f  whatever  the  fu r ther  invest iga t ion   may  

revea l .  

 He i s  done,  the re fore  un less  there  i s  someth ing  

e lse  you want  to  say,  I  am ready to  thank you and then to  

ad journ .   

MS DANIELS:   There  was jus t  one  o ther  i ssue  tha t  I  

wanted to  b r i ng  to  your  a t ten t ion  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   20 

MS DANIELS:   I t  i s  in  my a f f idav i t ,  bu t  I  jus t  wanted to  

ra ise  i t  w i th  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MS DANIELS:   O r  jus t  you know,  h igh l igh t  i t  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   
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MS DANIELS:   I  have been prov ided w i th  the  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  Khoma,  Khu lan i  Qoma who was  the  board  spokesperson  

a t  the  t ime dur ing  the  tenure .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  Qoma . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:   And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  Qoma? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l r igh t ,  what  i s  h i s  name? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Khu lan i .  10 

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  co r rec t .   That  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Khu lan i .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay ja  Khu lan i  Khoma,  yes.   Khoma 

wi l l  be  Qoma,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS DANIELS:   And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  jus t  fo r  the  t ransc r ibe rs ,  yes .   

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Cont inue.   

MS DANIELS:   Okay,  so  in  h is  a f f idav i t  he  ta lks  about  Mr  20 

Khoza bragg ing  about  he  s topped Mr  Koko ’s  suspens ion .   

Th is  i s  the  suspens ion  in  2017,  March 2017.   I  jus t  wanted 

to  g ive  you contex t .   That ,  the  event  tha t  led  to  tha t  was  

Min is te r  Brown p rov ided in fo rmat ion  to  Dr  Ngobane and I  

go  in to  de ta i l  so  I  am not  go ing  to  go  in to  i t ,  in  my  
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a f f idav i t .   

 So  I  am not  go ing  to  go  in to  too  much deta i l  here ,  

un less  you,  you know ask me ques t ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS DANIELS:   Min is te r  B rown asked Dr  Ngobane to  

invest iga te  a  number  o f  compan ies .   One o f  them was a  

company tha t  had got ten  a  tender  fo r  two hundred and  

someth ing  mi l l ion  and then i t  had grown to  ove r  a  b i l l i on .   

In  tha t  invest iga t ion  i t  ended up tha t  was the  company tha t  

Mr  Koko ’s  s tep  daughter  then  owned and the  board  10 

subsequent ly  ins t i tu ted  an  invest iga t ion .  

 A t  th is  po in t  in  t ime there  were  o the r,  in  March 2017 

there  were  o ther  compla in t s  about  Mr  Koko.   I t  was  

d iscussed a t  a  meet ing  o f  the  peop le  and governance  

commi t tee ,  and i t  the  commi t tee  dec ided to  i ssue a  no t ice  

to  Mr  Koko to  exp la in  the  a l lega t ions and  g ive  h im,  you  

know fo l low a  so r t  o f  p re-suspens ion  process and in  tha t  

case,  in  tha t   ins tance I  d id  d ra f t  the  no t ice  o f  p re-

suspens ion  fo r  Mr  Koko.   

 I t  was the  1 s t  o f  March  2017.   The meet ing  20 

happened,  was schedu led  to  take  p lace a t  s ix  o ’c lock  tha t  

even ing .   Members  o f  the  board  were  there ,  so  I  d ra f ted  

the  no t ice  and we  a t tached the  memorandum.   Dr  Ngobane,  

the  meet ing  took p lace.   

 A long s to ry  shor t ,  Mr  Koko was not  suspended a t  
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tha t  meet ing .   Mr  Khoza and th is  was in  Mr  Qoma’s  

a f f idav i t .   Mr  Khoza exp la ined to  Mr  Khomo tha t  he  s tepped 

out  o f  tha t  meet ing  and phoned  one o f  the  G b ro the rs ,  

wh ich  we know . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   One o f  the  G bro thers?  

MS DANIELS:   One o f  the  G bro thers .   Th is  i s  one o f  the  

Gupta  bro thers .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Who a re  the  G b ro the rs?  

MS DANIELS:   Excuse me?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Who a re  the  G b ro the rs?  10 

MS DANIELS:   The Gupta  bro the rs .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  tha t  how you ca l l  them?   

MS DANIELS:   Wel l ,  Mr  Khoza ca l led  them,  he  sa id  he  

ca l led  one o f  the  G bro thers  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  tha t  i s  what  he  sa id?    

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  what  he  sa id .   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  no t  what  you say.    

MS DANIELS:   F i rs t  o f  a l l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.  

MS DANIELS:   So . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   So  he sa id  he  had ca l led  one o f  the  G 

bro thers .   One o f  those G bro thers  ca l led  . . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  ra ther  tha t  i s  what  Mr  Qoma says Mr  

Khoza sa id?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   Sor ry  fo r  the  compl ica t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   

MS DANIELS:   Bu t  I  w i l l ,  you  w i l l  unders tand why I  say  so .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS DANIELS:   So  then one o f  those G bro thers  then ca l led  

Min is te r  B rown.   Min is te r  B rown then ca l led  Dr  Ngobane  

and s topped the  suspens ion  on tha t  day.   That  i s  then  10 

cons is ten t  w i th  what  happened because Dr  Ngobane came 

out  o f  tha t  meet ing ,  handed me back the  suspens ion  le t te r,  

the  no t ice  o f  suspens ion  tha t  I  had dra f ted  and sa id  tha t  he  

wou ld  exp la in  to  me la te r  what  needed to  happen.  

 So th is  was in  March 2017.   So you w i l l  know tha t  

Dr  Ngobane res igned in  June 2017  as  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Khoma and I  met  w i th  Dr  Ngobane,  

because we d id  no t  ac tua l l y,  we were  fo r  a l l  in ten ts  and 

purposes in  h is  o f f i ce ,  you know as the  company secre tary  20 

and the  board  spokesperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bo th  o f  you?  

MS DANIELS:   And then we met  w i th  h im to have  lunch,  

and Mr  Khoma then re layed to  h im  what  Mr  Khoza had to ld  

h im in  my presence.   So i t  was a t  tha t  po in t  tha t  Dr  
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Ngobane burs t  ou t  laugh ing  and sa id  tha t  i s  exac t ly  what  

happened in  the  meet ing .   

 He cou ld  conf i rm  tha t  Mr  Khoza had s tepped out  o f  

the  meet ing ,  he  had  come back.   Dr  Ngobane then  d id  ge t  

a  ca l l  f rom Min is te r  Brown and tha t  i s  why Mr  Koko was not  

suspended on tha t  day,  because he was ins t ruc ted  to  ha l t  

the  suspens ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you . . . [ in te rvenes]  

MS DANIELS:   So  I  jus t  wanted  to  conf i rm tha t  what  he  

sa id  was ac tua l l y  how he re layed i t .   Dr  Ngobane d id  no t  10 

you know,  d id  no t  express any . . .  he  was jus t  say ing  yes,  

tha t  i s  how i t  happened.   He d id  no t  express an  op in ion  on  

tha t  Khoza ca l led  the  Gupta  b ro the rs .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Now you say in  your  a f f idav i t  you dea l  

w i th  what  Mr  Koko was supposed to  be  suspended fo r.   

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And we l l ,  I  assume Mr  Koko has been 

g iv ing  you a f f idav i t s .   So what  was he supposed to  be  

suspended fo r?   Why was he supposed to  be  suspended? 

MS DANIELS:   There  were  compla in ts ,  he  had to  answer  20 

about  tender  man ipu la t ion ,  work  p lace bu l l y ing .   He was  

undermin ing  the  var ious tender  commi t tees opera t ions,  and  

th ings l i ke  tha t .   There  was a  de ta i led  memo tha t  was 

a t tached to  the  no t ice  o f  the  suspens ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do we have tha t  memo by any chance Mr  



24 MARCH 2021 – DAY 367 
 

Page 309 of 319 
 

Se leka,  in  the  bund les?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  in  the  bund les  Cha i r,  i t  i s  a  mat te r  

tha t  I  do  no t  th ink  the  invest iga tors  have invest iga ted .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  a  mat te r  tha t  dea ls  w i th  the 

in tended suspens ion  o f  Mr  Koko in  2017.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Wel l ,  the  on ly  reason I  am 

in te res ted  i n  i s  t ha t  you remember  tha t  in  2015 Mr  Koko 

was the  on ly  execut ive  who re tu rned f rom suspens ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   The o ther  execu t ives  d id  no t  re tu rn  and 

tha t  seemed to  g ive  h im the  [ ind is t inc t ]  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  

the  o thers  m ight  no t  have re fer red  to  leave,  and I  am 

wonder ing  i f  when the re  was  cause fo r  h im to  be  

suspended,  there  was in te rvent ion .   

 You see,  i f  the  pos i t ion  is  tha t  in  2017 he was  

suspended,  when  he was supposed to  be  suspended,  par t  

o f  the  reason why or  the  reason why he was not  suspended  

is  because e i ther  a  Gupta  bro ther  in te rvened  or  the 

m in is te r  in te rvened,  in  c i r cumstances where  the  board  20 

shou ld  have suspended h im.   

 I t  m igh t  have a  bear ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   On whether  h i s  re tu rn  in  2015 might  be  

because o f  any re la t ionsh ip  he  might  have w i th ,  he  m ight  
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have had w i th  the  Gupta  assoc ia tes,  such as  Mr  So lomon 

is  a l leged to  have been because Mr  Abraham Masongo  

have sa id  he  ca l l ed  them separa te  occas ions to  a  meet ing  

w i th  h imse l f  and Mr  So lomon Essa  a t  Me l rose Arch  on the  

10 t h  o f  March,  where  they ta lked about  the  suspens ion .  

 They to ld  h im about  the  suspens ion ,  tha t  i s  Mr  

Sa l im Essa and Koko.   To ld  them about  the  suspens ions o f  

the  execut ives  tha t  were  ye t  to  happen and tha t  maybe 

some members  o f  the  board  d id  no t  know anyth ing  about  i t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Now o f  course  he has den ied  tha t .   he 

has den ied  tha t  such meet ings took p lace,  bu t  i f  a f te r  I  

have heard  a l l  the  ev idence,  i f  I  were  to  conc lude tha t  

indeed those two  meet ings d id  take  p lace,  in  tu rn  i t  may . . .  

the  exp ress ion  wou ld  be  d id  tha t  re la t ionsh ip  in f luence  

anyth ing ,  how he was t rea ted  and so  on .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   So  . . . [ in te rvenes ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We can . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  may be impor tan t  to  co l lec t  a t  l eas t  the  20 

bas ic  fac t s .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   In  re la t ion  to  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   So  but  what  you were  say ing  Ms Dan ie ls ,  
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i s  you were  present  a t  a  lunch a t  wh ich  Mr  Qoma and Dr  

Ngobane were  p resent ,  where  Mr  Qoma ment ioned th is  

i ssue wh ich  he  has dea l t  w i th  in  h is  a f f idav i t  about  Mr  

September  Khoza,  and Dr  Ngobane d id  no t  deny or  

quest ion  tha t ,  and ins tead conf i rmed tha t  tha t  i s  what  

happened.   

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r,  and I  do  pu t  

more  de ta i l  in  my a f f idav i t  bu t  tha t  i s  the  cor rec t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you say indeed the  board  d id  no t  10 

suspend Mr  Koko  desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  documents  had been  

p laced before  i t  wh ich  ind ica ted  tha t  he  shou ld  have been  

suspended,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?   I s  tha t  what  you say?  

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r  and I  wou ld  a l so  

go  fu r the r.   There  was a  unan imous dec i s ion  by  the  peop le  

in  governance commi t tees . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   To  proceed on tha t  day.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  he  shou ld  be  suspended.   

MS DANIELS:   That  he  shou ld  be ,  tha t  suspens ion  20 

proceed ings shou ld  s ta r t  and tha t  i s  why I  p repared you  

know,  the  no t ice  to  . . .  the  f i rs t  one is :  

 “We in tend you to  suspend you.   You have 48 

hours  to  respond to  these a l legat ions. ”  

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  guess there  ought  to  be  m inutes  o f  
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tha t  peop le  and governance commi t tee  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  there  a re  m inutes .   There  are  m inutes  

and . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   The reco rd ing  is  a l so  ava i lab le .   

CHAIRPERSON:   There  is  a lso  the  record ing .   Now you 

sa id  a f te r  the  meet ing  Dr  Ngobane re turned the  memo or  

documenta t ion  back to  you tha t  had been g i ven to  h im tha t  

re la ted  to  the  proposed suspens ion .   I s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You d id  no t  a t tend tha t  board  meet ing ,  

d id  you?  

MS DANIELS:   No,  I  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   You had [ ind is t inc t ]  

MS DANIELS:   I  was asked to  be  on  s tandby but  I  was not  

asked to  record  i t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.    

MS DANIELS:   Bu t  I  was not  p resent .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Who wou ld  have been the  company  

secre tary  a t  tha t  t ime?  20 

MS DANIELS:   I  was the  company  sec re ta ry.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.    

MS DANIELS:   Th is  was jus t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Does the  company sec re tary  no t  a lways  

a t tend?  
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MS DANIELS:   A meet ing  o f  the  board  members .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  i t  was an in  commi t tee ,  i s  i t  ca l led  in  

commi t tee?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   Wel l ,  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   When they want  to  exc lude you.   When  

they want  to  exc lude you.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  they jus t  exc luded because I  was to ld  

to  be  there  fo r  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  does there  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS:    . . . then they to ld  me no.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I sn ’ t  there  a  lega l  p rov is ion  tha t  says  

the  Company Secre tary  shou ld  a lways be there  in  a  Board  

meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  i s  no t  a  lega l  p rov is ion  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  what  i s  i t?  

MS DANIELS:    You know i t  i s  no t  b ind ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  i t?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  i s  best  p rac t ice  tha t  you know,  tha t  the  

company Secre ta ry  shou ld  be  present .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no  I  have seen someth ing  I  jus t  do  20 

not  know whether  i t  i s  a  law or  an  MOI  Memorandum of  

Inco rpo ra t ion  and  I  do  no t  know whether  i t  was in  regard  to  

Eskom or  in  regard  to  Transnet  o r  in  regard  to  Dene l  bu t  I  

seem to  th ink  I  have seen someth ing  tha t  i s  to  the  e f fec t  

tha t  the  company  Secre tary  shou ld  a t tend or  i s  en t i t led  to  
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a t tend Board  mee t ings.  

MS DANIELS:    Yeah,  I  was asked to  no t  a t tend.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

MS DANIELS:    I  was asked by  Dr  Ngubane to  be  on  

s tandby but  I  was  not  in  a t tendance.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you eve r  see the  m inutes  o f  tha t  

meet ing  a f te rwards,  tha t  Board  meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:    There  were  rea l l y  no  Board  m inutes  o f  tha t  

meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  when the  company sec re tary  i s  no t  10 

there ,  they do  not  take  them,  they do  not  take  minutes .  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i r,  tha t  became a  chat  w i th  Mr  Koko 

i f  the  ev idence o f  the  Board  members ,  you know,  they d id  

tes t i f y  about  i t  the  a t  the  Par l iamentary  Commi t tee 

because,  bu t  i t  was not  then a  fo rmal  meet ing .   They jus t  -  

they  gave i t  to  Mr  –  they d id  g ive  the  memo to  Mr  Koko to  

then comment  on .   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  –  so  you sa id  Dr  Ngubane to ld  you 

tha t  he  wou ld  te l l  you  la te r  what  -  why they d id  no t  

suspend or  d id  no t  ac t  in  accordance w i th  the  memorandum 20 

tha t  you had g i ven them.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  bu t  he  d id  no t  ge t  a  

chance,  I  th ink  c i rcumstances over took.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  he le f t  be fore  he  cou ld  te l l  you?  

MS DANIELS:    Yeah,  he  d id  no t  te l l  me the  fu l l  bu t  a t  that  
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lunch,  he  then conf i rmed tha t  th is  i s  how the  events  

un fo lded a t  tha t  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and you le f t  in  October  2017,  you 

sa id?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes i t  was.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  by the  t ime you le f t  had tha t  mat te r,  

o r  had those a l legat ions been  fu r ther  invest iga ted  a t  

Eskom had anyth ing  happened,  o r  no th ing  eve r  happened 

on those a l legat ions?  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  some o f  the  a l legat ions were  10 

invest iga ted ,  I  am not  su re  what  the  ou tcome what  the  

ou tcome was.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  you do not  know whether  the  Board  

m ight  have sa id ,  we l l  we are  no t  sure  tha t  th is  i ssue has  

been looked a t  p roper ly  be fore  we reach th is  s tage o f  

ask ing  h im,  tha t  is  Mr  Koko to  make recommendat ions why 

he shou ld  no t  be  suspended.    

You do not  know whethe r  they m ight  have sa id  tha t  

bu t  based on what  Dr  Ngubane sa id  a t  the  lunch when Mr  

Gama was there  you say the  pos i t ion  seems to  be  tha t  Mr  20 

Koko was not  suspended or  tha t  no t i f i ca t ion  was not  g iven  

to  h im because o f  the  in te rvent ion  by  e i ther  the  Min is te r  o r  

somebody f rom the  Gupta  bro thers .  

MS DANIELS:    A t  tha t  po in t ,  yes  Mr  Cha i r.  What  d id  

happen was the  Board  d id  inves t iga te  the  mat te r  o f  the 
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impu lse ,  you know,  the  impu lse ,  tha t  one was invest iga ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Was tha t  one o f  the  issues?  

MS DANIELS:   Bu t  tha t  was not  one o f  the  issues on the  

memo.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yeah,  okay.   But  jus t  to  remind  me d id  

Mr  Gama a t  tha t  lunch meet ing ,  dur ing  tha t  lunch  d id  he  

say Mr  Z i thembe Khoza sa id  he  had phoned one  Gupta  

bro thers  about  th is  p roposed cause o f  ac t ion  aga ins t  Mr  

Koko and tha t  Gupta  bro the r  had  phoned the  Min i s te r  and  

the  Min is te r  had  phoned Dr  Ngubane or  d id  he  say Mr  10 

Khoza sa id  he  phoned the  Min i s te r  and the  Min i s te r  phoned  

Dr  Ngubane?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  what  he  sa id  was a t  the  meet ing  o f  the 

2 n d  o f  March,  Mr  Khoza sa id  to  h im,  th is  i s  what  -  he  was in  

the  meet ing  o f  the  2 n d  o f  March,  w i th  the  Board  members  

and Mr  Koko.   Mr  Khoza sa id  tha t  he  le f t  tha t  mee t ing ,  he  

s tepped out  o f  tha t  meet ing  and  he ca l led  one o f  the  G-

bro thers .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MS DANIELS:    To  te l l  them what  was happen ing .   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MS DANIELS:    He then came back in to  the  meet ing .   I t  

was one o f  those G-bro the rs  who phoned Min is te r  Brown 

and Min i s te r  Brown phoned Dr  Ngubane in  the  mee t ing  and 

to ld  h im to  s top  the  suspens ion .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  tha t  i s  f ine ,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r  I  wanted to  f ind  ou t  f rom Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  because  I  heard  her  ment ion  there  are  m inutes  

and the  aud io  i s  ava i lab le .   So,  bu t  here  la te ly,  she was  

say ing  there  a re  no  minutes  o f  the  Board .   So wh ich  

m inutes  d id  you say a re  ava i lab le  and the  aud io?  

MS DANIELS:    The minutes  o f  the  o f  the  meet ing  where  

the  dec is ion  to  suspend Mr  Koko is  ava i lab le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  so  the  meet ing  to  execute  the  

dec is ion  is  the  one wh ich  does not  have minutes .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  i t  i s  the  m inutes  o f  the  P&G 

Commi t tee  tha t  you say are  there ,  a re  ava i lab le  wh ich  sa id  

Mr  Koko shou ld  be  suspended.   I t  i s  the  m inutes  o f  the  

meet ing  o f  the  fu l l  Board  tha t  you say are  no t  there ,  is  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i r  the  P&G took p lace a t  –  

round about  luncht ime tha t  day.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MS DANIELS:    The meet ing  w i th  Mr  Koko took p lace in  the  20 

even ing  o f  the  same day.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  i t  i s  an  even ing  meet ing .  

MS DANIELS:     I  have the  m inutes  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  

luncht ime meet ing  fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word .   I  jus t  cannot  

remember  what  t ime i t  was where  i t  was a  unan imous  
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dec is ion  to  in i t ia te  suspens ion  proceed ings aga ins t  Mr  

Koko.  

The meet ing  o f  the  6 t h  was not  a  fu l l  Board  meet ing  

o f  the  6 t h  o f  the  –  a t  6PM tha t  even ing  but  tha t  meet ing  

was not  m inuted.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you say i t  was a  Board  meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  was Board  members ,  I  am not  su re  how 

many Board  members  a t tended tha t  meet ing  bu t  i t  was  

def in i te ly  Dr  Ngubane,  Mr  Khoza and Ms K le in  was there .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   You say you do have the  10 

minutes  o f  the  P&G meet ing ,  lunch meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  do .   

CHAIRPERSON:    You do,  okay so ,  Mr  Se leka can get  

those f rom you.   Okay,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  then.   Thank you 

very  much,  Ms Dan ie l s  fo r  ava i l ing  yourse l f  qu i te  a  number 

o f  t imes.   We apprec ia te  i t .   So  as  I  sa id ,  i t  may  be tha t  

you might  s t i l l  be  asked to  dea l  w i th  someth ing  ar is ing  ou t  

o f  the  fu r ther  invest iga t ion  re la t ing  to  the  pre-suspens ion  

le t te rs ,  bu t  o ther  than tha t ,  thank you very  much.  

MS DANIELS:    You are  we lcome Mr  Cha i rman.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    We are  go ing  to  ad journ  then and  

tomorrow,  I  a l ready made the  announcement  tha t  we w i l l  

s ta r t  a t  ten  and  we w i l l  con t inue w i th  Mr  Symington ’s  

ev idence and the reaf te r  i t  wou ld  be  Mr  Van Loggerenberg  

who w i l l  g ive  ev idence tha t  i s  fo r  SARS,  and then  in  the 
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even ing  sess ion ,  I  w i l l  hear  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Ano j  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .   

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 25 MARCH 2021  


